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FROM THE 

CHAIRMAN’S DESK... 
lt is my privilege-to present to you the Annual Report of your Company for the financial year 2023- 

24. |i captures the essence of a year that reflects the milestones and values that define Indo Thal. | 

feel proud that our dedicated tearm has cansistently delivered outstanding results to enhance 

shareholders’ value. Let me reiterate that we remain committed to maintaining the highest 

standards of corporate governance, transparency, and accountability, ensuring that the interests 

of our stakeholders are safeguarded at every step. 

During financial year 2023-24, our business has demenstrated a resilient performance as we 

navigated the global macroeconomic and geopolitical headwinds. The Company continues on its 

stated path of implementing renewed strategies to drive sustainable growth. The Company's 

major transformation exercise saw fruition in F¥Y2023, and it is the foundation on which sustainable 

growth will accrue in the coming time. 

Over the last few Years, our strategy has been to make our balance sheet and Business more 

resilient and robust to tide over unforeseen uncertainties, Our efforts have shown results and we 

ended the year with a Standalone Net Profit of Rs 1660.22 Lakhs and total assets of Rs 1565.54 

Lalchs. 

\We are now focused on sustained growth and profitability and to achieve our balance between 

three pillars - Growth, Risk and Profitability. Focused business entities ensures not only focus in 

terms of business strategies, but also help strengthen and ensure efficient use of our capital and 

human resources. 

Further, our commitment to corporate social responsibility remains resolute. We have been 

actively engaged In initiatives that promote sustainability, diversity, and: community development 

By integrating ethical practices into our core operations, we are not only creating long-term value 

for our shareholders but also leaving a positive impact on society and the environment. 

The Company has reported Rs. 854.7] Lakhs of Brokerage income for the financial year 2023-24 as 

against Rs. 516.11 Lakhs for the previous year. The net worth of your Company has increased to Rs. 

7169.96 Lakhs in the financial year 2023-24 in cormparison with Rs. 5662.76 Lakhs in the financial 

year 2022-23. 

(5
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Your Board strongly advocates the fact that the growth of a company is backed by its 

Shareholders and keeping the same in cognizance, your Board is jubilant to recornmend a final 

dividend @0.6%, being Rs. 0.60/- per equity share of Rs. 10/- each, for the financial year ended 3ist 

March, 2024. 

| want to express my gratitude to our dedicated team and all stakeholders for their unwavering 

support during this time of change. Your commitment and trust are paramount as we chart a path 

to overcome this loss and create a resilient foundation for the future. 

Our journey is marked by a relentless pursuit of greatness, where each milestone achieved 

becomes व stepping stone to a brighter future. Undoubtedly, the voyage has been exciting and 

challenging in sequal measures, but it has also been Tull of new opportunities, opening new vistas 

in the business. We are committed to providing transparent communication and implementing 

measures to enhance our financial practices moving forward. 

Thank you for your unwavering trust and support. We endeavor to bulla more capabilities in order 

to ensure that we expand our relevance to our stakeholders. Our focus In financial year 2024-25 will 

continue to be “Growth" through leveraging our internal strengths and the huge external 

opportunities that the economy offers. This is how Indo Thai is placed and we are confident of a 

better and sustainable future. 

Parasmal Doshi 

Chairman, Inco Thal Securities Limited 

iho



at 1 0011 IndoThai >>> 
A irae with confidence 

BOARD REPORT & 
ANNEXURES 

>>>



BA incotha BOARD REPORT & ANNEXURES >> > 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors take great pleasure in presenting the 30” Annual Report of INDO THAI SECURITIES LIMITED {the 
“Company") along with the Audited Financial Statements far the financial year ended 31" March, 2024. 

COMPANY OVERVIEW 3 
Your Company has been offering services to corporate ‘clients, high net worth individuals and retail investors since its 

inception. The Company is rendering broking and clearing services in the Capital & Derivatives Segments béing a 

Member of National Stock Exchange of India Limited ("NWSE"), Bombay Stock Exchange Limited ("BSE"), Metropolitan 

Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI"), Multi Cornmedity Exchange of India Limited ("MCX") and National Commodity 

& Derivatives Exchange Limited ("NCDEX") and Depository Participant of Central Depository Services (India| Limited 

(1151 |). The Company is rendering mutual funds services by being. member of Association of Mutual Funds in 

Indial AME!) and has helped traditional savers transition to mutual funds, and build wealth. by encouraging alongterm, 

objective investment process aided by thelrunique guidance and insights: 

Considering curdiversified base of customers anc highly talentedsworkforce, we areemerging as a-growing Companyin 

the field of Securities Market. Indo Thai Securities:Limited is the-flagship Company of inde Thai’ group; which has its 

Registered Office at indore, 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The financial! performance of the Company forthe financial year ended 3)" March, 2024 is summarnzed below: 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Standalone Consolidated 

i Figure IND AS 
Particulars 

(Figures as per | 

» a. Total Revenue from Operations : SWO24% : 76859 : 312838 : 755.94 

b. Other Income : 5 | : 14.70 7 | 85.45 5 66.80 

0. Total Income 3114.59: 783.29 3213.83 822.74 

d. Total Expenditure 995.02 1506.56 1247.55 7135.44 

:@, Profit/(Loss) before exceptional » आप : (723.27) | 1966.28  : [890.40] 
STR NO Ba Med acy ypica insoles dsc ceva cad WAG San SIAL AUR Le Me LACABa Vopcicas LUDA ee uichaceaee sada aug 
: f. Exceptional Items ; 0.00 1 0.00 : 9.00 : 9.00 

: g. Profit/(Loss) before tax : 219.57 © (723.27) | 1966.28 = (890.40) 

h. Provision for Income Tax : ५ : : 

_ Current Tax : 28850 | - / 29761 : 2.59 

Deferred Tax : 0.85 : 4282) | 13795 | (183.33) 
ji. Profit/{Loss) forthe period from ee SG 7 7 soe Se 
‘ he हक १ pa Dhaba : 1660.22 रे (580.45) : 1S30.72 P (709.66) 

_ j. One time impact on Tax Expenses ; : 

| (current & deferred) due to : - : के t = : = 

» change in tax rate ; : : 

k. Profit /(Loss) for the period : 1660.22 : (580.45) 1535.95 : (709.66) 

; |. Other Comprehensive Income : 34 : : 6.97 : O56 

क्षय es ee शो bo eee 
mi. Total comprehensive Income 166719 :; (581.02) 1542.93 (715.30) 

n, Paid up Equity Share Capital 1000 : 1000 1000 100 

o. Earnings Per Share {Amount in १5.) “4 16.60 (5.80) : 15.36 (7.15) 3 
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COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE 

Standalone Performance 

The total revenue (including sale of shares} was reported at Rs: 3114.59 Lakhs as against Rs: 783.29-Lakns in previous year, 

The Profit incurred during the year was Rs, 2119.57 Lakhs and profit after Tax was Rs: 1660.22 Lakhs. The Earning per Share 

("EPS") wasat @s.16.60tor the financial year 2023-24. 

Consolidated Performance 
During the financial year Under review, on a consolidated basis, the total revenue (including sale of Shares} was As. 3213.83 

Lakhs as against As. 622,74 Lakhs in the previous year, The Profit for the year was As. 1966.28 Lakhsand that after Tax was 

Rs.1530.72 Lakns. The Earning per Share was at Rs,15.36 forthe financial year 2023-24. 

FUTURE PROSPECTS » 

The Company is of the view that there is no space for stagnancy in this fast-growing economy. Moreover, the Company 

deals in securities market, being one of the most fluctuating yet lucrative business sector. Indo Thai Securities Limited 

has always believed that for the purpose of growth, diversification and expansionare must. 

The Company is further exploring various fields to maintain and to escalate itselfin the securities market, 

We take great pride in our strong governance policies, robust internal control systems and effective stakeholder 
communication. 

Looking ahead, we envision strong growth in the coming decade as equity penetration deepens and the investor 

landscape matures. Weare poised to capitalize on this trend, offering ease of access and. simple yet comprehensive 

financial products te leverage growth opportunities. 

DIVIDEND >» 

The Boare of Directors in their meeting held on 101 May, 20246 has recommended a final dividend @6% Le. Rs.0.60/- 

(Rupees Sixty Paisa Only) per Equity Share of face value of ए5.10/- each for the financial year 2023-24, aggregating to 

Rs5.60,00,000 (Rupees Sixty Lakhs Only) The dividend payout is subject to approval of Members at the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting ( AGM") ofthe Company. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES >>» 
Buring the year under review, no amount was transferred to General Reserve 

SUBSIDIARY/IES AND ASSOCIATE/S 33> 

Indo Thal Realities Lid. 

INDO THAI a indo Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Ltd. 
SECURITIES LTD. 

@ 
INDO THAI Indo Thal Conmmeadithes Pyt. Led, 

SECURITIES LTD. 

Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd. 

Subsidiary Companies Associate Compaiuies 

Indo Thai Realties Limited 

Incerporated on 1" March; 2013 as a Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company-of Indo Thai Securities Limited, Indo Thai Realties 

Limited has paid - up share capital of Rs. 797, 87,000/- (Rupees Seven Crores: Ninety-Seven Lakhs Eighty-Seven Thousand 

only}. Inde Thai Securities Limited has 100% Equity Shareholding in the Company by investing Rs. 7,97,87,000/ (Rupees 

Seven Crores Ninety-Séeven Lakhs Eighty-Seven Thousand only}. 

Mr. Parasmal Doshi, Mr. Om Prakash Gauba, Mr. Mayur Rajendrabhai Parikh and Mr. Dhanpal Doshi are holding office as 

Directors of the Company. Further, Ms. Isha Mehta has resigned from the post of Company Secretary एड 29" February, 

2024 

Indo Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Limited 
Incerporated:on 20" February, 2017 asa Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company of Indo Thai Securities Limited, tndo Thai 

Globe Fin (IFSC} Limited has a paid-up share capital of Rs.1,25,00,.000/- (Rupees One Crore Twenty-Five Lakhs only). 

indo Thai Securities Limited has 1G0% Equity Shareholding in the Company by investing Rs.1,25,00.000/- (Rupees One 

Crores Twenty-Five Lakhs only). Mr: Bhanpal Doshi, Mr. Sarthak Doshi, Mr. Rajendra Bandiand Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni are 

holding office as the Directors of the Company. 
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Femto Green Hydrogen Limited 
Incerparated 01 27 December, 2021, a Subsidiary Company of Indo Thai Securities Limited. Femto Green Hydrogen 

Limited has a paid - up share capital of As. 3,23,45,500/- (Rupees Three Crores Twenty-Three Lakhs Forty-Five Thousand 

Five Hundred Only). indo Thal Securities Limited has 56.86% Equity Shareholding in the Campany by investing Rs. 

2,85,00000/- (Rupees Two Crores EightFive Lakhs only} Mr Dhanpal Doshi, Mr Parasmal Doshi, Mr, Nandan 

Vinayakrao Kundetkar, Mrs. Shobha Santosh Choudhary, Mr. Prasad Kitan Thakur are holding office as the Directors of 

the Company Further, Mr. Albert John Allen has resiqned fromthe directorship ofthe co mpany wiet27" January, 2024. 

Thereafter, the Board has appointed Mr. Rarnesh Dharamchand Agrawal (DIN: G1072820) and Mr. Dinesh Sancheti 

(DIN: 00632349) as Additional Directorsofthe companywefl2” Jul iy 2023, 

Furthermore, due to the sudden death of one of the Director named Mr Ramesh Charamchand Agrawal (DIN: 

010727820), his cessation shall be affective fram the date of hisdemise. 

indo Thai Commodities Private Limited 

An Associate Company of Indo Thai Securities Limited, being incorporated on-21° November, 2005 having paid - up 

share-capital of Rs. 185,80,000/- (Pupees One Crore Eighty-Five Lakhs Eighty Thousand-only). Indo Thai Securities 

Limited has 40.05% Equity Shareholding in-such Associate Company by investing Bs.-42,52.000/ (Rupees Forhe-Two 

Lakhs Fitty-Twe Thousand only). Mr, Parasmal Doshi, Mr. Dhanpal Doshiand Mr. Sarthak Doshi are holding office asthe 

Directors ofthe Company. 

During the year, the Board of Directors reviewed the attairs of the subsidiaries. The Consolidated Financial Statements 

With financial state mentof subsidiaries were prepared as per provisions of Section 1229/3) and other applicable provisions, 

if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind 

AS) Os issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, which have been furnished under Note No: 44 to the 

Consolidated Financial Statements and forms partof this 4nnual Report. 

Insccordance with Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited financial statements, including the consolidated 

financial statements and related information of the Company and Audited Financial Staterments of each of its 

subsidiaries together with the related information, aré available on the website of your Company. 

The financial performance of Subsidiary Companies & Associate Company as included in the consolidated financial 

statements of your Company and is also set out in the prescribed format ‘Form No. AOC-1' is appended as “Annexure-A” 

tothis Board's Report. 

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL >» 

all he 

1 Mr-Parasmal Doshi = [Chairman cum wWTD} 

2 Kr Grhanpal Doshi - (Managing Director) 

| Mr. Bajendra Bandi - [Whole Time Director} 

ENE 

LMr.Om Prakash Guaba 
INDEPENDENT F 4 1 
धाधआध मद 2, शी, Sunil Kumar Soni 

3. Ms. Shobha Santash Chaudhary 

1. Mr. Deepak Sharma 5 [Chief Financial Officer) 

2.Ms. Shruti Sikarwar - (Company Secretary cum 

Compliance Officer} 

- (Chief Executive Officer) PERSONNEL 3, Mr. Sarthak Doshi 

, Mir, Mishet Doshi - [Chief Operating Officer] 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointrnent and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 tincluding any 

statutory modification(s} or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 17[1) of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr, Om Prakash Gauba, 

Mr,-Sunil Kurnmar-Sonl, and Mrs. Shobha Santosh Choudhary were appointed as the Non-Executive Independent 

Directors.at the 25" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 28" September, 2019 to hold office foraterm 

of 5 (Five) consecutive yearsfrom 20" September, 2019to 197" September, 2024, 
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The tenure of Mr.Om Prakash Gauba, Mr. Sunil KumarSeni and Mrs, Shobha Chaudhary, Independent Directors; is qoing 

to expire.on19" September, 2024 and in terms af the provisions of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2015 and the Articles of 

Association of the Company, the Board had, pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration 

Commnittee and subject to approval of the shareholders at the ensuing AGM: approved the appointment of Mr, Amber 

Chaurasia (BIND OF 72978) and Mr, Dharmendra Jain (DIN: 01221034) as an Independent Directors and Mrs. Sweta Sharma 

Pastaria (DIN: 10753647) as a Women Independent Director of the company fora period of five years wef 207 

September, 2024 to Sth September, 2029. 

Pursuant ta clause (lite) of Rule 8(5) of Companies (Accounts) Pulés, 2014, the Board is of the opinion that the 

Independent Directors appointed in the 30th AGM confirm tothe required integrity, experience and expertise standards. 

Further, the Independent Directors have included their names in the data bank of Independent Directors maintained 

with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs in terms of Section 150 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Qualification of Directors} Rules, 2014. 

Further Mr. Dhanpal Doshi (Managing Director), Mr. Parasmal Doshi (Whole-Time Director) and Mr. Rajendra Bandi 

(Whole Time Director were re-appointed at the 29th 46M held on 23rd September, 2023, to hotd.office for aterm of 3 

(Three) consecutive years out ofwhich Mr. Parasmal Doshi and Mr. Rajendra Bandi are liable to retire by rotation. 

Mr. Deepak Sharma was appointed as Chief Financial Officer pursuant to provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act, 

2013 and rules made thereunder wef. Sth May, 2014 as defined under Section 2(19] of Companies Act, 2013 and falis under 

definition of "Key Managerial Persannel’ of the Company pursuant te Section शा) of Companies Act, 2013, 

Pursuant to provisions of Séction 203 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder andin adherence to Regulation 

6(1) of Securities and Exchange Board of (india {Listing Gbligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015, Ms. 

Shruti Sikanwvarwas appointed asthe Company Secretary cum Com pliance Officer ofthe Companyin the Board Meeting 

held on Friday, 02nd September, 2022 to hald office wet 03rd September,2022. 

Mr. Sarthak Doshi and Mr, Nishit Doshi were appointed as Chief Executive Officer and Chief Operating Officer of the 

company respectively pursuant to provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act, 2014 and rules made thereunder wet 

O2nd February, 2024 as defined under Section 219] of Companies Act, 2013 and falls under definition of "Key Managerial 

Personnel of the Company pursuantto Section 2(5]) of Companies Act, 2013. 

CHANGES IN DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

There have been no changes in Board of Directors, although there has been changes in Key Managerial Personnel of 

the Company during the year under review. 

Mr. Dhanpal Boshi, Managing Director curn CEO, resigned from the post of CEO on 02” February 2024. Thereafter, in 

the meeting held on 027 February, 2024, the Board approved and appointed Mr, Sarthak Doshi as Chief Executive 

Officer and Mr. Nishit Doshias Chief Operating Officer 

The tenure of Mr. Om Prakash Gauba, Mr, Sunil Kumar Soni and: Ms. Shobha Choudhary, Independent Directors, is 

going to expire on 19” September, 2024 and in terms of the provisions of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Articles of Association of the Company, the Board had, pursuant to-the recommendation of Nornination and 

Remuneration Committee and subject to approval of the shareholders at the ensuing AGM, approved the 
appointment of Mr. Amber Chaurasia (DIN: 0772978) and Mr Dharmendra Jain (DIN: O1221034) as Independent 

Directors and Mrs. Sweta Sharma Pastaria (DIN; 10753647) as a Women Independent Director of the company for a 

period of five years wef 20° September, 20241019" September, 2029. 

RETIREMENT BY ROTATION 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms ofthe Articles of Association of 

the Company, Mr, Rajendra Bandi (V/hole Time Director) (DIN: 00051441) is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, 

seeks re-appointment at the ensuing AGM. Mr. Rajendra Bandi is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, Board of Directors recommends his re-appointment inthe best interest of the Company, 

The Notice convening forthcaming AGM includes the proposal for re-appointment of sforesaid Director. A brief 

resume of the Director proposed to be re-appointed, nature of his experience in speeciic functions and area and 
number of listed companies In which he halds Membership/Chairmanship of Board and Committees, shareholdings 

and inter-se relationships with other Directors as stipulated under Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standardson 

General Meetings (85-2) are provided inthe ‘Annexure to the Notice of AGM forming part ofthe Annual Report, 
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FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

independent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities in the Company 35 well as with the 

nature of industry and business. The details of Familiarization Programme arranged for Independent Directors have 

been disclosed on the website of the Comipany and are available atthe following link: 

https www indothalece. iniwe-content/uploads/2023/03/Details-of-Farniliatization-Programmes_2022-23 pdf 

DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company has received necessary declaration fram each Independent Director under Section 149/7) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of the Independence laid down in Section 1451/6) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 along with Regulation 160}(b} and Regulation 25 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The: Company has also placed the Code of Conduct for Independent Directors: This Code is a guide to professional 

conduct for Independent Directors, Adherence to these standards by Independent Directors:and fulfillment of their 

responsibilities ina professional and faithful manner will promote confidence of the investment community, particularly 

minority shareholders, requiatorsand Companiesin the institution oftndependent Directors. 

https: /wwaw.incdothai.co.injwp-content/uploads/2018/0G/Code-of-Conduct-for-Independent-Directors.pdf 

ANNUAL EVALUATION>» 
The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of the Committees, and of individual! Directors pursuant to 

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the corporate governance requirements. as prescribed by the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015, 

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee after seeking inputs 

from-ail the Directors-on the basis of criteria such-as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of Board 

processes, information and functioning, etc. as provided by the Guidance: Note on: Board Evaluation issued by the 

Securities and Exchange Board of Indiaon 0५57 January, 2017 

The performance ofthe Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the Committee Members on 

the basis of criteria such asthe composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetingsetc. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual Directors onthe basis of criteria 

such asthe contribution of the individual Director tothe Board and Committee meetings like preparedness on the issues 

to be discussed, meaningfuland constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. 

Ina separate meeting of Independent Directors held on 09" March, 2024, performance of Non-Independent Directors 

andthe Boardasawhole was evaluated. 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT >> 

Tothe best of Knowledge and baliefand according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors 

make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 that 

-Inthe preparation ofthe Annual Accounts fer the yearended 31° March, 2024, the applicable Accounting Standards 

have been followed and there are no material departures from the same: 

- Thé Diréetors have selected such accounting policies and applied them cansistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on 

31° March, 2024 and ofthe profits of the Company for the year ended on that date: 

- The Birectors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting recerds in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

- The Directors have prepared the annual accounts.on a going concern basis; 
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- The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and operating effectively, and 

-The Directors have devised proper systems. to. ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 

such systems were adequate and operating effectively, 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD >» 
4 (Four) meetings ofthe Board Were held on the following dates during the financial year 2024-24: 

|, Tuesday, 2357,/989५, 2023; 

ii, Saturday, O5"August, 2023; 

iii. Saturday, 28° October, 2023; 

iv, Friday, G2" February, 2024, 

Details ofsuch meetings are provided inthe Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this report. 

In regards to the above stated circularsthe maximum interval between two meetings isnot more than 120 days. 

AUDITORS >» 

STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Campanies Act, 2013, M/S SPAR | & Associates Chartered Accountants 

LLP, Indore {Firm Registration No, 005313C/C400311) were appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company at 

27° AGM heldon 29" September, 2021 tillthe conclusion of 32° AGM. 

The Report given by the Auditor on the financial statement of the Company is part of this Annual Report: The Audit 

Reportdoes not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Board has 

appointed M/s Kaushal Ameta & Co, Company Secretaries, Indore(halding Certificate of Practice bearing No, 9103), to 
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company 

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31° March, 2024 is annexed herewith marked as “Annexure-B” 

in ‘Form No, MR-2' and forms an integral part of this Repart. No qualifications, reservations and adverse remarks were 

contained in the Secretarial Audit Report, 

Further, pursuant to Regulation 244 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India(L istin g Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has received the Secretarial Audit Report from its. material subsidiary 

Le. Indo Thai Realties Limited forthe financial year ended 31° March, 2024. No qualifications, reservations and adverse 

remarks were contained inthe Secretarial Audit Report of the material subsidiary. 

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY THE AUDITORS 

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor and Secretarial Auditor have not reported any instances of frauds 

committed in-the Company by its Officersor Employees te the Audit Committee under Section 143112) of the 

Companies Act, 2013; detailsot which needs to be mentioned in the Board's Report. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS >» 

Your Company has not accepted any deposits fram the oublic falling within the purview of Section 73 and 74 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Campanies (Acceptance of Deposits} Rules, 2014 and therefore, there was 

no principal or interest outstanding ason the date of the Balance Sheet. 

CODE OF CONDUCT >» 

In-compliance with Regulation 26(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and the Companies Act, 2012 the Company has framed and adepted a Code of 

Conduct [the “Code") The Codes applicable to the Members of the Board, the Senior Management, Officers: and 

Employees ofthe Company. The Codeis available on the following link: 

https, /wasindothai.ce iniwe-contentuploads/20T?/1l/Code-of-Conduct-For-Directors-Senior-Manaqement-Officers- 

And-Employees-2 paf 
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Allthe Members of the Board, the Senior Management, Officers and Employees have affirmed compliance to the Code as 

onal March, 2024. Declaration to this effect, sianed by Managing Director, forms part of the Annual Report. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 3» 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the financial year 2025-24, a5 stipulated under Regulation $4/2)(e) of 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.15 

presented in 3 separate section forming part-of this: 4onual Report, and gives detail_of overall industry structure, 

developments performance and state of affairs of the Companys operations during the year. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS >> 
Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements, some of 

which are outlined below: 

Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Accounting Standards prescribed in the 

Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, that continue to apply under Section 133 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Com panies Act, 2073 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, asarmended from 

time to time, 

Your Company has always believed that a system of strict internal contral, including suitable monitoring procedures.and 

transparency, 5 an important factor in the success and growth of any organization. |t also ensures that financial and 

other records are reliable for preparing financial staternents. 

internal Audit Reports and significant audit observations are brought to the attention of the Audit Committee of the 

Company, The internal controls existing in the Company are considered to be adequate vis-a-vis: the business 

requirements: 

Your Company ensures adequacy commensurate with its current size and business; to ensure operational efficiency, 

protection and conservation of resources, accuracy and pramptness in financial reporting and compliance of laws and 
regulations. It is supported by the internal audit process and willbe enlarged to be adequate with the growth in the 

business activity, 

For more details on internal financial control system and their adequacy kindly refer Managernent Discussion and 

Analysis Report, 

INTERNAL AUDITORS >> 
Internal Audit tor the financial year 2023-24 was conducted by M/s S Ramanand Aiyer &Co.,, Chartered Accountants. The 

idea behind conducting Internal Audit is to exarnine that the Company is carrying out its operations effectively and 

performing the processes, procedures and functions as per the prescribed norms, The Internal Auditor reviewed the 

adequacy and efficiency of the key internal controls guided by the Audit Committee. 

The Company has appointed M/s ५ Ramanand Aivyer & Co., Chartered Accountants, in the Board Meeting held on 10” May, 

2024 in accordance with the circulars issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India for conducting an Internal 

Audit of Stock Broking, Depasitory Participant Operations and Regulatory Compliance Audit forthe financial year 

2024-25. The purpose of this Internal Audit is toe<amine that the processes and procedures followed and the operations 

carried out by the Company meet with the requirements prescribed by SEBLand Stock Exchangels) for Depository 

Participant/Trading Members/Clearing Members: 

LISTING & DEPOSITORY FEE >> 
The Company has paid Annual Listing Fee for the financial year 2024-25 to National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

according tothe prescribed norms &regulations. 

The company has paid annual listing fee to BSE for the financial year 2024-25 on receipt of invoice fromthe same. 

Company has also paid Annual Custody Fee ta National Securities Depositary Limited and Issuer Fee to Central 

Depository Services (India} Limited for the financial year 2024-25, 
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ANNUAL RETURN >> 
Pursuant to Section 92(3) and Section 4(3i/a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return as an उठी March, 2024 is 

available on the Company's website and may be accessed at: 

httosy/wenwindothal.co.infvwp-content/uploads/2024/08/MOT-7-Fy-24-website.padf 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 22 
The details of loans, quarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and rules made thereunder are shown under Note No. 687 in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS >> 
There were 10 materially significant related party transactions which fall uncer the scope of Section 1881] एाॉ the 

Companies Act, 2013 Le. transactions of material nature, with its promoters, directors or seniar management or their 

relatives ete, that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Transactions entered with 

related parties, as defined under Section 2778] of the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions.of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Requlations, 2015, during the financial year 2023-24 

were mainly inthe ordinary-course of business and onan arm's length basis. 

Pricr-approval of the Audit Committee is obtained by the Company before entering into any related party transaction.as 

per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, As per the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 

2013; approval of the Board of Directors is also obtained for entering inte related party transactions by the Company. 4 

quarterly Update is also given to the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors on the Related Party Transactions 

undertaken by the Company for their review and consideration. 

During the year, your Company has not entered into any material contract, arrangement or transaction with related 

parties, as défined under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] 

Regulations, 2015 and Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and Dealing with Related Party Transactions of 

the Company. The details with respect to the related party transactions are mentioned in the motes tothe audited 

(standalone) financial statements: 

There were no transactions during the year under review, that are required te be reported in Form AQC-2 and such Form 

AOC-2 is given as “Annexure-C" inthis Board Report. 

The Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and Dealing with Related Party Transactions, as approved by the 

Board isavailabtlée on the Companys website and can be accessed at: 

httosviWwaaw indothalcoiniwo-content/Uploads/2021/07/Policy-on-Rélated-Party-Transactions 30.06.2021 pdf 

RISK MANAGEMENT >> 
Risk is an integral part of business and your Company is committed to managing the risks in a proactive and efficient 

manner. Your Company periodically assesses risks in the internal and external environment along with the cost of 

treating risks and incorporates risk treatment plansin its strateay, business and operatianal plans. 

The Company's operations are prone ta general risks associated with economic conditions, change in Government 

regulations, tax regimes, other statutes, financial risks and capital market fluctuations. 

Your Company has taken Brokers Indemnity Insurance Policy for Exchange(s) in order to cover the risk arising from 

operations. Additionally, the assets of the Company have aiso been insured under different kinds of separate policies Le, 

Standard Fire and Special Perils:Policy, Electrenic Equipment Insurance, Vehicle Insurance: Policy. Company कीच जाए 

taken Keyman Insurance Policy(ies) inorder to avoid large negative Impact onthe Company's operations due to sudden 

loss of Keyan ofthe Company. 

The Board of Directors of the Company has formed a Risk Management Committés te frame, implement and moniter 

the risk management plan forthe Company. The Committee is responsible for reviewing the risk management plan and 

ensuring its effectiveness, The Audit Committee has additional oversight in the area of financial risks. and contrals. The 

major risks. identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions ona 

continual basis, Further risk factors are set out in Management Discussion and Analysis Report whichis forming part 

ofthis Annual Report, 
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For the development and implementation of nsk plan the Board has framed a Risk Management Policy which may be 

accessed on the Company's website: 

htteswWwoanwindothaLcoinAwo-content/Uploads/2022/10/Risk-Management-Policy.paf 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (“CSR”) & 

CSR INITIATIVES 3 

The Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee under the Chairmanship of Mr. Parasmal 

Deshi Whole Time Director ofthe Company, in orderto conduct and review Corporate Social Responsibility activities ina 

prudent manner. 

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility policy ofthe Company, initiatives undertaken by the Company on 

CSR activities during the year and detaiis regarding the CSR Committee are set out in “Annexure-D" of this report as 

“Annual Reporton CSR Activities”. 

Policy can be accessed on the Company's website at the link: 

https Awww. Indothalco.inAwp-content/Uploads/2018/06/Corporate-Social-Respansibility-Policy pdf 

Asan integral part of society, your Company considers social responsibility as an integral part of Its business activities and 

endeavor to utilize allocable CSR budget fer the benefit of society. The CSR Committee confirms that the 

implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the Company, Fora 

detailed report.on CSR please refer to “Annexure-D" to this Board Report, 

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY >> 
The Board has adopted Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy pursuant to the provisions of Section 1779] of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers} Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations.and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015. The policy 

provides for a framework and process whereby concerns can be raised by its Employees and Directors to the 

management about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Code.of conduct ofr legal or 

regulatory requiramentsincorrector misrepresentation of any financial statements and have been outlined in Corporate 

Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report: The:policy provides: for adequate safeguards against 

wielimization of employees and Directorsofthe Company. 

The Vigil Machanism/vvhistle Blower Policy may be accessed on the Company's website at thelink 

httos /Awwaindothal.co.iniwe-content/uploads/2018/06/Viail-Mechanism-Policy 06.05.2017 5af 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY >> 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in compliance of Regulation 19 वा the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has 

formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Employees of the 

Company in order to _pay- equitable remuneration to Directors; KMPs-and other Employees-of the Company The 

composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committees has been given under Corporate Governance Report 

farming part of this Annual Report and ‘Policy on Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Other 

Employees’ has been stated in “Annexure-E" set out to be part of Board's Report. 

The policy can also be accessed on the Campany's website at the link; 

Attosy/wiwwindothatcoin/wpo-content/uploads/2021/08/Policy-of- Remuneration-for-Directors-KMP-and-other- 

employees. 2),.08 2019 pdf 
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POLICY ON PRESERVATION OF DOCUMENTS AND RECORDS >» 
Your Company has formulated a policy on Preservation of Documents and Records in accordance with Regulation 9 of 

the Securities and Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Requlations; 2015. The 

Policy ensures: that the Company complies with the applicable document retention laws, preservation of various 

statutory documents and also lays. down minimum retention period for the documents:and records In respect of which 

no retention period has been specified by any law/ rule/ regulation. The Polley also provides for the authority under which 

the disposal/destruction of documents and records after their minimum retention period can be carried out, 

The said policy is available on the website of the Campany at thelink: 

httos:/wwaaindotival 

POLICY ON DISCLOSURE OF MATERIAL EVENTS AND 

INFORMATION >>» 
Pursuant to Regulation 20 of the Securities “and Exchange: Board of india (Listing Cbligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Policy om Determination of Materiality has been adapted by the Board ta 

determine the events and information which are material in nature and are required te be disclosed to the concerned 

Stock Exchanges. 

Thesaid policy is available on the website of the Company atthelink 

https: /wwew.indothalco.inAwp-content/uploads/2023/04/Policy-for Determination-of-Materiality Updated. pdf 

MATERIAL SUBSIDIARY POLICY >» 
Ih ateordance with the requirements of Regulation le(l}(c) and Regulation 24 of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated.a Policy for 

Getermining Material Subsiclaries. 

The same has been hosted on the website of the Company atthelink 

httess waa indothalco.iniwp-content/uploads/2019/06/Policy-for-Material-Subsidiary 15.05.2019 pdf 

CODE FOR PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING >» 
Your Company has in place a Code for Prohibition of Insider Trading: under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

{Prohibition of Insider Trading) Reqgulations,2015, which lays down the process of trading in securities of the Company by 

the employees, designated persons:and connected persons and to requlate; moniter and report trading by such 

employees and connected persons of the Company either on his/her own behalf ता छा behalf ofanyother person, onthe 

basis of unpublished price sensitive information, The Company reviews the policy on need basis, 

The Code for Prohibition of insider Trading is available on the website of the Companyatthelink 

https) Aww. indothaLce.injwp-content/uploads/2019/04/Code-for-Prohibition-of-Insider-Trading.pdf 

CODE OF PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES FOR FAIR DISCLOSURE 

OF UNPUBLISHED PRICE SENSITIVE INFORMATION >» 

Pursuant to Regulation 8fi) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015, Company has a Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information, 
With 4 View to lay down practices and procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information through 

SOD software that could impact price discovery in market for its securities. 

The Code. of Practices and Procedures for Falr Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information is available on the 

website of the Company at the link: 

https indothalcoinAwp-content/uploads/27023/06/Code-of.Practices-and-Procedures-for-Fair-Disciosure-of- 

Unpublished-Price-Sensitive-Information paf 
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Your Company also conducts in-house training programs to develop leadership as well as functional capabilities in order 

tomect future talent requirements and to enhance business operations. Industrial relations were cordial througnout the 

year. To ensure that the employees are at their productive best, we continue to work on simplifying the internal 

processes through collaborative efforts with our workforce. 

MATERIAL CHANGES >> 

Material Changes during the financial year 2023-24 : 

The Company has undertaken ta.divest 31,929 (Thirty-ane Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty-Nine} Equity Shares of Rs, 

160/¢ (Rupees One Hundred Sixty Only) per share, amounting to Rs. 51,08,.640/-(Rupees Fifh-One Lakhs Eight Thousand 

Six Hundred Forty Oniy) in the share capital of Remigas Money India Private Limited, on 28th March, 2024, 

Material Changes after the end of financial year 2023-24: 

The Company has issued 9,80.319 (Nine Lakh Eighty Thousand Three Hundred and Nineteen) warrants convertible into 

Equity Shares of the company of Rupees 376 (Rupees Three Hundred.and Seventy-Six Only) per warrant, amounting to 

Rupees 36,85,99,944/ (Rupees Thirty-Six Crore Eighty-Five Lakh Ninety-Nine Thousand Nine Hundred and Forty-Four 

Only)ona preferential basis. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE AND RELATED DISCLOSURES >> 

The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median of employees’ remuneration-as.per Section 197/12) of the 

Cornpanies Act, 2013, read with Rule Sf) of the Campanies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 forms part of the Board's Report under “Annexure-F" as Median Remuneration. 

in terms of the provisions of Section 197 (12) of the Act read with Rules 5/2?) and S[3) of the Companies (Appointment & 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the list of the top 10 employees in terms of remuneration forms part 

ofthe Board's Report under “Annexure-F". 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 222 
Your Company's Corporate Governance Practices are a reflection of the value system encompassing culture, policies and 

relationships with its stakehalders: Integrity and transparency are key to Corporate Governance Practices to ensure that 

the Company gain and retain the trust of its stakeholders.atall times: Your Company is committed for highest standard of 

Corporate Governance in adherence of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements} Regulations, 2015. Pursuant to Requiation 34/3) read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges, a Report 

on Corporate Governance forms an integral part of this annual report. A Certificate’ fram M/s Kaushal Ameta & Co., 

Practicing Company Secretary, confirming compliance by the Company of the conditions of Corporate Governance as 

stipulated in Regulation 3413) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements} Regulations, 2015 is also annexed as “Annexure-G" to this Board's Report. 

The details of Executive Director, liable to retire by rotation are made part in the Annexure to Notice of 30" AGM under 

Brief Profile of Directors seeking Re-Appointment a5 required under Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015. 

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, 

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO >> 
Being a Broking Company we are-not involved In any industrial or manufacturing activities and therefore, the 

Company's aetivities involve very low eneray consumption and 1398 no particulars to report regarding canservation of 

energy and technology absorption: However, efforts are mace to further reduce energy consumption, 

There has been no earnings and cutgo in foreign exchange during the financial year 2023-24, 

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption. and toreign exchange earnings and outga stipulated 

under Section 134(3}(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed 

herewith and forms part of this Report as “Annexure-H". 
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ARCHIVAL POLICY >> 
The Company has formulated a policy forarchivaleafits records under Regulation 9 of the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The policy deals with the retention and 

archival of corporate récards of the Company and all its subsidiaries. The policy provides guidelines for archiving of 

corporate records and documents as statutorily required by the Company. 

The Archival Policy is. available on the website of the Company at thelink: 

httesiv/iwwwiindothai.ce iniwe-content/Uuploads/2019/06/Archival-Policy 7112015, pdf 

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE >> 

Your Company has zero tolerance policy in case of sexual harassment at workplace andis committed to provide a healthy 

environment to each and every employee of the Company. The Company has in place ‘Policy.against Sexual Harassment 

of Women at Workplace’ in line with the requirements-of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred as the “said Act") and rules made there under. As per the 

provisions of Section 4 of the said Act, the Board of Directors has constituted the Internal Complaints Committee ("ICC") 

at the Registered Office and at all the Regional Offices of thé Company to deal with the complaints received by the 

Company pertaining to gender discrimination and sexual harassment at workplace, 

During: the year Under review, there were no such incidents reported in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. 

Your Company has also organized workshops and awareness programmes at regular intervals. for sensitizing the 

employees with the provisions of the Act and orientation programmes for the Members of the ICC in the manner 

prescribed inthe said Act. 

Theupdated policyagainst Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace is available on the website of the Company atthe 

link: 

https: (www. indothaice.in/wp-content/uploads/2022/10/Bolicy-Against-Sexual-Harrasment-of-Women-at- 

workplace pdf 

AUDIT COMMITTEE >» 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013-and Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, your Company has formed the 

Audit Committee under the Chairmanship of Mr. Om Prakash Gauba subject te the appointment of new Independent 

Director. The-composition of Audit Committee has been stated Under Corporate Governance Report and forms an 

integral partofreport, 

All recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by thé Board. The role of the Committed is to provide 

oversight of the financial reporting process, the audit process, the system of internal controls and campliance with laws, 

All possible measures are taken by the Cormmittee to'ensure the objectivity and Independence of independent Auditors. 

HUMAN RESOURCE >» 
Attracting, enabling and retaining talent have been the cornerstone of the Human Resource function and the results 

underscore the important role-that human capital plays in critical strategic activities such as growth, A robust Talent 

Acquisition systern enables the Company to balance unpredictable business demands with a predictable resource 

supply through organicand inorganic growth. 

Your Company firmly believes that employees are the most valuable assets and key players of business success and 
sustained growth. Only with their participation we manage to achieve a healthy work culture, transparency in working, 

fair business practices and passion foretticiency. Thus, development of human resources at all levels is taken on priority to 

upgrade knowledge and skills of employees and sensitize therm towards productivity, quality, cost reduction, safety and 

@nviranment protection, Tne Company's ultimate objective is ta create a strang and consistent team of employees 

wherein each link in the resource chain 5 as strong as the other. In view of this; various employee benefits, recreational 

and team building programs are cenducted to enhance employee skills, motivation as also to foster tearn spirit, 

<<< 



Bisons >>> 

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS/ 

COURTS/ TRIBUNAL 222 
During the financial year 2025-24, The Company has recenved the Order under Section एड of Chapter V of Finance 

Aet 1994 fram office of The Assistant Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise Division V, Indore on account of Recoveny of 

service tax not levied or paid or short-levied of short paid or erroneously refunded for the period 2000-200) 2001-2002, 

20062- 2003 and 2003-2004, Section 75 of Chapter ५ of Finance Act, 1994, amounting to Rs. 2,687,584 and interest & penalty 
ofRs. 43.45.85] thereon in above connection. 

GENERAL 222 
Other disclosures related to financial year 2023-24) 

A. Your Company does not- have any Employee Stock: Option Scheme & Employee Stock Purchase Scheme for its 

Employees/Directors. 
B. Your Company hasnot issued shares with differential nights as te dividend, voting or atherwise. 

Cl Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Director(s) of the Company received any remuneration or 

commission fram any of the Subsidiaries of your Company. 
DG. The applicable Secretanal Standards, (हि. SS-land $5-2, relating to ‘Meetings of Board of Directors’ and ‘General 

Meetings’ respectively, have been duly complied by your Company, 

E Your company has not made any application nor any proceeding is pending under Insolvency and bankruptcy code 

2016. 

F. Your company has not obtained One time settlernent from the Bank or Financial Institution 

GREEN INITIATIVE 
Electronic: copies of the Annual Report 2023-24 and the Notice of 30° AGM are sent to all members whose email 

addresses are registered with the Company/depository participants(s), For memberswho have nat registered their email 

addresses, were provided an opportunity to register the same. We strongly promote the purpose and intention behind 

Green Initiative, and accordingly the required processes and efforts have been made to encourage the shareholders ta 

get their email addresses registered, so that Annual Reports, Notices and ‘all other concerned information can be 

received by them. 

APPRECIATIONS & ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS »> 
Your Directors wish to place on record their gratitude to Shareholders for the confidence reposed by them and thank all 

the Clients, Dealers, Banks and other business associates for their contribution to your Company's growth, The Directors 

also wish To express their appreciation tor the efficient and loyal services rendered by each and every employee, without 

whose whole-hearted efforts, the overallsatisfactory performance would not have been possible. 

Your Board expresses its gratitude for the assistance and co-operation extended by SEBI, BSE, NSE, MSE, CDSL, NSDL, 
MCX, NCDEX, RBI, MCA, Central: Government and Government of various States and other Regulatory Authorities 

including Local Governing Badies. Your Board appreciates the precious suppor provided by the Auditors, Lawyers and 

Consultants. The Company will make every effort to meet the aspirations of its Shareholders. 

Place: Indore By order of the Board of Directors 

Date: 05" September, 2024 indo Thai Securities Limited 

Parasmal Doshi 

(Chairrnan cum Whole-time Director) 

DIN: GO051460 
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LIST OF ANNEXURE TO BOARD'S REPORT 3 

: Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of 
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> Bistlesuredn Beards Report ss per pravisons of Section 7 (t2)at the Companies 

Annexzure:- F 5 RCL BOWS reso Rule $0) 82) 2 S32) ar the Goripanies [Appointment and 

Remuncrationvc Managerial Personnel Rules; 2014 

४; Rertificate from the Practicing Company secretary confirming compliance by the 

ANNexUne = ६४ - Company of the conditions of Cornorate Governance 

Particulars Regarding Consentation of Energy, Technotegy Absorstian and Foreign 3 

Eyichange Earnings ancioutga. 2 Annexure - 1 
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Annexure-A 

Form No. AOC - 1 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies. 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

petals | 1115 31 ८ ४ 
(Part-A) : Statement relating to Subsidiary Companies 

1 Narmne ef Subacdanes INDO THAI! REALITIES INDO THAI GLOBE FIN FEMTO GREEN 

LIMITED (IFSC) LIMITED HYDROGEN LIMITED 

? Reporting period for thesubsiciaries 2025-24 2025-24 2025-24 

concerned, f-cifferent-trarn the Same-as Hoiding Same-as Holding Same as Holding 

halding company s reporting penod Company Company Company 

3 Reporting currency and Exchange 

rate as on the last date of the rélevant 
: ; Not Apolicable 

Financial Yearin the case of foreign 
Not Applicable Nat Appicable 

subsiciaries 

+ Share capital 737,687,000 125.03. 000 523,45,500 

5 Reserves: 4 surplus 62,686,693 141,578 154,568,668 

| 8 | Total Assets 13.26,26,465 141,01 865 491,18 ,.064 

हु Total Liaburties 465,527 73 183.906 13,023,896 

| 8 | investments 

| 3 | Furnaver 3,07, 606 8,600,700 

10] Profit Before Taxation 20,10,410 2,66,870 -,76065,212 

॥| Provision fer Taxation a20663 30.245 -22,29,899 

12 | Profit After Taxation Tears? 256,625 “e576 S272 

| 13 | Proposed Dividend hil Mil Nil 

14] % of shareholding Too 100% 57h 

Note | Names of subsidiaries which aré yet to commence operations - Indo Thai Globe Fin (IF SC} Limited. 

Note 2 Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - NIL 

(Part-B): Statement related to Associate Company 

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies 

5. Mo. Name of Associate Company INDO THA! COMMODITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

1 atest Audited Balance Sheet Date 21st March, 2024 

ohares of Associate held by the Company on the 

yearend 

2 Number of shares held 744100 

ARMOUnT of Investment Rs. 42,52,000 

Extent of Holding % 40-05%) 

3 Description of how there is significant influence Thereissionificant influence duete Percentagel's) of Capital 

7 Reason why the associate/joint venture is net Accounts have been consolidated, therefore, 
consolidated reporting under this clause is not applicable 

द Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest Lor oii 

audited Balance Sheet 

Profit‘Loss for the year 

5 |) Censidered in Consolidation Rs. 527 954.599 

i.) Not Considered in Consoldation Mil 

Note l Names of associates which are yet to commence operations - NIL 

Note 2 Names of associates which have been liquidated or sold during the year -- NIL 
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As per our report of even date attached 
For SPARK & Associates Chartered For and on behalf-of Board of Directors of Indo Thai 

Accountants LLP Securities Limited 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No, 005313C/ C400311 

Dhanpal Doshi Parasmal Doshi 

seine Di Chairman cum Whole Time 
Managing Director 

Director 

DIN: 00700492 DIN: 00051460 

Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 
Membership.No: 436593 

Place: Indore Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarwar 

Date: 05th September, 2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
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Annexure- B 

Secretarial Audit Report 

(For the financial year ended 31° March, 2024) 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the-Comipanies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 244 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Requiations, 2015 as arnended] 

1, 

The Members 

INDO THAI SECURITIES LIMITED 

Capital Tower, 2™ Floor, 

Plot Nos1694-171, PU-4, Scheme No.-54, 

Indore, Madhya Pradesh-4572010. 

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 

good corporate practices by Indo Thai Securities Limited (hereinafter called the “Company ). Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided mea reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 

compliances and expressing my opinion thereon, Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms 

and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, 

its. officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my 

opinion, the Cornpany has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 37 March, 2024, cornplied 

with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-process and compliance- 
mechanism in place tothe extent, in the manner and subject to the réporting made hereinafter: 

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and-returns filed.and other records maintained by. the 

Company forthe financial year ended on डॉ March, 2024 according to the provisionsof: 

|, Companies Act, 2013 (the Act’) and the Rules madethereunder; 

॥. Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 [{SCRA') andthe Rules madethereunder; 

॥ Depositaries Act, 1996 andthe Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder: 

lv. Foreian Exchange Management. Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

Fereign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Applicable to the 

extent of Qverseas Direct Investment): 

Vo The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act.1992 

(‘SEBI Act’) tothe extent applicable tathe Company- 

a Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 201]; 

b. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading} Requlations, 2015; 

c. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (Not applicable to 

the Company during the year); 

d_ Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 

(Notapplicable ta the Company during the yearh: 

6 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

f. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities} Regulations, 2008 (Not applicableto 
the Company during the year); 

g. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting. of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the 

Company during the year); 
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1. Securities and Exchange Board of Indias (Buy-back of Securities) Requlations, 2018 (Not applicable to the 

Company during the year): 

i The Company has coriplied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements entered into with 

BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited, 

| Securities and Exchange Board of India (Stock Brokers} Regulations, 1992: 

k, Securities and Exchange Board of India [Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018; and 

|, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. 

Vl, Otherspecifically applicable laws to the Company; 

a. Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002; 

6b. The Employee Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952: 

c. Employees State Insurance Act, 1948; 

d. Payment of Gratuity Act 1972: 

e. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

Secretarial Standards issued bythe Institute of Company Secretaries of india. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements tc. mentioned above: 

lfurther report that: 

‘The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Diréctors, Non- 

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes inthe composition of the Board of Directors that took 

place during the period under review were carried out in campliance with the provisions of the Act. 

® Adequate notice was given to all the Directors, to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 

agenda were sent at least seven clear days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

information and-clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 

meeting. 

e All the decisions at the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings have been carried: out unanimously as 

recordedin the minutes of the meating of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, asthe case may be, 

l further report that: 

‘There are adequate systems and process in the Company commensurate With the size and operations of ‘the 

Company to monitorand ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and quidélines. 

‘There were no such specific events/actiansin pursuance ofthe above referred laws, rules, regulations, etc, havinga 

major bearing on the Company sattairs. 

Place: Indore For Kaushal Ameta & Co. 

Date: 05" September, 2024 

Kaushal Ameta (Proprietor) 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Mem. 1४5. F-38144, CP No-9103 

PR. No, - S2OTOMBPTS 2100 

UDIN = FOOS144F001052583 

This report is to be read-with Annexure to Secretarial Audit Reportwhich forms an integral part of this report: 
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Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report 

Fe, 

The Members 
INDO THAI SECURITIES LIMITED 

Capital Tower, 2" Floar, 

Plot Nos. 1694-171, Pu-4 Scheme Noh 

indore, Machya- Pradesh - 452010 

My Secretarial Report afeven date isto beread alongwith this letter. 

i Maintenance of secretarial recordis the responsibility ofthe management ofthe Company My responsibility 

isto expreisan opinion on these Secretarial records based an the performed audit. 

2 [have wollowed the audit practices spd process as Were appropriate to abtain reasonable assurance abouttihe 

Correctnessof the contentsofthe secretarial records: The verification was core omtestbasistoensurethat 

correct facts were réfiactedin secretarial Fecoras. 

a i believe that the procestes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis far my opinidn. [have not 

verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company 

4, Wherever required, [have obtained the Management's representation about the complianceof laws, rules 

and regulations and happening ofeventsetc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws,rules, regulations, standardsisthe 

responsibiity.of managervent. 

5. The Secretarial Audit Reportis neither an assurance as to the future viability ofthe Companynor of the 

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management hasconductedthe affairs एक Company. 

Place: Indore For Kaushal Ameta & Co. 

Date: 05" September, 2024 

Kaushal Ameta (Proprietor) 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Mero hoc F-81446 P Ne- S104 
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Annexure-C 

Form No, AOC -2 

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of Section 124 ofthe Act.and Rule 82) of the Companies fAccounts) 

Rules, 2014] 

Form for disctosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties 

referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction 

under third proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: 

51५०. | PARTICULARS DETAILS 

1. - Names) ofthe related party & nature of relationship. - 

= 2, «: Nature of contractsfartangements/transactions, 

ge es Duration of centracts/arrangementatransactions, 
ae: 4  ~ Saliént termsof the contracts or arrangements or 
ee : Eranisactions melding the value, if any eth : NIL 

o: 5 Justification for enteningquntosuch contracts er 

: arrangements of lrarsacthans. 

Gate-on which the-spectal resolution was passeqclin 

- General Meeting 4s required under first provisa 

> Eo Section 188: 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis: 

S No. | PARTICULARS DETAILS 

1. : Names) एप the-related party &-nature of relationship 

! 2 Nature of contracts/arrangementsransactions 

eee Duration ohcontracts arrangements transactions: 
SoMa ae Paiddss ina trecsecee esti eves He eee nea SEG eee : NH. 

44. - Salient terns Of the contracts or arrangements or 

Lransactionsincuding the value, छखिएए 

Place: Indore By order ofthe Board of Directors 

Date: 057 September, 2024 Indo Thai Securities Limited 

Parasmal Doshi 

{(Ghatrman cum Whele-tine Birestor] 

DIN; o0551460 
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Annexure-D 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES 

For the Financial Year 2023-24 
[Pursuant to Section 135-of the Companies Act: 2013 read ‘with-Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) 

Rules, 2014, a8 amended ] 

1. Brief Outline on CSR Policy of the Company: 

Corporate Social Responsibility CSR") is stranglycon nected with the principles of sustainability. An organization should 

make decisions based not only on economic factors, but also. on the social and environmental consequences. Therefore, 
it i$ the core corporate responsibility of Indo Thai Securities. Limited (the “Company") to practice its corporate values 

through its commitment to-grow in a'socially and snviranmentally responsible wey, while meeting the interests of its 

Stakeholders. 

Indo: Thal Securities:Limited, since its inceptian, recegnizes that its business activities have a wide impact an the society 

in which: it operates; and therefore an. effective practice is required giving. due consideration to the interests-of its 

Stakeholders. The Company endeavors to make Corporate Social Responsibility a key business process for sustainable 

development. The Company is responsible te cantinuously enhance Shareholders’ wealth: it is also committed te its 

otherstakeholders to canduct its business ina accountable manner that creates a sustained positive impact on seciety. 

OurGompany is committed towards aligning with nature: and has adopted eco-friendly practices. 

SINCERITY 

शिक:ऋ { 7 RESPOMSIBILITY Phy Git 
Tio 

SLESTASH ALITY Lea POOL CRU MARKET 

LONG TE RESOURCES 

Gur Company aims to provides dedicated approach. to community development in the areas of improving healthcare 

infrastructure, Supporting primary education, rehabilitating the destitute, abandoned women and children, removing 

malnutrition, rural development, and contribute to the sustainable development of society and environment, and to 

make.cur planet a better place for future generations 

The Company supports health, wellness, water, sanitation and hygiene needs of communities, especially those that are 

rnarginalized, Particularly for this year, Gur CSR activities includes supporting. COVID-19 relief measures by contributing 

towards helping hospitals, destitute, daly wage workers and underprivileged sections of the society by distributing 

them feod packages. 

2. Composition of CSR Committee: 

The CSP: Committeeof a Company is responsible for overseeing the execution of its CSR Policy The CSR Committee of 

the Company consists of the following Members: 

Mame of Director Designation /Nature Number of meetings Humber of meetings of 

of Directorship of CSR Committee CSR Committee 

held during the year attended during the year 

: Mr. #ज्ञांरंकाय। छत - hainman afike Gerapany कै. CR Comenities: 7 5 4 : 

ie Drannal Deshi ; MG, member Sh Committee ss ; [aa i : Lo os 

ie OMe Rajendra Bane Whole Time Director, menabar एक हा ह = : ; है (छः 

1 लक मम मत jaenyadaeveracsaseswa esl पा ea) SSE Beae ENN aya See eE za 
1 4 MOA DakaskoGacke > an Executrve Independent Girector, ' 1 : 5 : oS 
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3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board 

are disclosed onthe website ofthe company: 

8 Web-Link of compesitian ofthe CSR Cammittee— 

bttecfwwew.in¢dothaicoJn/investor-overview! 

क Web-Link of CSR Pelicy— 

httosawweindothalcoinswp-contentluplioads/2O01e/o6/Corporte-Social- Responsibility-Policy.pdf 

® Web-LinkofCsSe projects approved by Board — 

The amountat As, 1559, 723 requiradico be spent by the Campany in the Financial Year 2023-24 has already been spentes 

on-Sist March, 2024. Therefore, thereisnoanecd of approval of CSP Projects by the Board: 

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule & of the 

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, ifapplicable (attach the report): 

Not Aoplicable 

§. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule @) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social 

responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, ifany: 

Financial Year | Amount available for set-off Amount required to be 

from preceding financial setoff for the financial 

years (in Rs.) year, If any fin Bs.) 

- if - : hii : Nil 

6. Average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5}: Ps. 67286135 

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5): Qs. 1.355.723 
(6) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: NIL 

{c) Amount required te be set off for the financial year, ifany: NIL 

(dj Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-Tc) : Ps.1,359,723 

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: 

Amount Unspent (Rs.) 

Total Amount 

spent for the Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSA Amount transferred to any fund specified under 

Financial Year Account as per Section 1555) Schedule Vil a5 per proviso to Section 1235/5) 

[एड] 

Date of transfer 05724 04 Date of transfer 
fund 

1,359,725 Nil NA NA Nil NA 

*Note: Forthe year 2025-24 the CSR obligation was Hs,1,259,725, 
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: 

po | i | om | 8 | 9 | oo | om 
Item fro aanraui@nt 

tha tice Arnguint transferred Mode of 
Spent Li) Implements 

58396 Mode af jon Mame of ie ¢ Ade In the Undpent एफ ; on 
th ane ble Local area Lacation ms allocated for current Account for | lmphenentat Through 

ia tr (लश्कर of the Project the Project financial the project | lon - इधर implementi 
Project Schedule pecines Duration fli Fes.) tie! a8 BEF (fesyhto] ng Agency 

Wilto the (ire Fes, Section 

एज[ह) (in Rs] 

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other that ongoing projects for the financial year 

| 0 | के eee 
ten-frorm. 

the list Modecof 

of activities 
implementation - 

Name of the ‘ H Amaunt allocated Mada of Through 

Project peau मर आम Location of fer the Project (in iniplenmveants hmpamanting 

gel freer) the Ri) thon - Brirect Agoncy 

of 

ae project fYes/Ho} 

d) Amountspent in Administrative Overheads : Mil 

8) Amount spent on impact Assessment, ifapplicable: Not 4pplicable 

f) Total amount spent for the financial year (8b+8c+8d+8e): ४5. | 59725 

g) Excess amount for set off, ifany: 

S.No, Particular Amount fin Rs.) 

: (i : Twit pércent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 15585] : 1259975 : 

= {i : Total aniount spent tor the financial year | प 1,856,100" 

Cl]: Rxcess amount spent forthe financialyéor{(-) ee 
० (iv : Ba ease wees दावा the CSR मम तन कल oF लि मोर the ats : Os हं 40 2८ : 

previous Tinancial years, fPary 

: {tu} : जाओ avatable for set off in succeeding financial years 1111-1४] : Fay : 

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 

Arrournt Amount transferred to any Amount 

transferredto | = amount fund specified under remaining to be 
Preceding Unspent CSR | ent in the Schedule Vil as per Section spent in 

Account 
Financial tee reporting 135(6), if any succeeding 

Year Section 135 Financial financial years 
(6) (Rs. in Year (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Lakhs) Name of | Amount (Rs. Date of 
the fund in Lakhs} transfer 

Nil 



1] +22 
{b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): 

जा if ee Oe eco ee 
Financial 

; Name of Year in 
Project the which the 

iD . project was 
rojyect 

Prey commenced 

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired 

through CSR spent in the financial year 

{asset-wise details) 

{a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s} : Ni! 

Total हीताादापताए: Currulathye Status of 
spent on the amaunkt the 

2 amount project in spent ject - 
Project allocated the atthe end of Gide 

Completed duration for the reporting reporting ' 

project Financial Financial /Ongoing 
{in Rs} Year {in Year {in Rs.) 

Fis} 

Nil 

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: Nil 

(¢) Details of the entity or public authority of beneficiary under whose name such capital asset Is registered, their 

address etc.: Not Applicable 

(छत) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the 

capital asset}: Not 4oolicable 

ll. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per Section 

1585] 2 Not Applicable: 

CSR Responsibility Statement: 

The CSR Committee hereby affirrns that: 

के The company has duly formulated a CSR Policy Framework which includes formulation of a CSR Theme, 5४ budget & 

roles & responsibilities of the Committee as well as the various internal committees formed for implementation of the 
ESR Policy; 

के The Company has constituted a mechanism to monitor and report.on the progressofthe CSR programs: 

क [hecactivities undertaken by the Comoany as well as the implementation-and- monitoring mechanisms: are in 

compliance withits CSR objectives and CSR Policy 

For Indo Thai Securities Limited 

Place indore Parasmal Doshi Chanpal Doshi 

Pate: 05" September 2024 (Chairman of CSP Cemmittes) iManaging Director) 

GIN: GO051460 BIS OO7O0492 
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Annexure-E 

POLICY ON REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES 

LINTROBDUCTION: 

Indo Thal Securities Limited ("the Company") recognizes the tmportance of attracting, retaining and motivating 

personnel of high caliber and talént for the purpose of ensuring efficiency and high standard in the conduct of its affairs 

and achievernent of its goals besides securing the confidence of the shareholders in the sound management of the 

Company. 

The provision-of Section 176 of the Companies Act 2613 [the Act") and rules made thereunder (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the-time being in farce) and other applicable provisions of the Act-and 

Regulation 19 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, makes It mandatory for the Board of Directors of every listed company to constitute -a Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee. 

In pursuance of the Company's policy te consider human resources as its Invaluable assets, to pay equitable 
remuneration to all Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Employees of the Cornpany and to harmonize the 

aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company, the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee (hereinafter referred te as the Committee) has formulated the policy for remuneration of Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel (KMPs}, Senior Management and other Employees of Indo Thal Securities Limited, in accordance 

with the requirements of the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Part D of Schedule Il of Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

2. DEFINITIONS: 

“Act" meansthe Companies Act. 2013.and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to time: 

“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company. 

“Company” means “Indo Thal Securities Limited.” 

“Directors” means Directors of the Company. 

“Independent Director" meansa Director referred tain Section 1446) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

“Key Managerial Personnel” means as may be defined in the Companies Act, 2013, 

AS persection 2(51) “key managerial personnel’, in relation toa Company, means— 

Lthe Chief Executive Officer orthe Managing Director.or the Manager 

ithe Company Secretary; 

tithe VWihole-time Director: 

iv. the Chief Financial Officer; 

v.such other officer, not morethan one level below the directors who is in whale time employment; designated as 

key managerial personnelby the Board; and 

vi,such other officer as may be prescribed. 

“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” shall mean a Committee of Board of Directors of the Company, 

constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Requlation 19 of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

“Policy or This Policy” means, "Policy for Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personneland Other Employees’. 

“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered by him and 

includes perquisitesas defined undertheIncome-tax Act, 1961, = 
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“Senior Management" shall mean officers/personnel of the listed entity who are members of its core management 

team. excluding beard of directors and normally this shall’ comprise all members of management one level below the 

(‘chief executive officer managing director/whole time director/manager {including chief executive officermanager, In 

case they are not part of the board) and shall specifically include company secretary and chief financial officer} 

“Other employees” means, all the employees other than the Directors, KMPsand the Senior Management Personnel. 

3, REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS: 

The ‘Company strives:to provide fair compensation to Directors, taking Inte consideration industry benchmarks, 

Company's performance vis-a-vis the industry responsibilities shouldered, performance/track record, macroeconomic 

review on remuneration packaqes of heads of other organizations, 

The remuneration payable to the Directors of the Company shall at all times be determined, in accordance with the 

provisions of Companies Act, 2013, 

4. APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR AND WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR: 

The terms and conditions of appointment and remuneration payable to the Managing Director and Whole-time 

Director(s} shall be racormmended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committees tothe Board for its approval which 

shall be subject to approval by Shareholdersat the next-genera! meeting of the Company and by the Central Government 

incase such appointment is at variance to the conditions specified in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 4eproval of 

the Central Government is net necessary if the appointment is made in accordance with the-conditions specified in 

Schedule V tothe Act. 

Interms of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the Company may appoint a person as its Managing Directoror Whole- 

time Director fora term not exceeding 5 (five) years ata time. 

The executive directors may be paid remuneration either by way of a monthly payment or at a specified percentage of 

the net profits ofthe Company or partly by one way and partly by the other. 

The break-up of the pay scale, performance bonus and quantum of perquisites including, ermployer's contribution to 

Provident Fund, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc, shall be decided and approved by the Board on the 

recommendation of the Committee and shall be within the overall remuneration approved by the Shareholders and 
Central Government, whereverrequired. 

While recommending the remuneration payable tothe Managing Director! Whole-time Director(s}, the Nominationand 

Remuneration Committee shall, interalla, haveregardtothe following matters: 

® Financialand operating performance of the Company 

® Relationship between remuneration and performance 

® Industry sector trends forthe remuneration paid to executive directors 

Annual Increments to the Managing Director’ Whole Time Director(s} shall be within the slabs approved by the 

shareholders. Increrments shall be decided bythe Nomination and Remuneration Committee at times it desires to dasa 

but preferably on anannual basis. 

5. INSURANCE PREMIUM AS PART OF REMUNERATION: 

Where any insurance 5 taken by the Company on behalf ofits Managing Director, Whole-time Director, Manager, Chief 

Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary for indemnifying any of therm against any liability in 

respect of any negligence, default, misfeasance, breach of duty or breach of trust for which they may be guilty in relation 

ta the company, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part-of the remuneration payable-to any 

such persennel: 

However, iF such person is proved to be guilty, the preraium paid on-such insurance shall be treated as part of the 

remuneration, 

6. REMUNERATION TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

Independent Directors may receive remuneration by way of 

® Sitting fees for participation inthe Board and other meetings, 

® Reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board and other meetings; 
® Commission as approved by the shareholders ofthe Company. 

<<< 
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Independent Directors shall not be entitled toany steck options. 

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board may decide the sitting fee 

payable to Independent Birectors, but the amount of such sitting fees shall not exceed the maximum limit permissible 

underthe Companies Act, 2013. 

7. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORSIN OTHER CAPACITY: 

The remuneration payable to the directors including Managing Director or Whole-time Director or Manager shall be 

inclusive of the remuneration payable for the services rendered by him/her inany other capacity except the following: 

aj the services rendered are of a professional nature: and 

bl In the opinion of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Director possesses the requisite qualificatian far 

the practice of the profession. 

8. EVALUATION OF THE DIRECTORS: 

4s members of the Board, the performance of the individual Directors a5 wellas the performance of the entire Board and 

its Committees is required to be formally evaluated annually. 

Section 178[२] of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 also mandates the Nomination and Remuneration Cammittee to carny aut 

evaluation of every director's performance: 

In: developing the methodology te be used for evaluation on the basis of best standards and- methods meeting 

international parameters, the Board / Committee may take the advice of an independent professional consultant. 

9. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION OF THE KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (OTHER THAN MANAGING 

DIRECTOR/ WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS), KEY-EXECUTIVES AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT: 

The executive management of a Company is responsible for the day to day management of the Company. The 

Companies Act, 2013 has used the term "Key Managerial Personnel to define the executive management. 

The Key Managerial Personnel's are the point of first contact between the Company and its stakeholders. While the 

Board of Directors are responsible for providing the oversight, it is the Key Managerial Personnel and the Senior 

Management who areresponsible for not just laying down the strategies as wellas its implementation. 

The Companies: Act, 2013 has for the first time recognized the concept of Key Managerial Personnel. 

Among the Key Managertal Personnel's, the remuneration of the CEO or the Managing Director and the Wholeé-time 

Director(s), shall be governed by the Section on Remuneration of the Directors of this Policy dealing with "Remuneration 

of Managing Director and Whole-time- Director”. 

Apart from the Directors, the remuneration ofall the other Key Managerial Personnel’s such as the Chief Financial Officer, 

Company Secretary or any other officer that may be prescribed under the statute from time to time; and “Senior 

Management” of the Company defined in the Regulation 16(\(d) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirerments) Regulations, 2015, shall be determined for the Key Managerial Personnels 

and Senior Management of the Company in consultation with the Managing Director and/ or the Whole-time Director 
(Finance). 

The remuneration determined for all the above said senior personnel shall be in line with the Company's philosophy ta 

provide fair compensation to Key-Executive Officers based on their performance and contribution to the Companyand 

to provide incentives that attractand retain key executives, instilla long-term commitment tothe Company, anddevelop 

a pride and sense of Company ownership, all ina manner consistent with shareholder interests. 

The break-up of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer's contribution to Provident Fund, pensian 

scheme, medicalexpenses etc. shall be decided forthe Company's Key Managerial Personnel/s. 

Decisions on Annual Increments of the Senior Personnel shall be decided by the Human Resources Department in 

consultation with the Managing Director and/or the Whole-time Director (Finance) of the Company, 

10. REMUNERATION OF OTHER EMPLOYEES: 

Apart from the Directors, KMPs and Senior Management, the remuneration for rest of the employees is. determined-an 

the basis of the role and position of the individual employee including professional experience, responsibility, job 

complexity and local market conditions 
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The Company considers it essential ta Incentivize the workforce to ensure adequate and reasonable compensation ta 

the staff, The Key Managerial Personnel/s shall ensure that the level of remuneration motivates and rewards high 

performers, who perform according te selexpectations for the individual inquestion. 

The various remuneration components, basic salary, allowances; perquisites etc. may be combined to ensure an 

appropriate and balanced remuneration package, 

The annual increments to the remuneration paid tothe employees shall be determined based onthe annual-appraisal 

carried out by the Head of Departments of various departments: 

Decision onannual increments shall be made onthe basis of this annual appraisal. 

Tl. REVIEW AND AMENDMENT: 

Any or all the provisions of this Policy would bé subject te the revision/ amendment in the Companies Act, 2013, related 

rules and regulations, guidelines and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, on the subject as may be notified from time to time. Any such amendment shall 

automaticaly have the effect of amending this Policy without the need of any approval by the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and/or the Board of Directors. 

<<< 
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Annexure-F 

Disclosure in Board's Report as per provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

sil 

Name of Director | Category | Ratio | 

Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to Dhanpal Doshi Managing Director 1410 
1 the median remuneration of the employees of 

the Company for the financial year: Parasmal Dashi Whole-time Director 14:10 

Rapendra Bandi Whote-time Director 2.35 

Percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company 

solares of employees other than the managerral 
personnel in the fast fndaciol year and its 

companrson With The percentile incredse in the 

monagenolremnuneration ondustitication 

thereof and point out if thereare any exceptional 

crourmstances for incregse in the managerial 

remuneration 

the salaries of employees other 

than. the Managenal Personne! 

Was 15.08% wheress the 

increase in temuneration of 

Managerial Personnel was 

48.94% 

The remuneration of the 

Managing Directorcum CEOs 

decided by the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee. an 

the basis af individual 

performance and industry 

trends, 

While deciding the 

remuneration, the Committee 

also considers various facts such 

a5 Directors participation in the 

Board Meeting, time spent in 

carning-out other duties, roles, 

fumctionsand responsibilities. 

Me exceptional circumstances 

arose leading to increase in the 

managerfal remuneration 

during the financial year 

2023-24. 

| Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year 2022-23 are as follows: 

2022-23 (in Rs.) 2021-22 {in Rs.) Increase (3%) 

Dhanpal Deshi (Managing Director) 360G000 3600000 0.090 

Parascnal Doshi (Whole-time Director) a600000 3600000 | (0०00 | 

Rajendra Bandi (\Whele-time Birector} eo0000 Boo000 0.00) 

Deepak Sharma (Chief Financial Officer) 468388 APOTSI | ae 

Sanjay Fy ri e a ik ld igo (Campany Secretary cum 6 दम aod 

Compliance Officer) 

Shruti Sikarwar (Company Secretary cum 3555 soars “sry 

Compliance Officer) d 

Total B729912 9247069 | 559 | 

E Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2023-24: 

2022-23 (in Rs.) 2022-23 {in Rs.) 2021-22 (in Rs.) Increase (3) 

Median Remuneration of allemployees per 28644900 2718868 15.08 

1-18 81910 8 

८ Number छा permanent employees on the role-of 57 56: 5 56 

Campany: 

| Average percentile increase airecdy madein the | Average percentile Increase. in 

< 
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f Affirmation thatthe remuneration is as एक the 

rerunengtren policy लात जी 
Pursuant. to. Rule S(){xiil of the Companies {Appointment and 

Bermuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014, it's affirmed that 

the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 

Senior Management is a5 per the Rernuneration Potey of your Company 

during ithe year 

7 Disclosure Pursuant to Section iF le) of the 

Companies Act, 2013: 
No commission was paid by Companyie Mr Branpal Boshi {Managing 

Director) 

Note: 

Li heer Executive independent Directors are paid onhysitt! rmyfen forattending the Board and Committee Mestings chine Company. 

Theyare notentitilecd te receiveanyotherremuneration. Details ere given inthe Corporate Governance Repart 

2 In computation of median remilineration, provident furdis not included, 



Brot 1225 211 01:18. 

il Information as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

TRE names of top 70 employees interns. of Reruneration drawn cdunng the एकता जाए given as follows: 

[” Last enuployrnerit) 
Remuneration 

| Nar of Date al Weld by the 
Sr | = : Peale Mogure ef | Qusltiatlons snd 

the Designation " Cammencemant employer before 
Keo... {Arent be Employment | Experience 

(Erp loyen ef Emipbngerrierst jomning the Eoamgpart 
Ra - 27.03 2026 7 

Company || 

Chaeqenac 

i ५ | Chairman 26: फ्रताभ जाए खाप॑ HEB ४11. arid 
लाता : “ ५ 1 2 ; rotherot tr. 

T : Gehry Werte है: 201 (॥ [81841 माधिकगाऊर्ग han: eee 8 ot पाऊ DO Gf rrr, . Thee 3 ae 
reer nile muah : " Ercan i NPP’ फीफा किस pests 

fine Birectar. expericncein 

Berar thes Ptopict, 

Chartered 

Bremer) (br पु Accountant are 01 ERE 
hares eareandg ict ४६४77 वि ~ rhea 

2 ging जु500000 Cortiactiat MBO having. Se i Rei be 21 ५+ SSvers, |= | tat | FS : i 
121०-१३ Garecbor, Satie . arama! Dosti 

Varare ot ee permereee 

in Securities tlarket 

sti Hie Born #िक्रेनतंव att 75 taht 
(10०८ , : ४1६0 1402 11०७] 

3 कपडे |Desling a Conizactusl apensenrceof 30. 11.2,2023 745 'शड- a Ha hee 
Subyat las ४ ae hie penn ary Gaipector. 

[2:14 | Sear 

(Frarharacd फ्री: 

Sarth मद |; I Pa Deh Sarthak >> = ea Gress rary eo rasmal 0८5 
a Eieeculliire [Parte Contractual a pis iene ore pe ५ नर ४ 

Boshi 9 Vinariok expats yo hairs tum 
(Snir er 

ny Sas Ls hair Ker WE 

101७ आम Flesh हि 

Chat 96709: eect et 37200 0 Mae 
्ंड्ताए rs 4 पथ बयां दिल के वी ए/फाछज। Dash 

* 3 : Cyseiatings | 8) Contractual ५: tee 75४5 29 पक |= | 507 ३2222 
| | 11] 

ste मंडप अर 
EMrecrpr} 

10571 ६४: 

MBA having 20 years 
4 and ~ दर : Hot eelited to 

£ eure He : Sena s Coriractiual of Samerience: in 120 4 ॥+ 495 a Hel ४ (५ ee 
Sohare Marked ‘ acu Derecbor: 

flag oars 

Gimotemain 

Efmoirboal 
Mare 2 eS ar Alot telabect in 

7 है Senior Sealer पाएएजशा एटा कट 51 | Engineering hewn Ce oe 9715: ध्ञ् Hel 
Gerwal ani z i ०५४०० ५५ ४५ ऋगग् Daractor 

21 core दर्ग &7 दर hence 

॥#४२8४ Le Lees hel ee 

एए्शाजध्माह: fio hain 
Hemant ae : & é ५ / Ha scm Notrelated to 

| pnd deco एड “BR BSES एड ता eeperience of dt WALA Sirs = Po | 5 
Agredial 1419 11,0४४ 

Sihcer wearth. 

SPAT एप्प > निजात heirs TE ५655 SS) .कांधरएंत्री९3 प्रज्ञा related 
El BTS47a Cortractisal : : aoe. 45 STs : : Ae : 

Kanne Manager nae ot ok perberco, be a i Mriwote Lirretbed arus Deinector 

Ajay Bathe tipi a 
x (498 es + nine if Aotaelabed bo 

Lt) Humor Senior लए Pa - experience ot 1.05. ae ere. - o.uoF Sa पड धर 01 

Jaen है ipa iBone 

There was no employee during the year, who: 

॥ iPemployed throughout the fingncial year, was ih receipt of reriuneration for that year which, in -theaggregate, one 

crore and two lakh rupees; 

ii) if employed for a part-of the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for any part of that year, at arate which, in the 
aggredate, eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees per month; 

ia femploved throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration in that yearwhich,in the 

aggregate, ar as the case may be, sta rate which.in the aggregate, is inexcess of that drawn by the managing director 

erwhole-time director or manager and holds by himself oratong with his spouse and dependent chidren, nat less than 

wd percentofr the equity shares of the companyexcept MrSarthak Doshi, whose details are mentioned inthe table 

abovein.oointne.4. 
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Annexure-G 

CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Te, 

The Members 

Indo Thal Securities Limited 

[have examined all relevant records of Indo Thai Securities Limited (“Company”) for the purpese of certifying compliance 

of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulations IT to 27, clauses (be) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and 

paragraphs C, Dancd-E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing: Obligations and Disclosure 

Pequirements} Regulations, 2015. | have abtairied all the information and explanations which to the best of miy 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of the above certification. 

The compliance of the conditions of corporate governance fs the responsibility of the management. My examination was 

limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the 

conditions of corporate governance, This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company ner 

ofthe efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

On the basis of my examination of the records produced, explanations and information furnished, | certify that the 

Company has complied with all the mandatory conditions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing 

Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forthe financial year ended Sist March, 2024. 

Place: |ndore For Kaushal Ameta & Co. 

Date: 05" September, 2024 

Kaushal Ameta (Proprietor) 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Mem, 0: F-8144, CP No,-3103 

UDIN - FOOBRI44F001052693 
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Annexure-H 

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 

ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

(A) Conservation of Energy: 

eT 

ः 1, The-steps faken-er impact.on-conservation of energy ' Efforts are taken to-consenve energy tothe best : 

- 2 The steps taken by the Company for utilizing 1 “possibic extent. 
Uallernate source of energy : 

doe ee न न ४ डक न ब न 8 ० ea | 8८.७ ० ४ बह. 8४ के अं eda ह «७ Cea ७. छ ४४ ऊ[-ब बहु हे जब के कब बह ने न ब ४ ४० ब्ं न न ब # #-न न ने हक #ं>न न न # ४, 7 

~The capital nwestryent on energy conservation , OMIL 

equipment ' : 

SSS anne Se Se Se Se क्‍ककसट तफस कमर फझरपकस्कतसपफफ से पपककिपफपक्स्फज्त्का 

(B) Technological Absorption: 

2 The benefits derived like product improvement, Gost 

: reduction, product development, orimipart substitution + NIL 
See ee a pet i op ag ct ie Mar eg ee ae | ee ea नए ०5 गत oye ace Ae nace nel ped a ey eed Ly peed pe ० जप ० हे “कर: ब० eg 

- 3 Imported technolegy / NIL : 

: 4. Experiditure on research and develoament ~ AIL : 
Sea 

(c) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 

: ] Foreign Exchange Earnings in terms of actual 

intiow guring the year 

<<< 
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FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24 AT A GLANCE 

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW 

GLOBAL 
Global growth has proven surprisingly resilient, and inflation continues to decline steadily. Stronger private and 

government spending upheld demand in 2023, despite tight monetary conditions. On the supply side, higher labor force 

participation, the unwinding ofsupply chain bottlenecks, and lower eneray prices all supported activity. 

For the world ecanomy, we now project 3.1 percent growth for 2024—the same growth rate as in 2023. For 2025, we 

anticipate a modest increase to 3-2 percent. 

Global inflation is projected to fall from 6.8 percent in 2023 to 5.8 percent this year and to 4.4 percent in 2025. Core 

inflation is.alse on a downward trend, 

India today ranks as the Sth largest economy 11118 world according to the World GDP Rankings 2023 and stands tall 

amangst most emerging economies, As economies across the globe grapple with geopolitical tensions, high 

inflationary-environment and monetary tightening, the India story is one-of resilience, backed by strong. macro 

fundamentals and prudence governance: 

Global growth is projected at 3.1 percent in 2024 and 3.2 percent in 2025, with the 2024 forecast 2 percentage point 

higherthan that inthe October 2022 World Economic Outlook (WEQ) on account of greater-than-expected resilience in 

the United States and several large emerging market and developing economies, a5 well as fiscal support in-China. The 

forecast for 2024-25 is, however, below the historical (2000-19) average of 3.8 percent, with elevated central bank policy 
rates to fight inflaticon,.a withdrawal of fiscal support amid high debt weighing on economicactivity, and low underlying 

productivity growth, Inflation is falling faster than expected in most regions, inthe midst of unwinding supply-side issues 

and restrictive monetary policy. Global headline inflation is expected to fall to 5.8 percent in 2024 and to 4.4 percent in 

2025, with the 2025 forecast revised down, 

India's retail inflation,as measured by the Consumer Price Index (CPi), is projected te remain slightly above 5 per cent till 

May before declining towards 3 per. cent in July, according te a repart by SBI Research. However, the inflation rateds 

expected tostay below Sper cent beginning November till the end of the financial year 2024-25 

While overall inflation faced by urban consumers dropped to 4.92% from5.5% a month age, foodinflation remained sharp 

at 9%, sliding a tad from 10.4%) in Decernber. By contrast, rural consumers faced food inflation of 7.91% in January, down 

from 9% in December, but their overall price rise pace was higher than their urban counterparts at 5.3495. 

Ona month-an-month basis, the Consumer Price Index (CPi) dropped 0.11% while the Consumer Food Price Index fell 

0.73%, Avear aad, in January 2023, CPI inflation stood at 6.52%, while food price inflation stood at 6%, Half of the 22 majar 

States for which the National Statistical Office calculates inflation rates registered a price rise below the national average 

of 5.1%, with Deihi recording the lowest inflation of 2.56%, followed by Madhya Pradesh (3.93%), Kerala (4.0498), and Tamil 

Nady (4.12%). 

India stands at a pivotal point in its growth journey, poised to become a US$5 trillion ecanamy within the next few years 

on the back of ambitious reforms anda robust digital foundation. Reiterating India's:econemic momentum is the 

projection that its grass domestic product (GDP) willexceed 7.2% in 2023-24, marking the third consecutive year of over 

73% growth, This resilience is particularly compelling at a tinve when global growth: continues to face challenges. 

Moreover, the Indian government has strongly emphasized balanced and sustainable growth by driving financial 

inclusion, improving public healthcare systems and bridging rural-urban divide. 

The global economy is anticipated to grow at 3.2 percent during 2024 and 2025, at the same pace as in 2023. A slight 

acceleration for advanced econamies—where growth is éxpected to rise fram 1.6 percent in 2023 ta 17 percent in 2024 

and 1.8 percent in 2025—will be offset by a modest slowdown in emerging market and developing economies from 4.3 

percent in 2023 to 4.2 percent in both 2024 and 2025. 
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The International Monetary Fund (IMF) revised India's Growth forecast for FY 2025 to 744 from its previous estimate of 

6.4%, citing a slowdown in domestic consumption and challenging external conditions, Despite these downward 

revisions, India will still maintain its position.as one of the fastest-growing majoreconomies globally. The Indian economy 

has demonstrated remarkable resilience in the face of the deteriorating global situation due to strong macroeconomic 

fundamentals. Steps to promote ease of doing business, skilled manpower, presence of natural resources, liberal FDI 

policies, huge domestic market-and prospects of healthy GOP growth have made [ndia-an attractive destination for 

fereign investors. Thus, going forward, India 5 expected to see relatively stronger grawth. 

INDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW 

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world and is expected 10 be one of the top three 

economic powers inthe world over the nest 10-15 years, backed by its robust democracy and strong partnerships. Strang 

economic growth in the first quarter of FY23 helped India overcome the UK to become the fifth-largest economy and 

showed a strang recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic shock. 2023 marked a landrnark year for India as it assumed 

presidency cf the world’s highest profile global economic assembly, the G20, and showcased its economic prowess and 

diplomatic tinesse ta the warla, 

Indian economy remained resilient. with robust 7.6% growth rate of ODP in FY 2025-24 over and above 7% growth rate in 

Fy 2022-23. India has been a key growth engine for the world, contributing 16% ta the glabal growth in 2023. (Source: PIB 

India & World Economic Forum), Theinternational Monetary Fund (IMF) has raised India's growth forecast for 2024-25 to 

6.8% from 65%on the back of strong dormestic damand ancd-a-rising working-age: population, According to the PHD 

Chamber of Commerce and Industry (PHDCCH), India’s economy is poised to-grow between 8 to 8 a4in the current fiscal 

Yearemphasizing the country’s robust growth fundamentals, projecting an average GDP growth rate of 6.7% over the 

next 23 years. 

The FY 2024-25 growth outlook is positive, with the economy expected to grow at arate of 65-75%, making India one of 

the fastest-growing major economies globally. The growth momentum is expected to be broad-based, with key sectors 

such as technology, healthcare, renewable energy, and exports driving the growth narrative. 

However, persistently escalating inflationary pressures and longer-term forecasts of higher interest rates may impact 

the global economy, dragging India's economic growth trajectory downward. According to the NS0O's second advance 

estimates, India's GDP 5 anticipated to increase by 7.5% in FY 2024-25 a5 compared to the 7% growth Witnessed in Fy 

2023-24 making itone ofthe major economies with the fastest growth. 

INDUSRTY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 

The brokerage industry in india is transitioning to a fee-based model, from the earlier transaction-based one. With this 

shift, brokers are now offering new services, including investment and wealth management advisory. 

There is also an increased focus on fund-based activities, such as margin funding. This is helping broker firms generate 

sustainable earnings. They are also expanding the range of products and services to strengthen client relationships. 

The industry.gained popularity owing to a significant increase in trading activities. The financial brokerage market 

operates through.different business verticals, such as full-service, discount, and hybrid brokerage. 

Factors such as rise in demand for reliable, fast and effective order execution; emergence of favorable government 

regulations: and need for market surveillance primarily drive growth of the demestic stockbroking market. ln addition, 

rise in-demand for prevention of losses fuel demand for stockbroking. However, insufficient risk valuation capabilities 

may hamper the market growth to some extent.On the other hand, emergence of Aland algorithms in the financial 

services is expected to provide lucrative opportunities for the market growth during the forecast period, In addition, rise 

indemand for cloud-based solutions is anticipated to be opportunistic for the market growth during the forecast period. 
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INDO THAI OVERVIEW 
linda Thal Securities Limited (Indo Thai") established asa stock broking company in year 1995, commenced jts journey 

with @ vision to build an empire with high quality growth business in financial services. Ever since ‘our inception, our 

strategy has been to align capabilities and market insights to country's rapidly changing business environment. Today, 

Indo Thaiis one of the leading broking company across central India. Qurfocus on self- defined rules of good behavior 

has contributed significantly to growth. Over the last 29 Years we have experienced various growth phases In our 

journey. Our client centricity has enabled us to emerge as a symbol of dependability, trust and confidence. We have 

come this far solely based on our Core values serving as moral compass in our dealings. 

‘OPPORTUNITIES 

The industry offers varied opportunities for the company to maintain growth. The Company continues to take efforts to 

identity opportunities in various types of products, technological initiatives, and cornpetitive advantage and deploys 

efforts and resources that may be required. 

® The number. of retail investors has increased during the lockdown as people started working from home, Low prices of 

stocks gave new investors an opportunity to enter markets, while people who are working from home also had time to 

explore trading in equities, Law deposit rates in banks also brought new investors looking for higher returns compared to 

other asset classes; 

® Emerging trendsin technology has also opened up new ways for future growth. Consequently, we further plan te train our 

employees through Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning mechanisms; 

@ Insurance and Investment Penetrationis rising in ruratareas, 

® Focus on financial inclusion by the government: channelizing the untapped savings currently lying in the form of bank 

deposits and change in attitude from safeguarding wealth to growing wealth: will also enhance the participation af 

investors across segmentsthereby proliferating the prospects of Equity Brokerage business: 

® Earning Urban Youth and increased formal market job opportunities; 

* Growing purchasing power offinancially middle-class investors are interested in mere investment opportunities; 

® Favorable demographics of Indian capital markets like growing middle-class and larger younger population with 

disposable income and investible surplus facused on wealth creation will offer opportunities for our Wealth Management 
and Mutual Fund Distribution business 

THREATS 

The company.constantly monitors the threats from competition, industry and takes steps to maintains enhance existing 

competence: 
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® Market trends making other assets relatively attractive investment avenues; 

क Systernatic and nan-systematic risks; Security market risks are of two types: Systematic (non-diversifiable) and noan- 

systematic (diversifiable) risks. Individual companies do not have any control over systematic risks: Non-systematic risks 

basically fallin the company or industry-specific risk category: Non-systematicrisks can De tackled by holding a portfolio 

that contains multiplestacks from differant sectors, Thisis the reasoniwhy market experts include stack specific risks; 

increased intensity of competition from localand global players: 

Inflationary pressures and reduction inhousehold savings infinancial products is another threat to the sector; 

# infinancialservices industry, securityand sanctity of client data is of utmost Importance There exists a regular threat for 

firm-data theftvia malicious malwares and emails. Gyber-attacks are getting largerin scale and size, eventothe extent of 

co-ordinated attack fram different geooraphies, 

® ifthe currenttight liquidity situation does nat normalize soon. it could affect the natural grawth ofthe completesecter, 

® Changesin regulatory environment can adversely affect the business, Sudden changes may pose operational challenges; 

e Slowerthan expected recovery of macro-economy, domestically as well as globally ang inability of government to push 

through major.economic reforms can delay the returnofgrawth. 

® Technology and discount brokerage. 

® Investment through Mutual Fu nd /SiP route. 
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SEGMENTWISE PERFORMANCE 

Equity Segment : Rs. 152.75 Rs. 3799 
The Gompany's turnover inthe equity seqment was Rs न c 

152.75 Crores in BSE and Rs.3799 Crotes in NSE rores Crores 
consisting essentially of secondary market equity, : 
currency, derivatives and debt broking. i BSE NSE 

शक अं आजा कक का कर ज ee ee ee ge ee ee eee ee 

F&O Segment Rs. 6551 

The annual turmover recorded by the Company if this : Cc 

segment for the financial year 2022-24 amounts ta 7 rores 

Rs.655] Crores. हे 

Currency Derivatives Seqment Rs, 214.75 

“aes “ie हु हे Cc Te Bara turnover for the Campany for BNE currency rores 

derivatives segment has been Rs.214.75 (Craras, as’ 7 

compared to एड: 586 Crores inthe financialyearended = 

2023, : FY 23-24 

Mutual Fund Segment Rs. 117.15 

The Company has: recorded the Asset under : 

Management as on sist March 2024 of Rs: 1I7.15-crore Cro res 

forthe Assets Mutual Fund Distribution Business: : FY 23 24 

Income from Depository Operations 

Your Company isa Depositary Participant with Central Rs. 25.68 

Depository Services (Inca) Limited ("CDSL’"), providing 

Services af dematerialization, remeterialisation and: L a khs 
settlement.of trades through market transfers and off 

market transfers: Our income fram. depository 

Operations for the financial year ended Sist March, * FY 25-24 

2024 are Rs. 25.68 lakhs. 
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oe बह ee # के के ee मो मे जे के हे के के के का हे के बह के ee ने के न के # कक के के ee हे. 
ड़ 
हर 

Commodity Segment: " Rs.5433.05 
The annual turnover recarded by the campany in 

Commodity segment for the financial year 2023-24 7 Crores 
ameunts to As.5433,05 Crores 

FY 23-24 
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BUSINESS OUTLOOK 
Indo Thalhas remained focused on operating excellence, executing ourprojects and en hancing shareholder value. 

Indo Thal was successfullyable to navigate all the dislocations in the market-and continued to manage its financial 

market risks prudently, 

4s we contemplate inthe matter of lndo Thai Securities Limited, in the preparation forthe next phase of grawth we see a 

lot of cpportunities but, at the same time this demands a lot of dedication and efficiency. We believe in empowering Gur 

people with the best available facilities such as Technological upgradation and Institutional client to build a workforce 

ready forthe future, 

Indo Thaiis aiso accelerating in margin trading considering its most apparent benefits. It enhances your buying power by 

several notches with extra funds available in your account. WIth it, you can expand your investments by acquiring more 

shares or other financial instruments than your available capital alone would permit. This boosted buying powercan 

significantly enhance your profits. 

RISKS & CONCERNS 
Risk management entails identifying, assessing and prioritizing risks. Once threats in a company have been identified, 

assessed and prioritized, resources are used to control and reduce the likelinoad that the identified risk occurs. Risk 

Management lan integral part of yearly business plan at Indo Thai. Itis valued-as.an important tool for organization's risk 

assessment. This pracess helps us identity variables (risks and opportunities} to which the Company may be exposed - 

internal orexternal, or emerging. 

Risk management at Indo Thal involves both ‘top-down’ and 'bottom-up' approaches for assessing risks! opportunities, 

whichis then consolidated/calibrated to get an overview of the entire organization, 

The Risk Management Committes ts chaired by Mr. Parasmal Doshi. The Committee reviews, analysis and discusses the 

risk trends, exposure and potential impact (including sustainability and information security related risks} 

Key risks: 

The risk factors that can be specifically identified with our business operations are as outlined below: 

1. Regulatory and Compliance Risks: 

The Company is exposed to risks attached te various statutes, lawand requilations. The Company is mitigating thease risks 

through internal as well as external compliance audits, Any non-compliance pertaining to regulations may result in 

considerable penalties and harms the reputation of the Company, 

Mitigation: The Company has implemented compliance management system capable of effectively tracking ond 

managing reguigtan and internal comphance requirements. Our legal and regulatory specialists ore heavily (nvelved 

in monitoring and reviewing our practices to provide reasonable assurance that we remain aware of and are in line 
नए all relevontiows anglegal obligations. 

2. Operational Risk: 

These‘risks arise from: the failure of the systerns, people and processes. The rapid development in financial services 

business may increase such risks. 

Mitigation: The Comipany maintains a-system of internal controls designed 16 provide high degree of-assurance 

regarding the effectiveness dnd efficiency of operations, the adequacy of safeguards for asséts, the rellability of 

financial controlsand compliance with applicable lows and regulations. 

3. Market Risks: 

The financial sector is affected by variety of factorslinked to domestic, economic progress.and global developments. 

Equity brokerage is the major source of revenue for the Company Therefore, any changes in the market sentiment can 

highly affectthe trading volumes and revenuesfor the Company. 

Mitigation: The Company hos diversified its revenue streams across multiple businesses including mutual funds and 

wealth management services imorderta mitigate such risks. 
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4, Competition Risks: 

The Company is exposed to tremendous:competition at national level. Entry-of discount broking houses has alse 

affected ather financial broking companies in the industry. 

Mitigation: Diversified and innovative services are offered to keep the clients and other stakeholders intact as well 

as continuous research and development helps in mitigating the competition risk. 

§. Financial Risks: 

Maintaining flexible cost-structure for protecting profitability ina market downturn and-other related factors 

exposes the Company to financial risks. Change in policies of the government of [India may adversely impact our 

business and prospects. 

Mitigation: The risk framework mokes definite that risks ore monitored and timely actions ore taken for every 

potential violation. Additionally the asset liability mismatch and margin utilizations ore requiorly assessed along 

with close monitoring of liquidity requirements to maintain sufficient liquidity far uncertainties, 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

Inda Thai has aneffective internal control and risk - mitigation systern which are constantly assessed and strengthened 

with new/revised standard operating procedures. 

Internal control review is an Gverall assessment of the internal control system and its adequacy of each business area to 

address the relevant risks. Through control review, an organization's resources are directed, monitored, and measuredin 

an effective manner, It plays animportant role in protecting the organization's tangible and intangibleresources, 

To create anetfective internal cantral system, your Company established the following: 

* Policies and procedures including, among others, org aniza tional structure, job descriptions) 

« Segregation of duties and responsibilities; 

* Authorization and approval process; 

* Performance monitoring and control procedures; 

® Safeguarding assets, completeness and accuracy, 

® Man Power managem ent; 

e Independent internal audit function: 

* Regulatory compliance and risk management, 

Internal Control Systems are implemented: 

1Tésafeguard the Company's assets from loss or damage. 

2, To keep constant check on cost structure. 

3, To provide adequate financial and accounting controls. and implement accounting standards. 

The system is improved and modified according to the changes in dynamic business condition, statutory and 

accounting requirements. Internal controls are adequately supported by Internal Audit and periodic review by the 

management, 

The Audit Committee of the company meets periodically to review - Financial statements, with the management and 

statutory auditors. Adequacy/scope of internal audit function, significant findings and follow-up thereon of-any 

abnormal nature, with theinternal auditors: 
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The establisnment of an-effective corporate governance and internal contral system is essential Tar sustainable growth 

and long-term improvements in corporate value-and accordingly INDO THAI works to strengthen-such. structures. We 

believe that a-strong internal control framework isan important oillarof Corporate Governance: The current system of 

Internal Financial Controls is aligned withthe requirement of the Companies Act; 2013 and the Securities and Exchange 

Board of india {listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirenvents} Regulations, 2015, 

The material information about the Company are promptly provided to all its Stakeholders through its website 

WANACinoothalcain, where by enhanced lavel-of information system security controls and monitoring systems are 

integrated. 

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO 

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

1. Sources of funds/ Application of funds 

{a) Share Capital: 

At present, the Company has only one class of shares ie, equity shares of face value of Rs10/- each, The Company's 
authorized share capital is Rs. 2 Crores, divided inte 1.20 Crores equity shares.of Rs. 10/- each. The issued, subscribed and 

paid Up-capitalstead at Rs.10 Crores.as on Sist March, 2024, unvaried Tram the previous financial year, 

(b) Reserves & Surplus: 

(j) Security Premium Reserve & Retained Earnings: 

The balance in Securities Premium Account & Retained Earnings as on 3)st March, 2024 amounted to Bs, 6169.95 The 

balance reported in previous year was Rs 4662.77 Lakhs. 

2. Shareholder's Funds (NET WORTH}. 

The total Shareholder's Funds is Rs, 7169.96 Lakhs as on 31st March, 2024, The balance reported in previous year was As, 

5662.76Lakhs 

3. Prices.on exchanges during the year: 

The Company's shares high and low prices in BSE & NSE areas under: 

Price per Shara [Ri Price per Share (Rs) 

BSE - 36710 = 9/02/2024 : 189 > 93/01/2024 

NSE - 37330 : 09/02/2024 : 29520 : 03/1/2023 

4. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities 
We recorded 170.85 Lakh deferred tax liabilityasoan 3st March, 2024 as: compared to Rs, 142.82 Lakhs deferred tax-assets 

during the previous year. 

5. Trade Receivables 

There is a decrease in trade receivables of the Company as compered to previous year. The figure of trade racevabies was 

reported at Bs.7 76.50 Lakhs ason 41st March, 2024 whith was Rs, 286-05 Lakhsas on Sist March, 2023. 

6. Cash & Cash Equivalents 

The Cash & Cash Equivalents of the Company has increased as.compared to previous financial year and reached at Rs 

223.52 Laks on Sist March, 2024 which was Rs 155.32 Lakhsin previous year 
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7. Revenue 

Total revenue from operations has been reported Rs. 3102.44 Lakhs as on Slst March, 2024 as compared to Rs. 768.59 

Lakhson3istMarch, 2023 

8. Earnings Per Share 

The earnings pershare for the financial year 2023-24 is Rs_16.00/- in comparison to figure reported for financial year 2022- 

231.2. Rs.(5.80)/- 

DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES 

At Indo Thai, our relentless focus is on attracting, retaining and nurturing the best of talents to lead the organization 

towards achieving its strategic goals, We ensure 8 work culture free of discrimination and bias and provide equal 

opportunity to all. 

Inthe past, training was the only planned way of developing human resources. But now Human Resource Development 

(HRD) has emerged as an interdisciplinary and. integrated approach tothe development of human resources. 

Inthe organizational context, human resource development may be described as a continuous and planned process by 

which employees of an-orgqanization are helped ta: 

ja) Acquire orsharpen capabilities required te perfarm various functions associated with their present orexpected future 

roles, 

(b) Develop their general capabilities as individuals and discover and exploit their own inner potential for their own 

and/or organizational development purpose. 

18) Develop an organizational culture in which superier-subordinate relationships, teamverk and collaboration among 

sub-units are strong and contribute to the professional well-being, motivation and pride of employees. 

HRD for Indo Thai in-brief is transformation of potential humen resources inte kinetic human resources for optimization 

of the potential capacity of employees. Human rather than capital is the key to- development. HRD is needed by any 

ofganization that wants to grow continuausly, 

The scope of HRD is not limited to the development of the organizational role of the employees but extends te the 

individual's inner feelings, genius and. latent potentialities of these working in the organization, Individuals in an 

organization have unlimited potential for growth and devetopmentand thiscan be multiplied and channetized through 

systematic efforts. The company views human resources as the total knowledge, skills, creative, abilities; talants and 

aptitudes ofan organization's workforce as well as the values, attitudes and beliefs of the individual invalved. 

The highest standards of safety and precautionary measures were established, Work From Home concept was initiated 

wherever possible. In order to uphold the values of ethical conduct and compliance, the Company ensured all employees 

followed a detailed and structured training and awareness to familiarize themselves with the standards and 

expectations on ethics. During these difficult times, the Company reached out to the disadvantaged and weaker 

sections of society and provided assistance through our CSR program, The Indo Thai family consists of 64 employees 

including 5 Key Managerial Personnel 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

This report contains several forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties, including, but notlimited to, 

risks inherent 17119 That's growth strategy, acquisition plans, dependence: on certain businesses, dependence:on 

availability of qualified and trained manpower, economic conditions; government policies and other factors: The 

company's actual results, performances or achievements could thus differ materially from those expressed or imped in 

such forward-looking statements. This report should be read in conjunction with the financial statements included 

herein and the notes annexed thereta, 
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Minot’ ~~ CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT>>> 

“CORPORATE GOVERNANCE SHOULD BE DONE MORE THROUGH PRINCIPLES THAN RULES” 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MODEL STRUCTURE HIERARCHY CHART 

on 5७ (8 
COMPLIANCE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE ASSURANCE 

“GOOD GOVERNANCE WITH GOOD INTENTIONS 15 THE HALLMARK OF OUR COMPANY. IMPLEMENTATION WITH INTEGRITY 
IS OUR CORE PASSION.” 

INTRODUCTION » 

The Company's corporate governance philosophy is based on an-effective independent Board, the separation of the 

Board's supervisory role from the executive management and the Board Committees. ‘Our Board has Independent 

Directors, highly respected for their professional integrity as well as rich financial experience and expertise. Corporate 

Governance ls the combination of voluntary practices and compliance with laws and regulations leading toeffective 

control and management of the organization. It essentially involves balancing the interests of the Company's 

stakeholders, such as shareholders, senior management executives, clients, investors, suppliers, financers, the 

governmentand the community, 

The Report on compliance with the principles of Corporate Governance as prescribed by the Sécurities and Exchange 

Board of India in Chapter lV read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is given below: 

1. THE COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE : 

The governance philosophy of Indo Thai Securities.Limited (the “Company” ) is based on three pillars of trusteeship, 

transparency and accountability. We believe that good Corporate Governance emerges from the application of the best 

and sound management practices and compliance with the laws coupled with adherence to the highest standards of 

transparencyand business ethics, 

Our corporate governance is-a reflection of cur value system encompassing our culture: policies and relationships-with 

our stakeholders, The Company's Code of Business Conduct-and Ethics, Internal: Code-of Conduct for regulating, 

‘monitoring and reporting of trades by Designated Persons and the Charter—-Business for peace are-an extension of our 

values and reflectour commitment toethical business practices, integrity and requlatary compliances. 
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—_ At your company, we believe in creating values by the highest standards of good governance and ethical behavior across 

all levels within the organisation “ith a zero-tolerance policy towards any deviation from these standards. Our ethical 

framework focuses on long-term shareholder value création through responsible decision-making. Our corporate 

governance framework isfounded onthe following pillars: 
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Accountability. 

Com petentleadershipand Management. 

Compliance and Risk Management, 

Empowerment, 

Fairness. 

Sustainability, 

Transparency. क 
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Our Corporate Governance framework is based on the following principles: 

« Appropriate composition and size of the Board, witheach member bringingin expertise in their respective domains; 

« Professionalism ensures that management team across the organization are qualified and have clear understanding 

oftheirroles and responsibilities; 

« Availability of information to the members of the Board and Board Committees to enable them to discharge their 

fiduciary duties; 

® Timehy disclosure of material, operational and financial information tothe stakeholders: 

The Company continues to focus its resources, strengths and strategies to achieve the vision of becoming a leader in 

Securities market while upholding the care values af quality, trust, leadership and excellence. The Company not only 

adheres-to the prescribed Corporate Governance practices as per the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations: and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, but has also undertaken several initiatives towards 

maintaining the zenith of governance as detailed inthis report. 

STRATEGY 

THAMPAIEENC¥ 
a 

ACCOUNTABILITY OBJECTIVE HIERARCHY 
OOS ANS ATIC A 

MONITORING 
& 

INFERNAL 
CONTROL 

2, CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE »# 

Board of Directors 

Our Board is entrusted with the responsibility of the Management, directions and better performance of the Company, 

The Company recognizes that an independent and au courant Boardis essential to enhance governance standards. The 

Board's primary role is fiduciary with transparency and accountability, The Board provides leadership, strategic 

guidance, objective and its independent view to the Company's management while discharging its responsibilities and 

ensures that the management adheres to ethics, transparency and disclosures. 

The Board's actions.and decisions are aligned with the Company's best interests. The Board is committed to the goal of 

sustainably elevating the Company's value creation. The Company has defined quidelines and an established framework 

forthe meetings of the Board. and Committees. These guidelines seek to systematize the decision-making process at the 

meetings of the Boardand Committees in an informedand efficient manner. 

The Members of the Board discuss each agenda term freely in detail Some of the matters included are 

. Minutes of the earlier Board Meeting: 

e Minutes ofthe Committee Meetings, 
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दीपा >>> 
Minutes of Board Meetings of Subsidiary Companies(s}; 

Consolidated and Standalone Audited/Unaudited Annual/Quarterly Financial Results: 

Company's 4nnual Financial Statements, Auditor's Reportand Board's Report; 

Limited Review Report / Audit Repart issued by Auditor of the Company on quarterly basis; 

Review ofthe Financial and Operational Performance of the Company; 

Appointment, remuneration and resignation of Directors and Key Managerial Persanneland their relatives; 

Appointment of internal 4uditorand Secretarial Auditor; 

Fixing of remuneration of Statutery Auditor ofthe Campany: 

Disclosure ofinterest of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Declaration by Independent Directors: 

Quarterly review on shareholding pattern, share transfersete; 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report under the Securities and Exchange Board of india 

(Depositories & Participants) Requiations, 2078; 
Action Taken Réport an decision taken in Previous Meetings; 

Review of Internal Audit Report{s] 

Investment of Company's funds; 

Applying and availing credit facilities, 

Committees of the Board 

The Board has constituted the following Committees viz, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee (NRC), Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee, stakeholders' Relationship Committee and Risk 

Management Committee: Each Committee |s mandated to operate withina well-defined-Charter. 

a) Composition and Category of Directors 

AS per Regulation 171) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company shall have an optimum-combination of 

Executive and Non-Executive Directors with-at least one-Woman Director and notless than fifty percent ofthe Board 

of Directors comprising Non-Executive Directors. The composition and strength of the Board is reviewed from timeta 

time for ensuring that it remains aligned with statutory as well as business requirements, 

The Company ts fully compliant with the Corporate Governance norms in respect. of constitution of the Board’ af 

Directors ("Board"), The Board atthe company represents an optimum mix of professionalism, knowledge, genderand 

experience, Presently the Board comprises of 3 Non-Executive independent Directors including ane Woman Director 

and three Executive Directors.as stated below, 

Composition of the Board as on 31" March, 2024 

Category Name of Directors 

जा. (जा Prakash Gauba 

हु dant Diree Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni 

हिल लि लि 1 1003234 44 a Mrs. Shobha Santosh Choudhary 

Non-Executive 

Ie paces aah ra eh a LC बज acter eal te oe Alan boners wre le oor BCE ese falar he को के पक अत 1 oa Spon Anca mia oe एज rely a eh का पे ale pier ge eto ed Riera ST दवा 5 reece! ls Tel, Wie ICA 

Mr. BDhanpal Doshi 
: [Managing Directar) 

Executive Directors : Mr. Parasmal Doshi 
: (WHole-tinie Director cum Chairman) 

Mr. Rajendra Bandi 
(Whole-time Girector) 
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The tenure of Mr.Om Prakash Gauba, Mr.-Sunil Kumar Soniand Mrs. Shobha Choudhary, Independent Directors, is 

going to expire on 19th September, 2024 and in terms-of the provisions of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Articles af Association of the Company, the Board had, pursuant te the recommendation of Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee-and subject to approval of the shareholders at the ensuing AGM, approved the 

appointment of Mr. Amber Chaurasia (DIN: OF72978) and Mr. Dharmendra Jain: (DIN: 01221034} 85 Independent 

Directors and Mrs. Sweta Shatmna Pastaria asa Women Independent Director of the company for a periad of five years 

wet 20th September, 2024 to ]Sth September, 2029, 

Further Mr, Dranpal Doshi (Managing Director), Mr. Parasmmal Doshi (VWhole-time Director cum Chairman) and Mr. 

Rajendra Bandi (Whole Time Director} were re-appointed at the 29th AGM held on 23rd September, 2023, to hold office 

fora term of 3 (Threel consecutive years out ofwhich Mr. Parasmal Doshi and Mr. Rajendra Bandi are liable to retire by 

rotation. 

Thus, the composition of the Board is in conformity with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015.and the Companies Act, 2013. Detailed profile of all the 

Board membersis available onthe Company's website. httpsvAwawy,indathai cain 

b) Board Meetings 

The Board is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of management, directions and performance ofthe Company. 

The Board assembles at regular interval to: discuss and decide crucial matters-and strategies te attain the goal in 

efficient manner and to cope up with the dynamic and competitive environment. 

The Board had conducted 4 (four) meetings during the Financial Year 2023-24. The Meetings ofthe Board were held at 

registered office of the Company ie “Capital Tower, 2nd Floor, Plot Nos. 1694-171, PU-4, Scheme No.-54, Indore, 

Madhya Pradesh 452010" on the following dates: 

|. Tuesday, 23"May, 2023; (254" Board Meeting). 
li. Saturday, S"Auqust, 2023: (355" Board Meeting) 

iti. Saturday, 28” October, 2023; G56" Board Meeting} 

iW. Friday, 2™ February, 2024 (357 Board Meeting). 

c) Attendance of Directors and details of other Boards or Committees where Director/s are a Member or 

Chairperson 

In termis-with Regulation: 174 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and based on the disclosures from the Directors none of the Directors on the Board 

holdsadirectorshipinany listed entity more than maximum permissible limit. 

Incoensanance with Regulation 26/1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and based on the disclosures from the Directors none of the Directors on the Board 

isa member of more than ten committees and Chairperson in more than five cammittees across all the listed entities 

inwhich theyare Directors. 

The Attendance details of the Directors at the Board Meetings during the financial year 2024-24 and at the earlier 

Annual General Meeting held on 23° September, 2023 are presented below alang with the number of other 

Directorships, Membershipsin committees and Chairmanships: 
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Hembet Member }Chaamon 

Mr, Parasmal Gramonhar 5 i 5 

fe Geet Ee कक : : a se : si 5 न ५ 
एज = मा pe 5 हर ड़ : a eet ee i > TONG at esooa.: 

i Ga) Ee fe ee TS 1 a 2 : Mr, Ghanpal: 2!" 
/O'Anelestiene = mae = : ८: : 5 : Deshi ‘ 

Director) - | टट . ४ 
व आप 14770 0 1 2 अ कह ee कह हट gn ay दा पा lite ७ ee are Re rat th fe ie 

1 ५; : : uo : : : 3 
Mr Bhanpal promoter” : ae = 3 : : : i a Brother od * 500 

posh ee 5 SBiesent = We: ॥$# = NH = in = 2 = MS 2500 pewenuk अनिल 
2... (Managing - Evanmye- hp « 2 i fe Fi : : Hees ae ie : 

LBirecter) 5 Betester PT mt 5 : : B 

grace Gateesrotecpsarare wer outee a ae कप 15 Se ie : cera 4 > i 5 eer, ee 2 

SMe Rajendra - eset oe | ‘ 

Bandi आप: = mh E ; : : * न 7 ५ i : 
> r ४ आइए: a Se शी 5 = 7 a js : हि - "Nl हे EL "ET 4 

3° (ihote-time ५ हे 8 AR ag 5 णिलिकश 7 ५ 2 Se. | «5 पी « 1] K : ; : 

| Director) 2 = 12 = ; हट Ss ; : ५ i = : ५ : 

ath i हम Beni 210 बन 0 10 ० Eee ate : 

Mrsund = A a ei Fi 
हट ४ 5: Mon? aac शी i ¢ ‘ : है : + 5 ‘ 3 : saute ‘Kurnar Soni eerie 1 aes ; 4 5 Present: © 1 ; Mik * Me 22 OME : OS : a . hil : Mil 

Lid 

af lindependent: ५ Director 2 SE 4 ; "i : ५ हे ५ न : : हि Director) - Baie baa: : 1 z > 5 

Perit दिल reas are अटल पा “पड crag ease | F rif 57८ 1 न] pein ee 2 wi ite 

MGM = SH oat ea E 5 ty 
Prakash 5 yon = 3 Ek 3 ; : : ; ‘ : ; : : 

Gauba evel So me 581 Spee’ 2 जी 2 ही + we ah OE tN : NIL 
go lindgpendent ५ Plrecter ये = F : 5 + j के नि रु : 

 Gsrector) . - : : : : : 

मा pies ate na nidiep aerate at ee : poe Be 2) 

८ Mrs. Shobha - facet a i : : : : : : 
epardeeh 5 pons Sabo: 8 = : ne : 
‘ Choudhary + Bsvecutives 2 i ‘ प्र ‘Present: * 1 | Hil oil i ४ या ; cr : hil ; Pail न Bil : 

6. = (Independent 7 Birestor - ; डर : : न : : : : q : : 
Director) - 5 0 : : 

Note: # The above information includes the directorship & chairmanship in Private Limited Companies also, 

“There were no convertible instruments held by any Director. 

The Board andthe Management of the Company strive to-attain paramount of success.and high stancdards.of Corporate 

Covernance-ensuring trust and interest of stakeholder and undeniably the general public: The Company without any 

delay requiarlyrecapitulates Corporate Governance Systemtoensure frictioniess best corporate practices timely, 

d) Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors 

Regulation 25(/) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirernents) 

Regu lations, 2015 requires listed companies to conduct familiarization programme for the | ndepende nt Diréctors that 

includes: 
He Briefing on their role, responsibilities, duties and obligationsas 4 member of the Board. 

rm Nature of business and business model of the Company, Company's strategic and operating plans. 

The company facilitates the mernnbers of its Board to familiarize themselves with the Company and its operations te 

enable thennto-gain indepth and thearough understanding about the perspective ofthe Company. The web link of the 

Same isas mentioned below 

httos: ww indothaicoinswp-contentupliads/2093/03/ Details-of-Eamiliarization-Programmes 2022-23 pet 
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दीपा >>> 
e) Skills/Expertise/Competencies of the Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted the policy on Board Diversity, The Board comprises of qualified 

members who bring in qualified skills, competence and expertise that enable them to make effective contributions to 

the Company saverking. The Board Members have expertise and extensive experience in the field of financial services, 

sales & marketing, corporate governance, administration, decision making and effective corporate management. They 

upheld ethical standard, integrity and probity and exercise their responsibility in-the best interest of the Company and 

allstakenolders. 

The key qualification, expertise and competencies that Board possess to render effective services tothe Company are: 

& Leadership and Business Acumen 

m Unique blend of Finance and Legal 

Governance and Social Responsibility 

~ Global Business and Technology 

Accordingly, a matrixchart setting out the core skills and competencies of the Board of Directors ismentioned below, 

SKILLS/COMPETENCIES/EXPERTISE AREA OF DIRECTORS 

Area of expertise 

Diversity 

Mr. Parasmal Doshi : wf : A : of । 4 ः तक... - a 

Mrs.ShobhaSantosh © Y : ff | a A 
: Choudhary ; था : : : : 
ee 

f} Access to Information and Updation to Board 

The Company. in consultation with its directors, prepares and circulates a tentative annual calendar for the Meetings of 

the Committées/board: in order to facilitate and assist the directors in planning their schedule well in advance to 

participate ahd render their valuable suggestions in the Meetings. The Company reqularly places, before the Board for its 

review, The information as required.under the Securities and Exchange Boardoft india (Listing Obligatio nsand Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and circulars issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India and concerned 

Stock: Exchanges fram time: to time such as-quarterly results, quarterly updates, minutes of meetings of the Audit 

Committee and other Committees:of the Board, risk management-and mitigation measures, etc, The company has 

comprehensively drafted. notes for each agenda itenaalong with background materials, wherever necessary, are 

circulated well in advance te-the Board/Committes Members, to enable them for making value addition as well-as 

exercising their busines judgement inthe Board/Committee meatings. 

The Board reviews all information provided periodically for discussion and consideration at its meetings in terms of 

Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements 
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Regulations, 2015. These are submitted asa note to the agenda papers well inadvance for the Board Meetings. The Board 

also reviews the declaration made by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Company regarding 

compliance of allapplicable lawson quarterly basis. The Board maintainsa Statuscum Action Taken Report torecord the 

actions taken-on the matters since last Board Meeting of the company andthe matters forming part of such report are 

considered inthe Board Meeting itself. 

g) Code of Conduct 

The Company has in place the Code of Conduct for Business and Ethies; for members of the Board and Senior 

Management Personnel, Officers & Erniployees, approved by the Goard and duly cormmiunicated. The Code requires 

Directors and Employees to act honestly, fairly, ethically, and with integrity, conduct themselves in professional, 

courteous and respectful manner. The Gode has also been hosted on the Company's website at: 

https: Www indethaico.inivp-content/uploads/2018/06/Code-of Conduct-for-Directors-and-Senior-Manaqment-Lpdt. 

All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel, Officers & Employees have confirmed compliance with the 

Code for the yearended Sist:March, 2024. This 4nnual-Report contains.a declaration to this effect siqned by the Chief 

Executive Officer of the Company. 

The Company has also farmulated the Code of Conduct for Independent Directors: this Code isa guide to professional 

conduct forthe Independent Directors. Adherence to these standards by Independent Directors and fulfillmentof their 

responsibilities ina professional andtaithtul mannerwall promote confidence of the investment community particularly 

minority shareholders, requlators and companies in the institution of the Independent Directors. 

h) Meeting of the Independent Directors 

Pursuant to Regulation 3514) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and Clause VIS) of the Schedule Iv of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent 

Directors met on 09" March, 2024, inter alla, ta: 

+ Evaluate performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directorsas a whole; 

+ Evaluate performance of the Chainman-ot the Company, taking Into account the views. ofthe Executive and 

Non-Executive Directors; 

Evaluate the quality quantity content and timeliness. of flow of information betweenthe Management and 

the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectivelyand reasonably perform iteduties: and 

न Royview recommendation from the last Independent Directors meeting. 

Allthe Independent Directors were present at this Meeting. 

!) Appointment of Directors 

in terns of Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a brief resume of the Directors, proposed to be appointed/re-appointed, nature of their 

expertise in specific functional areas, their other Directorships and Committee Memberships, their shareholdings and 

inter-se relationship with other Directors are provided in the Annexure to notice convening the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting of the Company. 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE >> 

Audit Committee is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the Company's financial reporting process and internal 

controls. The composition, qucrum, powers, role and scope are in accordance with Section 177 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 

and the provisions of Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. All members of the Audit Committee are financially literate and bring in expertise in 

the fields: of Finance, Taxation, Economics, Risk and International Finance. [t functions in accordance with its terms of 

reference that defines its authority, responsibilityand reporting function, 
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दवा >>> 

a) Terms of Reference 

The terms of reference of Audit Committee covers the matters specified for Audit Committee under Requlation 18 of 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations.and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as 
Wellasin Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers} 

Rules, 2014. The Role of an Audit Committee is as prescribed under Regulation 18(3) of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Role ofan Audit Committee includes the following: 
Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information ta 

ensure thatthe financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible; 

= Recommending to the Board far appointment (including re-appaintmentandreplacement),and terms of 

appointment of the Auditorsof the Company; 

m Approvaloaf paymentte Statutory Auditorforany other services rendered by the Statutory Auditor 

+ Roviewing, with the management, the Annpual Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon before 

submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to: 

a) Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be includedin 

the Board's Reportin termsofclause (c} of sub-section 2 ofsection 134 of the Companies Act, 

2013; 

b) Changes, ifany,in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 

¢) Major accounting entries invelving estimates based on the exercise of judgmentbyma nagement: 

d) Significant adjustments made inthe financial statements arising out of audit findings: 

©) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating tofinanclal statements; 

f) Disclosure of any related party transactions; 

q) Modified opinion(stin the-draft audit report. 

» Reviewing, withthe management, the quarterly financial statements before submission'to the Board 

for approval: 

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an 

issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for 

purposes other than those stated in the offer docurnent / prospectus / notice and the report 

submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights 

issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take Up steps inthismatter; 

Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performante,and effectiveness of audit 

process: 

» Approval orany subsequent modification oftransactions ofthe Company with related parties; 

 Scrutinyofinter-corporate loans and investments; 

m Valuation of undertakings or assets ofthe Company, wherever itisnecessary, 

m Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

m™ Peviewing, with the management, performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors, adequacy ofthe 

internal control systems; 

m Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, ifany, including the structure of the internal audit 

départment, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure 

coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

w Discussion with Internal Auditor of any significant findings and fallow up thereon; 

Reviewing the findingsoaf any internal investigations by the Internal Auditar into matters where there 

issuspected fraud or irregularity.or a failure of internal control systems ofa material nature and 

reportina the matterte the Board: 
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दीपा >>> 
me Discussion with Statutory Auditor before the audit carmmences, about the nature and scape of audit 

as wellas post-audit discussion to ascertain anyarea of concern: 

 Tolook intothe reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 

Shereholders [incase of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors, 

 Rewewing the functioning ofthe Whistle Blawer Mechanism; 

Overseeing the performance cfthe Company's Risk M anagement Policy, 

कि Approve the appointment of CFO (Le. Whole-tinve Director - Finance orany other person heading the 

finance function or discharging thatTunction) after assessing the qualifications, experience and 

background, etc. ofthe candidate; 

Carrying out anyother function asis mentioned in the termsaof reference ofthe Audit Committes: 

m Reviewing the utilization of loans and/or advances fram/investment by the holding company inthe 

slibsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% ofthe asset size of the subsidiary, whicheveris lower including 

existing loans/ aavances investments existing as on the date of coming inte force of this provision 

+ Considérand comment on tationale, cost- benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger, 

amalgamation etc.,on the listed entity and itsshareholders. 

6) Composition, names of Members and Chairperson 

The Audit Committee consists. of | (Three): Non-Executive Independent Directors and 1 (One) Executive Director, they 

areas tollow's: 

Mr. Om Prakash Gauba 

Non-Executive Independent Directors Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni 

Executive Director Mr. Parasmal Doshi 

The Composition of the Comrnittée is in accordance with Regulation 181} of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2018. 

Maximuniimenbers ofthe Committee are Non-Executive Directors of the Campany with Mr Om Prakash Gaube asits 

Chaitroan: The Company Secretary ofthe lompany, acts as the Secretary tothe Committee. 

c) Particulars of Meetings and attendance by the Members of the Audit Committee 

Total 4 (Four) Audit Committees Meetings were hela and the details.of attendance of the members-at the Meetings 

during the financial year 2023-24 areas follows: 

Meeting Date 
Designation 

23"May, 2023 | 05" Aug, 2023 | 28" Oct, 2023/02" Feb, 202 

Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni : जम ; रॉ व A ह रा ः क्र : 
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Mrs. Shobha Santosh ; : : of : : 
_ Choudhary ः Member : v : : i : v 

Mr.ParasmalDoshi © Member © YW © YW © Ff 9 ¥ 

¥ - Present 

Key Note: Ms. Shruti Sikarwar is the Company Secretary & fom pliance Officer of the company. Accordingly, she implicit 

the rale of secretary tothe Audit Committee. 

4, NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE >> 

a) Terms of reference 

While déciding on the remuneration of the Directors, the Carnmittee considers the performance of the Company, the 

current trends in the industry, their experience, past performance and other relevant factors. The Committee requiarly 

keeps track of the market trends interns ofcompen sation levels and practices inrelevant industries. This information 

istsed te review remuneration policies, The Company pays reriuneration by way of salary, perquisites and allawances 

to its Managing Director and Whole-Time Directors. No remuneration by way of commission was given to any 

Executive Director, The role of Namination and Remuneration Committee are as follows: 

= Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributesand independence ofa 

Director and recommendtothe Beard a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and other Employees; 

कक Formulationef critena for-evaluation of penornmance ofthe Independent Birectors and the Board: 

 Devising.a policyon Board diversity, 

& Identifying persons whoare qualified te become Directors and whormay be appointed insenior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their 

appointment and removal; 

Extend or continue the term of appointment of Independent Directors, on the basis ofthe report of 

pe Horma nce evaluation of the Independent Directors; 

m Anyother function as may be required trom time to time by the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure’ Requirements} Regulations, 2015,Companies Act, 2013 and 

rules made there under and any other statutory, contractual or other regulatory requirements to be 

attended by such Committee. 

b) Composition, name of Members and Chairperson 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of 3 (Three) Non-Executive Independent Directors namely Mr: 

Sunil Kumar Soni, Mr. Om Prakash Gauba and Mrs: Shobha Santosh Choudhary Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni is heading the 

Cammittes asthe Chairman. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary tothe Committee: 

The Compasition of the Committee is in accordance with Regulation 19 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section Ife of the Companies Act, 2013. 

c) Meeting and attendance during the year 

During the financial year 2023-24, 3 (Three) Meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held andthe 

details ofattendance ofthe membersat the Mesting areas follows: 
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OS" August 2073 02° Februar 
Designation 

Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni Chairman ~ A ww ~ 

; Mr. Om Prakash Gauba Member 4 i 74 

's. Shobh Mrs. Shobha Santosh Moaper 3 oF a न 

' Choudhary i : : : 
SS REE RP RE SA eA ER PT 07:८०: :व्थ्ह 

¥ - Present 

Key Note: Ms. Shruti Sikarwar isthe Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company Accordingly, sheimplicit 

the roleofsecretary to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

d) Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors 

Pursuant to Regulation पए: छा the Securities and Excharige Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the evaluation of the Indepéndent Directors, which was done by the Board of 

Directors was Dasedon the following assessment criteria as laid bythe Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

m Attendance and participation in the Meetings: 

Raising of cancerns to the Board: 

me Level of integrity (maintenance of confidentiality) 

He Commitment towards the Board: 

H Initiative in terms of new ideas and. planning for the Company; 

re impartiality in conducting discussions and seeking Views; 

Contribution in the Meetings of the Board and Committess; 

The Director possesses requisite knowledge, competencies, qualifications and experience; 

He Abi lityte function as eteam member 

ee Fulfillmentot functions-as‘assigned bythe Board and Law from time totime. 

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL » 

a) Remuneration Policy 

The Companys Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees is annexed as 

“Annexure-E" tothe Board's Report. 

The Company strives ta provide fair compensation to the Directors, taking into consideration industry benchmarks, 

Company's performance vis-a-vis the industry, responsibilities shouldered, performance) track record and macto- 

economic review on remuneration packages of heads ofother organizations. 

The remuneration payable-to the Directors of the Company shall, ता 91 Himes, be determined in accordance with the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 205: 

Apart from the Directors; the remuneration of-all the other KMPs:such asthe Chief Financtal-Officer, Company 

Secretary orany other officer that may be prescribed under the statute fram time to time and “Senior Management” 

ofthe Company as defined in the Regulation 16 of the Securities and Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, shall ba determined as per the Carnipany's remuneration policy and in 

consultation with the Managing Director and/ or the VWWhole-time Director- Finance. 

b) During the year, there were no pecuniary relationships or transactions between the Cornpany and any of its. Non- 

Executive Directors (Inchiding Independent Directors) apart from sitting fees drawn by them for attending. the 

Meeting of the Board and Cermmittee/s) thereat, 
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58) Criteria for making payment to Non-Executive Directors 

The Campany has formulated the criteria for making payment to Non-Executive Girectors, which has been uploaded 

onthe Company's website. The web link of thesameis as mentioned below: 

httpywwwindothalco.inkwp-content/yploads/2019/08/Policy-of-Remuneration-tor-Directors-KMP-and-other- 
employees 21,08.2019 pdf 

पी Details of Remunerationtothe Directors 

® Executive Directors: 

The ‘Company has paid remuneration te Executive Directors-for-the year-ended sr March, 2024 -as5 per following 

Manner, 30 61177 [1 

Mr. Dhanpal Doshi] Mr. Parasmal एऐटडतशा। Mr. Rajendra Bandi 

Particulars (Managing Director} (Chairmanicum (VWhole-Time Director) 

Whole-Time Director) 

, Remuneration | 3504000 ; 3504000 : 564000 

Conveyance : 96000 ः 96000 36000 

। Child Al iia nce 7 " | | 0 | | 8) : 

TOTAL 3600000 3600000 : 600000 

Provident Fund | 59040 ः 51840 : 8) 

क Non-Executive Directors: 

All the Non-Executive Independent Directors received remuneration only in form of sitting fees for attending the 
Board/Committees. Meetings. The details. of sitting fees paid to Non-Executive Independent Directors during the 

financial 025-24 areas under: hancialyearZzo24- as unde किया) 

Mr. Om Prakash Mr. Sunil Kumar Mrs. Shobha Santosh 

Soni 

Sitting Fee : 30,000 ४ 28,000 28,000 
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e) Noneoftne Independent Pirectors of the Company holdsshares of the Company: 

f) Presently the Company does notofferany scheme for grant ofany Stock Option either to the Executive Directors or 

Employees, 

g) The Company hasnot entered in any service contracts with Managing Diréctororany other Director, 
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दीपा >>> 
6. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

a) The Stekehoiders' Relationship Committee consists of 3 (Three) Non-Executive Independent Directors and 1 (One) 

Executive Director, The Compasition of the Committee is in accordance with Regulation 20 of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 and Section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

During the financial year 2023-24, 1 (One) Meeting of Stakeholders' Relationship Cam mittee was held and the details 

of attendance of the membersat the Meeting are asfollowc 

: Meeting Date 
Designation 

25" May, 2023 

Mr. SunilKumarSoni © Chairman 

Mr. Om Prakash Gauba Member vw 
oe oa SN, 15505: 

Choudhary : Member: v 

Mr. Parasmal Doshi 2 ie nitier : vv 

¥ - Present 

Key Note: Ms. Shruti Sikarwar is the Company Secretary & Cornipliance Officer of the company. Accordingly, she 

assumed the role. of secretary to the Stakeholder Relationship Committee. 

b) Role of the Committee includes the followings - 

To take action for efficient transfer of shares including review of cases for refusal of transfer / transmission of shares 

and debentures: 

ee Redressal of Shareholders: and investors: complaints like transfer of shares; non-receiptof balance sheet; nen- 

receiptofdeclared dividends, duplicate share certificates, etc; 

m lssuiance ofduplicate/split/ consolidated share certificates: 

 Totake effective action far allotmentand listing of shares; 

To monitor, under the supervision of the Company Secretary, the complaints received by the Company from the 

Securities ancLExchangs Board of India, Stock Exchan ges, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Registrar of Cormpanies andthe 

Share/ Debentures Security holders of the Company, ete. and the action taken for redressal of the same; 

To monitor and expedite the status and process of dematerializatian and rematerialisation of shares, debentures 

and securities ofthe Company: 

To suggest statutory and regulatory authorities regarding investor grievances; and make sure proper and timely 

attendance and redressal of investor queries and grievances, 

s Toe ratify and approve the function/s of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company done in line with 

conditions mentioned inthe Agreement and/or Mamorandum of Understanding executed between the Company 

andthe Registrar and Share Transfer Agent fram time to time. 

6] Nocormpiaint was received as wellas pending during the financial year 2024-24. 

d) A Qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit on a quarterly 
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दीपा >>> 
basis to reconcile the total admitted capital with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL} and National 

Securities Depositary Limited (NSDL) with the total issued and listed capital and'the report is placed for the perusal of 

the Board. Recenciliation of Share Capital Audit Repart confirms that the total issued and the listed capital is in 

agreement with the total number of shares in physical farm andthe total numberof shares in demiaterialized form held 

with CBSL& NSDL, 

7. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE >» 
The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) is under the Chairmanship of Mr, Parasmal Doshi, 

Wihote-time Directoref the Company The Composition of the CSR Committes is in accordance with Section 135 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. The Carmmittee consists. of 4 (Four) Directorsas members. 

During the financial year 2023-24, 1] (One) Meetings-of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee were held and the 

detallsofatiendance ofthe members at the Meeting are as fallawys: 

cus Designation 

Mr. Parasmal Doshi | Chairman: vA 

Mr. Dhanpal Doshi Member ov 

_ Mr. Rajendra Bandi Member ह त् 

Mr. Om Prakash Gaia Member : | A 

Key Note: Ms. Shruti Sikarwar is the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company, Accordingly, she 

assumed the role of secretary tothe Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, 

The Arnual Repert formulated for Corporate Social Responsibility is forrning the part of the Board's Report as 

“Annexure-D" and the CSH policy may be accessed on the Company's Website at the below mentioned tink: 

httosfwnwwweindothalco.in/wp-contentuploads/2018/06/Corporate-Social-Responsibility-Policy.odf 

8. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

a) The Compésition of the Aisk Management Committees is in accordance with Requlatian 21 of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure: Requirements} Regulations, 2015. The Committee 

consists of 4 (Four) members, 3 (ThreeLot which are Directors 

During the financial year 2023-24 | (One} Meeting of Risk Management Caramittee was held and the details of 

attendance ofthe members at the Meeting are as follows: 

P है Meeting Date 
Designation 

Mr.ParasmalDoshi : ‘Chairman : vv 
न ES ase ae 00७०४ ny 5. 

Mr. Dhanpal Doshi Member i 4 
(00000 sles 77:50 11000 5 70 200 2007 802 37500: 76 20071: 07707 0770 eee cole Le (2 

= 
Mr. Om Prakash Gauba Member v = 

fa 
मल sree a eos eterno canes aa a neve tanh Meacaee mes मत Tashan 2255 O 

: ० = Mr.Deepak Sharma :  wWember 4 > 

Sh i 5 र्नत छलत्उकन्‍् पक Ss 
¥ - Present ee 

b) Risk Management Committee has been set up for framing, implementing and monitoring the risk management a 

planforthe Company and such other functionsas it maydeem fit. O 

: ~ 
है) Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy to manage-the risks effectively and the policy formulated for a 

such purpose may be accessed onthe Company's website at the below mentioned link: 

hittos: Maw indothaicoin\wo-content/uploads/7022/10/Risk-Manaaement-Policy.odt 
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9. GENERAL BODY MEETING »> 

|. General Meeting 

a) Annual General Meeting (“AGM”): 

Mideo Conferencing [VC] i 

Other Audie-Wisual Means 7 Saturca : er 
‘ POPPIES | ही | : Th30 ALM. : [DAVM) deemed ta-he . 

23rd September, 2023 * : preieeac ai rie 

Registered Office 

race aici | eyipeste alee emer eel rua ween atime eon eae relreanoUnaa |G pithe Companys 
Video Conferencing WC)! - 

pes y, ; oa . Gther Sudic-visualmMeans | 
2027-72 : ey . 05:00 P.M. - {OAVM)deemedtebe > 

: 30th September, 2022 : : हल 55 ले aetna: ४ 

! ५ : ; Registered Office f 

, ofthe Company : 

गा ee ee ee eee eS Seles Conferencing Welt 

: Wednesday, : ; (Other Audio-Visual Means: 
2020-21 . aay eee : re ; (४2) deemed tobe 

29th September, 2021 « 65:00: Pa. पट ता व tie: 

5 Reqisterad Office : 

a ofthe Company : 

५ Video Cenferencing एट 1४ : 

'  spe:20 : Wednesday, न हक ona 
: tH S 0020 2122 ५ : S00 8: fi eemed tote 

SOth September, 2020 > OBO BM. eandubtadt at the 

Registered Office 
ofthe Company 

b) Extraordinary General Meeting: 

Noextraordinary general meeting of the members was held during FY ०७०3-75 

5) Special Resolutions: 

The following are the details of special resolutions passed at the last three AGM, 

Summary of Special Resolutions Passed 

i+ Re-appointrientof Mr. Dhanpal Doshi as Managing Director of the Company. 

3 Re-apporntment ot Mr, Parasimar Doshi as Whole Tire Directarat the Company, being liable 

3097-23 :  toretire byrotation, 
is Re-appontment of MrRajendte Bandi as Whole Time Directoraf the Company, being lable: 

fo petire by rotation: 

; » Jincreasing the remuberationof Mr. Dhanpal Doshi. Managing Director ofthe Company: 

i Increasing the rermuUneration ए Mr. Parasmal Doshi, Chairman'cum Whole Time Director of 

. ; {heconripsny | 

2020-2) i+ increasing theremuneration of Mr Rajendra Bandi, Whole Time Director ofthe Company 
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दवा >>> 

ll. Details of special resolutions passed through postal ballot, the persons who conducted the 

postal ballot exercise, details of the voting pattern and procedure of postal ballot: 

No postal Ballot was conducted during the Financial Year 2023-24 

lll. Details of special resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot: 

None of the businesses proposed to be transacted at the ensuing 40M requires passing of a special resolution through 

postal ballot. 

10. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION > 

The Board believes that effective communication of information 5 an essential component of Corporate Governance. 

The- Company regularly interacts with Shareholders through multiple channels of communication such as Company's 

website-and stipulated communications to Stock Exchanges where the Company's shares are listed for 

anneuncement of Financial Results, 4nnual Report, Company's policies, notices and outcome of Meetings, etc. 

a) Financial Results 

The Quarterly, Half-Yvearly-and Annual financial results of the Company were submitted te the Stock Exchanges and 

Were published in one English daily newspaper circulating in the whole and in one dally newspaper published inthe 

vernacular language, where the registered office of the Company is situated, Simultaneously, Results were also 

Uploaded onthe Companys website. 

b) Publication of financials in newspaper 

Pursuance of Regulation 47 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements] Regulations, 2015, the company had published itsfinancial results in the faliowing newspapers: 

|. Choutha Sansar (Vernacular language newspaper) 

2, Free Press [English Language newspaper) 

c) Website 

The Company has a website addressed as www. indothatco.in. It contains the basic information about the Company 

details of its business, financial information, Shareholding Pattern; compliance with Corporate Governance, contact 

information of the designated officials of the Company who are responsible for assisting and handling investor 

grievances and such other details as may be required under sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 fram time to time. The 

Company ensures that the contents of this website are periodically updated. 

d) NEAPS and BSE Listing Centre 
For the beneficial interest of Shareholders and public at large, periodic compliances covering Notices ofthe Board and 

General Meetings, Quarterly / Annual Results, Shareholding Pattern, Corporate Governance Report, Reconciliation of 

Share Capital Audit Report, Certificate Under Regulation एड] of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Requiations, 2015, agreement between the Company & Registrar and 

Share Transfer Agent, and all other essential information updated and amended relating to the Company are 

uploaded on the Company's website wwrwcindothalcoin and electronically filed to MSE and BSE through their web 

based application NSE Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS), BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing 

Centre (BSE Listing Centre}, 

8] SCORES 2.0 

Securities:and Exchange Board of India Complaints Redress System (SCORES) is a web based centralized gnevances 

redressal system where upon the investors complaints 88 processed, This enables the market intermediaries and 

listed companies to receive the complaints online from investors, redress such complaints and report redressal online. 

The salient features of this system are: Centralized database of all complaints, online Upload of Action Taken Reports 

{ATRs) by concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its current 

status. There is ne cornplaint lodged by any Shareholder in previous year through SCORES or in any other way. 

[https://scores. sebi.gov.in/] 

No official news was released by the Campanyin financial year 2023-24. 

No presentation was made bythe Company to institutional investors or tothe analysts. 
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1L.GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

Annual General : “20° Annual General Meeting 

: Meeting - Saturday, 28° September, 2024 at 12:35 P.M. through Video Conferencing / Other 
a.: Date, Time Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the 

2 Company as setoutinthe Notiée convening the Annual General Meaing: 

Tf April 20240 31" March, 2025 
Tentative Calendar for Financial Year Ending 31 March, 2025 for consideration of quarterly 

> Financial Results are as fol lowe: 

b.- FinancialYear - . 2” Week of July, 2026" 

2 Weeloot November, 2024" 

2° Week of February, 2025" 

PB WWweek of tay 2025" 

Tentative date for Annual General Meeting - 10" June, 20257 

*orsuch otherdate as may Ge allowed by SEBI/MGA, 

: Date of Book : Saturday 21" September, 2024 to Tuesday, 24°" September, 2024 [both days inclusive} 

; Closure 2 

d. . Dividend - Dividend,ifdectared, will be paid on or after 28°’ September, 2024 : 
Payment Date ; 

- Listing on - The Company's shares were listed on 02" November, 2011 at BSE & NSE. 
: Stock Exchanges - 1. BSE Limited 

हु > Phirore Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalabatrest, Murmbar 400001 

5 Bhones SL 22.9272125a/4, S1-29-66545605 (Hunting) 

75%: Sh 22-22 7919 

7 CIN: LETIZOMHZO05PLCISSi6a8 

> Email corp.commnmibseirndiacom 

- 2. National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
*-Exchange Plaza, जे, Block G. Bandra Kura Complex, Bandra {E) Murmbai= 400051 

z = Tel hoe (O22) 25598100 = Sle 

5 “ Fax No: (022) 26598120 
i CIN: USF OMHISS2PL Coes 769 

2 Email sécretarialdepréinse.coin 

f. * Steck Code : BSE: 5335676, NSE: INDOTHAI ; 
Symbol ISIN : INESS7MG1O13 = 

g. Registrar & Share - pigshare Services Private Limited 
7 * Transfer Agent 7 17 Floor, Bharat Tin Works Bullding, Opp. Vasant Gasis, Makwana Road, Maral, Andheri 

: * East, Mumbai 400059, Maharashtra : 

2 Tes 22-67 638200 

> Emailinvestoratbigshareontine.com 

> Website www. bigshareenlife.com 

h) Share Transfer System 

According tathe company's internal cade of conductor practices and timeliness prescribed by SEB! anyshareslodged for transters are 

normally processed: within seven days fromy the date of lodgment, ifthe documents are valid invall respects. All requests for 

dematerialization of securities are processed and the confirmationis given to the Depositories within three days, Grievances received 

frond the Shareholders and other miscellaneous correspondence ar change of address, mandates, etc. are processed by the Shere 

Transfer Agent of the Company within three days However, no-request for-demateriatization of securities and no gnevances were 

received fromthe Shareholders during the financial year 2025-24- 
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Certiicates are Being obtained and submitted to Steck Exchanges, on half-year) basis, frorrra Practicing Company Secretary towards 

due cermiptianée of share trarisher formalities bythe Gampany within the due dates, interns of Regulation 40/9) of the Securities and 

Exchange. Board of Inca (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements! Regulations, 20 Certificates have also been received 

fram. a Practicing Company Secretary and-submitted to:the Stock Exchanges, on a quarterly basis, for timelyadematerialization of 

sharesofthe Company and far reconcitiation of the share capital ofthe Gam pany, as required under Regulation 78 af Securities and 

Exchange Board or india (Deposite ries and Participants) Regulations, 2018, 

The Canripany, as tequired under Regulation 85/4) of the: Securities and Exchange Board of Indie (Listing Obigations ana Distlosuré 

Requirements) Regulations: 2015. has-dasignatad the esmail Dnamely compiancemtincdothaicoin for redressal oF investors’ 

Grievances: 

i} Shareholding pattern of the company as.on 31° March, 2024, 

Category No. of Shares | % of holding 
held 

दा nase indian eg MEISE 70277 2077 26000 ot 
Foreign Nil Nil 

Sub-Total (5) : 72,17 ,897 : T2179 

S causa! Public 
Sayer Banks and Fidancial Institutions 7... 5 mean BOL nse 
. Corporate Bodies eee NBO 22 ,........ 
: Clearing Members : 105186 : 1.05 

= Indian Individuals > 2360840 2 23.6) 

: NRis/ OCBs/ Flis : : 23859 0.24 

HUF 170482 1.70 

Sub-Total (B) {2782103 27.82 

Grand Total (A+B) : 1,00,00,000 : 100.00 

j) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31° March, 2024 

61-860 ! 3740 > छंडपाएा : उाइछछ8 : 315088: 

_ 5 
ee co we ae ae cee os : 
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San मल कम ge cag cease नकल कम nnae ata ral 
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दी ०णा5 >>>. 

दि] Dematerialization of shares and liquidity 

Particulars No. of Shares Holding 
(in % 

In Dermaterialized form 
जे: रोज : SESS 

with CSL : 
2 ands ae मा न 

2. 847057 owe with NSDL ee 
3 in Physical farm 0 0.00 

ENE Ue Cras eae Sega ener Ene ‘eapanea aaa 

4s onal" March, 2024 100% atthe total equity share.canital was held in-dematetialized form with the NSDL and COSL, The market totis 
one share andthe tradingin equity shia res of the Conmpa myis permitted antyindemateriallzed form. 

I) Market Price Data of Company's Shares 

। April-23 : 309.75 2 211.95 ः 308.00 : 209.90 

: May-23 । S75 2452 : 506.00 : 244.05 

ः ‘Sema । रा a 246.75 | 311.00 । ह 242.40 

guyes es Ges छा 

Aug-23 248 213.05 253.65 : M430 

_ Sep-23 238 2a | 23635 ः 25:75 

| Oct-23 242 197.45 241.00 20715 

Noes 50% 210 ह se 20520 

Dec-23 270.25 215.2 7 268.55 e730 

| Jan-24 3492 189 350.30 224.50 

। Feb-24 S671 502,45 375.30 500.00 

prone gree ae ४. ans 
m) Share Price performance in comparison to broad based indices BSE, Sensex & NSE Nifty. 

BSE (% change) NSE (% change) 

: -2730% | 246% | 3632% + 28.53% 
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दवा! >>> 

PERFORMANCE OF THE SHARE PRICE OF THE COMPANY IN 

COMPARISON TO THE BSE SENSEX 
ITSL Share Price & BSE Sensex Movement 
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के 151. @ SENSEX 

The monothiy closing prices-of tha SENSEX and 757 5 equi chores hove been indexed to 160 

ag.on Tt Apri 20:2<- 

a छः 

PERFORMANCE OF THE SHARE PRICE OF THE COMPANY IN 

COMPARISON TO THE NSE NIFTY 50 
ITSL Share Price & Nifty 50 Price Movement 

® 1151: क# NIFTY 

Themmoedtintye closing prices of the MIF PY oneithe company Sequily shares have bean indexed 

ta jog 4s an Isp April. 2024, 
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दीपा >>> 
n) Corporate Benefits ta Investors 

Bividendderclared-forthe last 4 years areas follows: 

Percentage(%4} 

of Dividend Paid on 

the paid-up value 

Financial Year Dividend Declaration | Dividend per Equity | Type of 
Date Share* (Rs.)} Dividend 

13" February, 2024: \- : Intérim 

1S" September2023. 0.60; Final 0.6% 

a 30” September,2022 मम आम Cn! आओ 
a |$ 2 September2021 | == a | final | om 

o} Outstanding Global Depositery Receipts (GDRs)/American Depository Receipts (ADRs}/Warrants or any convertible 

instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity 

The Campany has notissyed any GDAS/ADRs5/Warrants or any convertible instrurnents in the. past and hence. a5 on Sist March, 2024, 

the Company doesnot have any outstanding GDASs/ADRs/ Warrants orany convertible instruments. 

p) Plant Locations 

The Company does not have ambit 115 manutacturing sector and hence does not have any manufacturing plant. Therefore, this 

clause isnotapplicable on the Company. 

In the view of the nature of the Company's business {le Share Broking Services), the Company operates from its branches and 

authorized persons lacationin india, 

q) 4ddress for Correspondence: 

Registered Office: Compliance Officer: Registrar & Share Transfer Agent: 
Indo Thai Securities Limited Ms. Shruti Sikarwar Bigshare Services Private Limited 

"Capital Tower, 2” Floor, Campany Secretan-and 1° Floor, Bharat Tin: Werks Building, 

Plot Nos. 1694-171, PU, Comptionce Officer Opp, Vasant Qasis, Makwana Road, 

scheme Wo-S4, lado That Securities Limited Maral; Andheri East, Mumbai- 

Indore--452010; Madhya Pradesh. Capital Tower 2 [1567 Pilot was. 400059, Maharashtra 

Pheneo7al4255500 1695-71, Po-4; Scheme Ne.-54, Tat +9122 62638200 

Email indothaigraupiiogothalcnin Indore, 452010, Madhya Pradesh Ernall_investontmbigshareaniing. com 

Website: waswindothalcoin Phone: OF35-4255815 Website wi bigshareonlineg.cam 

Email: compliance@indothai.cain 

12, OTHER DISCLOSURES 3» 

a) Materially Significant Related Party Transactions 

A ‘related-party transaction is a deal orarrangement between two parties who are joined by a pre-existing business 

relationship or common interest. All Related Party Transactions entered dunng thé year wereipordinary course of the 

business and on arm's length basis. The Company presents a staternent of all related party transactions before the 

Audit Committee on a quarterly basis for review and recommendation te the Board for their approval, specifying the 

nature, Value and terms and conditions of the transactions. Transactions with related parties are entered in a 

transparent menner in the interest of the Company as utmost priority. There are no significant related party 

transactions, monetans transactions or relationships between the Company and its Subsidiaries, Associates, Directors, 

Management, or any relatives of directors or KMP except as disclosed in the Note No, 38 of financial staternents of this 

report for the year ended 31° March, 2024, 

AS requisite under Regulation 251 of the Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated:a policy on dealing ELL 

Related Party Transactions. The policy may be accessed an the Company's Website at the below mentioned link 
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दीपा >>> 

b) Instances of Non-Compliance & Penalties during the last 3 years {Amount in Rs.) 

Regulatory Particulars of . 3 F.Y. 

Body Non- Compliance 2021-22 

: Observations on regular Inspection 

NSE ; of Books of Accounts and Documents : ; 

: ३ Adverse findings in Half Yearly Internal ई 
; : Audit Réport{s) - 12,13] ; e000 

: Various other Penalties - 11945 : 766,523 : 24,899.88 
: - Observations on regular Inspection ; . ः 50991 

| of Books of Accountsand Documents —: : 

BSE : Adverse findings in Half Yearly Internal . 80400 ; 

> Audit Report{s) : । : 
Various other Penalties ; = 50,685 : 74,99) 

MCX Others -  §200 : ; 

NGDEX : Others 600 z 5: 

ees 'Observationsonregularinspection =| 
of Books of Accounts and Documents 

; : Adverse findings in Half Yearly Internal = i : : = 5 00 : कै 
के COMMODITIES: Audit Report(s} 1 ae 

: Various other Penalties / 39078 : 102200 : 26,653.69 

SEBI __ Others ieee ; 
: 599 Moto filed compounding application ' : : 

NCLT/RD : for offence u/s 621A of Companies : 2 : - : - 

: Act, 1956 /441 of Companies Act, 2013 : : 

The Board has adopted Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism for employees to 

report genuine concerns about unethical behavior actual or suspected fraud or viclation of the Company's code'of 

conduct. This Policy has beer adopted by the Company pursuant tothe provisions of Section 177/(9) ofthe Companies 

Act, 2013 and the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules;2014 and Regulation 22 of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiréments) Regulations, 2015, in order ta repart 

unethical behaviour and bring it to notice of the Management respectively None of them have been denied access 

pertaining to the Whistle Blower Policy of the Carnpany, The Cormpany Sécretary cur Compliance Officer of the 

Company is designated as the Vigilance Officer to hear the grievances of employees and to take necessary steps to 

resolve the issues, if any, arising during the period under réview. The Policy also provides for adequate safeguard 

against victimization of Whistle Blower who avails of such rnechanismm and provides for the access to 

Mr. Orn Prakash Gauba, Chairman of the Audit Committee ofthe Company. 

Gur Company believes-in conducting its business and werking with all its Stakeholders, including employees, 

customers, suppliers and Sharehelders in an ethical and lawful manner by adopting highest standards of 

professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behaviour. This: ensures-a healthy and hassle-free working 

environment inthe Company The Company is intolerable to such issues and ready to take strict actions against such 

graveact, 

The Policy covers malpractices and events which have taken place/suspected to have taken place, misuse or abuse of 

authority, fraud or suspected fraud, violation of Company rules, manipulations, negligence causing danger to public 

health and safety, misappropriation of monies, and other matters or activity on account of which the interest of the 

Company is affected and formally reported by whistle blowers concerning its employees, 

Na personnel were denied access to the Audit Committee of the Company. 
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BP ००5 >>> 
The policy may be accessed on the Company's Website at the below mentioned link: 

httewAwww.indothalco, inwwp-content/uploads/2018/06/Vigil-Mechanism-Policy 06.05. 2017 pdf 

d) Compliance with Mandatory / Non-mandatory requirements 

The Company has adhered toall the mandatery requirements of Corporate Governance norms as prescribed under the 

Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirernents) Regulations, 2015. 

Specifically, your Company ca nfirmns compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulations 17 

te 27 and clauses (b) te [1 of sub regulation (7) of Regulation 46 of the Securities and- Exchange Board of India [Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The non-mandatory requirements have been adapted to 

the extent and in the manneras stated atthe appropriate positions inthisreport. 

€) Subsidiary and Weblink for Material Subsidiary Policy 

During the financial year 2023-24, Indo Thal Realties Limited, Indo Thal Globe Fin (IFSC) Limited and Féemts Green 

Hydrogen Limited were the Subsidiary Companies. 

Indo Thai Realties Limited was incorporated on 1” March, 2013 as a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Indo Thai Securities 

Limited (INDO THA! and INDO THA! hasinvested Rs.7,97,87,000/ [Rupees Seven Crores Ninety-Seven Lakhs Eighty- 

Seven Thousand only) as subscription tathe Memorandum of Association, Mr, Parasmal Doshi, Mr. Om Prakash Gauba, 

Mr: Mayur Rajendrabhai Parikh and Mr, Dhanpal Doshi are holding office as Directors of the Company. Ms. Isha Mehta 

has resigned from herservices as Company Secretaryot the Company wef 29th February, 2024. 

indo Thai Globe Fin: (IFSC) Limited was incorporatec| on 20" February, 2017 as a.Wholly Qwned Subsidiary of Indo Thai 

Securities Limited and INDO THA! has invested Rs: 1.25,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Twenty-Five Lakhs only) in the 

Company. Mr BDhanpal Deshi, Mr. Sarthak Doshi, Mr Sunil Kumar Sonj-and Mr. Rajendra Bandi are holding office as 

Directors ofthe Company. 

FEMTG Green Hydrogen Limited was incorporated on 23° December, 2021 as a Subsidiary of Indo Thai Securities 

Limited and the company has Invested Rs. 2.85,00,000/- [Rupees Two Crore Eighty-Five Lakhs only) as subscription to 

the Memorandumof Association. Mr, Parasmal Doshi, Mr. Nandan Kundetkar Vinayakrao, Mr. Dhanpal Dashiand 

Mrs. Shobha Santosh Choudhary are holding office as Directors ofthe Campany. 

The Board of directors ofthé company shallcom prises with: 

* Mr. Parasmal Doshi 

क Mr. Dhanpal Doshi (Chairman) 

® Mr. Nandan Kundetkar Vinayakrao 

# Mrs: Shobha Santosh Choudhary 

# ir Prasad Kiran Thakur 

क Mr. Ramesh Dharamchand Agrawaland 

* Mr. Dinesh Sancheti 

Wherein the company welcomed Mr. Ramesh Dharamchand Agrawal and Mr. Dinesh Sancheti in its board during the 

financial year 2023-24, Further, Mr Mr. Albert John Allen has-resigned fram the directorship ofthe company wef 28th 

January, 2024, 

The minutes of the Board Meetings of Unlisted Subsidiary Company(s) of the cornpany. are periodically placed before 

the Board and financial results of the subsidiary company/ies are reviewed by the Audit Committee/Board with 

consolidated financial results of the Company on quarterly basis. 

In accordance with the requirements.ofthe Securities and Exchange Board-of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015,.the Company has formulated a policy for determining Material Subsidiary and the 

same has been hosted onthe website of the Company at the weblink: 
http; www. indothai.co,infwe-content/uploads/2019/06/Policy-for-Material-Subsidiary 15.05.2019 pdf 

f) Commodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging Activities 

The Company has-not dealt in. commodity for 2023-24 or hedging commodity activities for 2023-24 and therefore, there 

Was No need ta take forward cover in respect of its foreign currency exposure for import of raw materials and traded 

goods during the financial year ended Sist March, 2024, 
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दवा >>> 
g) Total fees paid to Statutory Auditors of the Company 

Total fees of Rs. LOO000/- (Rupees One Lakh only) for financial year 2025-24 for all services, was paid by the Company 

andits Subsidiartes.ona consolidated basis tothe Statutory Auditors 

h) Details of Adoption of non-mandatory requirement 

The Board of Directors consisting of persons with considerable professional expertise and experience, provides 

leadership and guidance te the management. Half of Directors in the Board are Non-Executive Independent Directors 

Io ensure integrity, transparency and proper conductin the interest of Stakeholder, 

I} Certificate from company secretary in practice 

A certificate has been received from Kaushal Ameta & Co. Practicing Company Secretaries, that none of the Directors 

onthe Board of the Company has been debarred or disqualified fromm being appointed ar continuing as directors of 

companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority 

and the same is annexed to this report. 

j) Shareholder Rights 

The quarterly / half-yearly/ annual results of the Company are published in English and Vernacular newspapers and are 

also hosted an the Cermmpany’s website namely wansindothalcoin: ancdat the official website of the Stock Exchanges, 

wherethe shares of the Company are listed / traded, as soon as the results are approved by the Board. These aré not sent 

individually te the Shareholders 

1] Separate post of Chairperson and Managing Director/ CEO 

Mr. Parasmal Doshiis the Chairperson of the Company, Mr. Dhanpal Doshiis the Managing Director of the Campany 

and Mr. Sarthak 051 isthe CEO ofthe company. 

I) Reporting of Internal Auditor 

The Internal Auditor has direct access to. the Audit Cammittee and presents their Internal Audit observations to the 

Audit Committee: 

m) Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Annual Report, 

n) CEO and CFO Certification 

The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company have certified to the Board 

pertaining to financial and other matters, in accordance with Regulation 17/8} read with Part B of Schedule ll of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the 

financial yearended ST March, 2024. 

o) Risk Management 

Risk management is embedded inyour Company's operating framework: Your Company believes that managing risks 

helps in maximizing returns. The Company's approach to addressing business risks is: comprehensive and includes 

periodic review ofsuch risks and a framework for mitigating contrals and reparting mechanism of such risks, The risk 

management framework is reviewed periodically by the Board and the Audit Committee. The Company has laid dawn 

procedures to inform the Board about the risk assessment and minimization procedures, to ensure that Executive 

management controls risk through means of properly defined frarmewark. 

p) Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading 

In campliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prevention of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as 

amended tilldate, the Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the same is being strictly adhered to by the 

Directors, Senior Management and other persons covered by this cade, Pursuant thereof, the Campany as-a listed 

Company and market intermediary has formulated and adopted a code for prevention of Insider Trading including 
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दवा >>> 

Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information, incorporating the 

requirements in accordance with the regulations, clarifications and circulars and the same are updated as and when 

required. The Company regularly follows closure of trading window prior to the publication of price sensitive 

infermation, The Company has been informing the Directors, Seniar Management and other persons covered by the 
code about the same and advising them not to trade in Company's Sécurities, during the closure of trading window 

period, 

q) Internal Complaints Committee and Policy against Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

invorder to provide and ensure safe and secure working environment to women in the organization, the Company 

constituted the Internal Complaints Committee in the Board Meeting held on14" May, 2015.and the Board has modified 

the same in the Board Meeting held an 127 August, 2022) in adherence of the previsions of the Sexual Harassment of 

Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013 and rules rade thereunder, consisting of the 

aptimurn Aurmber of the members including Presiding Officer as Worian, The Company on periodical basis keeps a 

checklist on such acts and an immediate response is.given to such happenings. Company has aiso formulated and 

implemented a Policy against Sexual Harassment of Wornen, the same has been hosted on the website of the 

Company at the weblink 

httpsiwww.indothal.coin/iwo-content/uploads/2022/10/Policy-Against-Sexual-Harrasment-of-Women-at- 
workplace. pdt 

Disclosure in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Act, 2013): 

ee Number of complaints filedduring the financial year- Nil 

सहन Numberof complaints disposed off during the financial year— Mil 

te Number ofcomplaints pending as anend of the financial year- Nil 

r) Audit Qualification 

The Statutory Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 2023-24 are unqualified. 

5) Listing Fee & Custodian Fee 

The Company has paid Listing Fee for the financial year 2024-24 to the Stock Exchanges on which the equity shares of 

the Company are listed, Company has also paid Issuer / Gustedian Fee for folios maintained by National Securities 

Depositary Limited and Central Depositary Services (India) Limited for the financial year 2023-24 

>
>
>
 

t) Electronic Voting 

The Company provides facility of electronic voting to Company's Shareholders; tripartite agreement was executed with 

Company, Depository and Registrar & Transfer Agent to finalize the termsand conditions of voting system. 

u) Non-compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report 

The Company has complied with all requirements of Corporate Governance Report forthe financial year 2023-24. 

v)Disclosures of Compliance 

The Company has complied with all the provisions specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation 

{2} of Regulation 46 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} 

Regulations, 2015 for the financial year 2023-24. 

Date: 05° September, 2034 For Indo Thai Securities Limited 

Place: [ndore 

Parasmal Deshi 
(Chairman.& Whole Time Girector} 

(OIN: OGOS1460) 
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DECLARATION ON ADHERENCE WITH COMPANY'S 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20151] 

Ths is te confirm that the Company has adopted Code af Conduct for all the members of Beard of Directors, Senior 

Management, Officers and Employees of the Company as stipulated under Regulation 1715 of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015, and the members of 

Board of Directors, Senior Management, Officers and Employees of the Company have affirmed compliance with Code 

of Conduct for the financial year ended on डा March, 2024. 

Date: 10°: August, 20274 For indo Thai Securities Limited 

Place: indore 

Dhanpai Doshi 

[Managing Director) 

GIN: GOTOO432 
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM CEO & CFO 

[Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) and Part B of Schedule Il of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

Ta, 

The Board of Directors, 

lindo Thai Securities Limited 

We; Sarthak:Doshi (Chief Executive Officer) and Deepak Sharma (Chief Financial OMcer) of Indo Thai 

Securities Limited hereby certify that: 

a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended 31> 

March, 2024 and thatto the best of our knowledge and belief, 

1] These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading; 

(2) These statements together present a-true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

6b. There are, te the best of our Knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 

duringthe year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct. 

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal contrals for financial reporting 

and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertainingto 

financial reporting and we have disclosed tothe Auditors andthe Audit Committee, deficienciesin the 

design or operation ofsuch internal contrals; ifany, of which we are aware and the steps we havetaken 

or propose to take torectify these deficiencies. 

d.\We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

fl) significant changes.in internal control over tinancial reporting duringthe year; 

(2) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 

disclosed in the netes to the financial statements; and 

(3} instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if 

any, of the management or an employee having a significant role inthe Company's internal contral 

system over financial reporting. 

However, during the year there were no such changes and instances. 

Sarthak Doshi Deepak Sharma 

Date: 057 September, 2024 (Chief Executive Officer) (Chief Financial Officer) 

Place: [Indore GIN: OF 713726 PAN: AUIPS4e19F 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON- DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para-C clause (10)(i) of the Securities Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

To, 

The Members 

Indo Thai Securities Limited, 

Capital Tower;2™ Floor; 

Plot Nos. 1694-171, PU-4, 

Scheme No. 54, [ndore, M:P.- 452010 

| have -examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors 

of Indo Thai Securities. Limited having CIN; L67IZOMPISS5PLC008959 and having registered office at 

Capital Tower, 2nd Floor, Plot Nos. 1694-171, PU-4, scheme No. 54, Indore (M.P)- 452010 (hereinafter referred 

to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in 

accordance with Regulation 34[3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange 

Board of India{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In ray opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors 

Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal wwweoimea.govin as considered necessary and 

explanationsfurnished to me by the Company 4 its officers, |hereby certify that none ofthe Directors onthe 

Board of the Company as stated belaw for the Financial Year ending on Sist March, 2024 have been 

debarred or disqualified from being appainted or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India; Ministry of Corporate Affairs, oranysuch other Statutory Authority. 

Date of Appointment Sr. No Name ef the Director DIN siphaviataals 

1 | Mr. Parasmal Doshi - 90051460 : 01/10/2010 , 

ae FN cece ee US. 
atu 3g, Me Rajendra Bandi... 00051441 1eoliees ७8४... 

4. :. जी, Sunil Kumar Soni - 90508423 : 28/03/200 

ae 5.  _Mr.OmPrakashGauba -~=—=«—«-00089231 ~+=s«(29/01/2008 

6 हि कम बी पक - 069ड448 : 20/09/2014 

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/ continuity of every Diréctor on the Board isthe responsibility of 

the management of the Company. My. responsibility is to express an opinion on these, based on my 

verification, This.certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Date: 12° August, 2024 For Kaushal Ameta & Co. 

Place: indore 
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Kaushal Ameta (Proprietor) 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Mem. No. F-8144, CP No.— S104 

LIDIN: FOO8144E000963648 
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Qin: += INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT >>> 

To 

The Members of Indo Thai Securities Limited 

{CIN No. L67IZ0MP1995PLC008959) 

Opinion 

We have audited the standalone Ind AS financial staternents of Indo Thai Securities Limited ("the Company}, which 

comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Staternent of Profit and Loss including other comprenéensive 

income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows forthe year ended anda surmmary of significant 

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred toas "the financial statements’). 

In-our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given tous, the aforesaid financial 

staternents give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a 

true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 134 of the Act read with the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, ofthe state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, profit, total comprehensive income, changes 

inequity and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs) 

specified under section 143/10) of the Companies Act, 2013. (Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 

described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the Gode of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are rélevant toe our audit of the financial statements under the 

provisions ofthe Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 

these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis far our opinion on the financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 

financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of aur audit of the financial 

statements asa whole,and informing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, 

There is no key audit matter ta be communicated in our report. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Conipany's Board of Directors is:respansible for the praparation of the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included inthe Management's Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures 

to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Sharehalder's information, but does not Include tne financial statements 

and ourauditors report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon, 

U
L
T
S
 

Cc
 

=]
 

In connection with-our auditof the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information.and, indoing 

so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 

obtained inthe audit, orothenvise appears to be materially misstated. IN
T 

& 
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if, based on the-workwe have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we 

conclude that there is a material misstatement:of this other information, we are required ta report that fact. We have 

nothing to report in thisregard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 144(5) of the Act with respect to the 

preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair ew of the financial position, financial performance, 

total comprehensive income, changes ih equity and cash flows of the Company ina ecordance with the ind AS and other 

accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safequarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing 

and detecting frauds and ather irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making 

judgmentsand estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation.and maintenance of adequate 
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internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 

free from material misstatement, whetherdue to fraud -orerror. 

Injpreparing the financial statements, the management isresponsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as 

a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related ta: going: concern-and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless the management either intends toliquidate The Company or to cease operations or has no realistic 

alternative but to doso. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Companys financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Gur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staternents as a whole are free from 

Material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's: report that includes. our opinion, 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is nota guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 

willahways detect a material misstatement when It exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or errarand are considered 

material if, individually or in-the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions.of 

users taken on the basis.of these financialstatements 

AS part of. an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement-and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the audit. We also: 

« identifyand assess the risks of material misstaternent af the financial statements, whether due to fraud.or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstaternent resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral 

® Obtainan understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that.are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143/3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible: for 

expressing ouropinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and 

the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management. 

a Conclude onthe appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and; based on 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 

cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in 

the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify cur opinion, Gur 

conclusions are based on the audit. evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue asa geingcencern. 
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identity 

during. ouraudit. 

bees 

® Fvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, od 

and whether the financial:statements represent the underlying transactions and events:in'a manner that 5 

achieves fair presentation. aa 

Materiality isthe magnitude of misstatements inthe annual financial statements that individually orin aggregate make Sa 

it probable that the economic decisions of reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial staterments may be ae 

influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning to 50578 our audit work and in Wy 

evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) te evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial - 

statements. £5 
= 
<I 
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We also provide those charged with governance with. a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and te:communicate: with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on-ourinde pendence, and where applicable, related safeguards: 
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of mast 

significance in: the audit of the standalone financial statements:of the current period and are therefore: the key audit 

matters, Wedescribe these matters in aurauditor'sreport unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the 

matterorwhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report 

because the adverse consequences cofdoing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 

suchcommunication, 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

i AS required by the Campanies (Audite rs Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central Governmentin 

terms of Section 1434/1) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 

and 4 ofthe Order. 

i. As required by Section 144/35) of the Act, we report that; 

a, We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belieiwere necessary forthe purposes of our audit of the financial statements. 

3 In-our-opinion, proper books-of accounts-as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books. 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit-and Loss [including Other Comprehensive Income), the 

Statement of changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealtwith by this Report are in agreement 

with the books of accounts maintained for the purpose or preparation of the financial statements. 

d. Irrour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the 

Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

é, The company has not informed about the presence of any operational Branch which requires Audit u/s 

143(8) of the Act. 

f Gnthe basis ofthe written representations received fram the directors ason March 31,2024 taken on record 

by the Board of Directors, none-of the directors is disqualified as an March डी, 2024 from being appointed asa 

directorin terms of Section 164(2) ofthe Act, 

0: Onthe basis ofthe examination ifthe Books of accounts-and other records shown tous forthe purpose of 

the Auditand other such documents.asked during the course of the Audit, The Auditer has no observation-or 

adverse camment, apart fram those mentioned in the relevant paras if any, on the financial transactions or 

matters which may have any adverse effect on the functioning afthe company, 

1. Onthe basis of the examination of the Books of Account and other records shown to us for the purpose of 

the Audit andother such documents asked during the course of the Audit, we found no material reason to 

report any qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to the maintenance of accounts and other 

rnatters connected therewith, apart from the matters already mentioned in the relevant paras, ifany. 

i With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls aver financial reporting of the Company and 

the operating effectiveness of such controts, refer to aurseparate Report in “Annexure-B’", 

) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 1) of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion.and tothe best of cur information-and according 

tothe explanations given te us! 

i. The Company has pending litigations:on its financial position in Hs-Standalone Financial Statements, 

Pleaserefer note no. 36) 

ii. The Company didnot have any long-term contracts including derivative cantracts for which there were 

any material foreseeable losses: 

ili. The Company has transferred of As: 52.444/- tothe Investor Education and Protection Fund during the 

year, 
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kK The management has represented that, tothe best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed inthe noted of the 

accounts, no funds have been advanced or loans of invested feither from borrowed funds or share premium orany other 

sources or kind of funds) by the company to-or in any other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries’], 

with the understanding, whether recorcded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly 

lend or invest-in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate 

Beneficiaries} or provide any quarantes, security or the like on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries: 

1. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the 

company from any person(s}-or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties’), with the understanding whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Cormpany shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or 

entities identified in any manner by छा on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, 

security or the like on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries: and 

iil, Based on audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our 

notice thathas caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (I) and (II-contain any material misstatement 

|. As stated inthe financial statement 

i Theinterim dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company during the yearis inaccordance with 

section 123 of the Companies Act, 201Sto the extent it applies ta payment of dividend, 

ii The Board of Directors ofthe Company have proposed interim dividend for the year which ls subject to the approval of the 

members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the 

Actas applicable: Refer Note No, था 

mo With respect tothe matter to be included in the Auditors Report under section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our oninion.and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its 

managing director during the yearis in accordance with the provisions ofsection 197 ofthe Act. 

1; Based on our examination which included test checks and in-accordance with requirements of the Implementation Guide-on 

Reporting on Audit Trail under Rule Ii{q) of the Companies (Audit and: Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Company nas used accounting 

software for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail fedit log) facility and the same has 

operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software: 

The audit trail (edit log) feature is duly enabled at the database level to comprehensively log all direct data changes within the 

accounting software used for maintaining the books afaccount. 

Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) for this document is 24436593BKFSOK6376 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No, 005313C /C4003N 

CA Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership No. 456593 

Place: Indore 

Date: 10° May, 2024 
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दीपा >>> 
Annexure 4 to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone financial Statements of Indo Thai 

Securities Limited 

The annexure referred to the independent Auditor's Repoartto the members of the company on the standalone financial 

statements forthe yearended March 3], 2024 wereport that 

| aji. The said Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 

situation of Property, Plantand Equipment. 

ii. The company generally maintained proper records shoaying full particulars of intangible assets. 

b) The Property, Plantand Equipment referred to in Note no. 10-of financial statements have been physically verified by the 

management at reasonable intervals (cavering all the assets in a period of three years), which in-our opinion is reasonable, 

having regard tothe size ofthe said Companyand nature of itsassets. As informed ta. us.ne material discrepancy wasnoticed 

onsuch physical verification: 

c}) According to:the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 

company. the tite deeds of immovable praperties are held inthe name of the company. 

qd) According to the information and explanations given to us, the said cormpany has not réevalued its Property, Plant and 

Equipment (including Right of Use assets} or intangible assets or both during the year. 

९] There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the company for halding any benami property under the Benami 

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder as details provided by management. 

ll. a) As explained te us the stock of shares during the year was in dematform and management has verified the same fromthe 

démat account statement. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. Thé company is maintaining proper 

records of inventory and no discrepancies were noticed on verification between electronic records and book records, 

8) As explained to us, and information provided to us, During any point of time of the year, company has not beansanctioned 

yorking capital limits in excess of 5 crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institution on the basis of security of 

current asset. 

According te the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made investmentin, provided any quarantee 

or security or granted any loan. or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnershipsor any other parties, accordingly this clause is not applicable tothe said Company, 

Iv. In aur opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Com pany has complied with the provisions of 

section 1856186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respecttothe loans made, 

Vo The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public as governed by the provision of section 73:to 78 छा any other 

relevant provision ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rules tramedtheir under. 

VI. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost record under section 148[1) of the Act, for any of the 

services rendered by the company Accordingly reporting Under this clauseisnot applicable, 

५1; a} Accerding to theinformation and explanations given to-us and on the basis of our examination of records of the company, 

itis regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident fund, Employee's state 

insurance, Income tax, Sales tax, Duty of customs, Duty of Excise, Value added tax, Cess and any other statutory dues to the 

appropriate authorities, According the Information and explanation givento us there were no outstanding statutory dues as 

onal” March, 2024, fora period of more than six months fromthe date they became payable exceptfor the following: 

Name of Name of Gross Amount Paid Siege ete Remarks, 

the statues dues Amount | Under Protest 02200 7704 one क्र if ary 

‘ineorne-tax act, 1961 ः TBS : 5917 

eRe act, TRS : nos | ! oO ay aes! IT avtinorltios | Lis 201 4 

‘Income-tax act, 1961: TOS ls ५ ७७ रेंज : 2०7 : ames 

texact,1961; TOs =: S680 | 0 | Proryear MTAwhorties Ue2 
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b} According-to the information and explanations given to-us, there are no dues of GST,Provident fund, Employees’ State 

Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Value added tax, Cess or other statutory dues which have not 

been deposited by the Gompany on account of disputes except for the following: 

Name of Gross Amount Period to Forum Remarks, 
the statues Amount Paid Which the were if any 

Under amount dispute is pending 
Protest relates 

Income-tax Income 8225880 | | AY-2015-16 | Appeal to U/s 147 

act, 1961 Tax Cammissioner of 
| Income-tax 

VIL According te the Information.and explanations given to us, there are no transaction that are not recorded in books of 

accounts have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under income tax act.1961(435 of 

1961), Hence: this clause isnot applicable. 

IX, a) According tothe records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given [0 us, the Company 

did not defaultin repayment of loans or borrowing from any lenderduring the year. 

3) According to the information and explanations given to us, Company is. mot declared as. willful defaulter by bank or 

financial institutionor other lender 

c} According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has not obtained any term 

loans. Accordingly, reporting under the clause is notapplicable. 

dj) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the 

Company, we report that no funds have been raised on short-term basis by the Company. Accordingly, reporting under this 

clause isnotapplicable, 

2] In. ourepinion.and according te the information and explanations. given to Us, the company has not taken any fundsfram 

any entity or personon account of or to mest the obligations of tts subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

fin curopinion and according to the information and explanations given tous, the company has not raised loans during the 

yearonthe pledge ofsecurities held in its subsiciaries, joaintventures or associate companies. 

x. a) The Campany did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) 

‘during the year. Accordingly, paragraph (x) of the order isnot applicable, 

b) The company has made not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures 

(fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year 

४1, a)Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according tothe information and explanations given 

to us, We report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the 

audit. 

| According to the information and explanations given to us,.no report.under subsection वी2] of Section 143 of the 

Campanies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government: 

c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints.received by the Company during the 

Wear, 

AIL ln our opinion-and accarding: te the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company. 

Accordingly, paragraph [xii ofthe order isnot applicable: 

211, According to the information and explanations given to us and based ‘on our examination of the records of the Company, 

transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 86 of the Act where applicable and details of such 

transactions have been disclosed inthe financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

*IVa) In our opinion the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and natureof its business 
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b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued tilldate for the period under audit. 

XV.On the basis of information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with 

directors or persons connected with him during the financial year. 

XVI. a} According ta the information and explanations provided to us, the company is not required to be registered under Section 

45-|4.0fthe Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence this clause is notapplicableto the Company. 

0) The Company is-nota-Core investrnent. Company (CIC) as defined inthe regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. 

Accordingly the clause is not applicable. 

a} According te the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Company does not have any 

Clic. Accordingly, the clause is not applicable. 

*VIL Based on curexamination the company has not incurred any cash losses in. the financial year 2023-24 and in preceding 

financial year. 

VIL There is no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, Accordingly, the clause isnot applicable, 

XIX On the basis of the Tinancial ratios, ageing and expected dates af realization of financial assets and payment of financial 

liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's Knoviedge of the Board of Directors and 

management plans, nothing has come toour attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty found as.on the 

date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as. and when 

they fall due within a period of one-year frorm the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the 

future viability ofthe Company Ve further state that our reporting is based onthe facts upto the date ofthe auditreportand we 

neither give-any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year fram the balance shéet 

date, will get discharged by the Company as and when theyfall due. 

KR, 

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, In respect of other than ongoing projects, and transferred 

Unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule Vil to the Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the 

financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act are not applicable to the 

company, 

bi Accerding te the information and explanations given tous, the company is net required to transfer any amount to special 

account in-complance with provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act. 

xAL According tothe information and explanations givento us, the company makes consolidated financialstatermment. 
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Annexure “B" to the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of Indo 

Thai Securities Limited 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Indo Thai Securities Limited ("the Company’) 

as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year 

endedon thatdate, 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit.of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. 

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls that 

were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 

company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets; the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 

the Campanies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companys internal financial controls over financial reporting based on 

our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Nate on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing (the “Standards”), issued by ICAl and deemed 

to be prescribed under section 143/10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 

controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. 11058 Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial-controls. over 

financial reperting was established and maintained and ifsuch-controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Ourauditinvelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness; Quraudit of internal financial cantrals over financial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 

that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of 

the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due toftaud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis far dur audit opinion 

onthe Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting, 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

4 Company's internal financial control-over financial reporting-is 4 process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles: A Company's: internal financial control over financial 

repor ting includes these policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, inreasonable detail, 

accurately and fairly reflact the transactions and .dispositions of the assets-of the company, (2) provide reasonable 

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary te permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the campany are being madeonly in 

accordance With authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (4) provide reasonable assurance 

regarding prevention ar timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, usé, or disposition of the company's assets that 

could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reparting, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error-or fraud may occur and not 

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods 

are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 

changesin conditions, orthat the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
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Opinion 

Inoue opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial contrels systern over financial 

reporting and.such internal financial controls over financial reporting - were operating effectively as-at March ऊँ 2024 

based on the internal control over financial reporting: criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components cf internal central stated: in-the: Guidance: Note on Auditof Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) for this document is 24426593BKFS0K6376. 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

(harterec Accountants 
Firm Reg No, OOS413C /C4003n 
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Date:lO” May 2024. 
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IndoThai 

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 

akhs} 

Particulars Notes fare a सर 
2024 

ASSETS 

1 Financial Assets 

[0 Gash and cash equivalents. or 2a 52 15532 

fi} Bank balance other than fi) abows 5.54486 5316-58 

(hip Securities for trade! d Bt? 58 1155.48 

fv) Recenebles 

jay Trade Recevatiles 7765) 28605 

॥ Other Receivables - = 

fv Loans 6 - 150.00 

fil) हाएएनीशएाईड * 7 Salar? 15:93 
feit] Other financial assets 4 54016 691.73 

Total Fenancial Astots | 11,076.79 | 9,760.30 

है Non Financial Assets 

GP Cuirrarst tae kbeees 48 4 - 55.08 

जि Deterred tax assets. [Het] - 146.02 

fa} Propecty, plant and equipment 10 22051 204,22 
[iv] Other intangible deeets | id = : 
(vy Other por financial assets 11 116.44 @193 

Total Mon Financial Assets | 336.55 | 467.20 

TOTAL ASSETS 11,363.34 10,227.50 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY” 

LIABILITIES 

1 Financial Liabilities 

[| Payables 

fa} Teac Payables: 32 

fi} totad outstanding duesof micro enterprises and small 

enterprises - - 

it) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micts 

entorpriats and smelt 010५ ॥ ९ । ३] 2730.34 4084.73 

ih) Cther Payables 

{i totat qutstanding does of micr-enterpriseas and small 

enterprises ड़ 

[i total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

anitensises ane 1081 71 114 सो शा कक - - 

fu) Borrowings (Other than debt securities) iz 213.36 31128 

(ai) Deposits. 14 43223 42.56 

(ev) Other financial tabibities 15 Wao 89:78 

Total Finanerai Leabilities 4097 57 4538.35 

2 Non-financial Liabilities: 

fi) Gorrent tax tiehilittes (Met) 16 54.37 

fa) Provisions if 14.96 76,38 

(al) Other non financial liabilities 18 - - eg) 

[he Deferred tax Liabilitles 19 af 58 : z= 

Tétal- Non Financial Liabilities a ee | = 

3 Equity ik 

5 Equity share capital 20 1,000.00 LOoo0.a0 fe 

fal Other equity 21 6,169: 96 466276 ag 
Total Equity 7,269.96 5,662.76 = 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 41,363.34 10,227.50 Ey 
Material accounting poloies 1 = 

The accompanying Aches foam ws integral pert ef these standivone a 

financial staternents 28 

As एए जा report of evendate attached For and on behalf'of board of directors of ps 

For SPARE & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP indo Thai Securities Limited = 

Acharerad Accountants 

Firm Reg No OOSS1 SS C400314 Dhanpal Doshi Parasmal Doshi 

: Chairman कै 
Hanaaging Director SA kes पी ग पर Bikes 

Chandresh Singhvi 

GN: DOF 0GWa2 एछाए790051 450 

Partner 

Membership No: 436553 Deepak Sharma Shruti Sd&arwar 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & 

Place: Inchore ; Compliance Officer 

Date: May 10th, 2024 

LEDIN: 24436593 FSOKGI7E 
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BM ncotha >>> 

STANDALONE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

Rs In Lakhs) 

For the year Fo 

ended March 31, end 

2024 

Revenue from operations 

fa} Interest income 22 डेंड1 87 19579 

(b) Dividend income 73 17.66 any 

(| Fees and commission ingame 24 

- Brokerage income 834.71 516.12 

5 Income from services 12:98 704 

fd) Met gain on Far Value Changes 25 1879/51 - 

{e) Sale of services 26 25.68 22.57 

(lj Total Revenue from operations 3,102.44 768.59 

(il) Other Income 27 12.15 14,70 

11] Total Income (L411) 311459| 783.29 | 

Expenses 

fa} Finance-cost 28 68.23 23.44 

ib) Fees and commission expense 29 S082 218.26 

(ce) Hetloss on fair value changes - 734,34 

19] Employee benefits expenses 20: s25.91 268.79 

{fe} Depreciation, amortization and impairment 31: 30,57 2716 

if Other expenses 32 #6209 734.57 

(IV) Total Expenses | 995.02 | 1,506.56 

[¥) Profit/loss} before tax (ill “० | 2119.57 (723.27) 
(Vl) Tax expense: 33 

{ai Tax Expenses 288.59 - 

fo} Deferred tax 17085 (142,82) 

(Vil) Profit/{loss) for the year 1,660,22 (580.45) 
Other Comprehensive Income 

॥] tems that wit) not be reclassified to profitor loss 

ia] Retnedsuremerit qain/ loss) of defined employee benefit. 

plans 9.52 (0.75) 

ib) Incorre tax relating. to items that willin ot be reclassified to 

profit or loss (2.34) 0, 19 

(Vill) Other Comprehensive Income 6.o7 | ([0.56|| 

(IX) Total comprehensive income for the year (VIl+VIll} 

{comprising Profit/[Loss) and other comprehensive income for 

the year) 1,667.20 ae 

Earnings per equity share:[Face value Rs, 10/- per share} 34 

Basic [in Rs.) 16.60 (5.80) 

Gituted fin As.) 16.60 (6.80) 

Material accounting policies 1 

The atcompanying motes form an integral part of these standalone 

financial statements 

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of board of directors of 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP Indo Thai Securities Limited 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No. COS313C/C400311 Dhanpal Doshi Parasmal Doshi 

Chainman & 

ten ols fo Whole Time Director 

DIN: OOF ODaS2 DIN: 00051460 

Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership Mo. 496593 Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarwar 

‘Chief Financtral Officer Company Secretary & 

Place: Indore Compliance Officer 

Date: May 10th, 2024 

UDIN- 24456599RKFS0*6376 
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

Ris. try Lakhs) 
Far the year Fay 

Parbeulars ended March 31, ended 

2024 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Profit before tax 2,119.57 (23.27) 

Ade fess) Adjpustrrents 

Depractation | Amortization 30:57 one 

Interesh expenses छल हज न 

“Met iqainilogs arising जो financial Bssets measured at मे. (1.879:51] 734.54 

Daidenctincame = 17:59 (arr 
Inbengst-pinorne (31.87 } 11959] 

Cash generated from operstions before working capital changes (10.89) | [३36119॥| 

Adiustrient for: 

[icreaso) Dicrease प्रा secuntios for trade a7.80 Bars 

increase|! Decrease in receivables (490.45) (21.30) 

(increase)! Decrease in_other financial assets 405.77 [228.14] 

Bncresse}! Dettease i other nan Enancial assets एज (2809) 

increase! (Decrease in trade payables (264.38) (37 93] 

Increase! (Decrease) in denasits O.G7 [L286] 

increasey (Dernsase) im other financial liabitities 15.47 32:36 

Inerenis ey! (Dereace! by provisions (121 5॥ 2232 

Cash generated from/ {ised in} operations 137.42 “279.69 

Cirect tax paid (233,90) 11404 81 

Met cash from/ [5९४ in} Operating Activities [A} (96.48) 363,51 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities. 

Payments maderenensod foe perrchiage sali of PPE capital expenditure (45, BG] BO-21) 

interest hecebved 331-07 196.75 

Deposits placed with banks 1140: 2-1 [SRS 33} 

Purchase) / Sate ofinvestments . ShS.GF (135-30) 

Loans - Firiaricial Assets 156.00 209 67 

Met procends [toy fram financial asset = - 

Dividend income 17 68 2f0F 

Met cash from/ (used in) Investing Activities (B) 490.89 (382.32) 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

Proceeds front 177 एफम पड 197-95}, 163.55 

Interest paid (68-23) (2dcdd] 

Dividend and Drdend distribution tax (r60,00} 19800 

Met cash from/ (used in} Financing Activities {Ch (321.22) ao.i5 

Netincrease! (decrease! in Cash and Cash Equivalents (4+B+C}) | 73.9 | | 27.35| 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 165.32 127 58 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year | FEB | 228.52 } 855.22 | 

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 

Cashin hand 2:14 755 

Balance with scheduled banks - - 

Current account 226.435 Isa 

Fixed denosit = * 

Total cash and cash equivalents (Note 2} | BBB 2 | | 55.32 | 

‘Material accounting policies ; 1 

Thtaccompanying notes fomnan integral एड ए thes: stander 

financial statements 

Ag fer our repent of even date-atteched: Fer aad an behalf of boand of directors of 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP lndo That Securities Uimited 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg Mo GO53 2361400211 Dhanpal Boshi Parassal Doshi 

x -Chawman & 

biaiageay Director Whole Time Giredtor 

CIN: OG 700892 GIN: 06082450: 

Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership No AS65949 Geepak Sharma Shruti Sikarawar 

Chief Pavancial शी एज Company Secretary & 

Place: Indore Compliance Officer 

Bate May 10th, 2024 

DIM: 244 36593REK F308 6376 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

A Equity Share Capital 

Equity shares of Rs.10/- each issued, subscnbed and fully paid up 

22>? 

(Rs, In Lakhs} 

Number of shares Amount 

Balance as at 31 March, 2022 1,00,00,000 1000.00 

issued During the year - 

Changes in equity share capital dunng the current year नह पर 

Balance as जा 31 March, 2023 1:00-00.060 1.00000 

issued Dunng the year. - - 

Changes in equity share: capital during the current-year = = 

Balance as at 31 March, 2024 1,00,00,000 1,000.00 

B Other Equity iRs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars Rebalned Securities Premium Total 
earings 

Balance as on 31 March, 2022 2,957.63 2,386.15 = 6343.78 

Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors = = 5 - 

Other Comprehensive Income forthe cument year - (0.56) 10:56] 

Dividends (200200) - (100-00) 

Profit-for the year (686,45) - - {580.45} 

Balance as on 31 March, 2023 2.27718 | 2.386.15 | | (056७| 4662.77 

Changes In accounting policy or prior period errors - CO - + 

Other Comprehensive Income forthe current year - - 6a 637 

Dividends {160.00} . (160.00) 

Profit forthe year 1680.22 - - 166022 

Balance as on 31 March, 2024 3,777.40 2,386.15 6.41 6,169.96 

As per our report of even. date attached AN 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP Ar 

Chartered Accountants AN 

Firm Reg No 0531 30 74७01 1 Dhanpal Doshi Parasmal Doshi 

Managing Director Chairman & VWhole-tinve director 

DIN: BO 70492 DIN 00051460 

Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Mambership Noa 436503 

Place:Indaore 

Date: May 16th, 2074 

UDIM: 244365593BRFSO0R 6476 

K<<< 

Deepak Sharma 

Chief Financial Officer 

Shruti Stkarwar 

Company Secretary 

& Compliance Officer 
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दवा >>> 

NOTES TO STANDALOWE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended March 31,2024 

Corporate Information 

Indo Thai Securities Limited ("ITSL" or the “Company'") carries on the business as stock and share brokers onthe National 

Stock Exchange of India Limited ("NSE") and the BSE Limited ("BSE"); depository participants and other related ancillary 

services. On September 14,1995 [TSLreceived a certificate of registration fram the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(5६817 under sub-section lof section 12 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 to carry on the business 

as के stock broker, Accordingly, all provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, and Rules and 

Regulations relating thereto are applicable to the Company. On November 2, 201], the Equity shares of the Company 

Were listed on the NSE andthe BSE, 

1. Material Accounting Policies 

a) Basis of Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statements 

The financial staterment for the year ended March 3], 2024 has been prepared in accordance with Indian 

Accounting Standard (‘Ind 55]. The Company is covered under the definition of NBFE and the Ind ASis applicable 

Under Phase ll as defined in notification dated March 30, 2016 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), since 

the company isa listed company. 

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed 

under Sec 133 of the Companies Act ("the Act") read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} 

Rules, 2015, 

These Financial Statements of the Company are presented as per Schedule ||| (Division ||) of the Companies Act, 

205 applicableto NBFGs, as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). These Financial Statements ofthe 

Company are presented in indian Rupees ("INR"), which is also the Company's functional currency and all values 

are rounded to nearest Lacs upte twedecimal places, except otherwise indicated: 

The Standalone financial statements for the year ended: March 3], 2024 aré being authorised for issue in 

accordance with aresolution of the directorson May 10" 2624. 

b) Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires that management make 

judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported 

armounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingent. assets and liabilities a5 of the date of the financial 

statements and the income and expense for the reporting period, The actual results could differ from these 
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 

estimates are recognised in the period inwhich the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. 

The Company makes certain judgments-and estimates for valuation and impairment of financial instruments, 

fair-valuation-of employee stock options, useful life of property, plant and equipment, deferred tax assets and 

retirement benefit obligations: Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial 

statements are prudantand reasonable. 

c) Revenue Recognition 

i. Revenue from brokerage activities is accounted for on the exchange settlement date of the transaction: 

ii. Revenue from issue management, debt syndication, financial advisory services etc. is recognized based on 

the stage of cornpletion of assignments and terms of agreement with the client. 

ii. Gains /lesses on dealing insecurities are recognized on the exchange settlement date of the transaction, 

iv. Interest income is recognized using the effective interest rate method. 

vw. Revenue from dividend is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established: 
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दीपा >>> 

d) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

Measurement at recognition: 

i. Property, plant and equipment are stated-at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if 

any. Subsequent casts aréincluded in the asset's carrying amount. 

iL All property, plant and equiprnent are initially recorded at cost, Cast comprises acquisition cost, borrowing cest if 

capitalization criteria are met, and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended 

1158. 

ii, Subsequent expenditure relating te property, plant and equipment is capitalized 0119 when it is probable that future 

economic benefit associated with these will flow with the Company and the costof the item.can be measured reliably, 

iv. Any gain orlosson disposalof anite rm of property, plantand equipmentisrecognizedinstatementof profitand loss. 

Depreciation: 

i, Bepreciation provided on property, plant and equipment is calculated on a Written-Down-Value(WDY) basis using the 

rates arrived at basedon the useful lves.estimated by management. 

ii. Depreciation on assets is provided ona Written Down Method as per the rates prescribed in: Schedule Il tothe Companies 

Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided on a pro-rata basis fromthe date the asset: is available for use: 

Depreciation-on sale / deduction from fixed assets is provided for up to the date of sale / deduction / scrapping, as the case 

May be. 

ii, The residual values, estimated useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at 

the end of each financial year and changes if any, are accounted for on a prospective basis. 

Capital Work in Progress: 

i. Cost of the assets not ready for intended use, as on reporting date, is shown as capital work in progress. Advances given 

towerds acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each reporting date are shown as other non-financial assets. 

i, Depreciation ts not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation is completed and assets are 

ready for its intended use. 

benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, pant and 

equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and'the carrying amount of the item and Is 

recognized inthe Statement of profit and Loss whenthe itern is derecognized 

Derecognition: AN 

The carrying amount of an item of property plant and equipment is derecognized -on-disposal or when no future economic AN 

e) intangible Assets: 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets 

are carried.atcost less accumulated amortization; U
L
T
S
 

‘
E
c
 

C
E
S
 

Amortisation 

Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to their residual values over 

their estimated useful lives andis included inthe depreciation and amortization inthe statement of profit and lass, 

Intangible asset Useful life / Amortisation Period 

be Computer software Syears ee 
f) Financial instruments 

The Company recognizes all the financial assets and liabilities at its fair value on Initial recognition: in the case of financial assets 

not-at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that aré directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial 

NT
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asset are added tothe fair value on initial recognition. The financial assets are accounted on a trade date basis. 
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दवा >>> 

Amortised cost: The Company classifies the financial assets at arnortised cost if the contractual cash flows represent 

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and the assets are held under a business 

model to collect contractual cash flows. The gains and losses resulting from fluctuations in fairvalue are not recognised 

for financial assets classified inarmortised cost measurement category, 

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): The Company classifies the financial assets. as FVOC| if the 

contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal arnount outstanding andthe 

Company's business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flaw and selling financial assets. In case of 

debt instruments measured at FVOC!, changes in fair value are recognised in other-comprenensive-income: The 

impairment qains or losses, foreign exchange gains or |osses and interest calculated using the effective interest method 

are recognised in profit or loss. On de-recagnition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other 

comprehensive income is re- classified from equity to protit.or joss-as a reclassification adjustment. in case of equity 

instruments irrevocably designated at FVOCI, gains / losses including relating to foreign exchange; are recognised 

through other comprenensive income. Further, cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other 

comprehensive income remain permanently in equity and are not subsequently transferred.-to profit or loss on 

derecognition. 

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): The financial assets are classified as FVTPL if these do not meet the criteria for 

classifying at amortised cast or FVOCI. Further, in certain cases to eliminate or significantly reduce-ammeasurement or 

recegnition inconsistency (accounting mismatch), the Company irrevocably designates certain financial instruments at 

FVTPL at initial recognition. Incase of financial assets measured at FVTPL, changes infair value are recognised in profit or 

|055, 

Profit or Loss on sale of investments is determined on the basis of first-in-first-out (FIFO) basis 

Fair value isthe price that would be received tasellan asset or paid to transfer a liability वा orderly transaction between 

Market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presurription that the 

transactionto sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either. 

-Inthe principal market for the asset orliability, or 

-Inthe absence of a principal rnarket, in the most advantageous market forthe asset or liability, 

The principator the most advantageous market must be accessible bythe Company, 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when 

pricing the asset or liability assuming that market participants act in theireconomic best interest, 

U
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A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate econamic 

benefits by wsing the asset in its highest and best use-or by selling 110 another market participant that would use the: 

asset in its highest and best use. 
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|nvorder te show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based ona hierarchy of valuation 

techniques, as summarized below: 

Levell-The fair Value hierarchy have been valued using quoted prices for instrumentsin.an active market. 

Level 2-5 Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1} that are observable either directly (ie. as prices) or 

indirectly (i.e. derived from prices} 
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Brora 2>> 
Impairment of financial assets: In accordance with 117 AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss model (ECL) 

for measurement and recognition of impairment loss. The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract 

assets and /orall trade receivables that do. not constitute a financing transaction, At-each reporting date, the Company 

assesses whether the loans have been impaired. The Company is exposed to credit risk when the customer defaults on 

his contractual obligations. For the computation of ECL, the loan receivables are- classified into three stages based onthe 

default and the aging of the outstanding. 

ifthe amount ofan impairment loss decreases in a subsequent period, and the decrease can be related objectively to an 

event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the excess is written back by reducing the loan impairment 

allowance account accordingly. The write-back is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

For subsequent measurement, financial liability are categorised into: 

All financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value net of transaction cost that are attributable to the separate 
liabilities. All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at 

FYTPL. 

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either conti ngent- consideration recognised by 

the Company as an-acquirer ina business combination to which 110 AS 103 applies or is held for trading oritis designated 

asatFVTPL. 

Financial liabilities that are not hela—for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPLare measured at amortised cast. The 

carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at ammortised cost are determined based onthe 

effective interest method. 

The effective interest method is.a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating 

interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future 

cash payments [including all fees paid or received that farm an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction 

costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a 

shorter period, tothe amertised cast of afinancial liability. 

Equity instruments: 

Arvequity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its 

liabilities. Equity instruments issued bythe Company are recognised atthe proceeds received net of directissue costs, 

Derecognition: 

Afinancial liabilityis derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an 

existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 

existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the 

original liabilityand the recognition of a new liability, The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability 

derecognised and the consideration paid is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

g) Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 

The Company pays gratuity, a defined benefit plan, to its employees who retire or resign after a minimum period of five 

years of continuous service. The Company makes contributions to the LIC Employees Gratuity Fund which is managed 

by Life Insurance Company Limited (LIC) for the settlement of gratuity liability. 

A defined benent plan is a post: employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan, The Company's net 
obligation in respect of the defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employee 

has earned in exchange of their service in the current and prior periods and discounted back to the current valuation 

date to.arrive at the present Value of the defined benefit obligation: The defined benefit obligation is deducted fram the 

fair value of plan assets, to arrive at the met asset / (liability), which need to be provided for in the books of accounts of the 

Company. 
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Brora 2>> 
As required by the Ind ASI9, the discount rate used to arrive at the present value of the defined benefit obligations is 

based on the Indian Government security yields prevailing as at the balance sheet date that have maturity date 

equivalentte the tenure ofthe obligation. 

The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation results: 

ina Net asset position, the recognized asset is limited to the present value of economic Benefits available in form of 

reductions in future contributions, 

Remeasurements arising from defined benefit plans corprises of actuarial gains and losses on benefit obligations, the 

return on plan assets in excess of what has been estimated and the effect of asset ceiling, if any, in case of over funded 

plans. The Company recognizes these items of remeasurements in other comprehensive income and all the other 

expenses related to defined benefit plans as ernmployee benefit expensesin their profit and loss account, 

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlernent occurs, the portion ofthe changed 

benefit related to past service by. employees, or the gain or loss on curtailmentor settlement, is recognized immediately 

inthe profit or loss account when the planamendment orwhenacurtallment or settlement occurs. 

Provident Fund 
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company is statutorily required 

tocontribute 4 specified portion of the basic salary of an employee to a provident fund as part of retirement benefits te its 

employees. The contributions during the year are charged to the staternent of profit and loss. 

h) Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs include interest expense as per the effective interest rate (EIR) and other costs incurred by the Company 

in conmection with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of thase 

tangible fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are 

capitalized, Other borrawing costs are recognized as an expense inthe year in which they are incurred 

i) Foreign exchange transactions 

The functional currency and the presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupees. Transactions in foreign 

currency are recorded on initial recognition using the exchange rate at the transaction date. Monetary assets and 

liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency closing rates of exchange at the 

reporting date: Exchange differences arising on the settlernent or translation of monetary items are recognized in the 

statement of profit and loss inthe peried in which they arise: 

Assets and labilities of foreign operations are translated at the closing rate at each reporting period, Income and 

expenses of foreign operations are translated at monthly average rates. The resultant exchange differences are 

recognized in other comprehensive income in case of foreign operation whose functional currency 5 different fram the 

presentation currency and in the statement of profit and loss for other foreign operations. Non-monetary items which 

are carried at historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the 

transaction. 

j) income tax 

The income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax incurred by the Company. Income tax expense isrecognised 

in the incame statement except to the extent that it relates to iterns recognised directly in equity ar OCI, in which case 

the tax effect is recognised in equity or OCI. Income tax payable on profits is based on the applicable tax laws in each tax 

jurisdiction and is recognised as an expense in the period in which profit arises. Current tax is the expected tax 

payable/receivable on the taxable income or loss for the period, using tax rates enacted forthe reporting period and any 

adjustment to tax payable/receivable in respect of previous years. 

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company: 

al) The entity has legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts: and 

by Intends either to settle ona net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for 

financial reporting purpose and the amounts for tax purposes. 

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable termporary differences and deferred tax assets are 

recognised, for all deductible temporary differences, to the extent it is probable that future taxable profits will be 

available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. 
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Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied te the temporary differences when they reverse, based 

on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred lax assets are reviewed at each 

reporting date and are reduced tothe extent that it isnolonger probable that the related tax benefit will be realised. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if: 

c) The entity has legallyenforceable right toset off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and 

d) The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same 

taxable entity. 

The tax effects of income tax losses, available for carry forward, are recognised as deferred tax asset, when itis probable that future 

taxable profits will be available against which these lasses can be set-off. 

Additionaltaxesthat arise fram the distribution of dividends bythe Company are recognised directly in equity atthe sametime as 

the liability to pay the related dividend is recognised. 

k) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents far tne purpose of cash flow statement include cash in hand, balances with the banks and shert-term 

investments with an original maturity of three monthsor less, and accrued interest thereon. 

1) Impairment of non-financial assets 

The Company assesses at the reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be inmnipaired. Ifany indication exists, 

or when annual impalrment testing for an assetis required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount: An asset's 

recoverable amount isthe higher of an asset's or cash- generating unit's COU") fair value less costs of disposal and its valuein use. 

The recoverable arnount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely 

independent of those fram other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying ammount of an asset or COU exceeds its 

recoverable ammount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the 

estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount-rate that reflects current market 

assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset, In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent 

market transactions are taken into. account, if available. ifno such transactions can be identified. an appropriate valuation model 

is Used, Impairment losses are recognised in statement of profit and loss. 

m) Provisions 

Provision is recognised when an enterprise has.a present obligation [legal or constructive) as a result of a past event and it is 

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which areliable estimate can be made. or 

provisions are determined based on management estimates required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date, AN 

supplemented by experience of similar transactions. These are reviewed at the balance sheet date‘and adjusted to reflect the 

current management estimates, AN 

h) Contingent Liabilities and Assets 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be 

confirmed only by the occurrence or nan-occurrence of oné or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the 

Company ora present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be 
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is termed as a contingent liability. The existence of a 

contingent liability is disclased inthe notes to the financial statements, 

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. 

o) Earnings Per Share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the 

weighted average number ofequityshares outstanding during the year. 

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares 

outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit-or loss for the period 

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted forthe 

effects ofall dilutive potential equity shares: 

p) Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flow are reported using Indirect Method, where by profit/(loss) before tax is adjusted for the effect of transaction of noncash 

nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipt or payments and items of Income or expenses associated with 

investing or financing cash flow. The cash flow fromm operating, Investing & financing activities of the company is segregated 

basecon the available information, 
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Brora 2>> 
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents (Rs, In Lakhs} 

. As At March As At March 34, 
Particular 

31, 2024 2023 

जि] Cashin hand 2.16 2.55 

(b) Balance with banks fof the nature of cash and cash equivalent} 

In current account with banks 

- In India with schedule banks 226,36 182.77 

| Others 

Fixed deposits with original maturity less than 3 months 

- tn India - 

(a) Interest accrued on fixed deposits* 

Total | 228.52 | 155.32 

3. Bank balance other than cash & cash equivalents (Ris. In Lakhs) 

As March s At Mare | 
Particulars At rh As At March 31 

31, 2024 

Other bank balance 

(a) Earmarked Balances with Banks : 

- Unpaid Dividend Accounts 3:94 4046 

(b) Balances with banks to the extent held as margin money or security against the borrowings, guarantees. other 

conmimitments 5,540,927 5.31192 

६ Fixed depasits with banks original maturity: more than 3 months 

- Inindia यु 

(d} Interest receivable - - 

TOTAL §, 544.86 5,316.38 

4. Security for trade (Rs. In Lakhs} 

Particutars As At March As At March 31, 

: iii 31, 2024 2023 
Measured at Fair value through profit and loss 

~ Equity instruments 617.98 1,155.48 

Total (Gross) 517.98 1,155.48 

Less: lmpairnvent Lass bene | - | 

Total (Net) 517.98 1,155.48 

5, Trade Receivables (Rs. In Lakhs) 

31, 2024 2023 

Receivables considered good - Secured 789:532 202.70 

Receivables considered good - Unsecured - 83.36 

Receivables - credit impaired . 15.01 

Total (Gross) 789.52 | 301.06 | 

Less: Impairment allowance (13.02) (15.01) 

Total (Net) 76.50 286.05 

Note Ageing of trade receivables are given in note mo. 5.1 

6, Loans (Rs. In Lakhs} 

fi As At March As At March 31, 
Particulars 

31, 2024 2023 

At amortized cost 

Loans in India 

Loan to Related Party - Unsecured 

«Indo That Realtres Limited _ 150,00 

~ Femta Green Hydrogen Limited - - 

Total - (Gross) hilo 150.00 

Less: Impairment loss allowance |e | fe | 

Total - (Net) hin |... 150.00 | 

Note: Loan te 0 Thai Realties Limited is given on 9% rate of interest. 
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है Investments 5. In Lakhs} 

No. of Shares 
No.of Shares as ig As AtMarch As At March 

Face Value © on 31-Mar- a on 31-Mar-24 wae हैं 31; 20724 31, 72023 

Investments in India 

(A) At fair value through profit and toss 

fi) Equity Instruments: 

- Unquoted and fully paid up 

The Catholic Syrian Bank 

- Gueted and Tully paid up 

Aarti Industries = Boo 4,402 5.32 7.26 

Aarti Pharmatabs 5 - 350 - Le 

Aan Surfactants 10 400 - 221 - 

Adani Enterprises 1 - 20 - 0.35 

Adani Power if - 10,000 - 18.16 

Adani total Gas =) = ts >> 

Aditya Consumer Marketing 10 5,000 . 4.83 . 

Age-Tech {indial 10 1413 1413 370 1,32 

465 Transact Technologies 10 25,000° : 16.85 - 

Alok Industies 1 = * = 

Armbika Cotton Milis 10 . * न ब् 

Antony Waste Handling Celt = 1.500 - 6:93 - 

Archidely Industries 10 5.000 - 4:14 - 

Ashoka Buildcon 5 . 6750 * 5.00 

Agian Paints 1 - : - - 

Available Finance 10 - 5,226 - 7.01 

B.LKashyap-and Sons Ltd. - - - 

Bajel Projects z 9.060 . 1S:37 - 

Balkrishna Industries 2 - - - - 

Bank of maharashtra 10 SOG) के lei कर 

BEML Land Assets: 16 8.000 * “1833 - 

Bhageria Industries 5 5.500 - noe - 

Bharat Dynamics iF 1,000 . if $2 - 

Bharat electronics 1 13,600. 5,600 240 5.46 

Bharat Heavy Electricats Ltd. 2 - “ - - 

Bharat Petroleum Corporation 10 6.100 . B72 - 

Biocon Limited 5 600 600 ‘T58 124 

Birla Soft - . न 

Black Rose industries Ltd - - - 

Bombay Dyeing 2 - - - - ea 

Bosch Limited 10 - - - - 5 
Britannia Industies 1 250: 250) 0.08 0.07 ee 

BSE Ltd 2 = 506 : ८.10 | Mice 

GE Info Systems 2 100. : 1.86 है eh 
Cambridge Technology 10 20,060) मु 1669 - s 

Camiin Fine Sciences 1 = 3,000 सर 3.82 a 

Castrolineia 10 पे 200 FOO Dea O22 = 

Central Bark of recta 16 75,000 * 8:97 = wo 

Central Depository Services [Imdial 10 - 1.622 - ba ya = 

CESC Limited 1 6.000 = 7:30 श्र a 
Cigrati Techrietogies 10 300 * 3.80 . = 

Colgate-Palmotive India 19 160 100: ZL L&T = 

Cosh First 10 = 115 - 0968 > 

Creative Peripherals & Distibution Ltd. ~ - > - =f, 

CSB Bank 10 3 ८ - |e 
Cummins Incia 2 300 - 9.02 - a 

Babur India 1 - - - - z 

Data Patterns [lnadra} 2 - 34 . 0.47 = 

GCM Shriram Industries Ltd. - - - “1, 

CCE Systems ? 5.500 - 16.18 - > 

-= 

ey 
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Deepak Fertilizers and Petrochemicals 

Corperation Ltd: 

Deepak Nitrite 

Ben Networks 

Dewyani International 

DRG Systems India 

Eicher Motars 

ERI Energy Services 

Engineers Incia 

GG. Automotve Gears 

Gabriel India 

Gabriel India Ltd. 

Glenmark Pharmaceuticals 

छाल Hathway 

Gujarat Gas Lhd 

Gujarat Pipavay Port 

GVE Power & infrastructure 

HEL Power Systems 

HDFC Asset Management Company 

HDFC Bank 

HOPG Life Insurance Company 

HEG Limited 

Here Motecorp 

HFCL kta 

Himatsingka Seide 

Hindustan Aeronautics 

Hiriduétan Construction Company Ltd. 

Hindustan Construction Rights Entitlement 

Hindustan Unilever 

Hi-Tech Fines 

Hubtown Limited 

Indiabulls Housing Finance. 

Indiabulls Housing Finance. Partly Paidup 

ladiabulis. Real Estate 

Indian OW Corporation 

Indian: Overseas Bank 

indian Railway Catering & Tounsin 

Corporation 

indo Count 

indusind Bank 

Info Edge 

InfoBeans Technologies Ltd. 

infosys 

Inspirisys Solutions 

Intense Technologres 

International Conveyors 

FFE Lipnited 

J. Kumar Infraprajects 

156, Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Ltd, 

Jain Irrigation 

laiprakash Power Ventures 

Jash Engineering Ltd 

Jio- Financial Services 

JM Financial 

Jubilant ingreyia 

Jubilant Pharvniova 

Kanpur Plastipack (Partly Paid Up) 
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KIT Technologies 19 - - - - 

६5६ Lte, = & = 

L&T Finance Haldings.Ltd. 16 3,008 3.000 475 2.46 

Larsen & Toubo Led. 2 - - - - 

Lasa Supergenencs 10 24,214 = 5.32. = 

Latent View Analytics. 1 - - - - 

Laxmi Organic Industries Z . 5.000 - 11,14: 

HE Housing Finance Ltd. * - - 

Lupin Ltd, = 3 = ड़ 

जि. लि Limited 10 = = = = 

Macrotech Developers 10 800 . ina: * 

Madhuveer Com 1841 पठाद 10 1,000 = 1:87 = 

Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 5 - 5,000 = = 

Mahindra Holidays & Resorts lndia Ltd. 

Mahindra Lifespace Developers Ltd. - - = - 

Man Infraconstruction 2 4,500 न S20 = 

Maral Overseas 16 नि - - . 

Marica Limited 1 = = = = 

Max. Financial Services 2 200 = 2,000 = 

Mazagon Dock Shipbuilders 1 400 - FAG - 

Mitsu Chem Plast Partly Paidup A 10,008) हट feed 2 

Miventures Capital 10 450 ; rare हि 
Mothersan Sumi i = 1,120 - O54 

Mphasis Limited 10 200 7 478 - 
MSTC Ltd 10 - - - 
Mukta Arts 5 6,807 : 5.06. - 
Munjal Auta lndustdes Ltd, - - - - 

Muthoot Finance 10 150 पु 299 . 
Mahar Spinning bo - 600 = Lad 

Math Bio-Genes (India) 10 2,106 2,106 3.67. 257 

Natienal Aluminium 5 14.0४) - 16.78 - 

Mational Peroxide Ltd, - - - 

Natraj Proteins Ltd. - - - - 

Mazara Tachnotlogres - “ - - 

MECC (India} 1 750 750 0.89 O23? 

Mesthe India - - > * 

Oberoi Realty 10 : = : 

Ormax Autos 10 20,000 - 20:52 - 

Ormaxe Limited 10 3,000 - ZI? 

Ornent Paper 1 - - - - in 

Patel Engineering i 54,000 : B07 = 5 
Petronet LNG 10 3,000 . 7.90 =) 
Pidilite Industries = = = = es 

Platinum Industries 10 41,000 : Lvl - <i 

Poonawalla Fincorp 2 550 = 2.56 = ‘i 

Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Lid 10 66,050 3.20,615 30,63 5707 ra 

Prataap Snacks (8. - : - = 

Prestige Estates Propects io . - - - te 

Punjab National Bank ? 6.000 : 7.46 न = 

RP P Infra Projects 10 T2000 = ba Fy ea 

Rail Vikas Nigam 10 4000 - i172 - कै 

RailTel Comporation of India 10 #500 - 30.92 - ee 

Rain industries 2 13,000 : 19.59 . Z 

Rajasthan Gases 3 100 100 0.02: G01 =f 

Rajasthan Gases Lid. - - - 2 

Ranky Infrastructure Lid. = . a 

Refex Renewables & infrastructure 10 760 - 3.40 - ae 

Reliance Home Finance = = = G 

Reliance [ddusbies Ltd. 10 ‘34 34 1.01 OFS कक 

Reliance Infrastructure 10 3,000 - 8,12 - > 

eal 

Li} 

KKK ; 



दवा +>22 

Reliance Power it - 1,000 = 0.10 

Rupa & Company i _ . . _ 

5.5. Infrastructure Development Consultants 

19191 ig 1.20000. 1:28.000 2:55 9.87 

Samvardhana Motherson International 1 = e010) = o.54 

SBI Cards & Payrnvent Services 1 - oo) - 6.66 

Sejal Glass it 6,900 - 34.59 - 

Shiva Texyarn 10 - 1008 - 120 

22555 SMC Global Securities ee 2 25) es Coe ese | a 32 
South India Paper Mills Ltd, - - - 

Sovereign Gold Band 2.50% AUG 2028 SR-V 

2020-21 (INO020200161) 5,334 1.001 - 55.36 
Spencers Retail 5 a.o00° : 730 

State Bank OF india 1 - - - : 

Sterling and Wilson Renewable Energy 1 - - - : 

Sun Pharmaceutical Ltd - - - 

Suryalakshmi Cotton i0 - . - 

Suven Life Sciences - पु = - 

Suven Pharmaceuticals i 2 1.400 = 6.61 

Suzlon Energy 2 20,000 47.000 8.08 2.32 

Suzlon Energy Parthy Paid 2 - 0.000 - 3.50 

Swan Energy 1 oF 400) - 652.535 

Tata Coffee 1 - 6,000 - 12.35 

Tata Consultancy Services 1 - - - - 

Tata Elwsi 10 198: 1001 15:41 5.96 

Tata Motors. 2 198 . LS}: - 

Tata Power Company I 200 - छःएछ - 

Tata Steel Ltd, I - 500 - (0.52 

Tata Steel Ltd. (Partly Paid Up} - - - - 

Techindia Nirman £0. 3.506 3.906 {31 0.26 
The Catholic Syrian Bank : * * 

The Tinplate Company of India Ltd, = : = 

Thomas Cook India 1 2,000. - 3.32 

Tide Water Oil-tridia: हि 2,000 - 27.95 

Time Technoplast lL 3,061 7A 

Titan Company i - 

Trident I - - - 

Unitech Limited 2 34,000 - 3:79 

United Spirrts Z - - - on 

Usha Martin . . न 5 

WA Tech Wabag Z 2,000: - 15.27 रत 

Valiant. Organics 19 2,000 ~ फ्छ्रे कट 

VWerttas (India) 1 13,000" - 139,14 4 

Visaka Industries 2 5 500: - 5.85 a 

Vive Bio tech 10 10,000 429 प्र 

Voltas Limited I 400 ~ 4.41 = 

Whirlpool of india: it - - - a 

Winsonte Diamonds and Jewellery Ltd. कट 

>> & मन 8] 

Wipro Limited 2 : 1,000 - न 
Wockhardt 5 2,000 - 1171 ei 
Worth Penpherals 10 6.000 - 5.05 4 

Worth Peripherals Ltd. * - = ? 

Zee Entertainment i 500. * 69 i 

Zomata 1 4.060. - 7.28 ie 

Zote Health Care 10 - - - } 
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{iil} Investment in Mutual Funds 

Aditya Birla Sun Life MIOCAP Fund-Growth 1.654,70 ले 719 

Aditya Birla Sun Life Pure Value Fund > ‘Growth Optan 6.867, 12 न 4:91 

Axis Fixed Income Opportunities Fund Growth . 

Axis Focused 25. Fund - Growth Option 26: 750/25 - 3.75 

Axis Liquid Fund- Growth Option - - 

Asis Long Tenn Equity Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Option 10,381.35 = 7.01 

Axis Long Tenn Equity Fund -Grawth 11,648.63 = 7.08 

Axis LTEF INF&46R 011731 . * 

Bandhan Emerging Business Fund - Direct Plan - Growth 50,248.32 50,348.32 18.52 10.76 

OSPF Equity Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 4165.16 - 2.59 

Franklin india PRIMA-FUND- Direct - Growth 585 छठ 585.08 14.09 9.54 

HOPE MID-CAP Opportunities Fund Growth Option 3,109.60 - 3.10 

HSSC Midrap Fund + Regular Growth 1:353:41 2/4 

ICH) Prudential Mutticap Fund:- ReqularPian - Growth 584.33 584: 33 3:95 2:65 

(Crh Prudential Value Discovery Fund - Direct Plan - Growth $.059,57 - o09 

IDFC Emerging Business Direct Plan Growth - ~ 

Kotak Balance Fund = - 

Kotak Emerging Equity Scheme - Growth 4,503.05 - 3.34 

Kotak Equity Hybrid - Growth 19,914.65 न 8.15 

L&T Mid Cap Fund-Growth - - 

Nippon India Equity Hybrid Fund - Growth Plan 1,950,965 - 1.35 

Nippon india Smail Cap Fund - Direct Plan Growth Plan - Growth Op in4lzoy i420 ZEOL 13.42 

Nippon india Small Cap Fund- Growth Plan - Growth Option a3da75 - 3.95 

Nippon Crodit Risk Fund 204K01A74 

Nippon Pharma Fund - - 

Nippon Regular saving Fund- Balanced : ~ 

Nippon Regular saving Fund- Debt = = 

SBI Focused Equity Fund Reqular Flan Growth 1,158.45 - 2.52 

SEI Small Cap - Regular Plan - Growth 3,005,958 - 3.27 

Sundaram Mid Cap Fund- Direct Plan - Growth Option 2,075.57 7075.57 24.63 1587 

Tata Equity P/E Fund -Direct Pian Growth 1516.92 - a4 

WT] Mid Cap Fund-Growth Optien- Birect 3075.45 3,075.35 o.50 558 

ही] Investment in Prysical Gold 2Kg LlKy 133,47 55.56 

rn) Investment in Demat Gold 6.70 ~ 

Total (A) 2,168.38 | 505.54 | 
(8) At Qeemed Cost 

- Wholly owned subsidiaries 

ja) inde Thai Realities Ltch. it 7.97,87,000: 7,97 87 G00 73:67 797.87 

19| bade Thal Globe Fin (IFSC) 110. id 125,680,600 1,25,00.0008 125.50 1275.00 

- Subsidiaries 

fa) Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd, 1 285,00), OC 285,00) OCH) 285.00 285.00 

- Other Body Corporate (Unquoted) 

fa) Remigas Money India Pvt. Ltd. if - 31.929 “ 50.00 

- Associate Company 

fa) Indo Thai Commodities Pvt. Ltd, 10 744,100 8 744.200 4252. 42.52 

Total (8) 1,250.39 1,300.39 

bess: Provision for Diminution in the value of Investment f= 

Total (A+B) 3,418.77 1,805.93 

* The Company has elected [0 measure investment in Subsidiaries, Associate companies and unquoted shares at deemed cost as per Ind AS 27 

- Rs 0.00 Lakhs indicates values are lower than Fis. 0.01, where applicable, 
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8, Other Financial Assets (Rs. In Lakhs) 

2024 2023 

(4) Security deposits 

a. Unsecured, considered good 

i. Deposits with Exchange 436.78 BS1.92 

1. Other Security Deposits 37.85 36.23 

(B} Others 

a. Accrued Interest - - 

9. Receivables fram stock exchange against Daily Obligation - - 

Income Tax Refund 53.01 2.58 

पं, Others 5.53 - 

Total (A+B) |. 540.16 | 891.13 

9. Current Tax Asset (Net) 

Particulars 

(Rs. In Laks) 

As At March 31, As 4t March 31, 

2024 2023 

Advance tax paid (Net of provisions] as 21.18 

TOS Recervable - 33.85 

Total esa | 55.03 | 

10; Property plant and equipments and other intangible assets 

Property Plant And Equipment 

urniture And Plant & Office 

intures. Machinery Equipments 

Particulars 
Building Vehicles Total (A) 

Gross Carrying amount 

(At Cost or deemed cost) 

Balance at March 31, 2022 74.70 | 119.54 | 200.57 | 192.23 | $1.39 | 53.85 | 732.29 | 31.91 | | 31.91 | 764.20 

Additions | =] ni 2.48 8722 0.15 19.36 30.24 30.21 

Disposal! Adjustment - - - - - - - | | ii - 

Balance at March 31, 202 74.70 | 119.54 | | 203.06 | | 200.45 | 9154 73-22 | 762.50 | | 31.91] | 31.91 | 794,41 

Additions ia | Bi 0.25 Hina | 25.08 46.85 ye yg] 46.65 

Disposal! Adjustment - - - - - - 

Balance at March 31, 2024 74.70 | 119.54 | | 203.34 | 221.38 $213 96.30 805.36 | 34.91 | 31.51 841.27 

Accumulated 

depreciation/amortisation 

Balance at March 31, 2022 ss 57.20 171.24 172.18 | 84.32 | | 46.344 | 53127 31.76 31.75 | 563.03 | 

Depreciation for the year 5.92 759 9.26 | 284 डर | O15 09.15 27.16 

Disposal! Adjustment = = = : = = : : 

Balance at March 31, 202 be | | 63.12 | 178.83 18143 85.72 49.18 558.28 3191 31.91 590.19 

Depreciation far the year | a 5.36 5.88 8.96 | ae कप 30.57 | | 30.57 

Disposal / Adjustment - - - - 

Balance at March 31, 2024 68.48 184.71 } 190.39 | | 56.53 | 58.7व 588.65 } 32.91 | | 31.91 | 620.76 

Net Carrying amounts 

Balance at March 31, 202 f4.70 | 56.42 | | 24.23 | 19.01 5.81 24.05 20422 | 204.22 | 

Balance at March 31, 2024 Fao. 51.06 18.60 30,99 5.60 | 39.56 | 220.51, aa | - | 220.51 

11. Other Non-Financial Assets (Ris. in Lakhs) 

व As At March 31, As At March 31, 
Particulars 

2024 2023 

Advances other than capital advances 

- Prepaid expenses 41,50 20.58 

- Advances ta creditors i? .52 2399 

- Advances to Staff 2.26 2.85 

- Other Receivable 5475 25,19 

- Income Tax Refund 5 5 

Total 116.04 61.93 
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12. Payables 

(4) Trade payables 

= total outstanding dues of micro entersrises and 

45 4t March 31, 

202d 

>>> 
(Ris, In Lakhs} 

As At March 31, 

2023 

- total outstanding dues of treditors other than 3,730.34 4.09473 

(2) Other payables 

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and ~ - 

micrdenterprises and small enterprises . 

Total | 3,730.34 | 4,094.73 

Note -Ageing of trade payables are given in nate na. 12.1 

Note: There are no micro, small and medium enterprises, fo which company owes dues. This information is required to be disclosed under the Micro, 

Smail and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. that has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basts of 

information available with the Company. 

13. Borrowings (other than debt securities) 

Partiqutars 

In India 

Secured 

~ At amortized cost 

{i} From Banks 

Bank overdraft 

{i} From Financial Institutions 

As At March 31, 

2024 

“718.40 

(Ris: Inbakhs} 

As At March 31, 

2023 

311,28 

Total 218.30 | 31128 | 1.28 

* OD taken against fixed deposit and personal guarantee of Directors.at-the rate of interest 8.25% 

14. Deposits 

Particutars 
As At March 31, 

IRs. irvLakhs} 

As At March 31, 

(A) St amortized cost 

- Security diepasits (From Branches & Franchisees) 

2024 

4323 

Total | 43.23 | 

15. Other Financial Liabilities 

As At March 31, 05 At March 31, 
Particulars 

2024 2023 

(Rs. In Lakhs} 

Interest. payable 4294 14:38: 

Expenses.creditors 33.59 39.69 

Dividend payable 344 446 

Other payable E61 14g 

Statutory. Liabilities Lis 16:29 

Enmployec Related Liabilities 1207 Bike 

Derivative financial instrument liability - 

Total 105.70 89.78 

16. Current Tax Liabilities 

Particulars 

Provision for Income Tax 

As At March 31, As At March 31, 

2024 

haar 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

2023 

Total 54.37 
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37. Provisions [Rs, In Lakhs} 

Particulars 
As At March 31, As At March 31, 

2024 2023 

Provision for gratuity - - 

Provisien for CSR Expenses 14.26 251 

Other Provision - 23.87 

Total | वुवकरह6 | 26:39 

18. Other Non-Financial Liabilities 

As At March 31, 

[Rs. In Lakhs} 

As At March 31, 
Particulars 

2024 2023 

Statutory Dues (| ad 

Employee Related Liabilities = 3 

Total | «+ | | ६८ | 

19. Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (Net) (हिंद, In-Lakhs} 

Particulars 
As At March 31, 

2024 

As At March 31, 

2023 

Deferred tax liabilities [refer nate no. 33} 2718 (146.02) 

MAT credit entitlement . 

Total 27.18 (146.03) 

20. Equity Share Capital {Rs. In Lakhs} 

Particulars 
sAtMarch 31, As At March-31, pn 

2020 2023 

(A) Authorized: 

1,20.00,000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,200.00 1.700:00 

(March 31, 2023:.1,20,00 000 Sharesof Rs. FO/- each) 

Total 1,200.00 1,200.00 

(8) Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Shares 

1,00,00,000 Shares of Rs, 10/- each 1,000.00 1,000.00 

{March 31, #023: 1,00,00,000 Shares of Rs, [O/- each) 

Total 1,000.00 1,000,00 

(C) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year 

Atthe beginning of the year (Mos.} 1,060-00,000 1.00,06,000 

Issued during the year [4७5] = = 

Outstanding at the and of the year (Nos) 1,06,00,000 1:00,00,000 

{D) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares 

Mame of Shareholder 

Parasmal Deshi 

Dhanpat Doshi 

Varsha Doshi 

Sadhana Doshi 

Nishit Doshi 

Sarthak Doshi 

As at 31st March 2024 

No. of shares 

1165900 
1270500) 
1474550 

1945000 
577000: 
560000 

8 eld 

11.66% 
12.71% 
14.75% 
16.45%. 

577% 

5.6056. 

As at 3ist March 2023 

No. of shares 

11,65,900 
12,760,500 
14,74,550 
10,45.000 
577,000 
560,000 

fe held 

11.66% 

12,719 
14.75% 

10.45% 
5.77% 

5.6055 
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Name-of Shareholder 

Ghanpal Bosh HUF 

Paras Dochi HUF 

Rajmati Hinged 

Sadhana Boshi 

Dhanpal Doshi 

Parasmal Bashi 

Gaurav Jain 

Varsha Doshi 

Vilaya Jain 

Chandra Shekhar Dashi 

Nia Doshi 

Nishit Doshi 

Sarthak Bashi 

Kusum Doshi 

3M Consultants Pvt Ltd. 

Future Infraestates Pyt: Ltd. 

Indethai VVeatth Management Pyt Ltd. 

Citadel Real Estate Pvt; Ltd. 

(E) Details of Promoters shareholding pattern in the Company 

No. of shares 

262300 
159500 
29400 

1045000 
1270500 
1165900 

29400 

1474550 
40500) 

12000 
er7sa 

577000 
560000 
28590 
38500 
51000 

135000 
271097 

As at Sst March 2024 

2.67% 

1.60% 
0.29% 

10.45% 

12.71% 
11.66% 

2895 
14 7556 

41% 

6.12% 
58% 
577% 

5.50% 
OG. 2955 
35% 
51% 
1.3696 

2.71% 

>>> 

As at 31st March 2023 

16: of shares 

262200 

159500 

29400 

1G45906 

1270600 
1165900 

29400 
L47 4556 

40500 
12000 

67750 
57 7000 

S60000 

>8951 90 

3850) 

51000 
135000 

271097 

Yo held 

26256 

EO 

29% 

10.45% 

12.7 755 

11.56% 

0.7996 

14.75% 

0.4196 

0.1 2% 

0.68% 

5 

5.60% 

(29% 

O.39% 

5155 

LoS 

2.71%) 

{F) Terms/rights attached to equity shares: 

The company has only one class of equity shares having a.par value of Rs: LO per share. Each holder of equityshares is entitled toone vate per share: 

The dividend, incase proposed by the Board of Directors is ‘subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual Gereral Meating. except 

in-case of interim dividend. Inthe event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after 

distribution of all prefererctial amounts, in proacortion te their shareholding: 

(G) There-are. no.shares reserved for issue under aptions and contracts/commitments fer the-sale of shares of disinvestment. 

गन) Otherdetails of equity shares for a period of five years immediately preceding March 31, 2024 

Aggregate number of share allotted as fully paid up 

pursuant to cantract(s}) without payment being 

received हि लेडी ; 

Agareqate numberof shares allotted as fully paid 

bonus. shares 

Aggregate number of shares bought back 

2024 

No. of Shares 

2022 2020 

21, Other Equity 

Reserves and Surplus 

(Rs. IncLakhs) 

Particulars . . Retained 
Security Premium 1 

Earnings 

Balance as at March. 31, 2072 2,596.15 2,957.63 5.343.768 

Profit! (Loss) for the year (580.45) (580.45) 

Other comprehensive income for the year {0.55} (0.56) 

Dividend | 1 (100.00) (100.00) 

Dividend Distribution Fax = = 

Balance-as at March 31, 2023 2,386.15 2276.62 4.662.776 

Profit / (Loss) for the year | 1 18650 22 1680.22 

Other comprehensive income for the year 5.397 6.37 

Dividend - (180.00) {160.00) 

Bevidend Distribution Fax = > 

Balance a5 at March 31, 2024 2,386.15 3,783.81 6,169.96 

1. Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance 

of bonus shares, writing off the preliminary expenses in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013. 

2: Retained! earrings are the profits that the Company has darned till date, tess dividerids or other distributions paid to shareholders. kt also includes 

actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit plans recognized in other comprehensive income (met of taxes) 

<<< 
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22. Interest Income 

: As At March 31, As At March 31, 
Particulars 2024 ano} 

2>> 
(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Interest income on financial assets measured at amortised cost : 

(i) Fixed deposits with banks 21271 179.95 

की] Funding and late payments 90.90 38.08 

lili) Interest on ICD 6.96 26.42 

{iv} Interest on Sovereign Gold Bonds 0.01 1.24 

lv] Interest On Deposits 21.29 0,00 

Total 331.87 195.79 

23. Dividend Income (Rs. In Lakhs} 

- As At March 31, As At March 31, 
Particulars 

2024 2023 

Dividend Income 

Dividend Income 17.68 27.07 

Total 17.68 27.07 

२24. Fees and Commission Income (Rs. In Lakhs} 

5 At March 31, As At March 31, Ay 

FJ 24 

Brokerage income 

Brokerage income B2471 516.12 

Total A 834,71 516.12 

Income from services 

Others 12.98 7.04 

Total B |. (12.98 | 7.04 

Total (A+B) B47.70 523.16 

25. Net Profit / (Loss) on Fair Value Changes (Rs. In Lakhs} 

Particulars As At Mareh 31, As At March 31, 

2024 2023 
(A) Met gain/(loss) on financial instrumants at fair value through profit or loss 

(i) Profit'llass} on sale of derivatives held for trade (met) 462 44 166.87 

{ii} Profit’ [loss] on other securities held for trade 836.58 (680.21) 

(ii) Profit'(loss) on sale of investments (net) at fair 
580,.49 (221.00) 

value through prafit or loss 

[8] Total net gain on fair value changes 1873.51 (734,34) 

(C) Fair value changes: 

i) Realised 1,502.36 201.47 

{ii} Unrealised 377.16 (935.81) 

Total | 1.879.51 | (734.34) 

26. Sale of Services 

Particulars 

Income from. Depository 

As At March 31, As At March 31, 

2024 

| 25 6B | 

(Rs. In Lakkis} 

2023 

22,57 

Total | 25.68 | 22.57 
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दीपा >>> 
27. Other Income (गिर, वि Lakhs} 

As At March 31. As # ४ March 31, 
Particulars 

i 2024 2023 
Recovery of bad debts 

Reversal of Doubtful Debts Provision 1.99 - 
Rent recenved S60) o60 

Miscellaneous Income 056 510 

Total 12,15: 14.70 

28, Finance Cost (Rs. lin Lakhs} 

Ag Gt March 31, 45.44 March 31, 

2024 2023 
Particulars 

On financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 

Interest on borrowings , 37.89) 14.67 

Other borrowing cast 30,45 8.77 

Total 68.22 | 23.44 | 

29, Fees and Commission Expenses (Rs. In Laths] 

न As 4t March 31, As At March 31, 

2024 2023 

Cammnssian ta Branches & AP's 02.02 2i2.52 

Depository charges 2.54 1.30 

Menibership and Subscription Fees 3.65 324 

Total 308.21 218.26 

30, Employee Benefit Expenses (Ris: lin Lakhs} 

nay 45 At March 31, As A 

Salary and Wages 230.568 17G,21 

Contnibution to Provident fund and other fund (Refer Mote no. 22} 11390 7.82 

Corector's Remuneration TRI2 PR? 

Staff Welfare oxpenses B73 6.03 

Total 325.91 268.79 

31. Depreciation and Amortisation Expense (Rs: in Lakhs) 

Particulate As AtMarch 31, As At March 31, 

2024 2023 

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment SO. 27.01 

Amortisation on other intangible assets - 0.1.5 

Total जज चर 27,16 

32. Other Expenses (Fs. lin Lakhs) 

Ac At Mareh 31, As At March 31, 
Particulars 

2024 2023 

Rentend amenities 39-48 49.99 

Insurance haa यह 

Travelling and conveyance expenses 11-55 10:84 

Annual Maintenance Expenses 541 53.09 

Electricity expenses 1145 123.39 

VST and Internet expenses 74a पर: 27 

Cammunication expenses 1.65 2:02 

Advertisementand Business Pramation Expenses 10.58 Fee 

Printing and stationery 1:49 0.98 

Auditor's fees and expenses ** 126 4.29 

Bad Debts. OF 472 

Repairs, maintenance, upkeep-and others 474 5.19 

Legal and professional charges 64.13 34.62 oh 

Doubttul debt provision - 2-31 en] 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenses 13:60 4.00 है 

Doubtful debt provision ~ 

Miscellaneous Expenses 34.43 40,18 = 
Total 262,09 234.57 Fo 

= 

ip 
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*™ Details of Statutory Auditor's Fee (excluding GST) 
As At March 31, 

2>> 
As At March 21, 

2024 2023 

Statutory Audit Fee OFS OFS 

Tax Audit Fee 9,295 0.25 

Certification fee O25 0.25 

Total 1.25 1.25 

33. Tax Reconciliation 

Amounts recognised in Statement of profit and loss (Ris. in Lakhs} 

For the year For the year 

Particulars ended March 31, ended March 31. 

2024 2023 

Tax on profit for the current year 288.40 

Tax on profit for the previous year 0.10 - 

Deferred tax 17077 (143.01) 

Tax expense for the year charged to the Profit and loss (a) 459.27 (143.01) 

Deferred tax of amounts recognised in other comprehensive income 2.42 |... [0.19|| 

Total Tax expenses for the year (a+b) 461.69 (143.19) 

Note: Income Tax paid during the year is 

Rs. 2Ba40206 

Reconciliation of affective tax rate (Rs. In Lakhs} 

For the year For the year 

Particulars ended March 31, ended March 31. 

2024 2023 

Profit / (Loss) before tax 2,119.57 {723,27} 

Applicable Tax Rate 25.17% 25.17% 

Computed Tax Expense 633.45 - 

Tax effect of ; 

Exempted income = 

Income / Expenses allowed & disallowed 7418 (723.27) 

Tax Expenses recognised during the year 459.27 Pe 

Movement in deferred tax balances (Rs. tn Lakhs} 

Particulars 
As at 

April 1.2024 

For-the 5.17, 2023-24 

Recognised in 

profit of loss 

Recognised in 

ocl 

As at 

March 31, 2024 

Particulars 
As at 

April 1.2023 

Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities 

Depreciation 22.00 10.88] i 21.13 

Provision for Qoubtful debts 3.78 (0.50) - 3.28 

Defined Employee Plan . - 

Other timing difference 110.51 (109.15) = 1.36 

Fair valuation of Investment LS Pe) (62.67) 7 (52.94) 

Total - Deferred Tax Assets 146.02 (173.19) Pe (27.18) 

Net tax (Assets}/Liabilities (146.02) 173.19 Pe 27.18 

(Rs.in Lakhs | 

For the F.Y. 2022-23 

Recognised in 

profit or loss 

in 
As at 

March 31, 2023 

Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities 

Depreciation 22.90 (0.50) 22.00 

Provision for Qoubtfull debts 3,20 6.58 po 3.78 

Other timing difference = 110.51 > 110.51 

Fair valuation of Investment (22.96) 32.69 - 9.73 

Total - Deferred Tax Assets 4.01 143.00 Pe 146.02 

Net tax (Assets}/Liabilities (3.01) (143.00) = - | (146.02) 
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34. Earning Per Shares (EPS) 

Particulars 

i} Net Profit after tax as per Staternent of Profit and 

Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders [in Fs.) 

i) Weighted Average number of equity shares used 

iii) Basie and Diluted Earnings per share 

(Face value Rs. 10/- per equity share | 

The computation of basic and diluted earnings per share is given below: 

2>> 

(Rs. in Lakhs | 

For the year For the year 

ended March 31, ended March 31, 

2024 2023 

1,660.22 (580.45) 

1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 

16.60 (5.80) 

35. Statement of Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure 

During the period ended March 31, 2024 the Company has spent है 1.85 Lakh (Previous year? 4.00 Lakh} out of the total amount of = 14.26 Lakh 

(Previous year = Nil) required to be spent as per section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR]. 

Amount spent in cash during the year on 

Particulars 

(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset 

{i} On purposes other than (i) above 

(Risin Lakhs | 

As At March 31, As At March 31, 

2024 2023 

1.85 | fay 

36. Contingent Liabilities (Ris. in Lakhs } 

Particulars As At Mareh 31, As At March 31, 
a & 

| ; 2024 2023 

Counter guarantees in respect of quarantees given by banks to the Stock Exchanges towards base capital, Nee ७एए oe : e 3,650.00 2,500.00 
margin deposits etc. 

Pledged of fixed deposits {including Interest) with the bank against the above bank guarantees 1,865.25 1,250.00 

Income Tax Demand U's 147 82.25 - 

Outstanding TOS Demand Uss 201 1.36 

a7. In the opinion of the management, there is only one reportable business segment as envisaged by Ind 45 108 on ‘Operating Seqment! issued by 

Institute of Chartered accountant of India. Accordingly, no separate disclosure for segment reporting is required to be made in the financial statements 

of the Company, Secondary segmentation based on geography has not been presented as the Company operates primanily in India and the Company 

perceives that there is no significant difference in its risk and returns in operating from different geographic areas within India. 

38. There is no impainment loss and Foreign currency transactions जा year ended 31st March 2024. 

39. Related Party Disclosure 

As per indian Accounting Standard on related party disclosures (Ind AS 24), the names of the related parties of the Company are as follows: 

{A} List of related parties where control exists and also related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships : 

Key Management Personnel (KMP) 

Entities where control exists: 

Parasmal Doshi (Executive Director & Chairperson) 

Ohanpal Doshi (Executive Director & Managing Director} 

Rajendra Bandi (Executive Director) 

Deepak Sharma (Chief Financial Officer) 

Sarthak Doshi (Chief Executive Officer, w.e.f, February 03, 

Nishit Doshi (Chief Operating Officer; wef. February 03, 2 

Shruti Sikanwar [Company Secretary wet. September 03, 

Wholly Owned Subsidiaries 
Indo Thai Realties Ltd, 

Inde Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Lid 

Subsidiary Company Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd 

Associate Company inde Thai Commodities Pyt Ltd 

Other Related Parties 

M/s Sun Décor World 

M/s Balmukund Ramkishan Bang 

Sky Soace Ventures LLP 

Citadel Real Estates Private Ltd. 
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2>> 

Other Related Parties 

Future Infraestates Private Ltd, 

3M Consultants Provate- Limited 

Surana Estate And Commodity Trading Pyt Ltd. 

Geetanjall Buildcon Pvt. Ltd, 

Vistar Vittas Pat Ltd 

Prosperity Residency Pvt. Ltd, 

Remigos Money India Private Limited 

Rising Infrareal Pvt. Ltd 

Provident Real Estate Pyt. Ltcl 

Red Carpet Residency Pyt..btd 

Suresh Chandra Shantila & Co, 

Sky Space Insurance Broking LLP 

Sujanmat & Sons 

Indo Thai Vealth Management 7४, Ltd 

Retatives of Key Management Personnel 

Relatives of Key Management Personnel 

Dhangal Deshi (HUF) 

Nivya Doshi 

jaya Bandi 

Palak Bandi 

Paras Doshi [नी 

Praveen Bandi 

Rajendra Bandi [HUF 

Sadhana Doshi 

Sunita Bandi 

Vijaya Fain 

Rajmat Hingad 

Varsha Doshi 

Paras Doshi (४४109) 

Ritu Boshe Jain 

Tripat Jain 

Chandra Shekhar Doshi 

Kuomkurm Jain 

(B) Significant Transactions with Related Parties 

Particulars Relationship FY 23-24 

Brokerage Receved. 

Citadel Real Estates Pvt Ltd 

Sujanm al & Sons 

Dhanpal Doshi 

Dhanpal Doshi HUF 

Future Infraestates Pvt Ltd 

Indo TharVYeaith Management Private Limited 

Rising ntrareal Pvt.Ltd. 

Indo Thai Cammiadities Pvt. Ltd, 

2h-Consultants Pyt. Lect. 

Jaya Bandi 

Mishit Doshi 

Paras Doshi HUF 

Parasmat Doshi 

Praveen Bandi 

Rajendra Bandi 

Sadhana Gashi 

Sarthak Doshi 

Sunita Bandi 

Palak Bandi 

Ramil Bandi 

Varsha Doshi 

<<< 

Ronit Bandi 

Anita Khasgiwala 

Suhani Doshi 

(Rs -in Lakhs) 

F 
Other related party O05 

Other related party 0. “0.04 

KM 0.56 O22 

HUF of EMP 0:63 0.04 

Other related party - 

Other related party - 0.00 

Other related party - 

Associate Company 1.47 3.18 

Other related party - > 

Relative of KMP 0:00 0.01 

KMP 0.92 0.21 
HUF of RMP 0.01 0.02 

KMP 0.86 0.24 
Relative of KMIP 198, $| 0.02 

KME 0.06 0.04 

Retative-of KMP 172 0.63 

KMP. 194 0.19 

Relative of LMP 0:96 Lv 

Relative-of KRIP 0.01 0.02 

Relative of की? 0:00 0.00 

Relative of FMP 0.60 0.27 
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Deepak Sharma KMP 0.00 0.00 

Rajmati Hingad Relative af KMIP 0.07 0.07 

Vijaya Jain Relative of KMIP 0.95 0.41 

Nivya Doshi Relative of KMP 0,00 0.01 

Anita Khagiwala Relative of KMIP 0.00 0.01 

Indo thai Realties Ltd. Subsidary 7५-५1 - 

Suhani Doshi Relative of KMIP 0.00 

Total 12.08 |  5.93| 

Commission paid 

Praveen Bandi Relative of KMP 9.83 494 

9.88 | 4.94| 

Remuneration/Compensation to KMP * 

Dhanpat Doshi Short term employee Sesh 36.00 36,00 

Past employment benefits 0,59 0.53 

Total 36.59 26.59 

. Short term employee benefits 36.00 36.00 
Paras Dashi 

Post employment benefits 0.52 0.52 

Total | 36.52 | 36.52 

Rajendra Bandi Short term employee 2 नि i; | = 

Post employment benefits - - 

Total | 6 5.00 | | 65.00 | 

Deepak Sharma Short term employee menetits 4.68 4.21 

Past employment benefits न ष 

Total 4.68 |... 4.21 | 1 

Sanday Kuchwati Short term employee benefits a) 249 

Post employment benefits - - 

Total l=) 2.49 

Shit पाद्धाफवा Short term employee Belts 4.62 2.87 

Post employment benefits - - 

Total 4.62 a7 

Sarthak Doshi Short term employee benefits 14.43 8.49 

Post employment benefits - - 

Total 14.33 6.49 

Nishit Doshi Short term employee meetin 16,20 nz 

Past employment benefits - 

Total 10.20 i om 

“jie the liabilities far gratuity and leave compensation are provided on an actuarial basis for the Company as a-hole, the amaunts pertaining to the 

key Management personnel is not included above 

Rent Paid 

Balmukund Ramkishan Bang Other related party 24.94 24.94 

Paras Deshi HUF HUF of KMP - 0.81 

Dihanpal Doshi HUF HUF of RMF 3 0.57 

Praveen Bandi Relative of EMP = 

M/s Sun Decor World Other related party 1247 12.47 

Total 37.41 38,79 

Rent Received 

Sky Space Ventures LLP Other related party — i 

Total / %9.650| a) 

Interest Received 

indo Thal Realtes Ltd Subsidary 6.56 13.58 

Femto Green Hydogen Ltd Subsidary - 12.84 

Total 6.96 |. 26.42| 

Deposits Given 

Paras Doshi HUF Relative of KMIP - - 

Sun Decor VWYorld Other related party 5.00 5.00 

Mis Balmukund Ramkishan Bang Other related party 10.00 10.00 

Total | 48.00] |... 15.00| 

<<< 
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Loan Given 

Indo That Reatties Ltd:(net) Subsidary | oo | 0 

Femto Green Hydogen Lid Subsidary हि _ 

Total | | 150.00 

Balances outstanding as on March 31, 2024 

Loan receivable outstanding 

Fema Green Hydrogen Lid Subsidary O04 0.70 

Praveen Bandi Relative of KMP - 2,72 

Total |... 0.01| i) 

Payables 

Parasmal Doshi KMP G01 - 

Parasmalt Doshi HUF HUF of RMP “ 

Paras Doshi KMP = 2.16, 

Paras Doshi HUF HUF of EMP - 0.41 

Dhanpal Goshi HUF HUF of RMP - 0.29 

Dhanpal Doshi KMP - 1.78 
Sarthak Doshi KMP 1:55 (1.79 

Sadhana Doshi Relative-of RMP G.00 . 

Vijaya Jain Retative of KMIP - 4.26 

Remil Bandi Relative of RMP 0.01 - 

Jaya Bandi Relative of RMP 0.00 CLO 

Palak Bandi Relative of RMP 3,10 2.98 

Rajendra Bands KMP 166 4.07 

Deepak Sharma RMP 

Palak Bandi Relative of RMP 

Anita Khasqiwala Relative of KMP G1? - 

Praveen Bandi Relative of RMP O77 0.00 

Sunita Banc Relative of RMP - 4.25 

Crtadel Reai Estates Private Limited Other related party 16.10 

Rising infrareal Pyt.ltd. Other related party 

Indo Thai Wealth: Management Private Limited Other related party = 

Sujanmal & Sons Other related party 4.56 - 

Sun Decor World Other related party = 

Balmukund Ramkishan Bang Cthar ralated party - 0.06 

3M Consultants Ltd. Other related party 

Rajmati Hingad Relative of RMP B14 

Nishit Doshi KM 202 

Indo Thai Commodities Pvt. Ltd Associate Company 25.26 26.47 

Total | 51.29 48.15 

Investment Balance 

Indo Thar Commodities Pyt. Ltd. Associate Company 42.52 €2.52 

Indo Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Ltd Wholly Owned Subsidiary 125.00 125.20 

indo Thai Realities Ltd Wholly Owned Subsidiary fortes 797 87 

Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd Subsidiary Company 785.00 285.00 

Remigos Money India Private Limited Other related party - S000) 

Total 1,250.39 1,300.59 

~Rs. (LOO Lakhs indicates values are lower than Rs, 0.01, where applicable. 

40, Significant Investment in the Subsidiaries & Associates (Rs. In Lakhs) 

sta i of Shares 
Name of the Company Principal Piace of Business 

हट 

Block No.5, 2nd Floor, Capital Tower, Plot No, 1690, | Vholly-owned 
Indo Thai Realties Ltd in 

91154. Scheme Ne. 54 Indore MP 452010 IN Subsidiary 106-0095 

‘Unit Nex 226 Si it Buliding, Secand Fl Biock | VWihroliy- d Inde Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Ltd. — diccieomasess = ‘ = ४ en once 
138. fone-1. GIFT SEZ Gandhinagar (Guirat)- Subsidiary 100,00% 

Black Mo 56, 3rd Floor, Capital TowerPlot No. 1654, Associate 
indo Thal © odities Pvt Ltd 

ge esos ter PLEd. Scheme No. 54 Indore MP 452010 IN Conpaay 40.05% 
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Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd. 

4, Scheme No. 54 Indore MP 452010 IN 

Block No, 5, 2nd Floor, Capital TowerPlot No, 1694, PU- Subsidiary 

Company 56.86% 

41, The Board has proposed.an intenm dividend 69) fe: Re; O.6/- perequity share of Rs, 10/-each for the financial year ended: March 31, #024 which 

is subject to the modification & approvalof the members atthe ensuing Annual General Meeting 

42. Employee Benefit 

As per Indian Accounting Standard 19 "Employee benefits’, the disclosures as defined are given belaw: 

A) Defined Benefit Plans: 

Company has madé.an arrangement with Life Insurance Corporation for-Graturty Benefits. Now thre company makes annual contributions te the 

Employees’ Group Gratuty-cum-Lite Assurance Scheme of the Lite Insurance Corporation of India, a funded defined beneft plan for eligible 

employees: The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related current service cost were measured using the Projected UnitCredit 

Method: with actuarial valuations: 

{i) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation 

Particukars 

For the year 

ended March 31, 

2024 

(Rs. inbakhs) 

For the year 

ended March 31, 

2023 

Presont value of the obligation at the beqinning-of the period 43.51 जहजत 

Interest cast 3.26 2.56 

Current service cost 5.35 5.35 

Past Service Cost . 

Banetits paid (if any) = (0.42) 

Actuarial (gain}{loss (6.55) O71 

Present value of the obligation at the end of the period 42.58 43,51 

{i} Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet (Ris. in Lakhs) 

As At March 31, As At-March-31, 
Partiqutars 

2024 2023 

Present value of the obligation at the end afthe pariod 42.58 43.51 

Fair value@of plan assets at end af period 50.25 43.87 

Net liability/fasset) recognized in Balance Street-and related analysis (7:68) (0.36) 

Funded Status - Surplus/ (Deficit) 7.68 | 0.36 | 

(iii) Expense recognized during the year [Rs. in LakHsi 

In Income Statement 

Yoar ended 

March 31, 2024 

Ye 

Marc 

Interest cost B26 2:56 

Current service cost Ba5 5.36 

Past Service Cost - . 

Expected returrcon plan.asset (3.18) (2.73) 

Expense recognised in the Staterment of Profit and Loss under" Employee benefits expenses” | 5343 | 5.13 

In Other Comprehensive (income) / expenses 

Actuarial (gaini/loss - obligation (9.55) 8.75 

Actuarial {gainj/lass - plan assets 0.23 O00 

Net (income)/expense for the year recognised in OC! (3.32) 075 

(iv) Actuarial assumptions 

Rate of discounting 7.25% F509 

Rate of salary increase 7.009% 7.00% 

Withdrawal rate (Per Annum) 5.009 5093 

. ici Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012- Indian Assured Lives: Martatity 
Mortality rate during employment 

r4} (2012-14) 

Mortality rate after émployrient NAL NLA 
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(शै Sensitivity Analysis 

>>> 
Sgnifitant actwarial assumptions for the determinatan of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase rate. Effect of 

change in mortality rate is negligible. Please note that the sensitwity analysis presented below may not be representative of the actual change in the 

defined benefit abligation as itis unlikely that the change in assumption would oceur iti isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be 

comelated, The results of sensitivity analysis are given below: 

AS At March 31, 2024 As At March 31,2027 Partioulars 

Detined Beneft Obligation (Base) 

Liakility with हक increase in Discount Rate 

Liakulity with x9: decrease in Discount Rabe 

Liakality with xp increase in Salary Growth Rate 

Liability with 2% decrease in Salary Growth Rate 

Liability with x increase in Withdrawal Rate 

Liability with x decrease in Withdrawal Rate 

42 57,551 @ Salary Increase Rate: 7%, 
and Discount Rate 2 5oh 

39.48,186; x= 1.00% [Change (7)% ] 
46.15.0142; x=1,004% [Change 8% | 
46,12, 342: x=1.00% [Change 8% | 

49,44,7 44: 4=1.00% [Change (7)% | 

47,54. 981: 4=1.00% [Change O96] 

42.59, 445: x=1.00% [Change 056] 

43\51,462.@ Salary Increase Rate ; 

#4 and Discount Rate : 7.60% 

40,7 1,325 5 x= 190% [Change (B)% | 

46,74,040 ; x=1.00% [Change 7%] 
46.72,498 ; x9 1.00% (Change 79] 

40,67, 584) x= 1.00% [Change (6)% ] 

43,535,299 : #=1.00% [Change 0%] 
43,48 394 ४८1 009 क [Change 046 | 

{vi) Maturity analysis of benefit obligations 

Partroulars 

(O03 Apr 2023 te 31 Mar 2024 

108 Apr 2024 to 31 Mar 2025 
01 Apr 2025 to 31 Mar 2026 

101 Apr 2026 te 31 Mar 2027 
10$ Apr 2027 to 31 Mar 2028 
101 Apr 2028 to 31 Mar 2029 
(3 Apr 2029 Orwards 

(Bs. in. Lakhs) 

Year ended Yoar ended 

March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 

- 9.14 

FBS 2,511. 

42% 5.94 

ied 0.52 

0.64 52 

0:64 24.88 

28.76 

(B) Defined Contributions Plans: 

Particulars 

(Rs: in Lakhs} 

Year ended Year ended 

March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 

Contribution to provident fund 414 2.99 

Contribution bo ESIC ita Lat 

Total | 5.87 | 4.63 | 

43, Lease 

Company has adopted ind 45 116 'Leases' effective April 1, 2019-and elect.not te apply the requirements. of ind 45 116 since all leases: are-short term 

leases. 

44, Comparatives 

Previous yearfiaures are fé-grouped, re-classified and re-arranged, wherever considered néressary to confirm toe current year's Gresentation, 

4%. Asset pledged as security 

The earrying amounts of assets pledged as-securhy for barrawings are: 

Partroutars 

Financial Asset 

First charge 

As At March 31, “As At March 31, 

2024 2023 

(Rszin Lakhs) 

Stock tor trade 46.66 8-68 

Inwestrrerntt 464.35 - 

85% 6 है. 6,540.92 Ballo? 

Total assets pledged as security | 6,071.93 | |... 5.320.60 | 

46. Exposure in derivative-financalinstruments 

As AtMarch 31, As At March 31, 

2024 2023 

(Rs=in Lakhs) 

iEquity denvwatives - Future ga? dd 490.38 

Equity derivatives - Optian 3,468.99 15.12 

Commodity derivatives - Future 28f41 99.64 

Commodity derivatives - Opten 16.41 18.27 

Total Exposure 4,333.26 623.40 

- The derivatves areused for The purpose of Trading 
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47. Financial Risk Management 

The Company has exposure to the following risk arising from financial instruments; 

a) Credit Risk 

Ibis risk of financial loss that the Company willincurs loss because its customer or counterparty te financtal instruments fails toomeetits contractual 

obligation. The Company's financial assets comprise of Cash and bank balance, Securities for trade, Trade racervables, Loans, Investments and Other 

financial assets which comprise mainly of deposits. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is primarily fram Company's trade 

receivable, 

Following provides exposure to credit risk for trade receivables: 

[Rs_ In Lakhs) 

Trade and Other Debtors 

Secu red 

Due 0-180 days 714.84 186.87 
Cue more than LBO0 days 10.26 16.82 

Total (aj) 725.10 202.70 

Un-secured 

Due 0-150 days 12.43 33.23 

Due more than 181) days 54,34 65.15 

Total (bj 66.77 98.36 

Tatal (a+b) 791.87 | 801.06 | 

Less: Impainnent Lass | :६।| (15.07) 

Total 791.87 786.05 

The Company has followed simplified method of ECL in case of Trade receivables:angd the Company recoanises lictme expected-losses for all trade 

receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. At each reporting date, the: Company assesses the impairment requirements. 

Other financial assets considered to have a low credit risk: 

Creditrniskon cash and cash equivalents is limited as we generally investin deposits with banks and stockexchanges with high credit ratings assigned by 

intemational and domestic credit rating agencies, Investments compnse of Quoted Equity instruments and Mutual Funds which are market tradeable: 

9] Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity represents the ability of the Company to generate sufficient-cash flow tea meet its financialobligatons on-time, bath in normal and in stressed 

conditions, without having to liquidate assets or raise funds at unfavourable terms thus compromising its earnings and capital. The Company aims bo 

maintain the level ofits cash and cash equivalents and other highly marketable investments atan amountin excess of expected cash outflow on financial 

liabilities. Funds required for short periad i¢ taken care by borrowings through utilizing overdraft facility, 

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company's financial assets anct liabilities 

(Rs. IrrLakhs} 

March 31, 2024 

ae 15000: to 5 Years Less than 1 Year to 5 Years 
Year 

Financial Assets 

li} Gash and cash equivalents PEa.G2 - 155.42 - 

li} Bank balance other than [|] above 3.94 6540-92 4.46 8.11: 32 

{iti} Securities for trade 517.98 = 1,155.48 

liv] Trade Receivables 776.50 - 286.05 

tv} Loans - - 150.00 - 

(vi) Investments 2,168.38 7,260.39 §O5.54 1,300.35 

(vil) Other financial assets 540.56 - 491.13 - 

Total Financial Assets 4,235.48 | 6&8,.791.31 | 3,147.99 6,612.31 

Financial Labilities 

{i} Trade Payables 3730.34 poe 4.09473 

(i) Borrowings 218.30 - 31128 

{iii} Deposits 43.23 = 47.56 | ४5१ 
{iv} Other financial (2185 105-70 = छुपे गत = 

Total Financial Liabilities 4,097.57 ESS | 4,538.35 | _—— el 

Met Excess / (Shortfall) 137.92 6.79131 | 1,390.36) 6,612.31 
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c) Market Risk 

2»?>> 

Market risk arises when movements in market factors (foréign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices) impact the Company's income or the 

market value of ts portfolios. The Company, in its course of business 4५ exposed ta market risk. due to.change in equity prices, interest rates and 

foreign exchange rates. The objective of market nsk management is to maintain an acceptable level of market nsk exposure while amming to maximize 

returns, The Company classifies exposures to market nsk. inte either trading ए non-trading paxtialios, Boih the portfolios are managed using the 

following sensitivity analyses: 

i} Equity Price Risk ii} Interest Rate Risk 

March 31, 2024 

(Rs. in Lakhs} 

Primary ms 

७०७४ tarvieg raded Risk Non-traded Risk sensitivity 
Amount 

Asrets 

Cash and cash equivalent and other Bank batances 57 73:38 - | ४ 

Financial asset-at FYTPL 2626.36 2,636.36 60.00 | Equity price 

Trade Receivables 776.50 5 Ps 

Loans जे - E> Interest rate 

Investment in Subsidiary & Associates 1250-39 

Other Financial assets at amoartised cost 540.16 = - 

Total 11,026.79 2,636.36 50,00 

Liabilities 

Trade payable 3,730-34 po 

Borrowings 718.30 = Interest rate 

Deposits 43.23 - pe 

Other financial liabitities 105.70 - - 

Total 4,097.57 हनन जज —— 

March 31, 2023 

(Rs. in Lakhs} 

Primary risk 

eee हि ies Traded Rick  Non-traded Riek sensitivity 
Amount 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalent and other Bank balances 5.47 1.70 - : 

Financial asset at PYTPL 1,711.02 1,661.02 S00 | Equity price 

Trade Receivables 286.05 x = 

Laans 60.00 . Interest rate 

Investmentin Subsiciary & Associates 1250.39 - = 

Other Financtal assets at amactised cast a91.13 # > 

Total 9,760.30 1,661.02 | 0.00 | 

Liakalities 

Trade payable 4054.73 

Borrowings 311.28 po pe Interest rate 

Deposits 42.565 - = 

Other financial liabilities शेप 78 

Total | 538.35 | 538.35 [=i i = | 

i) Equity Price Risk 

The Company exposure to price risk arising form investment and security in trade held by the company and is classified in the balance sheet through 

fair value through profit & loss account Company has investment in Exchange Traded Funds & equity shares under various scheme and its exposure. 

The below sensitivity depicts a scenario where a 10% moverrent in equity prices, everything eise remaining constant would result inan exchange 

obligation for both Traded and Non-traded tclient) positions and their impaction statement of profit.and loss:account 

Particulars 

Equity prices up by 10% 

Equity prices down by 105% 

Year ended 

March 32.2024 

254.57 

(254.57) 

(Ris. im Lakhs} 

Impact on statement of profit and 

Year ended 

March 31,2023 

160.15 

4160.15} 
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it) Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk isthe risk that the fair vatuecor future cash Tlows-of a financialinstrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest 

rates. Interest rate change does not-affects significantly short term borrowing and current investment therefore the Company's exposure to the 

risk of changes inmarket interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term debt and Non current investment. 

As at March 31. 2024 and March 31, 2023 a-parallel shittof 7.50% inthe yield curve would result inthe following impactor the statement of 

profitand loss. (Rs. in Lakhs} 

Impact on statement of profit and 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

March 31,2024 March 31,2023 

Parallel upward shift of 2:56% ee 403° 

Parallel downward shift of 2.50% 15-45] (4.03) 

48, Financial Instruments 

Refer to financial instruments by category table below for the disclosure on carying-value and fair value of financial-assets and liabilities: For 

financial assets and liabilities maturing within one year fromthe Balance Sheet date and which are not carried at-fair value, the-carrying amounts 

approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 

The carrying value of financial instruments by categones as of March 31, 2024 15 as follows: 

(Rs, in Lakhs} 

particalats गत cortvines vate Amortised Total fair Fair value Fair vabue 

cost value through P&L through OCi 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalentand other Bank balances R738 GP Pa38 pe 

Security in trade 617,98 - 517.398 617.98 - 

Investment 3,418.77 1,250.39 2,166.36 2,168.38 - 

Trade Recenables 776.50 76.50 - 

Loans - - - 

Other Financial assets at amortised cost 640,16 640.16 - 

Total 11,026.75 8,340.43 2,686.36 2,686.36 Pe 

Liabilities 

Tradé payable 3,740.34 3730.34 

Borrowirgs 218.30 218.30 pe क्र po 

Depasits 43.23 43:23 : पु - 

Other financial liabilities 105.70 105.70 . . 7 

Total 4,097.57 4,097.57 Pe Pee | Po 

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2023 is as follows: a 

(Rs. in Lakhs} Se 

Bertieulars Total carrvine value Aumortised Total fair Fair value Fat value | न 

Value through P&L through OC] हर 

Assets ae 

Cash and cash-equivalent and other Bank balances Bayi 7o Bae 1.70 pe 

Security in trade L155.48 = Liss. 1,155.48 - > 

Investment 1,805:93 1,300.38 505.54 505.54 - a 

Trade Receivables 286,05 296.05 + at 

Loans 150.00 150.00 - 5) 
Other Financial assets at amortised cost 891.13 891.13 z = 

Totat 9,760.30 | 8,099.28 1,661.02 166102; - ie 
Liabilities 2 
Trade payabte 4094.73) 4094.73 PE क्र po न 
Borrowings 311.28 311.28 $ - oo 

Deposits 42.56 42.56 z : = 

Other financial tiabilities 89.78 89.78 - - - o 

Tatal 4,538.35 4,536.35 a ii “7 fe | = 
fa 
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Fair value: hierarchy 

>>> 

Fair value is the price that would be recerved to sell.an asset or pard to transfer a liability in an-orderly transaction) in the principal lor most advantageous) 

market af the measurement date undercurrent market conditions (Le. an exit price} regardless of whether that price is-directly observable or estimated 

using से valuation technique. 

Level 1 - The fair value hierarchy have been valued using quoted prices for instruments in an active market 

Level 2 - Inputs otter than queted prices included within Level | that are observable either directly (Le.as prices}or indirectly (i.e, derived from prices). 

Level 3 --Inputs thatare unobservable. This categary includes all instruments tor which the valuation technique includes inputs that.are not observable 

and the unobservable inputs have a significant.effect.on the instrument's valuation. 

The following table summarises financial instruments measured at fair value on recuning basis: 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Financial instruments: 

Secunties for trade 517.98 po 517.08 

Mutual Funds 50.68 “. 90.68 

Equity Shares father than subsidiaries & associates] 1,937.04 - 1,937.03 

Other Investments 140.6? 140-87 

Total 2,686,36 —SS=_=== ae 2,686,236 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Level 1 Level Level 3 Total 

Financial instruments: 

Securities for trade 1,155.48 1.155.48 

Mubual Funds 137.71 जाए 

Equity Shares foiher than subsictaries & associates} 308.27 30827 

Other Investments 59:56 59:56 

Total 1.661.027 a Foe 1,661.02 

Movements in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value. 

The Following table shows-a reconeiliatiorvof the opening and-closing amounts of Level 3tinancial assets and tiabiliges which are-recorded at fair value. 

Opening Balance 

purchase 

Less: Sates 

Add: Gain । (Loss| 

Transfer in-Lewel 3 

Less: Transfer fram Levet3 

March 31, 2024 

(Rs. in.bakhs) 

March 31, 2023 

Closing Balance 

49, Maturity Analysis 

The table below. shows an analysis of assets and-Labilites analysed according to-when they are expected to be recovered or settled: 

[Risin Lakhs} 

thin 12 
Parthoulars As at March 31, 2024 th After 12 Months 

Manths 

ASSETS 

Financial Assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 

{i} Bank balance otier than (i) above 

fii} Securities for-trade 

liv] Receivables 

[व Trade Receivables 

ib) Other Receivables 

<<< 

226.52 

5644.86 

517.98 

776.50 

226.52 

2.94 

517.38 

776,50 
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ivy 8001 गा = . 

{vil Investments 3,416.77 7,168.38 1250.49 

(wit) Other financial assets 540-16 63.54 476.62 

Total Financial Assets 11,026.79 3,756.86 7267.93 

Non Financial Assets 

{i} Current tax assets = - - 

{ii} Deferred tax assets - - 

(iil) Property, plant and equipment 270.51 220.51 

{iv) Other intangible assets = > - 

{v) Other non financial assets 116.04 116.04 - 

Total Non Financial Assets 336.55 116.04 220.51 

Total Assets 11,363.34 3,874.50 7 d88.44 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Financial Liabilities 

{i) Payables 

{a} Trade Payables - - E 

{) total outstanding dues af micro enterprises and small enterprises - - 

{ii} total outstanding-dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises. 375 0.34 3,730.34 

[10] Other Payables Fa 

{i) total outstanding dues of microenterprises and small enterprises - - 

{i} tetal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises - = 

{it} Barrowings (Other than- debt securities) 21830 218.30 - 

(iii) Deposits 43°23 4333 - 

(iv) Other financial liabilities 105.70 105.70 - 

Total Financial Liabilities 4,097.57 4,097.57 a 

Non-financial Liabilities 

(i) Gunrent tax liabilities 54.37 54.37 

(it) Provisions 14.26 14.26 pF 

(ii) Other non financial labilites - - 

(iv) Deferred tax Liabilities 2718 : 

Total Non Financial Liabilities | 9581 | 62.63 Pe 

Total Liabilities 4,193.38 4,166.20 | + | 

ee औछिएि िएओजऑ एच et 7,169.96 (291.30) 7 486.44 

{Rs-in bakhs} 

As at March thin 12 
Particulars sie =e ri After 12 Months 

31, 2023 onths 

ASSETS 

Financial Assets 

{i) Cash and cash equivalents 155.32 155.32 - 

{i} Bank balance other than [i] abave S.316.26 4.46 S 311-92 

fii) Securities for trade 1,155.48 1,155.48 
(iv) Recerables 

fa} Trace Receivables 286.05 786.05. - 

(hb) Other Recemwables 

jw} Loans 150-00 150.00 ते 
(शी) lewestiments 1,805.93 505.54: 1300.39 

(wii) Other financial assets 691.13 3.56 887.57 

Total Financial Assets 9,760.30 | 2.260.42 | 7,.499.88 

Non Financial Assets 

{i} Current tax assets 55.05 

{ii) Deferred tax assets 146.02 - 146.02 

का) Property, plant. and equipment 204.22 5 204.22 

(iv) Other intangible assets - - - 

{v) Other non financial assets 61.33 6133 5 

Total Non Financial Assets 467.20 61.53 350.24 

Total Assets 10,227,50: 2,322.35 7,850,12 
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LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Financial Liabilities 

(i) Payables 

{a} Trade Payables - - E 

{i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - 

{ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 4,094.73 4.09473 = 

0) Other Payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - 

{ii} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises:and smalt entenpmses - - 

fli) Borrowings (Other than debt securities) 311.28 311.28 : 

{iii} Depasits 42.56 42.56 “ 
10] Other financial liabiihes 8978 8978 

Tetal Financial Liabilities 4,538.35 | 4,538.35 | |... *- | 

Non-financial Liabilities 

(i) Current tax liabilities = = का 

(ii) Provisions 26.39 26.39 - 

{ii} Other von financial liabilities = > 
(iv) Deferred tax Liabilities “ * 

Total Non Financial Liabilities 26.39 | 25.39 | a 

Total Liabilities 4,564.74 4564.74 Pe 

BR 9 | 5,662.76 (2,242.39) 7,850.12 

50. Event After Reporting Date 

There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure inthese financial statements. 

51. Additional regulatory information required by Schedule III 

Details of benami property held 

No preceédings have been initiated on of are pending against the Company tor holding benami property under the Benami 

Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45. of 1988) and Rules made thereunder. 

Title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the company 

Thereare noimmovable properties which are not held in name ofthe company 

Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment, intangible asset and investment property 

The Carmpany has Pot revalued any of its property, plantand equipment (including nght-of use assers) arintangible assets 

during the current yearor previous year, 

Borrowings from Banks or Financial institution onthe basis of Security of Current Assets 

The company haveoutstancingloansof Rs. 218.30 Lakhs asonSist March, 2024 

Wilful defaulter 

The Company has net-been-declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or governmentor any gavernment 

auEhorty, 

Relationship with struck off companies 

The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956 

Compliance with number of layers of companies 

The Company has complied with. the number of layers.orescribed under the Comoanies Act, 2013, 

Compliance with approved scheme(s} of arrangements 

The Company has not entered inte any scheme of arrangement which hasan accounting impacton currant or previous financial 

year. 
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Undisclosed income 

>>> 

There ts no income surrendered‘or remaining to be disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax 

assessments under the ८0718 tax Act, 196! 

Details of crypto currency or virtual currency 

The Company has not traded orinvested incrypto currency or virtual currency during the current or preyvinus year, 

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 

As at March 31, 2024,-the register of charges of the Company as.aveilable in records af the Ministry of Corporate Affairs: (MCA) 

Includes charges that were created/medified since the inception. of the Company The Companvis in the continuous process of 

filing the charge satisfaction e-form with MCA, within the timelines, as-and when lt receives NOCs fromthe respective charge 

holders. 

Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and financial institutions 

The Campany has used borrowed fund for the purpose far which it isavailed 

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium 

INL | ॥] date-and amount of fund received fromm Funding parties with complete details.of each Funding party. IML | 

(ll) date and amount of fund further advanced or foamed or invested other intermediaries or Ultimate 

Boneficianes alongwith complete details of the other inter- meciaries’ or ultimate beneficiaries. lee | Nil 

(Ill) date and amount of quarantes, secunty onthe like provided to oren behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries [Nil Mil 

(IV) declaration that relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1999) and 

Companies Acthas been complied with tor such transactions and the transactions are not viclative of the 

Prevention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003) il Mil 

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of board of directors of indo Thal Securities Limited 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No. 005313C/C400311 Dhanpal Doshi 

Managing Director 

DIN: GOOF 90499 

Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership No, 436593 Deepak Sharma 

Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Indore 

Date: May 10th, 2024 

UBIN: 24436593BEFS0K63 76 
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AA indotha INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT >>> 
brunde path copiginee 

To 

The Members 

indo Thai Securities Limited 

(CIN No. L67I20MP1S95PLC008959) 

Opinion 

We have audited the consolidated indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) financial staternents of Indo Thai Securities Limited 

(the Holding Company") and its subsidiary companies (Halding Company and its subsidiary companies together referred to'as 

“the Group"), which comprise the conselidated Balance Sheet as at Mareh डा, 2024, the consolidated Staternent of Profit and 

Less (Including other comprehensive income), consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of consolidated 

Cash Flows for the year then ended and a surmmmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 
(hereinafter referred to.as “the consolidated financial staterments"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated 

financial statements give the information required by the Carmpanies Act, 2013 (the act") in the manner so required and give a 

true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act réad with the 

Companies Undian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2024, consolidated profit, total consolidated 

comprehensive income, consolidated changes inequity and consolidated cash flows for the year ended anthat date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit ofthe consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified 

under section 1435(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under thase Standards. are further-described in the 

Auditors Responsibilities forthe Audit of the consolidated financial statements section of cur report, We are independent ofthe 

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with 

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements Under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 

thereunder, and we have fulfilled ourother ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Cade of 

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion onthe 

financial statements, 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters-that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial or 

statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context.of our audit of the financial statements-as.a 

whole, and in forming:our opinion thereon, and wedo not provide a separate opinion on these matters. There is no-key audit AN 

matter to be communicated inmour report, AN 

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directars is responsible for the preparation of the other information, The other information comprises 

the information included in the Management's discussion and analysis and Board's Report including Annéxures to Board's 

Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the 

standalone and consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 

assurance. conclusion thereon 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other infermation and, in 

doing sa, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial staternents or our knowledge 

obtained inthe audit, orotherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

LA
L 
S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 

if, basecton the workwe have performed onthe other information obtained prior tothe date of this auditor's report, we conclude 

that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repert in 

this regard. 

WC
 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial 

statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2073 (the Act) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated 

financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the: Group in accordance with the 

accounting principles generally accented in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 143 of the Act, 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included inthe Group are responsible for 
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maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 

Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and the design, implementation -and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of 

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view 

and are free from: material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of 

the-consolidated financialstatements by the Directors of the Holding Company, asaforesaid., 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companiés included inthe Groupare 
responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue asa going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the 

Group or to cease operations, or hasnorealistic alternative but to doso. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting 

process.ofthe Group. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Ourobjéectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about wheather the consolidated financial statements asa whole are free fram 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud-or-error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonabie 

assurance isa high level of. assurance, but is not a Guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAS will always detect a 

material misstatement wherlt exists. Misstatements:can-arise fram fraud of errorand are considered maternal if, individually or 

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected-to influence the ecanomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

consolidated financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

® identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide-a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting: from fraud is 

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve callusian, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 

orthe override of internal control 

# ‘Obtain an understanding: of internal financial controls relevant to: the audit inorder to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3}{i) of the Act. we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 

whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls ‘system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 

ntrals. A 

A e Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 

disclosures made by rmanagement. 

® Conclude onthe appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis 0 accounting and, based on the audit 

evidence obtained, whether a maternal uncertainty exists. related to events or conditions that may cast significant deubt 

on the ability of the Company to. continue as a-going concern. If we conclude that. a material uncertainty exists, we are 

required te draw attention in-our auditor's report toe the related disctosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if 

such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up tothe 

“date of our auditor's raport. However, future events-or- conditions may cause the Group to-cease to: continue asa going 
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® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether 

the financial statements represent thé underlying transactions and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the annual financial statements that individually or in aggregate, make it 
probable that the economic decisions of reasonably Knowledgeable user of the financial staterments may be influenced. We 

consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in 1 planning to scope our audit work and in evaluating the results of 

our work; and [1119 evaluate the effect of any identified misstate ments inthe financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the 

consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditers regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings; including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

identify during ouraudit. 
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirerments 

regarding independence, and to.communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 

to bearon our independence, and where applicable, related safequards. 

From the matters communicated with these charged with governance, we determine thase matters that were of most 

significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. 

We describe these matters in-our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.or 

when, in-extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 

adverse consequences of doling so: would reasonably be-expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

communication, 

Other Matters 

a. The consolidated financial results include the audited financial results of subsidiary companies whose financial statements 

reflect Group's share of consolidated total assets of Rs. 1958.46 Lakh [Previous Year Rs.1785.97 Lakh) as at डी March 2024, Group's 

share of consolidated total revenue of Rs, 106.2 Lakh (Previous Year Rs. 7431La KA} and Group's share of consolidated total netloss 

after tax of Rs.129.50 (Previous Year Rs. 129.20 Lakh) forthe year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial 

results, which have been audited by us 

6. The censoalldated financial results includes the share of associate: company indo Thai Commodities Private Limited whose 

Group'sshare of tetal asset is Rs.107.6 Lakh and total profit Bs.5.23 Lakh, whichis considered inthe consolidated financial results, 

which have been audited by other independent auditor. The independent auditors' reports on financial staternents have been 

furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial results, 1150 Taras It relates to the amounts 

and disclosures included in respect ofthese entities; is based solelyon the report of such auditor. 

Ouropinionis not modified inrespect ofthese matters. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that 

a. We havesought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of ourknowledge and beliefwere 

necessary far the purposes of our audit of the consolidated financial statements. 

bo In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consalidated 

financial staternents have been kept 50 far asit appears fram our examination of thase books. 

©. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of 

changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 

books of account maintained forthe purpese or preparation of the financial statements. 

a. In oureapinion, the aforesaid. Consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of 

the Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Campanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

& The company has not informed about the presence of any operational Branch which requires Audit u/s 1435(8} ofthe 

Act. 

f. On the basis. of the written representations received-fram the directors as on March 41, 2024 taken on record by the 

Board of Directors, none of the directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, none of the directors of 

the Group companies incorporated tn India is disqualified as on March उठी, 2024 from being appointed as a director in 

terns of Section 164(2} of the Act. 

g. On the basis of the examination if the Books of accounts and ather records shown to.us for the purpose of the Audit 

and other such documents asked during the course of the Audit, The Auditor has ne observation of adverse comment, 

apart from those mentioned in the relevant paras ifany, on the financial transactions or matterswwhich may have any 

adverse effect on the functioning of the company. 
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h, On the basis of the examination of the Books of Account and other records shown to-us for the purpose of the 4udit and other 

such documents asked during the course of the Audit, we found no material reason to report any qualification, reservation or 

adverse rernark relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, apart from the matters 

already mentioned in the relevant paras, ifany. 

|. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding Cornpany and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to ourseparate Reportin“Annexure-A". 

JANIE respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditer's Report in accordance with Rule ltofthe Companies (Auditand 

Auditors) Rules, 2014, inouropinionand tethe best of our information and accerding tothe explanations given to us! 

|. The Group has no pending litigations on its financial position in its consolidated Financial Staternents; refer to note no. 42, 

i. The Group did moat have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts during the year 

ended March SI, 2024: 

iii, The Company has transferred of 2s,52,444/- to the Investor Education and Protection Fund during the year. 

k. 1 The management has represented that, to the best-of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the noted of the 

accounts, no funds. have been advanced or loans or invested (either from borrowed funds of share premium or any other 

sources or kind of funds) by the company to or inany other person(s} or entities: including foreign entities (“intermediaries'’), 

with the understanding, whether recorded inwriting or otherwise, thatthe intermediary shall, whether, directly orindirectly 

land or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate 

Beneficiaries} or provide any guarantee, security orthe like on behalfof ultimate beneficiaries; 

ii, The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the 

company from any person(s} or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in-any manner by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, 

security orthelike on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries; and 

li: Based on audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate.in the circumstances, nothing has come 10 our 

notice that has caused uste believe that the representations under sub-clause (ij and [1] containany material misstatement: 

|, Agstatedinthefinancialstatements: NN 

i. The interim dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the holding Company during the year is in 

accordance with section 122.of the Companies Act, 2013 tothe extentitapplieste paymentor dividend, AN 

i: The Board of Directors of the holding Company have proposed interim dividend for the year which is subject to the 

approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The ammount of dividend proposed ts in accordance with 

section 123 of the Actas applicable refer note no. 46. 

mi With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under section 19778) of the Act, as amended: 
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In Guropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid during the current year by 

the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies to its directors is inaccordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act, ? 

n, Based-onour examination which included test checks and in accordance with requirements of the Implementation Guide [im 

on Reporting on Audit Trail under Rule Tig) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Company has used im 

accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording auciit trail (edit log) facilityand the ES 

same has operated throughout the year forall relevant transactions recorded inthe software: iE 

The audit trail (edit log) feature is duly enabled sat the database level to comprehensively log all direct data changes within the Bs 

accounting software used for maintaining the books of account. > 
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Consolidated financial Statements of Indo Thai 

Securities Limited 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act") 

In conjunction with our report of the consolidated financial statements of Indo Thai Securities Limited (the ‘Holding 

Company) as of and for the.year ended March 3], 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls-over financial 

reporting ofthe Holding Company as ofthat date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies are responsible for establishing 

and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components-of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting ("the Guidance Note’) issued bythe institute of Chartered Accountants of India, 

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that 

Were operating effectively far ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective 

company's policies, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accou Ating records, and the timely preparation of rellable financial information, as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to-express.an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Parent and its 

subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, based on aur audit, We conducted our audit in 

accordance with the Guidance Note on. Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note’) 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India andthe Standards on Auditing; prescribed under Section 1430) of 

the Companies Act) 2013, to the extent applicable to an auditof internal-financial controls: Those Standards and the 

Guidance Note require that we cornply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequateinternal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and 

ifsuch controls operated effectively inallrmaterial respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls or 

system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that AN 

a material Weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 

the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of AN 

material misstatement of the financial statements whetherdue to fraud or erer, 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the -other auditors of the 

subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, in terms of their reports referred ta In the Other Matters 

paragraph below; is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls 

system overfinancialreporting of the Parent and its subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, R
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting 

includes those policies and procedures that 
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fl) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions ofthe assets of the company, 

WC
 

(27) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial staternents 

inaccerdance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 

made only inaccordance with authorisations of managementand directors of the cormpanyrand 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition; use, or disposition 

afthe company's assets that could have a material effect onthe financial statements, 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the. possibility of 

collusion or improper management override. of contrals; material misstatements due teerroror fraud May eccurand net 

be detected, Also,projections of any evaluation of the internal financialcontrols over financial reporting to future periods 

are-subject to the riskithat-the internal financial control-over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 

changes in.conditions, orthatthe deqrae of comiplance withthe policies or proceduresmay deteriorate 

Opinion 

In odr opinion te-the bestvet-our information and accerding: ta the explanations given to us‘and based an the 

corsideration of the reports of the other auditors referred te in the Other Matters paragraph below, the Parent and its 

subsidiary companies which are cornpanies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal 
financial eontrols system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls ver financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial contral aver financial reporting 
established by the respective carmpanies considering the essentis! components. of internal control stated’in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Interna! Finaricial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of Incdia- 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 

AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 
(Rs. In Lakhs) 

: As at March 31, As-at March 31, 
Particulars 

2024 2023 

ASSETS 

1 Financial Assets 

{i} Cash and cash equivalents 2 2Fo.42 196.27 

(ii) Bank balance other than (i) above a 5,631.54 5,427.20 

{iii} Inventories 4 R477 46.59 

(iv) Securities for trade 5 B17.38 1,155.48 

{v) Receivables 

(a) Trade Receivables 6 776.50 286.05 

10) Other Receivables = = 

(vi) Loans = दर 

(vil) Investments A 2442.21 961.88 

(vill) Other financial assets a 590.48 O17.281 

Total Financial Assets 10,293.40 6,991.29 

2 Non Financial Assets 

{ij Current tax assets (Net) हट - 5197 

{ii} Deferred tax assets (Net) 10 66.32 206.33 

fii} Investment property 41 1,076.18 S16 0 

liv) Property, plant and equipment 12 224.20 209.19 
{v} Other intangible assets 12 - - 

{wi} Right to-use asset ie 11.00 11:89 

(vil) Other non financial assets 14 486.66 323.12 

Total Non Financial Assets 1,858.35 1,720.50 

TOTAL ASSETS 12,151.75 10,711.80 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

1 Financial Liabilities 

{i} Payables 

(a) Trade Payables is 

{i} total outstanding dues of mitra 

enterorises and small enterprises - - 

other than micro enterprises arid small 

enterprises 3,730.34 4,094.73 

ib) Other Payables 

1] total outstanding dues of mitre 

enterprises and small enterprises - - 

fii) total outstanding dues of crediters 

other than micro enterprises:and small 

enterprises 1.27 0.94 

(ii) Borrowings (Other than debt securities} 16 574.50 31178 

(iii) Deposits 17 43.23 5160 

(iv) Other financial liabilities 18 131.03 103.52 

Total Financial Liabilities 4,480.36 4,562.07 
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2 Non-financial Liabilities 

{i} Current tax liabilities (Net) 19 56.01 - 

(ii) Provisiorrs. 20 14.26 26.39 

{iii} Other nan financial liabilities 21 95.95 0.80 

(iv) Deferred tax: Liabilities - - 

Total Non Financial Liabilities 166.22 27.19 

3 Equity 

(i) Equity share capital 22 1,000.00 1,000.00 

(ii) Other equity 23 6,298.90 4854 25 

(iii) Non controlling interest Z24 206.27 | 766.30 

Total Equity 7,505.17 6,122.55 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 12,151.75 10,711.80 

Material accounting policies i 

The accompanying notes forrtan-integral part of these consolidated financial statements 

As perour feportot even date attached Forand on behalf of board of directors of Indo Thai Securities Limited 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Req No. OO5313C/C400311 Dhanpal Doshi Parasmal Doshi 

Managing Director Chairman & Whole Time Director 

DIN; 00700492 DIN: 00051460 

Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership No. 436593 Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarnwar 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & 

Place: indore Compliance Officer 
Date: May 10th, 2024 
UDIN: 24436593BKFSOL2583 
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1 +>22 
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT& LOSS ACCOUNT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 
(Gin Lakhs) 

For the year For the year 

Particulars Notes ended March 31, ended March 31, 

2024 2023 

Revenue from operations 

{a} Interest income 25 331.58 T7064 

(b}) Dividend income 26 17.68 27:07 

(0) Fees and commission income 27 

- Brokerage income 834.71 516.12 

- fname from services 12.98 #04 

(a) Net gain on fair value changes 26 1.57.14 = 

(| Sale of products 29 8.61 12.50 

1] Sale of services 30 25.68 22.57 
(!) Total Revenue from operations 3,128.38 755.94 

{tl) Other Incame 34 85.45 66.80 

(ill) Total Income (I+Il) 3,213.83 822.74 

Expenses 

(a) Finance cost 32 87.91. 23.44 

(b} Fees and commission expense 33 306.21 218.26 

0] Net loss on fair value changes - 725.90 

[0] Purchases of Stock-in-trade 34 O73 50.00 

fe) Changes in inventories 35 (7.68) (46,55) 

(fi Erployee benefits expenses 36 456.09 408.2? 

पी Depreciation, amortization and impairment 37 S197 52.52 

(h) Other éxpenses 38 339/32 28L40 

(५) Total Expenses 1,247.55 1,713.14 

(Vv) Profiti{loss} before tax (II -IV } 1,966.28 (890.40} 

(Vi) Taxcexpense: 39 

(a) Tax Expenses 297 61 2.59 

(b} Deferred tax Pfs (183.33) 

(Vil) Profit/(loss) for the year (W-Vl} 1,530.72 (709.66) 

One time impact on Tax Expenses(current & deferred) due 10 change in tax 

Rate | | | 

(VIM) Profit/(loss) for the year 1,530.72 (709.66) 

Other Comprehensive Income 

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

(9) Remeasurement gain/{loss) of defined 

employee benefit plans 9.37 (0.75) 

10] Income tax relating to items that will not 

be reclassified to profit or loss (2:34) 0:19 

(Vill) Other Comprehensive Income 6.97 | (0.56) 

(IM) Share of profit/(loss) of associates a") a) 

(X) Total comprehensive income for the period 

(५॥+५॥॥ (comprising Profit/(Loss) and other 

comprehensive income for the period) 1,542.93 (715.30) 
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a IndoThal >>> 

Total Comprehensive income for the year attributable to: 

Owner of the Company 1,604.95 (654.03) 

Non Controlling interest (62.02) (61.27) 
Profit/{Loss) for the year attributable to: 

एम of the Company 1,592.74 (648.38) 
Non Controlling interest (62-02) (6127) 

Earnings per equity share:(Face value 10/- per share) . 

Basic fin Rs.) 15.36 (7,15) 

Diluted (in Rs.) 15.36 (7.15) 

Material accounting policies i 

The accompanying notes farm an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 

AS per our report of even date attached For and oan behalf of board of directors of Indo That Securities Limited 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No. OO5313C/C 400311 Ohanpal Doshi Parasmal Deshi 

Managing Director Chairman & Whole Time Director 

DIN: 00700492 DIN: 00051460 

Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership No; 436593 Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarwar 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Place: Indore & Compliance Officer 

Date: May 10th 2024 

UDIN: 24436593RKFSOL2583 
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

(Fe. प्रा Lakhs} 

For the year For the year 

Particulars ended March 31, ended March 

2024 31,2023 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Profit before tax 1,971.51 (895.48) 

Add /[less}: Adjustments 

Depreciation / Amortization 51.97 52.52 

Interest expenses 67.91 23.44 

Net (qainj/loss arising on financial assets measured at FVTPL (1,897.14) 725.90 

Dividend incame (L758) (27:07) 

Interest Income (331.58) {170.64) 

Cash generated from operations before working capital changes (135,01) (291.33) 

Adjustment for: 

(Increase}/ Decrease in securities for trade 637.50 ‘BO? OS. 

(Increase}/ Decrease in Inventories (7.68) (46.59) 

(Increase}! Decreasein receivables (490.45) (21:31) 

Uncrease}/ Decrease in other financial assets 376.79 (238.23) 

(Increase)! Decrease in other non financial assets (154.272) (89.30) 

Increasa/ (Decrease) in trade payables (364.06) (34.29) 

Increase! (Decrease) in-deposits (B.37) [1.26] 

Increase/ (Decrease) in-other-financial liabilities 2751 Ait. 

Increase/ (Decréase) in provisions (12:13) 25.38 

Increase! (Decrease) in other non financial liabilities $5.15 0.08 

Cash generated from/ (used in) operations (32.95) 245.20 

Direct tax paid (241.65) (110.27) 

Net cash from/ {used in) Operating Activities (A) | (274.61) ij |... 134.93 | ५ 
Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

Payments madeée/received jor purchase/sale of PPE/ capital expenditure (218.26) (40.77) 

increase/(Decrease) in Bank Deposit (204.34) (597.41) 

Interest received 237.58 170.64 

(Purchase) / Sale of Investments 415.81 283.00 

Dividend income 17.68 हक आह 2 

Net cash from/ (used in) Investing Activities [8] 342.47 (157.47) 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

Proceeds from borrowings 763.24 163.53 

Interest paid (87.91) (23.44) 

Dividend and Dividend distribution tax (166.00) {100.00} 

Net cash from/ (used in) Financing Activities (C) 15.30 40.15 

Net increase/ (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 83.16 17.61 

Cash and Cash Equivatents at the beginning of the year 196.27 176.67 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 279.42 196.28 
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१ indotha 
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 

Cashin hand 

Balance with scheduled banks 

Current account 

Fixed deposit 

3.35 3.15 

276.07 193.12 

Total cash and cash equivalents (Note 3) 279.42 196.28 

Material accounting policies 1 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 

As per our report of evendate attached For and on behalf of board of directors of Indo Thai Securities Limited 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firs Reg No. OO5313C/C400311 Dhanpal Doshi 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00700492 

Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership No. 436593 Deepak Sharma 

Chief Financial Gfficer 

Place: lndore 

Date: May 1oth 2024 

UDIN: 24436593BKFSO0L2583 
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Parasmal Doshi 

Chairman & Whole Time Director 

BIN: 00051460 

Shruti Sikarwar 

Company Secretary 

& Compliance Officer 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

Peotiealare As at March 3 As at March 31, 2023 
4, Equity Share Capital 

Novof Shares Now of Shares | 

Equity Shares. 

Ag the beginning of the year 1,06,00,000 7.ooR 00 1.00,00,000 1,000.00 

Add:-Shares issued during the year I Drs | Ps CS wrsl . 

Closing at the end of year 1,00,00,000 1,000.00 1,00,00,000 1,000.00 

B. Other Equity iFs..fn. Lakhs) 

Reserves and Surplus 

laa se Sy Retained Earnings 

Balance as at March 31, 2022 |_ ८ | 2,386.15 3,.049.49 {i.25) 5,424.35 

Profit (Loss) for the year 7 S (654.03) (61.27) (715.30) 

Capital Resenye arising on consolidation 183.20 x = = 183.29 

Addition in NCI 330-87 220.37 

Tota comprehensive income far the year = . (0-505) 5 (0.56) 

Divicernd . (100,00) न (100.00) 

Balance as at March 31, 2023 183.20 2,386.15 2,284.90 263.30 6,122.55 

Profit / (Loss}-for the year - & 160495 (62.02) 1,842.93 

Capital Reserve ansing’on consolidation (3271 - - - 271 

Total comprehensive income forthe year - * ear - b.o7 

Dividend 5 श् 116900॥ > (160.00) 

Balance as at March 31, 2024 175.93 2,480,15 3736.82 206.28 6,505.18 

AS per our report of even date-attached Forand on behalf of Board of Directors of inde That Secuntes Limited 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm: Reg fer. pos3aracicaoo31 I OChanpat Doshi Parasmal Doshi 

Managing Director Chairman & Whole Time Director 

DIN: ए017 00499 BIN: 0O051460 

Chandresh Singhyi 

Partner 

Membership Ne. 436593" Deepak Sharma Shruti Sikarwar 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Piace: Indore & Compliance Officer 

Date: May Lith, 2024 

LIDIN: 244 36593BK FS0L 2583 
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दवा >>> 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the year ended March जी, 2024 

(I) Corporate Information 

Indo Thal Securities Limited (ITSL’ or the “Company") and its subsidiaries and associates (collectively referred to as the “Group") 

carries on the business as stock and share brokers on the National Stock Exchange of india Limited ("NSE") and the BSE Limited 

BSE") depasitory participants, Realestate and other related ancillary services. On September 14,1995, |TSLrecéiveda certificate 

of registration from the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") under‘sub-section 1] of section 12 of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 to carry on the business as a stock broker, Accordingly, all provisions of the Securities end 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, and Rules and Regulations relating thereto are applicable to the Campany. On November 2, 
2071 the Equity shares of the Company were listed on the NSE andthe BSE. 

(ll) Material Accounting Policies 

a) Basis of Accounting and Preparation of consolidated Financial Statements 

The consolidated financial statement for the year énded March 3), 2024 has been prepared if accordance with Indian 

Accounting Standard (‘Ind 4S). The Holding Company is covered under the definition of NBFC and the Ind AS is applicable under 

Phase || as defined in notification dated March 30, 2016 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), since the halding company 

is a listed company, Accordingly. the Group is required to prepare the financial statement onthe basis of Ind AS. 

These consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). prescribed 

under Sec 1S3. ofthe Companies Act ("the Act") read with Rule S ofthe Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Gules, 2015. 

These consolidated Financial Statements of the Company-are presented as per Schedule Ill (Division II) of the Companies Act, 

2013 applicable to NBFCs, as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) These consolidated Financial Statements of the 

Company are presented in Indian Rupees ("INR"), which is aise the group Company's functional currency and all values are 

reunded to nearest Lacs upte twodecimal places, except otherwise indicated. 

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3), 2024 are being authorised for issue in accordance with a 

resolution of the directors on May 10, 2024 

9] Use of Estimates AN 

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires that management meke 

judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies. and the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities. and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the income and 

expense for the reporting period, The actual results could differ fram these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions 

are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is 

revised and invany future periods afiected. 
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The Group makes certain judgments and estimates for valuation and impairment of financial instrurvents, fair valuation of 

employee stock options, useful life of property, plant and equipment, deferred tax assets and retirement benefit obligations. 

Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudentand reasonable. 

ea
: 

ag
 

Basis of consolidation of accounts of subsidiary companies: 

The Company consolidates entities which it owns or controls. The consolidated financial staterments comprise the financial 

statements of the qroup companies and subsidiaries as disclosed in Note 41 -Cantrol exists when the parent has power over the 

entity, |s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its invalvement with the entity and has the ability te affect those returns 

by using Its power over The entity, Power is demonstrated through existing nghts that give the ability to direct relevant activities, 

these which significantly affect the entity's returns. Subsidiaries are cansolidated fram the date contre! commences until the 

date control ceases. 

The financial staternents of the group: companies are-consolidated ताले line-by-line basis and intra-group balances and 

transactions including unrealised gain /lossfrom such transactions are eliminated upon consolidation: If amemberofthe Group 

uses accounting policies other than these adopted in the ‘consolidated: financial statements for like transactions 
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दवा >>> 

and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that Group member's financial statements in 

preparing the consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity with the Group's accounting policies, Non- controlling 

interests, which tepresent part of thé net profit or loss and net assets of subsidiaries that are not, directly or indirectly, owned or 

controlled by the group companies, are excluded. 

c)Revenue Recognition 

i, Revenue from brokerage activities is accounted for on the exchange settlement date of the transaction. 

ii. Revenue from issue management, debt syndication, finaticial advisory services etc is recognized based on the stage of 

completion of assignments and terms of agreement with the cliant 

iii, Gains / losses on dealing in securities are recognized on the exchange settlement date of the transaction, 

iv, INLerest incemeis recognized Using the effective interest rate method, 

४. Revenue from dividend is recognized when the right to receive the dividend isestablished. 

Vi Revenue is recognised जा से Point in Time wit: sale of real-estate units, including land, plots, apartments, commercial 

units, development rights as and when the control passes on to the customer which coincides with handing over of the 

possession ta the customer. 

d) Cost of revenue 

i. Cost of land and plots: 

Cost of land and plots includes land (including development rights}, acquisitian cost, estimated internal development 

costs and external development charges, which is charged to the statement of profitand loss based on the percentage of 

land plotted area in respect of which revenue is recognised as explained in accounting policy for revenue from ‘Sale of land 

and plots) in.consonance with the concept of matching cost and revenue.Final adjustment is made on completion of the 

specific project. 

ii. Cost of real estate projects: 

Cost of constructed properties includes cost of land (including cost of development nghts/ land under agreements to 

purchase), estimated internal development costs, external development charges, borrowing costs, overheads, 

construction costs and development/ construction materials, whichis charged to the statement of profit and loss based on 

the revenwe recognized as explained in accounting policy for revenue from real estate projects above, in consonance with 

the concept of matching costs and revenue, 

8] Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

Measurement at recognition: 

i. property plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if 

any. Subsequent costs are included inthe asset’scarryingameount, 

1, All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost, Cost comprises acquisition cast, borrowing cast if 

capitalization criteria-are met, and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended 

1458, 

iii. Subsequent 4xpenditure relating to property, plant and: equipment is:‘capitalized only when it is probable that future 

economic benefit associated with these will flow with the Groupand the cost ofthe item can be measured reliably. 

Depreciation: 

i. Depreciation provided on property, plant and equipment is calculated ona written-down-value (४४५) using the rates 

arnved at based on the usefullives estimated by management. 

ii, Depreciation on assets is provided ona Written Down Method as per the rates prescribed in Schedule ll to the Companies 

Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date the asset is available for 

use. Depreciation onsale / deduction from fixed assets is provided fer upto the date of sale / deduction / scrapping, 

asthe case may he. 
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दीपा >>> 
iit. The residual values, estimated useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plantand equipment are reviewed 

atthe end ofeach financial yearand changes ifany,are accounted for on a prospective basis, 

f) Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets acquired separately aré measured on initlal recognition at cost. Following Initial recognition, intangible assets 

are cerrliedat costless accumulated amortization, 

Amortisation 
Amortisationis calculated using the straight-line method te write dawn the cost of intangible assets to-their residual values ‘aver 

theirestimated useful livesand is included inthe depreciation and amortization inthe statementof profitand loss. 

Intangible asset Useful Life / Amortisation Period 

Computer Software 3 Years 

g) investment properties 

Recognition and initial measurement 

Invest Ment. preperties are properties. held-to: earn rentals-or for capital appreciation.or both. |nvestment properties are 

measured initially-attheircost of acquisition including transaction.costs. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cast, if 

capitalization-critena-are met and.directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use: 

Any trade discount and rebates are- deducted in. arriving at the purchase price, When significant parts-of the investment 

property are requiredto be replaced at intervals; the Group depreciates them separately based on theirspecific useful lives: 

Subsequent costs are included inthe: asset's.carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset as appropriate, only when it is 

probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow ta the Group, All other répairand maintenance costs 

arerecognised in statement of profitandiossasincurred, 

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term canstruction projects ifthe recognition criteria AN | 

are met, When significant parts of (he investment property are required ta bere placed at intervals, the Group depreciates then 

separately based on theirspecific Useful lives, Allother repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss asincurred. Ar 

Transfers are rade to for from) investment property onlwwhen there is a.change in use, Fora transfer fram investment property 

tocwner-oceupied property the deemed cost farsubsequent accounting isthe fair valueat the date of change in-use. 

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives) 

lnwestment properties are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, ता; 

Depreciation on investment properties is provided on the written- down value method -overthe useful lives: ofthe assets as per 

Schedule Iltothe Caompaniés Act 2013, 

De-recognition 

Investment properties are de-recognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn 

from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal, The difference between the net disposal proceeds and 

the carrying amount ofthe assetis recognised in statement of profit and lossin the period of de-recagnition. 

h) Financial Instruments 

The Group recegnizes.all the financial assets and lia bilities at its fair value on initial recognition: In the case of financial assets not 

at fair Value through profit or loss transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or Issue of the financial asset 

areadded tothe fair value on initial recoanition. The financial assets are accounted ona trade date basis, 

Forsubsequent measurement; financial assets: are categorised intc: 
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Amortised cost: The Group classifies. the financial assets at amortised cost if the contractual cash flows represent 

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and the assets are held under a 

business model to collect contractual-cash flows. The gains:and losses resulting from fluctuations in fair value are not 

recognised for financial assets classified in. amortised cost measurement category. 

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): The Group classifies the financial assets as FVOC| if the 

contractuabcash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal armountoutstanding and 

the Group's business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flowand selling financial assets. incase of 

debt instruments measured at FYVOCI, changes in fair value are réacognised in other cornprehensive income, The 
impairment gains or losses, foreign exchange gains or losses and interest calculated using the effective interest 

method are recognised in profit or lass. On de-recognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other 

comprehensive income is re- classified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. In case of equity 

instruments irrevocably designated at FVOCI, gains / losses including relating te foreign exchange, are recognised 

through other comprehensive income. Further, cumulative gains or losses. previously recognised in other 

comprehensive income remain permanently in equity and aré not subsequently transferred to profit or loss on 

derecognition 

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL}: The financial assets are classified as FVTPL. if these do not meet the criteria 

for classifying at amortised castor FVOCE Further, in.certain cases to eliminate or significantly reduce a measurement 

or recegnition inconsistency (accounting mismatch), the Group irrevocably designates certain financial instruments 

at FVTPL at initial recesgnition. In tase of financial assets measured at FYTPL, changes ‘in fair value are recognised In 

prohitar lass. 

Profit or loss on Sale of investments is determined on the basis of first-in-first-out (FIFO) basis, 

Fair value is the price that would be réceived to sell an. asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 

between market participants atthe measurement date, The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that 

the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

-In the principal market forthe asset or liability or 

-Inthe absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market forthe asset or liability, 

The principalorthe mostadvantageous market must be accessible by the Group. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability Is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when 

pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants actin their economic best interest, 

A fair value measurement of a non- financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability ta generate 

economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling 110 another market participant that 

would Use the asset inits highest and best use, 
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In order to show hew fair values have been derived, financial instrurments are classified based on के hierarchy. of 

valuation techniques, assummiarised below: ea
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Level l-The fairvalue hierarchy have been valued using quoted prices for instrumentsin.an active marker, 

Level 2--Inputs ether than quated prices included within. Level] that are observable either directly (i.e. as prices}or 

indirectly tle derived from prices}. 

Level 3: Inputs that are unobservable: This category includes all instruments for which the valuation technique 

includes inputs that are not observable and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument's 

Valuation, 

Based an the Group's business model for managing the investments, the Group companies has classified its 
investments and securities for trade at FYTPL. Investment in subsidiaries is Carried at deemed cost (previous GAAP 

carrying amount} as per Ind AS 27, 
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Financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. For trade and other payables, 

the carrying amount approximates the fair value due to short maturity of these instruments, 

Impairment of financial assets: [1 accordance with Ind 45109; the Group applies expected credit loss model (ECL) for 

measurement.and recognition of impairment loss. The Campany recognises lifetime expected losses for all-contract 

assets and /orall trade receivables that do not constitute afinancing transaction. At each reporting date, the Company 

assesses Whether the loans have been impaired. The Company is exposed to credit risk when the customerdetaultson 

his contractual obligations. Forthe computation-of ECL, the loan receivables are classified into three stages based on 

the defaultand the aging ofthe outstanding, 

lFthe amount of an impairment lass decreases in a subsequent period, and the decrease can be related objectively to 

an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the excess is written back by reducing the loan impairment 

allowance account accordingly, The write-back is recognised in the statement of prafit and loss. 

For subsequent measurements, financial liability are categorised into: 

All financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value net of transaction cost that-are attributable to the separate 

liabilities, All financial liabilities aresubsequently measured at amoartised cost using the effective interest method orat 

EVTPL. 

Financial liabiltties are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration recagnised 

by the lompany as-an acauirer in a business combination te which Ind 45 103 applies or is held for trading or it is 

designated as at FYTPL, 

Financial liabilities that are not held-for— trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost. 

The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based 

onthe effective interest method. 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the ammertised cost of a financial liability and of allocating 

interest expense over the relevant period, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future 

cash payments (including all fees paid or received that form.an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction 

costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a 
shorter period, tothe amortised cost ofa financial liability 

Equity instruments: 

Anequity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets ofan entity after deducting allofits 

liabilities, Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised atthe proceeds received, net of direct issue costs, 

Derecognition: 

A financial liability is derecognised when the.obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When 

an-existing financial liability is replaced by another fram the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms 

ofan. existing lability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of 

the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial 

liability derecognised and the consideration paid is recognised inthe Statement of Profit and Loss. 

1] Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 

The Group pays gratuity, a. defined benefit plan, to its ernployees who retire or resign after a minimum period of five 

years of continuous service. The Group companies makes contributions to the LIC Employees Gratuity Fund which is 

managed by Life Insurance Company Limited (LIC) forthe settlementof gratuity liability 
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A defined benefit plan is a poast- employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution olan. The Graup's net 

ebligation in respect of the defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that 

employes has earned in exchange of their service inthe current and prior periods and discounted back tothe current 
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valuation date to arrive at the present value of the defined benefit obligation. The defined benefit obligation is 

deducted from the fair value of plan assets, to arrive at the net asset / (liability), which need to be provided for in the 

books of accounts of the Group. 

As required by the Ind 4519, the discount rate used to arrive at the present value of the defined benefit obligations 1 5 

based on the Indian Government security yields prevailing as at the balance sheet date that have maturity date 

equivalent tathe tenure ofthe obligation, 

The calculation is performed bya qualited actuary using the projected unitscredit method, When the calculation 

results ina net asset position; the recognized: asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits availablein 

formoftreductiansin future contributions. 

Remeasurements arising fram defined benefit plans comprises of actuarial gains and losses on benefit obligations, 

the return on plan assets in excess of what has been estimated and the effect of asset ceiling, if any, Incase of over 

funded plans. The Group recognizes these items of remeasurements irmvother comprenensive income and all the other 

expenses related to defined benefit plans as ernployee benefit expenses in their profit and loss account. 

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlernent occurs, the partion of the 

changed benefit related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss Gn curtailment or settlernent, Is recognized 

immediately in the profit or loss accountwhenthe planamendment or whena curtailment or settlement occurs. 

Provident Fund 

Retirement benefit inthe form of provident fund isa defined cantribution scheme: The Groupis statutorily required to 

contribute a specified portion ofthe basicsalaryot an employee toa provident fund as part of retirement benefits to its 

ermployees. The contributions during the year are charged to the statement of profitand loss. 

Jj) Foreign exchange transactions 

The functional currency and the presentation currency ofthe Groupis Indian Rupees, Transactions in foreign currency 

are recorded on Initial recognition using the exchange rate at the transaction date. Monetary assets and liabilities 

denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency closing rates of exchange at the reporting 

date. Exchange différénces arising on the settlement or translation of monetary itemsare recognized in the statement 

of profit and loss inthe period in which they arise, 

Assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at the clasing rate at each reporting period, Income and 

expenses of foreign operations are translated at. raonthly average rates. The resultant exchange differences are 

recognized in other comprehensive income in case of foreign operation whose functional currency ls-cifferent fram 

the presentation currency and in the statement-of profit:and loss for other-foreign operations. Non-monetary items 

which.are carried at historical cost denominated in aforeign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date 

ofthe transaction. 

६] Leases 

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to contro! the use of arvidentified asset fora périod of 

time in-exchange for consideratian. 

As per the requirements of Ind AS 6 the company evaluates whether an arrangement qualifies to be a lease, fn 

identifying a lease, the company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated 

renewals and the applicable discount rate, 

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered 

by an-option to extent the tease if the company is reasonably certain te exercise that option; and periods covered by an 
option te terminate the lease ifthe Company is reasonably certain net to exercise that option: The Company revises the 

leasetermiifthereisachangeinthenon-cancellable period of alease. 
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Company asalessee 

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease 

components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each tease component on the basis of 

the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease 

components. 
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Right of Use Assets 

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representinaits right to Use the underlying asset for the lease term atthe 

lease commencement date, The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of 

the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted forany lease payments made at or before the commencement 

date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct casts incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by 

the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site.on which itis 

lacated, 

The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated 

Impairment losses, व जाए and adjusted for-any remeasurement of the lease lability, The right-of-use assets is 

depreciated using the written down value method from the commencement date over the lease term, Right-of-use 

assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable 

andimpairment loss, ifany, isrecognised inthe statement of profitand loss. 

Company has recognised lease hold landasright of use asset and depreciated over its lease term. 

Lease Liability 

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid. at the 

commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if 

that rate can be readily: determined, If that rate cannot एल readily determined; the Company uses incremental 

borrowing rate: For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on a laase by lease basis, may adopt 

either the incremental borrowing: rate specific to: the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the: portfolio asa 

whole. 

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease 

liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying arnount 10 

reflect any reassessment or lease modifications. The company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease 

liability due te modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and staternent of profit and loss depending 

Upon the nature of modification. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there isa 

further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re- 

measurement in staternentof profitand lass. 

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS116 Leases ta short-term leases of all assets that have 

a lease term:of 12 months orless and leases for which the underlying asset is-of low value. The lease payments 

associated with these leases are recognized asanexpense on a straight-line basis over the lease term, 

Operating leases 

The Carnpany has also used the practical expedient provided by thé standard when applying Ind 45 116 to ieases 

previously classified as operating leases under Ind AS 17 and therefore, has not reassessed whether a contract, is or 

contains a lease, at the date of initial application, relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous, applying Ind 

AS 37 immediately before the date of initial application as an alternative to performing an impairment review, 
excluded initial direct costs from measuring the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application and used hindsight 

when determining the lease term if the contract contains options ta extend or terminate the lease, The Campany has 

used a single discount rate toa portfolio of leases with similar characteristics. 

Company asa lessor 

Atthe inception of the lease the Company classifies each of its leases as either an operating lease ora finance lease, The 

Company recognises lease payments received under operating leases as income on astright-line basis over the lease 

term, Inscase of a finance lease, finance incarne is recognised over the lease term based on-a-pattern reflecting a 

constant periodic rate of return on the lessor's net investmentinthe lease: lfan arrangement contains lease and non- 

lease components, the: Company applies Ind 4S 1S Revenue from contracts with customers te allocate: the 

consideration inthe contract, 
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Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 

The Group has elected by class of underlying asset to net recognise right of use assets and-lease liabilities for short term 

leases that have aleaseterm of 12 months.or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. 

I) Income tax 

The income tax expense comprises:current and déferred tax incurred by the Group, Income tax expense is recognised In 

the income statement except to thea extent thatit relates to items recognised directly in equity or Ocl, inwhich case the tax 

effect is recognised in equity or GCl, Income tax payable on profits is based on the applicable tax laws in each tax 

jurisdiction and is recognised as an expense in the period in which profit arises. Current tax is the expected tax 

payable/receivable onthe taxable income ar loss for the period, using tax rates enacted for the reparting period and any 

adjustment totax payable/receivable in respect of previous years. 

Current tax assets and liabilities are offsetonly if, the Company: 

a) The entity has legally enforceable rightteset off the recognized amounts; and 

b) intends either tesettle ona net basis; orto realize the asset and settle the lability simultaneously. 

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for 

financial reporting purpese and the amounts fortax purposes. 

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differénces and deferred tax assets are recognised, 

for all deductible temporary differences, ta the extent it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against 
which deductible ternporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected 58 

applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it 

isnolenger probable that the related tax benefit willbe realised 

Deferred tax assetsand liabilities are offset only if: 

c) The entity has legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities: and 

d) The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate ta income taxes levied by the same taxation authorityonthe 

same taxable entity. 

The tax effects ofincome tax lotses; available for carry forward, are recognised as deferred tax asset, whenitis probable that 

future taxable profits will be available against which these losses can be set-off 

Additional taxes that arise Tram the distribution of dividends by the Company are recognised directly in equity at the same 

time as the liabilityto pay the related dividend isrecognised: 

m) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement include cash in hand, balances with the banksand short- 

term investments with an original maturity of three months.orless, and accrued interest thereon, 

n) Impairment of non-financial assets 

The Group assesses at the reporting date whether there is an indication that-an asset may be impaired: lf any indication 

exists, orawhen annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset's recoverable amount 4n 

asset's recoverable amount isthe higher ofan asset's or cash- generating unit's COU") fair value less costs of disposal and 

its Valué in use: The récoverable arnount is détermined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash 

infiows that are largely independent of those from other assets or graups of assets, Where the carrying amount of an asset 

or CGU exceeds rts recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and [Is written dawn to its recoverable amount. In 

assessing Value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to thelr present value using ते pre-tax discount rate 

that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair 

Value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken inte account, if available. lfno such transactions can be 

identified, an appropriate valuation medel is used, Impairment losses are recognised in statementof profit and loss. 
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o) Provisions 

Provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) asa result of a past event 

and itis probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable 

-estimate can be made Provisions are determined based on management estimates required to settle the 

obligation at the balance sheet date, supplemented by experience of similar transactions. These are reviewed at 

the balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates, 

9] Contingent liabilities and assets 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of 

which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or mere uncertain future events not 

whellyawithin the control of the Group-or त present-obligation that arises from past events where it is either nat 

probable that an outflow of resources vill be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be 

made, is termed-as a contingent liability: The existence of a: contingent liability is disclosed in the notes to-the 

financial statements. 

Contingent assets are neither recaqnised nor disclosed, 

q) Earnings per share 

Basic Garnings per share is calculated by dividing the het profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders by the weighted average numberof equity shares outstanding during the year, 

Diluted earnings per share iscomputed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential 

equity shares outstanding during the year: For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit 

ar loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding 

during the year are adjusted forthe effects of alldilutive potential equity shares: 

r) Cash Flow Statement 

€ash flow are reported using Indirect Method, where by profit/loss} before tax is adjusted for the effect of 

transaction of non-cash nature and any deferrals oraccruals of past or future cash receipt or payments and items of 

income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flaw. The cash flow from operating, Investing & 

financing activities of the compa ny isseqregated based on the available information. 
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| TRE Group is presenting consolidated financial statements and hence in accordsncewith Indian Accounting Standard 108 - 

Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March जा, 2024 

Segment Reparting, seqment information is disclosed in the consolidated financial statements. 

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is available ‘that is 

evaluated regularly by chief operating decision maker, in deciding how, to alldcale resourtes and assessing performance. The 

Group's business is organised into two segments as mentioned below. Segments have been identified and reported taking inta 

atcountthe nature of services, the differing risks anid returns and internal financial reporting. 

< 

entificn hsaness Seger 

a) Broking. Cosnimission & related: activithes: 

The busmess seaments comprises -of 

[Broking and other elated actevities, Investrrent के trading oF shares, Distribution of third party producti: lee Mutual 

Fund, Lite Insuranee, ete. and sales -creait-for referred business and: intesest eamed on our funds Used in brokeraae 

[baste 

0] Real Estate business. |Purchase & saleof properties, development of larc-and-eared rental Income 

ic] Manufaciuneg activities j(Meanufactunng of environmental technologies 

Particulars 

Primary seqment information (by Business segment) 

Manufacturing 

Real estate (Environmental 

Technology) activites 

Equitias, Brokerage & 

Plated aches 

2073-24 F022-24 2023528 2023-24. 2022-23 

(Rs. In Lakivs) 

Segment Revenue ’ 

External 3.14.56. 75a. 14 Te86 4659 2240 16.00 187 Bae रब 

ese: Inter Seq act _ : = = - न दा = 4 

‘Operating revenue Tae TA 7h.86 48,53 2240 16.00 3713.82 Bae. fA 

Addy Otiver incon = n st E al = i ao ee 

Total Revenue 11a.56. 75814 1. 7666 48.59 | 22:40 | 16.00 3202.82 a22.74 

Segment Result 

Profit before Interest & Taxes 222291 1693.31) 20,10 P52) ॥17888॥ (181.16) Oba 26 | (606.95) 
interact Expenses : “आए पे pad os - le - RST 23.44 

Net Profit Before Tax कह i676) 20.10 | 7.52: (1760%|| (183.165)| 1965.29 (290.40) 

| Segment Assets Gineer pean 34191 Daahe] 101182) “aalae| 63610 SEEISE 75 | 1071180 

: ment Liabilities disenz| 4.41238 e553] 16258 |. 1904 14.19 “464658 4,589.25. 

| Capital Employed 610625) £651.81 जा areaa] arise] ए505.17 | 612255 
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Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents (Rs, In Lakhs) 

As At March As At March 
Particulars 31, 2024 34, 2023 

(a) Cash in hand 

‘(b) Balance with banks (of the mature of cash and cash equivalents} - - 

Incurrent account with banks - - 

-In india with schedule banks ४765.07 193,11 
fc) Qthers - - 

Fixed daposits with onginal matunty less than 3 manths - - 

-in india - - 

(d}interest accrued on fixed depasits . . 

Total | श!श7क42] 196.27 

* Rs. 0.00 Lakh indicates values are lower than Rs. 0.01, where applicable. 

3, Bank balance otherthan cash & cash equivalents (Ps, In Lakhs) 

एड At March As Ad March 

Other bank balance 
(a) Earmarked Balances with Banks : 

- Unpaid Deidend Accounts 4.4 4.46 

(b} Balances with banks te the extant held as margin money or security against the borrowings, guarantees, other commitments 6 540.82 5,211.92 

((c) Fixed deposits with banks anginal matunty more than 3 months 

«In 07 $6.69 110.82 
(dj) interes! receivable - - 

‘TOTAL 5,631.55 |  5$,427.20| 

4. Inventories (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars As At March As Al March 

a1, 2024 31, 2023 

oar 46,59 Inventory at the end of fhe year 

Total | S427 | 46,59 

5, Security for trade (Rs. In Lakhs) 

#51/ 7 March 4a At March 

41, 2024 44, 2023 

Measured at Fair value through profit and-loss 

~ Equity instruments 517.98 1,155.48 

Total (Gross) | 77.98 | 1,155.48 

‘Less: Impairment lass ee AN 

Total (Net) 517.98 1,155.4) AN 

6. Trade Receivables ln Lakes 

31, 2024 1, 2023 

Receivables considered good - Secured ae 202, 70) हि 

Recenvables considered goad - Unsecured - 83.36 

Receivables - credit impaired - 15.01 

Total (Gross) 789.52 3041.06 

Less: Impairment allowance {13.02 (15,01 

Tatal (Met) 776.50 286,05 

Nolte: Related party transaction are given innate mo, 43 

7. Investments (Rs. In Lakhs} 

4s Al March 

31, 2023 

As Al March 

31, 2024 

No.of Shares No. of Sharesas 

asondi-Mar-24 on31-Mar-23 
Particulars Face Value 

Investments in India 

(A) Al fair value through profit and loss 
(i) Equity Instruments: 

- Quoted and fully paid up 

| Aarti Industries 5 BOD 1402 5.32 1.४6 
Aart Pharralabs 5 . 350 = oF 

Aarti Surfactants uit 400: - श्र - 

Adani Entanprises ॥| = 20 - 0.35 

Adani Power 10 - 16,000 - 19.46 
Aditya Consumer Marketing 10 5,000 “ 4.83 रू 

Agr-Tach (India) 10 1.413 1413 420 1.32 

AGS Transact Technologies 70 25,000 - 16.85 - 

Antony Waste Handling Call 5 1,500 - 6,93: - 
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14715281 01418 1 

| लए industries 10 5,000 - 444 - 
1 Ashoka Balldcen | > 6.750 5 5.00 
| Available Finance 10 न 6,426 : 71७1 
 Bajel Projacts z $000 . 19.37 = 
Bank of maharashtra 10 30,000 - 18.71 - 

| BEML Land Assets 10, 8,000 : 46.93 “ 
| Bhagistia Induigites 5 § 500 - Toe - 

Bharat Dynamics 5 2,000 - 35.04 - 

| Bharat electronics 1 13,600 6,600 2740 5.46 

| Bharat Petroleum Corporation 10 5, 100 - MZ - 

| Biocon Limited 5 600 600 158 124 
Britannia industries 4 250) 250 0.08 6.07 

; BSELid 2 : S06 न 2.18 
९.6 info Systems 2 100 : 1.86 - 
Cambridge Techslagy 30 20,000 न th.59 - 

| Camlin Fine Sciences, 1 - 3.000 - 3.82 
एड India 40 200 200 aay 0.22 
: Ceartrall Blais of Eni 18 18,000 5 क्र 
| Gentral Depository Services (India) 10 न 1.622 के 1 10। 
| एछछ:ताधोछप 1 6,000 - पं - 
| Cigniti Technologies: 10 200 3 3.80 - 
_ Colgate-Falmolive india 710 100 mo att 1541 

| Cosmo Firat 40 न 145 - 0.68 

“Cunnbins India 2 300 . Soe . 
Data Patterns [1161] Z - 4 - .4F 

POMS stems 2 § 5010. = 16.18 = 
| Deepak रोगी 2 100 न 2413 - 

Dirt Metwebes 10 30,000 = 14.12 न 

| DRC कक्षा हताड Inia 1 70,000 & +414 a 
| Engineers India 5 2,000 - 4.04 - 

| GG Auiomotive Gears. Td 2,033 - 2.10 - 

Gabriel India 1 4,403 4103 13.70 §.58 
“TPL Hatha 10 6,000 7 9.99 4 
| Gujarat Gas Led 2 1,016 हब : 
‘Gujarat Ppaweay Port 10 10,000 . 21:28 . 

| GVE Power & Infrastructure 1 2.00,000 79:50. : 
| HERC Life insuirarice Company 40 1600 - 19.13 - 

; HEG Lirnited 10: 100 - 1.84 - 

HCL Lid 1 8,000 - 734 - 
Hirriaksineephay Sei ches 5 - 2.000 - 

| Hindustan Aeronautics 5 L510 - S024 

Hindustan Construction Company Lid 1 35.000 5 11.06 
| Hindustan Construction Rights Entitlanient a $855 = 0.36 
-Hi-Tach Pipes 1 $000 - 445 
| Huber Limited 10 2,600 342 
Indiabulls Housing Finance Zz 35,556 25.84 

Indiabulls Housing Finance Partly Paidup- 2 1:27995 . 725.39 

Indiabulls Real Estate , 2 15,006 70.500 47:39 
| Indian Oil Carperation 10 6.594 - 11.06, 

|Indiain 0एए 885 Bank 10 10,000 न 6.00 
‘Indugind Bank - id 100 1060 85 

| जि छाप 10 100 2 5.59 
‘Infosys 5 - 1,506 - 

Inspirisye Solutions 1 $000 = 3:16: 
Intense Technolagies: 2 4.000 न 4.538 

| international Conveyors 1 22,000 जा49 
| PC Lienited 1 Tog : 3.99, 
Ll Kumar infraprapects Fa 1,000 कि Aad |” 

- dniprakash Power Ventures 40 1.47 600 #,00,000 22.54 

Jo Financial Senices 10 10 - गजब 
dM Financial 1 Ti 200 - B22 

L&T Anance Holdings Lid 1 #,000 4,000 ATS 
Lasa Suporgenerics 10 24244 5 a3 

| Lami Organic industries. a - 6.000 - 

Macrotech Developers 10 900 - W222 

| Madhuveer Com 18 Network 10 7,000 - 083 
Mahindra & Mahindra Lic. 4 . 50 . 

| Man Infracomstructian z# 4,500 नि 20 

hlax Firencial Bernice 2 200 2.00) 

; Mazagon Dock Shepbuilders 70 400 - 7.46 

Mitsu Chem Plast Partly Paicup 5 16,0060 - rer 

Micentures Capital 10 450 हा Tay 
 Matherson Gurr q = 1,120 - 

Mphasis Limited 10 200 - 4.78 

| Mukta Arts 5 6,507 - 506 
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Mutnoot Finaerce 10 a ha - 229 - 

| Nahar Spinning 5 - Bod - 1s 

| Nath Bio-Genes (india) 10 “2.08 2,708 387 247 

| Mational Alueninium 5 61010 - 16-78 > 

) MBI (India 4 750 Tso 0.89 गा 

Oinas Autas 1 20,000 - 20.52 - 

| Orrence: Limitect 10 OO} . 2.72 * 

| Patel Engineering 1 $4000 - जी 73 - 

लि LNCS 10 3,000 7.80 F 
| Matinum Industries, Ta “1,000: = os | = 

तलाक Finer 2 550 - 2.55 - 

| Prakash Woollen Synthetic Mills Lid. 10 95,080 320,615 S063 afr 

| Purjeh National Bank 2 “58009 - TAG - 

RP Pinira Propects i 12.000 - 12.97. + 

Rail Vikas पिचुक्ात 10 4.000 : 10:12 - 
| RailTel Corporation a! India ital 6,500 - Lae = 
Rain Indusires 2 13,000 - 19.59 - 

| Rajaathon Gases 3° 100 100 O02 oot 
| Roles Renewables & infrastructure 10 760 नि जैकी . 

Reliance industries Lid. 1 34 24 है| 04 1.79 

Ralianca तफ्ातक कि 9 10 3,910 - 8-19 - 
| Reliance Payer 10 = 7,000 : 0.410 
5 hvragiructure Develaomnent Consultants हि | 
12151] 10 29,000: 129,000) 3.55 पहा 

| विक्रय Motherear Intentational 3 = ao) - 0.54 

SBI Cards & Payment Sermices 1a - 900) - ‘6.66 

Snjal Glass 10 8500 a S455 z 
| Shiva Texyarn 10 Hall 1,000 न्‍ 1.20 
SMO Global Securities Z 27,000 - 26.22 : 
1 Sovereign -Gold Bond 27.50% ALAS 2028 SRA 20-2 1 (ENO 200 961) 58,3अ्व - 1,004 - - 

| Spencers Retail 5 8.000 - 7.20 - 
किक Pharmaéauticals 4 1,400 - कह 
:Suston लिफिफे! 2 20,006 42,600 8.08 6:82 
| Suzton Energy Partly Paid 2 = 7o,000 = न 

| Saleen पाए 1 97,400 : 852-59 E 
Tata Coffee 1 " 6,000 - 12.35 

Tata Bixee ci) 198 1 S47 5.96 

Tate Motors 2 198 - 157 - 

Tala Power Carupariy 1 200 - 79 - 

| Tata Steel Lie. 1 BOO - 

Techind:a Ninman 10 3,906 3,906 4.21 

| Thomas Sook india t 2080 - 3:32 

Tide Water Cal India 2 2,000: - 27-55 

Tine Tech naphast 1 3.001 = Tg 

Unitech Lirretad 2 47.000 . 457 

Vil Tach Waban 2 2.000 = 15.27 
Valiant Grganies iE “2 O00 - 7.62 

: Verites [india} 1 45,000 . 454.14 
Viemka Industries 2 5.500 - 9. 598 
Vivo Bio tech 10 10,000 io 429 
Voltas |. ताकत 1 400 - 441 un 

“Wipro Linstead 2 न 1000 - iz 
| Wiockhrardl 5 2.000 - 11.71 5 
Worth Poripherals 10 #,000 - 5.05 uf 

| Zee Baterlaiement 4 B00, - “0.69 fe 
| Zomate 1 4,000 : 7.26 = 

i) Investment in Metual- Funds प्र 

“Aditya Birla Sun Life MIC AP 111 7नजिएसांत 1.65470 - tx] 

Aditya Birla Sun Lite Pure Velue-Pune = Growth Oplion ह 86212 - = 
Axis Focused 25 Fund.- Growth Option 2B 750.25 - = 

फंड Long Term Equity Gund - Direct lan - Growth Gptien 10,381.45 = [2 

#जांड Long Term Equity शिक्षक * Growth 11-84 हे * i 
| Bandhan Erargify Business Fund- Direct Man - Growth AD. saa 52 5D 346,52 Teese ue 

DSP Bouity Fund - Regular Flan - Growth 4465.16 : = 
| Frankbin india PRIMA PUN - Direct - Groadh 585 6h: 585,88 44.09 — 

HOPG MID-CAP Opportunities Fund Grows Cption 3 109 हा) 5 रे 
| HSBC Midcap 1110 - Regular Growth $352.11 : ae 

(Ce Prudential Mutticap Fund - Regiter Man - Growth 54.33 564.53 3.94 -3 

IGE Prudential value Discovery Fund - Direct Plan- Growth 4,058.47 - i 

' Kotak Emerging Equity Scheme - Growth 4,503.05 - a 
Kotak Bquity Hybrid = Growth 19,974.65 a गत 
Nippon india, Equety Hybrid Fund - ror Pian ॥.95७:95 = 3 

Nippon india Small Cap Fund —OCsrect Plan‘Growlh Plan - Growth Option 1s.4teor wae. 2.01 =~ 
Nippon india Cyemight Fund CO 
Nippon india Srvall Cag Fund - Growth Plan = Growth Opildn 4 FS = ay, 

88) Focused Equity Fund Raguiar Pan Growth 4,158.49 : 2 

< 



AA indotha 
tomers 

5981 Srna, Cap - leg ila Plan -dlrcesth 1005.55 =a? 

Solder Mid Cp Furs: Derect Plas | Groen एकांत 2ए7फ-का ore ar 2463 1597 

Tata Equity 02 Pucd -जिएए् Pian Gmreth poids hal 

UT fd Cap Fone Geewte Oginien: Derict अप ३/075.35 BS SOB 

Fa) Prodeneet Liquéd Pond Growth basea.sh उ,556 | ify i | 

Ben pen Fula Loquid Fore’ - Geowtie Puan * (०३४१ फ् Dplen प्राऊच्छ 2.12855 3469 11610 

#्रकरना buds (ताक Short एप ता 7 7707एफएडा। = hes a7 aeoo 

Heapen लिन Uline Shoet Sure AP eS | - 14742 

SB) [140 Puret Requdee Growth - LIS82 a0 

[fal brerstonent in physical gol Ike L Kg 83397 69.55 

[fa] iraestesert in नाता: Geld 20g G30 - 

छल fovea, in Gowgmimen, Serres 

Sennen Gold Bond 27S - 4 SE.36 

[a] Wisely Qierea! Subsediaey Companies 

Rh lado Teal Aeatibies Lid LG 79.78. 7070 79 7700 

कैसे into Thor Dine Fin FSC] Lied io 1295 एक 12,34. 000 - - 

(vil Sobsidenes Gorpery 

Wholly owned है 4 

dy} Pemto Green bydrogen Led 1 5%ए1,25,ए७ | voodddada 

Pi] Aceoceabe Compeariyt 

हिन्द That Commodities Pet. Lie. Lo 7.३4 100 7.54 8४78 इता 56% 1475 | 

fin) Gther Boch: (पाइन्ज जैर (1पफआफरओी 

Panigos Moray tadia Pat. Lod Lo 31,579 £ 50: 74: ख्य्णा 5000 

[x] Ietateents के Ofer फल Entities 

Sky Space Ventures (LLP hia 2m 

Less: Prossion for Dimbwation in the valuecod lass treat 

Tote (A+B) 2443.21. O68 

"AG Lads erg ewer esc ect ther Fe हर 0]. tere apc, 

8; Caher Financial Assens 115, In Lakes 
As Ak March 

32, i 

181 Security depots 
न. Unsecured, oneccrie ret guod 

6, Canpersits with Ex char 45183 64.50 

4 Other Security Geporits ATG हा] 

18 Others 

के. Acoued interest = = 

७ Racubebles trem Mock aetange agarat Dally Obligation डे 7.53 

ए inoome Taw Refund a4 - 
i Oibars 3517 - 

Total [A+B] 590.28 917.81 

§ Current Taw fiseet [Meal ffs in Lakhs 

Ae tt Barch 
Panicudare 

33, 3 

Addwonte time call fret cf peorericnnd | 2148 

TOS Recewaiio - 43.85 

income Ta poyabbe - (aothay 

Total a | .  81.97| 

10. Catered Tax [Acsets) / Liabilities [|4७४४॥ [Ps In Laks 

Deterrad tax [arooks) | liaksilines [rete 

MAT oedit ert iement 17५ kde 

Total, | | 206 33 

1.1. Invest: orepearty 

Gross Cenying arcuert (07 Cost or decewd cost} 

Balance उठ at Manch 31. 2022 | हछ54.35 | —" a a ee 44.५7 | 
Adair, 20:88 | | | 36 05 
Discuctiend 26,00 : 26.00 
Balanes aa at March 31, 2023 85013 171 55.18 ४055-02 
aio ~~ paar जाए al a “16.21 
Deckactisns: (18.07) : uae (1544) 

Balance a at March 31. 2024 Perry 139 #7 ee 275.80 

Actimulatad dapreckathonlassortisatian 

Balance ar ot Mardis 21 2022 [ls | 6638 |__ 4815 | Pe [| Aa 

Degretiaben tor thea yor 16.14 a 1. 

Orecuction: i) : : (il - 

Balance west Merch 31. 202) [= | [ea | [ sao | [= FEL rd 

Degretaiesn for ihe yer | Lave =, cgi 18.81 

Dechictions = 

Balance as at Marcy 31. 202d — v.30 | sear] [| [we | 

Het block 

Aa at Mardh 31, 2023 57-89 30.89 P| 9418-29 

"Re at Maveh 31, 2024 4252] 1952 : 1.07718 
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1421 5281 11418. 

12, Right to use asset (Aisin Lakhs} 

As At March As At March 

41,2024 41,2023 
Partculars 

‘Lease-hold Office Premises 

‘Gross Carrying amount (At Cost or deemed cost} 

‘Opening Balance iv ss 1? 58 

‘Transtar fron FIRE = 

| Addditions ost 

Desposal / Adpisiment 

‘Closing Carrying Armount 808 17.58 

Accumulated depreciation/amortisation 

Opening Salance 5.90 “67 

Transfer from PRE - 

‘Depreciation for the year 1.19 12s 

‘Cegpocal | Adjustivent - 

‘Closing Accumulated deprecation 708 i.) 

Net Carrying amounts | 11.00 | |. 1169 1.69 

14, Other Non-Financial Assets (Rs. in Lakhs} 

5 At March 
Particulars 

As At air 

31, 2074 

[al Capital 4dvance 

Advances other than capital advances 

- Prepant expenses 41.55 0.19 

» Advances to creditars 259.93 241.99 

> Achminces to Stat 226 239 

- Other Receivatale Bad od 258 

- Advance against property 101.05 40.16 

GET CENVAT 20,13 खाद्य 

- GST Receivables - 1492 

-Loan processing fee to be amortised G78 - 

Total 486.66 423,12 

15, Payables (fis. In Lakhs] 

As At March As At March 

31,2074 31. 2073 
Particulars 

[Al Trade payables 

- totalooutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small entenorises - 

> total outstanding dues of crediters other than micro enterprises and small enterprises a7 30,44 4.034. 73 

(B) Other payables - 

- total ‘outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - 

= total outstanding dues of crediters other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.27 $94 

Taital “S73 L61 4,095.67 

Note; Thare are no micro, small and medium enterprises, ta which company awes dues) This information is required to be distlosed under the. Micro, Small and Medium: 

Enteric: Development 4ct, 2006 that has been détenmned to the extent fuck parties have been पिछला जल an the basis of infermation avaiable with the Coripany. 

16. Borrewings (other than debt securities) (Bs: in Lakhs] 

As At March Aes AE March 

31, 2024 44, 2023 
Particulars 

An India 

‘Secured 

- AL हाखााश्टए oot 

{a} From: Barks 

| Bank overdraft . वि 

8. HOFC Bank OO 216,30 311.78 

b. indusind Bank oD * = 

{bo} From Others 

Aditya. Birla Firecance Lirneted #112 

11४1 HFC 335.08 

‘Total 5y4.50 311.298 
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- Rs..0.00 Lakh indicates values are lower than Rs, 0.01, where applicable. 

“OD taken against fixed deposit and personal guarantee of Directors at the rate of interest.8.25%5



17. Deposits 
Aa March 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Aa Ad March 

31 #024 a1, 2023 
Atamortizad cost 

* Becunly depasils (From Bramches & Franchisees} 4329 42.56 

- Secunty deposite (From tenants) - 9.04 

Total 43.23 | SL 

18, Other Financial Liabilities (RS. In Lakhs} 

J Ag At March As 
Particulars | | | 31, 2024 | क्र 

interes] payee 0 14.48 

Expenses creditors 4 4158 
Ovidend payable a4 4.46 

‘Other payable Te 11.99 
Advances from Debtors 2) " 

Audit Fees Payable TH) o.70 
Provision For Expenses . 0.04 

Statutory Dues पक 16.36 
Employee Related Liabilities 1207 13.61 

Total 131.08 | 1 03.53 | 

19. Current Tax Liabilities (Net) (Rs. in Lakhs} 

Particulars 
Ast March 

47,2024 

Aa At March 

a1, 2023 
Provision forincome Tax 5. 76: i 
Adhanie La pail (Me of provisions} i200} 

TOS Recevablas (5.75) - 

Total ‘56.04 | le 

20. Provisions (Rs_in Lakhs} 

Particulars # At March | As At March 
: a4, 2024 31, 2023 

Provision for SR Expansas: 1426 2.41 
Oiher Provisions 7 24.47 

Total ce: ee) 

21. Other Non-Financial Liabilities (Rs. in Lakhs} 

4s At Mareh As At March 

TH, 2023 34, 2024 
Statutory Dues | ees! 0.80 
Advance Aqgainat gale of Properly 55 - 

Total 95.95 0.80 

22. Equity Share Capital 

Particulars 

(A) Authorized: 
1,20,00,000 Shares of Rs. 1 - gach 
(March 31, 2023: 120,009.00 Siares of Rs. 10/-eacl) 

As At March 

a4, 2024 

| Ae At March 

‘i 1, 2023 

Total 1,200.00 1,200.00 

(EB) ksved, Subscribed and Fully Pald up Shares 
1,00,00,000 Shares of Rs. 10- each _ 1,000.00 

(March 31, 2023; 1,00.00.000 Shares of Rs. 1V-9ach) 

Total 7,000.00 7,000.00 

(EC) Reconciliation of shares outstandingal the beginning and at the end ofthe yaar 

Ad the beginning of the year (Mos, | 7,00, 00/000 100.00,000 

Iesued during the yaar (Nios. } - . 

‘Outstanding at the and of the year (Nos_} 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 

(Di Details of Shareholders holding more than §% shares 

Mame of Sharcheolder 

Parasmal Doshi 

Chanpal Dioshi 

Varsha Doan 

Sadhana Doshi 
Nishil Boshi 

Sarhak Doshi 

As at tist March 2024 

No. of shares Su hala Ne. of shares 

14.78 14,74,550 

10.45%) 10,45, 000 
57h) 5,77 ,000 

5.60%) 5.60.08) 

As at 31st March 202% 

(६) Details of Promoters sharcholdingpattern inthe Company 

Name of Sharcholdor 

Ghanpal Doshi HUF 
Paras Boshi HLF 

Ae at Ptst March 2024 

No. of shares 

29,400 

14, 74,580 

No. of shares 
2B 2,62.300 

1.60%) 1,559,500) 
T2595) 25} 

10,4545) 1045.00 
12.717% 12,70,500 

11.98% 17,65,900 
0.25%) 29,408) 

14.7545) 14.74.580 

As at 31s March 2023 a 
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=. |gqge: bin 40,800 oat 
Chandra Shekhar Doshi 12,000 O42 
Nivya Doshi BF, Fao 0.58 

Nishit Deshi 6,77, 000 _8.77% 
Sarthak Doshi 6,860,000 5.6 

Kusum Goshi 26,500 0.29 
SH Consuilantis Pet. Led. 46,500 0.39 

Future infraestates Py. Ltd, 61,000 0.54 
Indothai Wiealth Manigerant Pet. Lid, 4,35; 000 1.95 

Citadel किछा Estate Pvt. Lid. 2,741,097 2.77% 

40/500) 

12,000 
87,758 

ह,77,000 
6,60,000) 

268,500) 
35,500) 

51x 
1,35,000 
274,097 

(Fylarmsirighteattachedtoequityshares: attached to equity shares: 

The companyhas onlyoane class of equily shares having. part value of Rs, 10 per share. Each holder of equily shares हि enlitled to one-vole pershare, The dividend, in case propesed by the: Bord of 

Directors ia sujact to the approval of the shareholders in tha ensuing.Annual General Meeting, except in case of intanm Gidend. Inthe event of liquidation, the aquily shareholders ara eligible to receive 
ther rernaining assets of the Company atierdestibution of all preferential armioungs, in. propoetion to their shareholding. 

(Gi There are no-shanes reserved forissue under options and conlractsicommitments [or lhe sale of shires of disinvestment 

(Hp Otter details of equity shares fora period of five ynars immediately preceding March 31, 2024. 

Particulars 

Aggreqaiie number of shire allatted as fully paid up pursuant to 

2020 

Agoregate number of shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares | -| -| 
Aggregate number of sheires bought back 

23. Other Equity (Rs. In Laxhe) 

Particulars 
Capital Rosareo 

Reserves and Sumplus. 

Seourty Pramiurn Rietalnod Earnings 

Balance acat March 31, 2022 2,366.15 3,039.49 5,425. 6d) 

Prof! (Loss) forthe yaar |. a (654.00) (654.03 
Capital Reserve arising on consalidation {63.20 - - 183.20 

Total comprehensive incor: for thea एफ . (58) (999 
Dividend - - 710000) (100.00 

Balance asat March 31, 2023 183.20 2,366.15 2,284,90 4,854.25 

Profit) (Loge }forthe yaar - | $* 1604.95 195) 
Capital Reserve ansingon consolidation 7.27) . 7.2t 

Tole comprehensive income forthe year - - 6.97 6.97 
Dividend न न (160000) (160.00 
‘Balance as at March 31, 202d 183.30| 8986.15 | 2,254, 90 ‘6.298, 90 

Nature and Purpose of reserve 

1. Secuiilies prariiun reserve used lo recard [he prensiuen on sue of shares: The teteve can be ulilmed only far limied purpases tuch 325 issuance of bors shares, willing. जी the preliminary 

expanses inacconance withthe provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

डे, Relained oamings ace the profits that the Company has eared till dale. bess deviants or other distributions paid to shamholders: || तक includes actianal gains and loases-on defined berefil plans 

recognized in other comprehensive income (netof tames |. 

24. Non-controlling interests 

Nan-tantrallingiverests represent proportionate share held by minarily shareholders in the net assets of subsidiaries which are nal whally-cained bythe Company 

The balance of non-comralling inteésis 35 at the end-of the year 6 as below. 

Particulars 

Nan-contralling #४ैल्लाएका ६ 

As Ad March 

(कि. वि Lakhs) 

As At March 

Total 

[1] The Com pany. through its subsichary, Femito Gren Hydrogen Pvt. Lid. holds 56 86% (March 31, 2023: 57.00%.) equity stake. 

25. lmterest Income 

Particulars 

interest income on financial assets 

measured at amortised cost : 

Enled on 

March 31. 2024 

(Rs. In Lakhs} 

Ended on 
March 31, 223 

fi) Fixed deposits wilh banks 21779 Wa 

[1] Funding and late payments जा fe} 33.08 

(iit interest on 00 1.59 = 

(iv) Intarast on Sovereign Gald Bonds Oi 1.34 

fei libsrest On De perents 21.29 >> 

Total 331, | 17064 | 

26. Dividend income (Flin Lakhs} 

Ended on Ended on 
Particulars 

Oividend incame 
ह From beesimments 

March 34, 2024 

1758 

March 31, 2023 

27,07 

Total 17.68 27.07 
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27. Gees and Commission Income 

Parteoslars 
Tear Gace on 

March 31, 2024 

RAs. in Lakhs} 

Brokerage incon 

Brokerage income aaa 1 516.12 

Total BAF 1 §16.12 

Income: from services 

Others | ३७, en ful 

Total B 1258. 7.o4 

Total [#«8॥ Barro 523.16 

2E Met Gas! (lisse) on Fase Wala (1 माजपुलेड [Ra 1 Lakhs) 

Year Ended on 
Parteculars 

March 31, S24 March 34, 20235 

हुं] Met gain/floss| on financial inatrunents at fair value tirewgh profit or loss 

 Prefiyloce) oc ५918 of छ९ए7एआउरई dele fie trade [iets shied 165.67 

Gi) Profitilotss en ather getuerties held far trade aod 21 (550.21) 

fd Proiii[boss) onsale of investments [peti at fair value through praht oF loss Sane {221-0} 

{iv Profit'ioss) on foreign currency trarsaction & translation - 8.44 

1B) Total net gain an fair value changed | OTB (725.90) 

है] Fair value chanpes: 

fi} Rewlised 151473 206.49 

fli] Unecalised वउ587.355 {932.35} 

Total 1,897.84 (26.90) 

22. Sale of Praduete IRs. try Lake) 

Year Bonded on Year Ended on 

larch 31, 2024 March: 33. 

Salus } ET | 12:50 

Total | | 12.450 

30. Sale of Services [Fa ler bake) 

Income from Depositary 

Year Ended on 

Peanch 31, 2024 

fear हितों on 

March 31,2024 

22.57 

Total 225 

31. Other Incieirs 

Pent recall 

Nel aaition foreign cuirerc:y ransection & iranalation 

॥ाएंटणाल प्रिएशा remade faired 

Short bern Capital Geen 

Langierm Capilai Gain 

Jbbing Praht!lass 

Renoveryat bad debts 
Share.of Profit Front Padinership Fir SHY Space 

MT PROFIT LOSS ON TRADING 

Miscellaneous income 

[Rs, le Lakh) 

Year End 

Total 

32. Finance Cost 

Portculars 
Year Eneacd oon 

IAs. In Lakhs) 

Yaar Ended am 

March 31, 2024 Marth 31. 2033 

On finercial liabilities measured af amgrticed दंड 

lnbentst on borrowings Bray 14.67 

Other फएएनाएशाह cost 3044 a? 

Total |... एए.91 | 2344 

351 Bees and Commession Expenses (Ris. im Lakhs) 

Parteculars 
Year Ended aa 

March 91, 2024 

Yoar Enthed an 

March 31, 2029 

Commission to Branches & 0२५ 30202 212.52 

Bepasitery charges: 254 1.46 

Haribership and Sibeoipton Peas 265 प्र 

Total SOG. | AB. | 

34, Purchasgs of Stack-in-Trade |Rs, In Lakhs) 

Parteculars 
Year Ended on 

Planch 31, 2024 

Year Ended on 

March 31,2023 

Purchases dunng tho yaar 73 50.90 

Torta, | | Sa | sl] 

35. Change in inventory |15 In: Lakhs) 

Par teeii Lawes 
Year Ended on Year Ended an 

Planch 31, Ded March 31, 2029 

Openire inventory 4655 

Closing inventory 94 27 46,69 

Tovtal (7.68) [46-59] 
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26. Em 2 Benefit Expenses (Pe ह Laks} 

Year Enctad on a End 

March 34, 2024 May. 

‘Balary and Wages 316,40 
Contribution to Provident fund and other fund iRefarMotend 47) ARR 782 
Director's Rernunenatian Th.T2 Fore 

Staff Wallare expenses 2.90 7.48 

‘Total 2 53.00 408.22 

27. Depreciation and Amortisation Expensy (Rs. 1 058 
Voor Edad on fear Endod on 

March 21, 2024 i March 341, 2023 

Depreciation on Property. plarl and eeuipment 51.69 28.75 
Amertisationor other mtargite assets oo8 ots 
Denrddiation on investment property = 22.39 

Depreciation onmgn of agsetuse - 1.23 

Total | AT $2.52 

38. Othar Exponsos (Pa. hit Laktis} 

“i Yor Exdod on 

(2०541 Marci 34. 2024 
Advertisement and Business Prarnotian Expenses a7 35 12.39 

Administralnve Expansas pee - 
Aritwal Maivenance Expenizes 5h. 16 54.84 

‘Annual Membershap Fes 24 1.19 
AutHLOF'S fabs and dapenes ?* 1.75 1.75 

Bad Debts O76 are 
(Commission & Descour oe 1 
(Com manic alton aapenseg Tar 2.62 
Consultancy Fee 200 - 

Comoreie Social Reaporehility (oR) eapanses 160 4.0) 
Director Sitting Fee 12 0.90 

Doubtful debt provision - ४2.31 
Becticily experisas ae | Te 

Income Tet aoe - 

Income Tax of Parinership Firm (किए Space) ay . 

Insurance $86 4a 

Legal and professsonal charges 6432 40,66 
Kiacelaneaus Expanses BA 41.69 

Office Expenses 123 3:98 
Pring and statianery 214 0.96 

Renard amenities bE Ge 44 
Pripalre: Inaintananite, Lnkeap aid others 73 38 
Testing Exp 025 - 

Travelling are coneayance expenses 15,35 16.58 

SAT and Intemet axpenseas TAG rN 

Total 73.33 FETE! 

is in Lakhs) 
Wear Ene ar Ene 

“* Datails of Statubon: Auditor's Fee (excluding GST} ei gah mn, 

Slatulory Audit Fee 1<८5 1.20 

“Tax Audit Fee a5 0.50 
Cestifigation fer os5 0,256 
‘Total 1S 1.75) 

| 2 ; i 

Year Endadion fear Ended on 
March 31. 2024 March 351. 

उल्नअ एज poofil for the qurrend yaar 5 

Taxon profit forthe previous year 0.70 
Dhefercred (ax 447,55 
Tax expense forthe year charged to the Profit and loss fa} 435.56 
Deferred lax olamaunis recognesed in alher comprehensive ingore fh} 2.42 

‘Total Tax expenses forthe year jat+h) £37.98 

Reconciliation of etective tax rate 

Year Erfed on fear Ended on 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024 
Parttculars 

Profit before tax 
Applicable Tax Rae 

Computed Tax Expense 

Tax effect of : 
Exempted encome 
Inceene! Expenses ailowed 8 disallowed 

Deferred Taxon accounts! Property Plant ad Equipment and intangible Assets” 

Tex Expenses recognised during the year 
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दवा 

Movement in deferred tax balances dAs_ छा Lakhs | 

For the F.¥. 2023-24 

Recognited 

in OC) 

Ooferrecd Tax Assets = 

Depreciation Fire (6.81) 2091 

Prowghon te Doutstie, debts 3.78 (O50) - 3.28 

Dofined Employes Plan . . पु 7 

Other tiring difference 115-10 (20.07) - 95.07 

Fai valuation of Investment ars (e267) . (52-544) 

Total - Gaferred Tax Assets | 206.33 | | (240.01) ; tt | 6b32 | 

Met tax (Accets|/Liabilities aa) | 240.02 | | -८- | (6632) 

Aa OL 
Particulars ८ 

Aypr il 1,20242 

Oeferred Tax Assets 

Depreciation 38.65 जड़ ] trae 

Prewesion for एफ जैज diss 3.20 0.58 372 

Befined Engl opee Plan 10.32] 1? - - 

Other timing ditterance 3.60) 111.50 न 15910 

Fair valuation of Imyestment (22.56) 32.69 . 9.73 | 

Total - Deferred Tax Asset: 32.37 183.96 | «*“ | 206 33 | 

Met tax (Assets) (Liabilities (2237) (183.56) Es (206.33), 

40, Earning Por Share (EPS) 

The computation of basi and diluted ceamings per shore & gwen below: 

Ep Ended on Ended on 
Particulars 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2003 

i} Net Profit atter tax.as per Statement of Profit. ard Lows attributable to Equity Sharaholoers fin Lakins} 1,535.95 (714 Fj] 

ii) Weighted Average number of equety shares used as denominator for calculating EPS fim cumbers) 1.00,ए 070 1,00.ए00,000 

li] Bask and Diluted Earnings per share 15,36 at) 

[Face value As. 1९४- per equity Share | 

a). Statement of Corporate Socal Responsibelity Expenditure 

Dug the period erded March 31. 2024 the Compary has epee. 1.95 Lakh (Previous year * 4.00 Lakhi out of the total amount of * 14.26 Lakh (Previous year 2a) requred 

to ba spent as per paction 125 of the Campanms Act 2003 in respact of Corporate Social Rasponsibitity {OSA}. 

पाएगा spent in cash तीज पु the year on iA बा Lakhe | 

As A As AL 
Particulars के किन 35 

larch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

हा| Censtr ection ae uetion of 319 855. - - 

(i On punpases-other than fi} eave 1.85 4.06 

42. Comtingent Liabelities WAs. जा Lakhs | 

Bas it: 

eh 33, २०३3 

Counter quaramtees in respect of quarantees given by banks to the Stock Exchanges towards base capéal, margin eso 

Deposits ett 2.50000 

Pledge of fixed deposits {including Interest| with the hank against the abowe bank quarantoes LS65.25 1250.00 

Income Tax Germaend Li's 147 87. 26 - 

Cutstanding TOS Gemand U's 201 1,26 

43 There is no impairment loss and Foreign currency transactions. an-year ended 3ist March 7024. 

44. Related Party Disclosure 

As per Indian Accounting Standard on related party disclasures (Ind AS 24), the nares of the related partes of the Company are as follows: 

Parconal Goshi (xecutive Director & Chairperson| 

(Dranpal Doshi (Execute Director के Managing Director) 

Rajendra Bandi (Execute) Director’) 

Key Managerient Personnel (KMP] Deepak Sharma [Chet Financial Officer) 

Sarthak Doshi (Chief Executive OMicer wef February 03. 224) 

ishit Boshi (Cheat Operating Offices wot. Fobruarny 03, 2024) 

Shruti Sikarwar (Company Secretany; wel September 0, 20221 

100 Thai Realtes Ltd 
Wihally ऐजना छत Siuhaadi aries 

Endo Thai Globe Fin ही) Ltd 

Subsidiary Company Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd 

Associate Conipany faclo Trai Comenadities Fat Ltel 

Ais Sun Décor World 

Dither Rebited Parties AS Babrukiitd Ramkishan Bare 

Sey Space Ventures. LLE 

Citadel Real Estates Private Ltd 
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mee path comps 

Other Related Parties 

Fulure bifraeslates Private Lie 

aM Coneultanis Priaie Limited 

Surana Estate dnd Gomemodity Trading Pvt. Ud. 
Geatanial Buildcan Pt. Lt. 
star villas Pvt.Ltd 

Prosperity Residency Pal. Lid. 
Remégos Money India Prevabe Limited 

Resing infrareal Pvt, Ltd 
Provident Risal Estate Pvt, Lic 
Red Came Residency Pv. Lid 

Suresh Chartdra Sharilal & Co. 

Sujanmal & Sans 

‘Sky Soace Insurance Broking LLP 
Indo Thai Wealth Management Pvt Lid 

Relatives of hey Management Personnel 

Dranpal Gosh HU 
Niwa Doshi 
hye Banal 
Nisha Doshi 
Palak Bandi 

Paras Doshi HUF) 
Praveen Bandi 

Rajendra Bandi (HUF) 

Sadhana Doshi 
Sanhee Doshi 

Sunita Ba refi 

genes tir 
RajmatiHirgad 

arsha Dinesh 
Paras Doshi (TD) 
Fal 0031 dn 
Treat kin 

Chandra Shekhar Bashi 
# ५011 #71 ban 

Rom Bandi 

Subani Dasha 

Ponts 1125: a 

(8) Significant Transactions with Related Parties ie. in Lakhs} 

#९23-24 1४22-33 
Brokerage Received 
Citadel Real 51185 Pvt Lid Other reiaied party 0.05 न 

Suilanmal& Sores Other related party 0.01 0 

Chanpal Ooshi KAP 0.56 O22 

| Bhanpal Goshi HUF HUF of KAP 0.62 O04 
indo The Wealth Management Private Limited Other related party 00 
Indo Thai Commoctties Pi. Lid, Pesociabe Company 1.17 3.48 

diya Bandi Relative of KP 0.00 oH 

Mesut Deshi Relative of RMP 0.2 O21 
ares Goshe HUF HUF of HRP O.0% O0e 
Parsemal ashi KM 0.88 वी एव 

Praveen Bandi Retative of एत्तार 0.00 1.02 

Rajendra: Bandi KAP 0.06 O04 

Sadhana Doshi Relative of KhP 1.2 Er i] 

Sarthak Doshe Relative of KMP 1.94 O19 
Sunite Bandi Relative of Kh 0.96 127 
Palak Bardi Relative of KRIP 0:07 1.02 

Rormil Bardi Relative of KAP 0.00 ON 

Varsha Dosti Relative of KM 0.60 O27 
Geepak Shama Khe 0,000 00 
Rajmati Hingad Relative of KF 0.01. oT 
‘Vijaya in Relative of तर 0.95 2.41 

Aitvya Doshi Relative of KAP 0.00 O01 

Anita Khagewala Relative cf RMP 0,00 कण 
indo thal Realties Lid. Subsidary 1.55 - 
*Suhara Doshi Relative of KR 0.00 

Total _ |  12.08| a = 

Romuneration’ Compansation to KF a 

Short term ampioyee benefits 36.00 a6.00 

sahacisiscy Post amplaymeant banafits 0.68 054 

Tetad |___ 3595.19|__... 3, /3्ष | 
Short tem employes benelats 36.00 oo00 

४४४७४ Post emplayment benefits 0.52 0.52 
Total | S| |... पेश उ | 

Pai Short tem empl benalinis 6.00 Fe 

andra Bandi Past गम कट . . 

Total 600 6.00 

Short term employee benabiis 4.68 441 
deepen sme Post employment 19179 - - 

Torte 4.68 41 
है Short tern employes beneatla a) 249 

Sociey Hestenalt मिशन - . 

Total [ee ee TT | tl | 2.49 

Short term employee benefils Pee Zar 

inimical Post amplayment banefits - : 

Total 462; 0 BT 
r Short term employee benefits 14.93 fag 

eo Post emplayment beivefits z ! 
Total | 14.33 | |. 5.49 | 



दवा 

क्रिप्नागों Goshi 
Shon Lenn employee जिद ल लिंड 

Post जद एका।एएं benefits 

10.20 

Tatal 410.20 

“45 Cher lisbolities for gratuity and lgave Compensation are provided an an actuarial basis forthe Company as a whole, the amounts partaining bo the key management personne es not included above, 

(Fe. in Lakhs) 
Particulars Relationship 

Rent Paid 
Mia Bainukund Ramkiehan Bang ‘Oihar related party ra 24.94 

Paras Doshi HUF HUF of KMIP 0.81 
एशवाएस!। Doshi HUF HUF of KM = 0.57 

4's Sen Decor World Other nelated party TAF 12.47 

Sky Space Ventures LLP ‘Other related party - 

Total ae [LTS 

‘Rent Received 

Shy Space Vertures LLP Olhar related prarty a) [ ...... 760| 
Total ee. a) 
Profit from Partnership Firm 
Sky Space Ventures LLP Other related party 1.46 

Total [| 1.43 
Commission paid 

Praveen Bandi Relative of KAMP 3.88 4.94 

Total ee ee (व 

Loan Given 
1110 Thai Realties Lid (ret) Subsidary [5.00] 

Total 180,00 
OQutstandingBGalance as.on March 31 

Deposits Given 
Sun Decor Word ‘Otherrelated party £00 6.00 
i's Bal mukund Ramkishan Bang Olherrelated party 1h 10.00 

Total | 45.0 45.00 

Deposit Taken 
Sky Space Ventures LLP Otherrelated party 200 9.00 

Total 2.00 2.00) 

Receivables. 
Praveen Bardi | Pelative of Re PB] 
Total a.) 

Payables 
Parasrma!t Doshi KP 01 . 

Paras Doshi हित - 2.16 

Paras Doshi HUF HUF of KM 7 0.47 

Praveen Bardi Ral ative af KP 0.00. 
Sunita Bardi Relative of KMP = 4.29 

Sarthak Doshi Ral ative of KMP 155 0.79 
Sadhana Dashi Relative of KMP 00 - 

Remil Bandi Relative of KMP ot 

whya Bandi Ral ativeof KP 00 0.00 

Palak Bandi Rel ative of KMP बंप 298 

Anita Khasgivala Relative of KAP न ४ 

Praveen Banc Reladive of KAMP ag? = 

Rajendra Bardi AAP 160 4.67 
Citadel Real Estates Privale Limiled Other telated partly 10.10 . 

Sujanmal & Sons Ciherrelated party 4.456 - 

Rajat Hingad Ralative of RMP od _ 

Nishit Doshi KP 202 . 

‘Viva in Rel एफ of RMA . 4.25 

(ranpal Doshi KM 1.78 
Dhangal Doshi HUF HUF of AMP * 0.29 

Indo The Commodities Pvt. Ltd. Otharrelated party रेड 26 26.47 

Baimukund Ramkishan Bang Qlherrelabed party न 0.08 

Total eee: ea 

Investment Balance 
Sky Space Ventures LLP Otharrelated party 224 2.00) 

Femigos Money India Prowie Limited Otherroalalted party ee) 60,00 

tedo Thai Commodities Pyt. Ltd. Agsociete Gampany 4252 42.52 

Total 75.75 94.52 

- हि, 1000 Lakh indicates values are lower (छा Ps. 0 01, where apelecablae. 

45. Summary of comeolidation 

Cc
 

at
 

S/avlerpises consolidated as subsidiary & associate in Bcocondance wilh indian Accounting Sandard 110 -Cansalidaled Fmanckal Satenvents 

% of Shares Hale 
Name of the Company Principal Mace of Business Seon | Ason 

A
T
E
D
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 

& 
R
E
S
U
L
T
S
 

March 31, 2024 March 21, 2023 

indo Thal Psaition Lid Block No. 6, 2nd Floor, Capital Tower,Plot ae Pied, Scheme No, $4 Indore MP 452070 eae 17) 00%, 4006. 00 

Unit Mo. 326 Sign alin Building, Second Floor Mock 138, fone-1, GIFT SEZ Gandhinagar Vihollhyaowned és 5 
Indo Thal Globe Fin (IFSC}Ltd (Gujrat 382355 901७६:॥8 100.00 700,00 2 

ee 

‘all



aa 
IndoThai 
brondn patie copper 

Jindé That Gomimacties Pet Lid Block hadi, rd Floor, Dagital TowerPiot No. 1694, Pied, Seherne Mo. 54 indore MP aS2015 IN See 49.05% ॥0.05%। 

फश्शाधंक Green Hydrogen Lid Block No 6, कराए Algor, Capital TowerPiot Mee Ta94, PLLA, Scheme 4७: 4 indore MP 42010 IM pare 56.88%, 5.8% 

8] AdGHional pifleniation 48 required uniderec edule beth Companies Act, 2015, of enterprises conealidated aa -subeediares and sesaciale 25 081 517 Maret BES 

Net Assets i.e. 

Total Assets minus Share in Profit or Loas 

Particulars Tote: Habitities 
As “5 of Aso of 

consolidated Rs. In Lakhs consolidated Rs. In Lakhs 

Net Assets profit or loss 

Parent 

Indo Thal Securities Lid, Teer 6919.57 198.12% 1,655.04 

‘Subsidiaries 
‘Indian 

|- Indo Thai Real ties: Ltd. 11.31% स्िवधि.84 (.78% 11.50 

|- Inde Thai Globe Fin (IFSC)Ltd. 1.85% 13911 9.15%9 2.46 

|-Ferta Green Hydrogen Ltd, 3.6255) 2°18? “5.54% [81.74] 

|\Associate 

Indian 

|= Indo ThaiCommodities Lid. 1.59%) 119.57 O.34%) 8.93: 

\Non-contrallinginterest in all subsidiaries 
Associates: 
Indian 

|-Femto Green Hydragen Lid. 2,0 595) 206.27 -4.05% (62.02) 

‘Total TOO OO 7,505.17 100 00% 1,530.74 

share in Other Comprehensive Income Share in Total Comprehensive Income 

As % of 4s of 

Particul consolidated consolidated 

os Other Rs. In Lakh Total Rs. In Lakh 
Comprehensive Comprehensive 

income Income 

‘Parent 

inde Thal Securities Ltd, 700.005 6.97 408.085 1,661.98 

Subsidiaries 

Indian 

= Indo Thai Realties Ltd: . * OFT % 11.90 

|- Indo Thai Globe Fin (FSC) Ltd. - = 89.15% 2.46 

|; Femto Green Hydrogen Lid. eae Per (A174) 

Associate. 

Indian 

|- Indo Thal Commodities Ltd. = & O24 6.23 

Non-controllinginterest in all subsidiaries 

Associates 
‘Indian 

|-Femio Green Hydrogen Lid, - - न्च.03% (62.02) 

‘Total 400.00% [CT 100.00% 1,537.74 

&) Additional information, as required under schedule 110 the Companies Act, 2073-ef enterprises consolidated as subsidianes and 

associate as on March 34,2023 
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Bi incor >>> 
Met Assetsi.e. 

Total Assets minus Share in Profit or Loss 

Total Liabilities 
Particulars Aa oF 

Ree 60120 8 8 Rs. in Lakhs consolidated 
Net Assets 

profit orloss 

Parent 

‘Indo Thai Securities Ltd. F207 35 4412-38 ह1 21 % (80.45) 

‘Subsidiaries 
‘Indian 

|= lindo Thai Realties Ltd.. 13.86% 848.84. “0.84% 6.01 

|- Indo Thai Globe Fin (FSC}Ltd., 223% 136.75 -0.95% 6.80 

-Femto Green Hydrogen Lid: 5.78% 353.61 11.30% (80-75) 

Associate 
indian 

= Indo Thai Commodities Ltd. 1.685 10268 7156 (5.08 

\Non-controllinginterest in all subsidiaries 

[Associates 
Indian 
|-Femto Green Hydrogen Lid. 4.38%) 268.30 8.57% (61.27 

‘Total 100,005) | _6,122.56| 400. 00% 14.74) 

Share in Other Comprehensive income Share in Total Comprehensive Income 

Ass of consolidated 
As of consolidated 

pt मय Rs.InLakh Total Comprehensive Re. in Lakh 
Comprehensive 

Income 
Income 

'Parent 
\Incio Thal Securities Ltd, 100.005 7 BT23% (581,01) 

‘Subsidiaries 
indian 
|- Indo Thai Reallies Lte, - - 40.84% 6.01 

j- Indo Thal Globe Fin (IF SC)Ltd, - . “0.953 6.80 

|-Femto Green Hydragen Ltd. 11.25% (80,75 

Associate 

‘Indian 

'- Indo Thai Commodities Ltd, के 0.71% (5.08 
'Non-controllinginterest in all subsidiaries 

Associates 

Indian 
|- Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd. : . 8.57 (61.27 

‘Total 100.00% | (६.50) 100.00% (715.30) 

46, The Board of holding company has recommend an interim dividend @ 6% i.e. Re. 0.6/- per equity share of Rs. 10/-each 
for the financial year ended March 31,2024 which is subject to the modification & approval of the members at the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting. 

47, Employee Benefit 

As per indian Accounting Standard 19 "Employee benefits” the disclosures as defined are given below: 

A) Defined Benefit Plans: 

The Parent Companyhas made an arrangement with Life Insurance Corparation far Gratuity Benefits. Now the company makes 

annual contributions-tothe Employees’ Group Gratuity-cum-Life Assurance scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of india, a 

funded defined benefit plan for eligible emplovees, The present value of the defined benefit obligation.and the related current 

service cost were measured using the Projected Untt Credit Method ;withactuarial valuations, 
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दवा 

fi) Reconciliation of openingand closingbalances of Defined Benefit (४11 घुर्जा दशा (Rs. in Laka} 

| Ended Year Ended Year 
March 31, 2024 | Maren 31, 2025 

Prasert value of the obligation at ihe begining of Ihe period 43.51 S591 
Iriterestoost 326 256 

Current serdice coat 5-35 5.36 

Past Senece Cos! . . 

Benodits paid tif any} . (0.42 

Actuarial (gainloss 58 on 
Present valine of the obligation at the ond of the period | si rT 

fii). Antrount Re ised in the Balance Street (Pe. in Lakns} 

हालात March 31, 2024 | March 34, 2023 

Prasent value of the obligation al the end of the panod 4258 44.57 
Fairvalua of plan assets at end of period S025 19.87 
Net linnility!asset) recogolzed in Balance Sheet and related analyels एक्स (0.46 

Funded Status - Surplus! (etlcit | 0.56| 

(il) Expense recognized duringthe year (Fa. in Lake} 

Ended Year | दि 
March 34, 2024 | March 31, 2023 

[710८ Stateriant 

Iniarest cost 3.26 256 

Qurrenlserdice coat 5.35 5.30 

Expected return एस plan 355७ 8 (2-79 

Expense recagnisedinthe अिवोशालर्न तल भरा तब जाता लाज़ाप्फृ्टएशाशमिकषकुशाइकडा_..........___________._].़़़्॑‌॒गग-__ 45 5.13 
In Other Comprehensive [inconre)! expanses 
Acfuarial igainy'loss = obligation (56 9.71 

Actuarial (gainyloss - plan assets O23 9.04 

Net (income) expense forthe yoar recognised in | Eee) ec) 

{iv} Actuarial assumptions 

Particulars. iz 

Rate of discounting F258 फ्ज्फ्फ 

Rate of salary increase 7 OF 700% 

Wilhdireatal rele (Par Soran] 110] 5.00 
Modality rate during employment Indian Assured Lives Mortality (212-14) Indian Assured Lives Mortotity (12-14) 
Mortality rate after employment ALA BLA 

(v) Sensitivity Analysis 
Significant actuarial. asaureptions for the-detarminatiog of ihe detined banetlt obligation are discount पांव जाएं expected salary incrapae rata. Effect at change in mortality rate is neglegitla. Please nota that ie 
senciflvily anatysis presented betow maynol be representative of ihe actual change inthe defined benefit cbtigation asitis unlikely that the change in agsumpbon would टन ih tolation of ame anciheras. 

some of the asaumphansmay be correlated. The resulta of senaitivly analysis are given below: 

Particudars Ae Ad tlarch 31, 2023 

2257557 a) Salary Incase Rate: Tard) 43,51,क5) Gf) Salary Increase Rate: 7 and 

हे ‘ रे discount rate :? 26%, Discount Rete: 750") 
Defined Benefal Obbigation (Ease) 

Liability with 2% increase in Descount Pale 39,498,186; 5=1 1S [Change ips] 4077 326 5 x=1.00% [Change 91% | 

Linbility with decrease वा Discount Rate 46 95,0025 x=1.00% [Change 2%] 46,74,040 (फल 08% iChange 7%] 

"पा Mei en cae Gala cA 45,12,343; 81 DOS Change 8%] 46.7 2,498 : 81.00% [Change 7] 

cara Mier sc aceite Ar Sey Caress उफडव Tad wot 00% Change एक] 40,67 58d: जन जीत % [Change 467%] 

Linbility with och increase in Withdrawal Rabe 42,548,981; x=1,00% [Change 01% | 43,59,929 हर 00% [Change 0%] 

Lidbility with x%. decrease: का Witherawal Rate 42,589,445; हर 00% (Change 0%] 43.48,390 = 1.00% [Change 0%] 

(vi) Maturity analysis. of banefit obligations 
Year enced Ye 

Maral ‘i 

04 Agr 2023 bo 81 निज 2024 - 9.14 

11 Ape 21724 bo 31 Alar शोर 73 251 

बात Apr 2025 bo 31 Mar 2026 4.27 | 
जा। Apr 2615 51 Mer 2087 bikin 0:52 

07 Age 2027 ha 31 Mer 2028 0.64 0,52) 

41 Age 2028 bo 31 Mee 2029 O84 24.4) 

01 Ape 2029 Onwards 28.78 1,080) 

जात्माषपे ट्कााकणाणाहशिन्रार.........................................ह.......ह७.........< : एछ. का शा 
Yearonded Year ended 

March 31, 2024 March 31 , 2023 

Coitribution to provident fund ata 

Contribution to BSC 1.75 

Total 5.87 

Particulars 

48, Lease 
+ Company has adopted ind AS 716'Leases' effects dori! 1, 2019 and alect nottoapplythe requiremants of Ind 45116 since all loases aro short jenn leases. 

43. Comparatives 

Previous year figures are re-grouped, ra-clasaitied and re-arranged, wheraverconskierad necessary lo confinn to. current years presentation, 
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80, Asset pledged लक 5फ: धो दिन 
The canang amaurils of arts oledged as secuntyfor 07177 पफ- ire (Rs, in Lakhs) 

Mes fe 

| March 31, 2024 

Financial Asset 
First charge 

Stock for trade 46,68. B68 
lease eae उठी - 
Depots S.B40 be 5311.92 

Total assets pletiquel as securit | EBS | 5,320.60 

Si. eure int derivative finarelal कक पाओ dts (Re. inakhs) 

Ag Ad Asa 
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 

‘Equaty dertvatreas - Futiara 44244 40) 38 
Equity dervatives- Option S46. 15.12 
Camimadity derivatives - Future 2 4T 8.4 

‘Commadity derivalives ~ Gptiin 19.41 14.27 

Fotal Exposure 4,433.26 623.40 

= The denvatives an used for The purpose of brain. 

52. Financial Risk Management 
The Company has 2xposure tothe talleawing risk arising from tinanciel Ineinaments: 

a) Credit Risk 

[tig ns; of financial loss that the Gompany ail incurs loss because its castamer cr counterparty to financial instruments fats te mest its conbartial obligation. The Gampany's financial assets. comprise of 

(Cash and bank betance, Secuntiesfartrads. Tradareoeivables, Laas. Iivasiments and Oihertinancia appets which compelsa mainty of deposits. The mamirmnum कूद पाए 10 creditrisk at the reporting date is 
peimecily trom Company's trade receivabla, 

Pollawing provides esgiccure ba crenit ik for traderecelvabied: 
1Rs. Lakhs) 

"छा Other Debters 
Secured 
Dare 02180 1755 7 tao: 28h OF 

(Due more thar 140 clave 10 26 16.42 

‘Total [al Tea. 10 202,70 
Lin-secured 
‘Due 0-180 days 12.53 98 235 

Due tote than 180 days Gea 85.13 

Total (b} छक्का 05.36 

Total fath | SY 307.06 
Lese! Imipaltnent Lose f | PLEA] 

Total | RAY 226.05 

The Company has tollowved cimplified meted of ECL in cage of Trade mcelvables andthe Company mcogriserdifatene expected losses far all trade recetables thet donot constitute a tinancing brarsaciion 
ALeach repoiting dale, the Company agaeesing the ineairmient requiremerite: 

Other financial assete considered to havea low chedil risk: 

Creditriskoncash and tastequivalents ip limited as we gandrally invest indepasits with banks and stock sxchanges with begh-credil ralings aeakqned by tamalonaland domestic credit ratingagencias. 
Invesbments comprise of Quoted Equity instramants. and Mutual Funds whech are market tradeable 

Ls} Liegiulelitiy ate 

Liquifily represents (he ability ofthe Company to generate sulficient cath Maw to meet We financial obligations on time, both in nornal ad in stressed conmdilions, without having to liquidate assets or raise 

funds at unfavdoranla (erm: PRL comeromising its aamings and capital. TheCompany aims tomaniain the | छना।- एव as cash and cash equialents and sther highly marketable fiemsimanss की सात amount in 

pices of expected cash oulltow en financial liabilities, Funds required for short period 3s taken care by bompwings through utillengoverdratt facility. LF} 

न 
a 

The table nega summiarisess tha maturity profile of the undiscounied cash flows al the Company's fingeicial aspebs and linkdtics: = 

(Re inkakne) ee 
March 31, 2024 he 

Less thant Yoar to 4 Yours Loss than 1 Year 1 bot Yoars ot 

Financial Assets हि a 

fiCashand cash squaalerts 279.42 . 196,27 . = 

{i} Bark balance other than G}abave 0.63 6.54082 116.28 R.a11 oF न 

पक आकऋ ड़ for trace हा? पट थे 1,155.48 : — 
flv) Trait Receivables P6450 - 24605 - Ee 
(vwentores 5437 > 46/65 - = 
(ij inwesirnents 2,301,38 14.4 B07 20 T54.6E 

(vil Other finare ial assets 58 2a डे Tha 910,28 

Total Financial Assets 4,078.57 5,882.75 | 267441 6.27688 

Financial Labilities 

(i) Frade Payebles 3.57 81 ps 4 09:87 oe 
111897590४15 574.50 5 41.28 = 

fii Deposis “48725 - 5168 

“fviCther financial liabilition 19135 हि 105 52 = 

Total Financial Liabilities 4, 400-36. Po | = 4,562.07 |. 5» | = 

Nei Excess / (Shorttall (ans 568275 1.047 66) 6,376.88 

c] Market Risk 

Wire risk arises wher movements in marked factors {foreign axchanoe mites, ininrest cles and equily prices impact the Gampenys ingore or the miarkel wailuicof tts parifolies, The Company. in ibs course oF 

business. ise<pased to market risk due tochange in-oquity pices, interes! (सन एक जाएं foreign exchange rates. The objectys af market risk management istomainiain anaccemtable level of market risk exposure 

whilealming.to maximize returns. The Company classifies exposures to market riskints either bading or hon-brackng portfolios. Bath the porttoties are managed using the folioamng sensilvityaralyss: 

॥ Equity Prive Pitk 1) Pocoign Currency Risk प्रो] Interest कलह Fisk 

fy 

Fay 
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हिंद, ln Lakhs] 

Fz rch a1 i 2024 

Gairying Amount Traded Risk Primary risk sensitivity 

| Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents and other Bank 5910.96 _ हे 
balances ४, Foreign Currency Risk 

| Financial asset at FVTPL 2,853.59 2,853.59 - | Equity price 
| Trade Receivables 776.50 : - 
Inventories 46.59 46.59 - 

| Investment in Associate 107.60 पु 46.00 

| Other Financial assets at amortised cost 590.48 - - 

| Total 10,285.72 2,900.18 46.00 

' Liabilities 
| Trade payable 373461 po po 

| Borrewings 574.50 ड -  |Interest rate 
| Deposits 43.23 

 Otherfinancial liabilities 737.03 : : 

| Total 4,480.36 | +- | Po 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Ma 

Particulars ing Amount Non-traded Risk Primary risk sensitivity 

, Assets 

Gash and cash equivalents and ether Bank हह/5 47 _ 7 
‘balances रूम. Foreign Currency Fisk 

| Financial asset at PYTPL 2,074.58 2,014.68 - |Equity pice 

| Trade Receivables 286.05 - 2 
| Inventories: 46.59 46.59 - 
| Investment in Associate 102.68 - 102.68 

Other Financial assets al amortised cost “917.81 = 2 

| Total #,991,29 2,061.27 102,68 

| Liabilities 
| Trade payable 4,095.67 | 2 PE 
| Borrowings 317.28 - - interest rate 

| Deposits 57.60 i - 
Other financial liabilities 103.52 - - 

| Total 456207| = Je | 

i) Equity Price Risk 

The Company exposure to prite risk arising form investment and security in trade held by the company and is classified in the balance sheet through fair 

value through profit &loss account. Company has ltivestinent in Exchange Traded Funds & equity shares urider various scheme and its exposure. 

The below sensitivity depicts ascenaria where at0% movement in equily prices, evershingelse remaining constant, would result in anvexchange 

obligation for both Traded and Non-traded (client) positions and theirimpacton statement of profit-and loss account, 

Particulars 

Equity prices up by 10%: 

Equity prices down by 10% 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Impact on statement of profit and loss 

Year ended March 

Year ended March 31,2023 

(201.47) 

ii} Foreign exchange Risk 
The fluctuations in foreign currency alsa affect statement of profit and lass, 

Asal March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 an appreciationidepreciation of 75% would result in the following impact onthe statement of profit and loss. 
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(रू तल! उलन्‍्कर। 

of prodit and boss 

Particulars 
Year endgal Mea! 

ilijintorest Rick 

Inlamest rata risk is the isk that the की valus-ortutura cash flows of a financial instrament will (hichuals becaise of changes in nvarkes inbarss! rabas: 
Hilerest rate change dees ool atecte-sigalicanthy shart fant फसत/ पु छा Cument hvesiment theeelore ihe Company's aaposure bo the rigk pf charges 

ब्रा markel interes! mie relaies omarily tothe Companys fongtenm debe seu Alon curren! enesteent 

Asal March 3122024 and March 91.2022 a parallel snilbof 2:50% करिए yield curve would pemall का bhe fol bomingam peel on the slatemerd of profil जाएँ 

mn Lakhs} 

HGS, 

(Pr 

Ip pack on statanent ef prodit and boss 

Panticutars ‘Your anded 

parallel upward shir af २,50% O14) 

14.36 parallel towroand shiftof 250% 
23. Financial instruments 

Refer ta financhal instruments by cahegory table तरफ the disclosure on caryingvaluig.and fair vate of शा छत aspets.and lables, For firenclalaspaly ane liabllitigs matunny wt hin one yaar tram the Baleeice Sheet 

debe arn which are nol caniedal tar value, he carying armours जएाएकापशांच far wal le cue hole short maui ot these cst runes 

The carrying vate oT inerrciat insieyjenis by cabeqoies as of March 31, 202418 se fotlowe: 
ie. in Lakhs} 

EB 188 re Total carrying value ofieedices’ Total fetryalaie = Foeie val 

Assath 
‘Gash ard cash equivatontsand other Bank 

tales St क्र 59 10, 9: - है 
| Securilyinirade तर? 98 हद 517.95 517.98 कु 
Invesimert 244321 3.27 2,459. oh 29, Sd . 

Tracta Aincoarbles 76.50 76599 a . 

Inventors BaF - Sa27 कब रा - 

Ohher Financial aagels at amoriaed coal SoG 28 5a) 46. = = = 

Tele 410,295.41 11161 | 3013, | |  3,.019-19 | Po 
Liabilities 
Trade payaie SF 47.81 aot 

| छजापाष्ताण्फु 74 50 §f4450 | ig po: | 

Depoatia मऊ २3 कर. 23 : = : 
Of lust fin acket 181 131.09 1£:155/5॥ - - = 

Total 4436 4,460.56 1 “5: | | :-८- [ Ts 

Fre carrangaiue of inancialiraiienciis ayculopanasascikiechol,2iedisastalows: |. 

Tit. | caryingyaloa orisadcest 86 Tetalfairvalue = Faarvelue through PAL 

(Ps, in Laktis) 
Falr wal 

_ Assets 

ah ard cach eqiivatents died ol her Bark 

‘balances ~ 5625.47 5823.07 * . i 
Spectariby inn trata 1.55 48 F 1,755.48 7188-48 
Invasinnant है Pires 514,88 मन] F 
Trade Recenables 28605 228605 - > : 

Inventories 658 . अंक. 48,58 
Chher Griancial assebsal amortised cost Ss7.a1 प्17.41 2 = 

Total 6,331.25 6,877.4. 2,113.95 2,193.55 . 

Liekil ities: 
Tracks peryeisliy 49587 4596.57 3 - कु 
Beartcrevirecgs 328 411,28: - - 

Depowts 61.60 leh 
EF her financial liabililncs: 163 89 105,62 = = प्र 

aa 562.07 502.07 Se ee 
Falr-value hieranchy 

Falrvatures ihe pee that would be recetved toeell या asset orgald totranster a liabilitean anorderty transaction in the peincipe for mosbachariageous) marvel al the measurement date undercurrent markel conditions: 

foe, का छाप Brio) regardless of what thal price 1 directly obseraahia or eplmatedaeing a valuation छापे क्ष, 

Level 1- The fair eatue hierarchy have beet wale bry qualed prices fir inslrumenhs inn जेट फल marke. 

Lewes! 2- Inputs ofher than quoted princes inckuded wethin Level (iho are observable eilherdrectly ie as prices) orindirect( ie. derived trom onces}. 

Lave d-Inpots thal ar unobservable. This category includes afl inshurments for etech the vatualion bachnigque includes inputs that-are nol observanlaand the unobsarvadis inguls have a signticant attect onthe 

ean anuenl's wal atiory 

The following 1९ summers financial restrmenisnéasired at tnirvalu| on recummg basis: 

(Fa. in Lathes) 

Finance! inshuamierts: 

म्ाम्क्राशावस ड्ड््ा | PE Saat 

स्काशा।पिड Tot tree SITS - - S17.98 
Auta Funes . 162.66 - - 762.65 
Equity Shares folherthan Subsiduiries & associate! 1,538. tet - हि १,>598 एव 

Othor Inweshment 280-20 . . स्का) 

Total 2982.46 . . 2983.45 

Ag al Marek 31, 2023 
Finaiecaal ingtterinen ea: 

ven bories, 46.59 ot ot 45.59 
Securilies lorbrada 4,155.48 . . 1,755.44 
Muatual Funds 43907 = = बज, 7 
Equity Shares (olherinan Suneidiaien के तत5$ऐ। नम] aa - : 25251 

Cther inveaineat ; 718.60 - : 218.60 
Tetat PRE R a a | Ratkgs | 
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Movements in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value: 

The Following table shows a reconciliation of the opening and closing amounts. of Level 3 financial assets and 

liabilities which are recorded at fair value. 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

March 31, 

Particulars 2024 March 31, 2023 

Opening Balance EH क्र 

Purchase = 

Less: Sales 2 = 

Add: Gain / (Lass) = = 

Transfer in Level 3 - - 

Less: Transfer fram Level 3 = z 

Closing Balance fe | + | 

54. Maturity Analysis 

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be 

recovered or settled, 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

As at 
. Within 12 

Particulars March 31, 
Months 

2024 

ASSETS 

Financial Assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 279.42 279.42 - 

(ii) Bank balance other than (i) above 563154 90.62 5540.92 

(ii) Securities for trade 517.98 517.98 - 

(iv) lnvertaries 5427 Ba 27 

(vj) Receivables 

{a) Trade Receivables 776.50 776.50 - 

(b} Other Receivables - - - 

(wi) Loarvs - - - 

{vii} Investments 7,443.71 1,998.04 AAS? 

(vill) Other financial assets 590:48 - 590.48 

Total Financial Assets 10,293.40 3,716.83 6,576.56 

Non Financial Assets 

(i) Current tax assets i ‘: = 

(ii) Deferred tax assets 66.32 - 66.32 

(iii) investment property 1,070:18 - 1,070.18 

(rv) Property, plant and equipment 224.20 . 224.20 

५) Other intangible assets - - - 

(vi) Right of asset use 11.00 - 11.00 

(vii) Other non financial assets 486.66 486.66 ns 

Total Non Financial Assets 1,858.35 486.66 1,371.69 

Total Assets 12,151.75 4,203.49 7,948.26 
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LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Financial Liabilities 

1] Payables 

(a) Trade Payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro 

enterprises and small enterprises 

{ii} total outstanding dues of creditors 

other than micro enterprises and small 

enterprises 3,730.34 3,730.34 - 

10] Other Payables = न > 

(i) tetal outstanding dues of micro 

enterprises and small enterprises - - - 

{ii} total outstanding dues of creditors 

other than micro enterprises and small 

Sn 2 nn <2 Si 
(ii) Borrowings (Other than debt securities) 574.50 574.50 

(iii) Deposits 43.23 = 43.23 
liv) Other financial liabilities 131.03 131.03 - 

Total Financial Liabilities 4,480.36 4,437.14 43.23 

Non-financial Liabilities 

(i) Current tax Liabilities 56.01 56.01 

fii) Provisions 14.26 14.26 PE 

(iii) Other non financial liabilities 95,95 95.95 = 

(iv) Deferred tax Liabilities 

Total Non Financial Liabilities 166.22 166.22 Fe 

Total Liabilities 4,646.58 4,603.35 43.23 

Net 7,505.17 (399.86) 7,905.03 

Particulars 

ASSETS: 

Financial Assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 

(ii) Bank balance other than (i) above 

{ili} Securities for trade 

(iv) Inventories 

(५) Receivables 

{a} Trade Receivables 

16) Other Receivables 

(vi) Loans 

<<< 

As at 

March 31, 

2023 

196.27 

5,427.20 

1,155.48 

46.59 

286.05 

Within 12 

Months 

196,27 

115.28 

1,155.48 

46,59 

286,05 

5,311.92 
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(vii) Investments 961.88 252.91 7OBS7 

(vii) Other financial assets 917.81 = 917.81 

Total Financial Assets 8,991.29 2,052.59 6,938.70 

Non Financial Assets 

(i) Current tax assets 51.97 51.97 . 

(li) Deferred tax assets 206.33 - 206.33 

(iii) Investment property 918.20 - 918.20 

(iv) Property, plant and equipment 209.19 209.19 

(vi Other intangible assets = डे 5 

(vi) Right of asset use 11.69 - 11.69 

(vil) Other non financial assets S23.12 323.12 - 

Total Non Financial Assets 1,720.50 375.09 1,345.41 

Total Assets 10,711.78 2,427.68 8,284.10 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Financial Liabilities 

(i) Payables 

(9) Trade Payables 

{i) total outstanding dues of micro 

enterprises and small enterprises - - - 

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors 

other than micro-enterprises and small 

enterprises 4,094.73 4,094.73 - 

(b) Other Payables. - z : 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro 

enterprises and small enterprises - - 

(ii) total outstanding dues. of creditors 

other than micro enterprises and small 

enterprises 0.94 (0.94 

(ii) Borrowings (Other than debt securities) 311:28 311,28 - 

(ii) Deposits 51.60 x 51.60 

{iv} Other financial liabilities 103.52 103.52 - 

Total Financial Liabilities 4,562.07 4,510.47 51.60 

Non-financial Liabilities 

{i) Current tax liabilities - - pe 

{ii} Provisions 26.39 26.39 

{iii} Other non financial liabilities. 0.80 0.80 - 

(iv) Deferred tax Liabilities - - - 

Total Non Financial Liabilities 27,19 27.19 | + | 

Total Liabilities 4,589.26 4,537.66 51.60 

Net 6,122.53 (2,109.98) 8,232.51 
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55. Event After Reporting Date 

There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financial statements. 

56. Additional regulatory information required by Schedule Ill 

Details of benami property held 

No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benarmi 

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder 

Title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the company 

There are noimmovable properties which are not heldin name of the company. 

Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment, intangible asset and investment property 

The Company has not revalued any of its property plant and equipment lincluding right-of-use assets) or intangible assets 

during the current year or previous year, 

Borrowings from Banks or Financial institution on the basis of Security of Current Assets 

The company have outstanding loans from banks or financial instituition as on 31st March, 2024 givenin respective notes. 

Wilful Defaulter 

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or government or any government 

authority. 

Relationship with struck off companies 

The Company has no transactions withthe companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956, 

Compliance with number of layers of companies 

The Campanyhas complied with the number of layers prescribed underthe Companies Act, 2013. 

Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements 

The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which hasan accounting impact on current or previgus financial 

year 

Undisclosed Income aN 

There is no income surrendered or remaining to be disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the ta 

assessments Under the Income Tax Act, 1961, AN 

Details of crypto currency or virtual currency AN 

The Company has not traded or invested in crypte currency or virtual currency during the current of previous year, 

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 

As at March 3], 2024, the register of charges of the Company as available in records of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) 

includes charges that were created/modified since the inception of the Company. The Company is in the continuous process off 

filing the charge satisfaction e-farm with MCA, within the timelines, as and when it receives NOCs from the respective charge 

holders. 
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1! 

Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and financial institutions 

The Company has used borrowed fund forthe purpose for whichitisavailed., 
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indothal. NOTICE OF THE 30™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING >>> 

Notice is hereby given that the 36th Annual General Meeting AGM" or "Meeting") of the Members of INDO THAI 

SECURITIES LIMITED [the “Company") will be held on Saturday, 28" September, 2024 at 12:15 P.M, through Video 

Conferencing (VC)! Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) facility deemed 00 be conducted at the Registered Office of the 

Company te transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: »» 

Item No. 1- Adoption of Financial Statements: 

Te receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements [including the Audited Consolidated Financial 

Staternents) of the Company for the financial year ended 31° March, 2024 together with the Report of the Board of 

Directors [the “Board’) and Auditorsthereon, 

Item No, 2 - Declaration of Dividend: 

To declare a final dividend of Rs, 0.60/ per equity share of Rs. 16/- each 18 at the rate of 6% on the face value] aggregating 

the total amountof Rs, 6,000,000 torthe financial year ended on Slst March, 2024. 

Item No.3 - Appointment of Mr. Rajendra Bandi, the Director Liable to Retire by Rotation: 

To.consider-and appoint a Director in place of Mr Rafendra Bandi (DIN:00051441), who retires by rotation, and being 

eligible, offer himselfforre-appaintment, 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: » 

Item No.4 - To consider the Appointment of Mr. Amber Chaurasia (DIN: 07729278) as an Independent Director of the 
company: 

Te considerand if thought fit to pass, with or without modification{s), the following Resolution as Special Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions.of Sections 149, 152,160 and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory mocification(s) or re-enactment thereat 

for the time being in force} read with Schedule tothe Actand Regulation 16[1)(b) ofthe SEB! (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,:and with the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee subject tamember’s approval inthe ensuing Annual General Meeting, MrAmber Chaurasia (DIN: O7 729278), 

who hes submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149[6) of the Actand 

being eligible for appointment, be and ishereby appointed as an Independent Director ofthe Company, to hold office far 

aterm of 5 ffivel consecutive years With effect from September 20°, 2024 designated as Non-executive Independent 

Director ofthe Company not liable to retire by rotation, 

Item No. 5- To consider the Appointment of Mr. Dharmendra Jain (DIN: 01221024) as an Independent Director of the 

company: 

Taconsiderandifthoughtfit te pass, with or without medification(s), the following Resolution as Special Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 160 and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act. 2013 and the rules mace there under {including any statutory mocification(s) or. re-enactrnent thereof 

for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV tathe Actand Requlation 160}(b) of the SEB! (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and with the recarmendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee subject to members approval in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Mr. Dnarmendra Jain (DIN: 01221034), 

who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) ofthe Actand 

is being eligible for appointment, be and is héreby appointed a5 an Independent Director of the Company, to hold office 

fora term ofS (five) consecutive years With effect trom September 20" 2024 designated as Non-executive Independent 

Director of the Company not lable toretire by rotation. 
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Item No. 6 - To consider the Appointment of Mrs, Sweta Sharma Pastaria (DIN: 10753647) as an Independent 

Director of the company: 

Tecansiderand if thought fit to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as Special Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 160 and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2014 and the rules: made there under (including any statutory modification|s) or re-enactment thereof 

for the time being in force) read with Schedule lV tothe Act and Regulation 16} (b) of the 5581 (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and with the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee subject te- member's approval in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Mrs. Sweta- Sharma Pastaria 

(DIN G753647), who has submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 

149(6) of the Act and is being eligible for appointment, be ands hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the 

Company, to hold office fora term of 5 [five} consecutive years With effect fram September 20", 2024 designated as Non- 

executive Independent Diréctor of the Company not liable toretire by rotation. 

Item No.7- To consider the increase in the Authorized Share Capital of the Company and Alteration of Capital Clause 

of Memorandum of Association of the Company: 

To.consider andif thought fit ta pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant tothe provisions of Section 6115) and other applicable provisions, if any, ofthe Companies 

Act, 2073 (including any arnendment thereto. or re-enactment thereof) and the Rules framed thereunderand, by the 

Members of the Company, consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for increase in the 

Authorized Share Capital of the Company fram existing Rs, 12,00,00,000 (Rupees Twelve crore} divided inta1,20,00,000 

{One Crore Twenty Lakh Only) Equity: Shares of Rs1O/- each to Rs. 15,00,00,000 (Rupees: Fifteen Crore) divided inta 

1,50,00,000 (One Crore Fifty Lakh Only) Equity Shares of Bs. 10/- each ranking pari passu in-all respect with the existing 

Equity Shares of the Company as perthe Memorandum and Articles of Association ofthe Company, 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 13 and all other applicable provisions, ifany, of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with Rules frarmed thereunder, consent of the Mernbers of the Company be andis hereby accorded, for alteration of 

Clause'V ofthe Memorandum of Association of the Company by substituting in its place, the fallowing: - 

“V, The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 15,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifteen crore) divided into 1,50,00,000 

(One Crore Fifty Lakh Only) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (Rupees Ten each). 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution, the Board / Committee of the 

Board or any officer(s) authorized by the Board of Directors, be-and are hereby authorized to do-all such acts, deeds, 

matters and things whatsoever, including seeking all necessary approvals to give effect to this Resolution and to settle 

any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regara” 

Date: 05" September, 2024 By order of the Board of Directors 

Place: indcre Indo Thai Securities Limited 

Shruti Sikarwar 
Registered Office: (Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer) 

“Capital Tower’. 2" Floor, Plot Nos. 1694-171 {Membership No > ASlis2) 

PU-4, Scheme No-54, Indore - 452010, Madhya Pradesh 

Cit: ba7yTZOMPISS5PRC008959 

Tel:0731-4255800 

Website: www.indothalco.in; 

Email: compliancemindothaleoin 
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NOTES 

L In accordance with, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has, vide its circular dated 28th December, 2022 and 25th 

September, 2023 And Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI") vide its circular 195, 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDYCIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020 and SEBI/HO/CFB/Peb-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023 

{collectively “SEBI Circulars"), permitted convening the Annual General Meeting (AGM! / 'Meeting') through Video 

Conferencing ("VC") or Other Audio Visual Means TOAVM'), without the physical presence of the members ata common 

venue, In-accordance with the MCA Circulars, provisions of the Cornpantes Act, 2013 (the Act’) and the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ['SEBI Listing 

Requiations') and the circulars issued by Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE), the AGM of the Company will be held through 

VC /OAVM. Gonerally, a member entitled to‘attend and vote at the Meating is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and 

vote on a pall instead of himself and that thé proxy need not 08 8 member of the Company. Since this 40M 5 being held 

through VC / OAVM pursuant to the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of members has been dispensed with. 
Accordingly, the facility for the appointment of proxies by the members will not be available for the AGM and hence the 

Proxy Forms.and Attendance Slips are not annexed hereto. 

2, Route map and prominent land mark for easy location of venue of the AGM is not provided in the Annual Report since 

Annual General Meeting Isto be held through VC/OAVM. 

3, Details of Director retiting by rotation/Seeking re-appointment at this meeting are provided in the Annexure to this 

Notice, 

4 The relevant details.as required under Regulation:36(3) of SEBI (Listing @bligations and Disclosure Requirernents} 

Regulations, 2015 and “Secretarial Standard + 2" on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India, ofthe Directorseeking re-appointment, are annexed hereto: 

5, Corporate Members are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/PG Format) ofits Board or Governing Body Resolution / 

Authorization, ete, authorizing itsreprésentative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM on its behalfand te vote through 

remote e-voting to the Company, by email through its registered email addressto compliancemiindothai.cain 

6. SEB! & MCA encourage paperless communication as a contribution to greener environment. The Companies Act, 2013 

{the “Act") and the Listing Regulations, permit Companies to send soft copies of the Annual Report to.all those 

Shareholders whe have registered their e-mail addresses with the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer 

Agent/Depository Participant{s). 

iIncompliance with the aforesaid MCA and SEBL Circulars mentioned In.pointl, Notice of the AGM along withthe Annual 

Report 2023-24 15 being sent only through electronic mode ta thase Members whose emalladdresses are registered with 

the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or CDSL/ NSDL ["Depositories”); Members: may note that the Notice 

and Annual Report 2023-24 will also be available on the Company's website wwwindothaicoin, and websites of the 

Steck Exchanges Le: BSE Limited and National Steck Exchange of India: Lirnited at www. bseindiacom: and 

WWW Seincia.com respectively. 

Members whose email addressis not registered can register the same in the following manner 

a, Members holding sharefs} in physical mode can register their ¢-mail 1D with the Compani/ RTA, Bigshare Services 

Private Limited; and 

9 Members holding share(s) in electronic mode are requested to register / update their 6-mail address with their 

respective Depository Participants ("DPs") for receiving all cammunicationstrom the Company electronically. 

7. Incase of joint holders attending the Meeting, anly such joint helder wheals higher inthe order of names willbe entitied 

fo vote: 

8. As required under the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read: with the Companies (Management 

and Administration} Rules, 7014 and other applicable provisions, E-Voting facility is being provided to the Members. 

Details of the E-Voting process and other relevant details are being sent to the Members along with the Notice and also 

provided atthe end ofthis Annual Report 

9, Members are requested to note that pursuant to the provisions of Section 124/[6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, as amended 
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from time to time, all equity shares of the Company on which dividend for the year 2016-17 (declared on 23rd AGM} has not 

been paid or clairned far? consecutive years or more, shall be required to be transferred by the Company, along with the 

said dividend, to Investor Education and Protection Fund on or after 16th October, 2024, The details of the Members, wha 

have not encashed their dividend warrants for the earlier years and whose shares are liable to be transferred ta the IEPF 
Authority if they do net.encash their dividend prior to said date, are put on the Company's website vwawwiindothatcoin 

under the investors" Section. Hence, Members whe have not encashed their dividend warrants for the earlier years.are 

advised to write tothe Company and Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent - Bigshare Services Private Limited 

immediately claiming theirdividends declared bythe Company, 

10. Members are requested te note that as per Section 124(6} ofthe Act, read with IEPF Rulesas amended, all the sharesin 

respect:of which dividend remained unpaid/unclaimed for seven consecutwe years or more; are required to be 

transferred to the demat account of the IEPF Authority, Consequently, the Company transferred eligible equity shares 

during the financial year 2023-24 to the demat account of the [EPF Authority Members are entitled to claim the same 

from JEPF by submitting an application in the prescribed online web-based Form |EPF-S-ayailable on wawwiepigowin 

and sending 3 physical copy of the same, duly signed, ta the Nodal Officer of the Company along with the requisite 

documents enumerated in Form IEPF-5. Members can file only one consolidated claim ina financial year as per the IEPF 

Rules. 

The Company Will upload the details of unpaid and unclaimed dividend amounts lying with the Company for the 

financial year 2016-17, 2017-18, 2018-19, 2020-21, 2021-22 and 2022-24 छा 3ist March, 2024 on the website of the Company 

(iaawwcindothal.coain), 

TL Applicable statutory records and all the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice of the 30th: 4GM shall be 

available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days during business 

hours up tothe date ofthe Meeting. Such documents will alse be available electronically forinspection by the Members 

from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM and during the 40M, Members seeking to. inspect such 

documents can send.ane-mailtocompliancemindothal.coin 

12. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under 

Section 103 ofthe Act. 

12. In termsof Listing Regulations, the Securities of the listed Companies can only be transferred in dématerialized form 

weet, Olst April, 2019, In view ofthe sare, members are advised te dematerialize the shares held by thermin physical form 

14. Members holding shares in electronic form are also requested to submit/update their PAN and bank account details 

to their Depository Participants with whom they. are maintaining their Demataccounts. 

15 AS per the provisions-of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2012.and Rule 19 of the Companies (Share Capital-and 

Debentures) Rules, 2074, facility for making nominations is available to individuals holding shares inthe Company. 

Members halding shares in physical form desiring to avail this facility may send thelr nemination:in the prescribed Form 

No, SH-18 duly filed to Bigshare Services Private Limited. Members holding shares in electronic form may contact their 

respective Depository Participant(s} for availing thisfacility, 

16. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Saturday, 21° September, 

2024 to Tuesday, 24° September, 2024 (both days inclusive) and the dividend as may be declared shall be payable ta 

Members of the Company whose names appear 

a) AS Beneficial Owners as.at the end of business hours on Friday, 20" September, 2024 as per the download to be 

furnished by National Securities Depository Limited-and Central Depositary Services (India) Limited, in respect of the 

shares held in electronic formand 

b) As Members in the Register of Members of the Company as on Friday, 20° September, 2024 in respect of the shares 

heldin physical form 

Subject to the provisions of the Act, dividend on equity shares, as recommended by Board, ifdectared at the Meating, will 

be credited/dispatched onor after Saturday, 28" September, 2024, 

17. The Securities and Exchange Board of India and Reserve Bank of India ("RBI") have advised all listed companies to 

mandatorily use the National Electronic Clearing Services (NECS) facility wherever possible for dividend payment to the 

Shareholders. Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank particulars registered against their 
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respective depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend. The Company or its Registrars and 

share Transfer Agents, Bigshare Services Private Limited, cannot act on any request received directly from the Members 

holding shares in electronic forrn for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates, Such changes are to be advised 

anlyte the Depository Participant of the Members. Forthe shares held in physical farm, the Bank particulars may be sent 
to Bigshare Services Private Limited, the Reqistrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company. For electronic shares, the 

Members are requested to direct change in relevant information ta the -cancerned Depesitery Participant with whem 

the demataccount.jis operational. In the absence of electronic credit facility, the bank account details, ifavailable;will be 

printed-on the Bividend: Warrants/Demand Drafts. Members holding shares: in dematenalized forrnm must give 

instructions, regarding bank.accounts inwhichthey wish torecerve dividend, to their respective Depository Participant. 

18. Mernbers may note that the Income-tax Act 1961, the ता Act") as amended by the Finance Act, 2020;mandates that 

dividends paid or-cdistributed by a-company after Seri), 2020 shall be taxable inthe hands of members. The Company 

shalitherefore be required te deduct tax at source ("TDS") at the time of making the payment of inal dividend. In orderta 

determine the appropriate TDS rate as applicable, members are requéstedte submit relevant documents, inaccordance 

with the provisions of the lT Act with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent as specified in the below paragraphs. 

For resident shareholders (Individuals), taxes shall be deducted at source under Section 194 ofthe !T Act as follows: 

: Members having-valid Permanent Account ; 10%: or as notified-by the-Governmentof India 

> Number PAN") ; 

Members-not having BAN / valid PAN > 20% oras-notified bythe Government of Initia 

However, no tax shall be deducted on the dividend payable to.a resident individual ifthe total dwidendto be recetved by 

them during fiscal 2025-24 does nol exceed Rs. 5.000/ and also in cases where members provide Form 196 / Form 15H 

{Form 15H is applicable to individuals aged 60 years or more). subject to conditions specified in the IT Act. Resident 

shareholders may also submit any other documentas prescribed-under the IT Act to claim a lower / nil withholding tax. 

PAN is mandatery for members providing Form 15G/15H or any other document.as mentioned above, Blank Form 1560 

and 15H can be downloaded from the website af the RTA viz wiwebigshareonline.com 

For resident shareholders (Non- Individuals), the TDSrates along with the required documents are provided in table 

below: 

Category of Shareholder Tax Deduction Rate Exemption Applicability/ Documents required 

Bacumentary evidente that the prowsions of section 194 ofthe 

Actare notapplicable ta them: 

1. PAN. 

zi Registration certincate- along with 

3, Self-declaration available at ‘For investors tab on 
Winn biQshareanline com 

Insurance Companies : MIL 

Dacurmentary evidence to pravethat the mutual fundis a mutual : 

: : : fund speécitied under cthiuse (2sD) of section 10 of the Act and ist 

> Mutual Funds : NIL : Scovered undersection 1S6-ofF the Act along with Self-declaration: : 

available at’ Forinvestors' tabon: www bigshareonlinecam | 

creer dad पक न बम कब eta ea nisl कह कक मद ५ 

Documentary evidence that the 0४57 छे covered by Notification’: 

Me: SW2015 dated 257 June, 2016 : 

(OR) 3 
: : : “Self-deciaratian that its incame Is-exemptiunder Section 10 : 
Alternative Investment fund — = : (23F BA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and they are governed by SEB! : 
[AIF-established/ incorporated * : fegquiations as Category | or Category ॥ AIF alang with the : 

= in india : Mit : following documents : 
1 Selt-attested copy ofthe PAN card 

2 Registration certificate . 

3.Selfedeclaration availableat ‘For investors’ tab:oan:- 

worn bigshareenline.cam 
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Category of Shareholder Tax Deduction Rate Exemption Applicability/ Documents required 

: : Self-attested copy ofa valid order from Commissioner under Rule 

: ४. Ref Parla ef Pourth Schedule tathe Act, ' 

Recagnized Provident Fund MHL : Oe! : 
* + Self-ettested valic- documentary evidence (eg. orelevant एएएओ्णा * 

+ fegistration, notification, order, tc.) in Support of the provident. ५ 

: : fund being established under a_scheme framed under the : 

Employees Provident Funds Act, 1952 meeds 10-08 submitted ' 

along with Self-deciaration avaiable at छा investors’ tab ons: 

Wien Digsha reonineecan 
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+ Selfiattested copy ofvalid approval granted by the Commissioner: 

Approved Superannuation Fund ; Needstobesubmitted 
/ Soptoved Gratuity Fund : MIL > abunder Rule 2 of Part B.of Fourth Schedule tothe Act (In case of 

Approved Superannuation Fund} : 

blunder Rule 2of Part CofFeurth Schedule tothe Act (In caseof : 

Approved Gratuity Fund) along with Self-declaration: avatlable at = 

"For investors tab on: waa bigshareoniine-com 

Sel-attested valid documentary evidente leg. relevant copy of + 

Katichal Dension Scheme : MIL - fegistration, notification, order etc) grating approval to the ‘ 

हे 1 Scheme alongwith Self-declaration available at Forinvestors' tab 

: * हो। wiv biqshareonlingconn 
है बम नह Beene ees Mee i ere eer ae ee eta ge er ee Ser peak ego gy oie pe हज ee Re फिट) के ना के शो के के कह grog faerie ie teres cea ea eae Rat etd pee rss Tee बे के के हक उन aie moo Bro ar pee 5 

कर 1 : > lFtheincame is exempt under the Act, the-authorized signatory + 
Entities exempt under Section AL. + shalsubmit the declaration avallable at ‘For investors tab an: : 

19 ef the Act : ४. wit bigsharconline.com-duly signed with stamp affixed forthe + 

a i purpese of claiming exemption trom TDS fentities as provided in; 

: >. CireularNoJeof2oT7) 
Peet eCeP tener newt eer be Eee eee eee ee TCP ४ बह: ४ 0४7४ ४ 775 ee eee ee Cee हम ४ 8 eC eee Te ee ce ee ४-+ ४:४४ एक अजब « पड) उ २: 

Corporation-established by or Documentary evidence that the person is covered under section : 

e
e
 

e
C
 

e
e
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a
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of Section 26648. 

fest दल के गा wear ome Wt espe हे | हे मी कह Crepe la gat peas whats i wee aera ea at की ch oat ela a Bee le बे के हि in हक जम व हे के फू हे बे की i Ck EST ots ae हे के ean ee ga a कक 

undera Central Act/ State Act + > 196 of the Act: along with self-deciaration aveilablevat ‘For : 

whichis;under anyleye forthe: > twestors' tabor wa. bigshareonline. com : 

14188 “18 “11010 118 force, exempt : NIL ; : 

from ineome-taxon its : : : 

income including entities in : 1 
which such carporations are : : 

the beneficial shareholders : : 
el ele a eet EEN AT 74 एक 20, 600 कम 7 20 हल व ge ot We Py Eagan Lenn 07 0 a een tat eet ote Mas 10 6077 8 कक 2 नह Vode 

; लक कार 55 जा Toe GEIS ः Bape provided in Lewen/NIL withholding tax certificate.obtained from Incame Tax ; 

ae esa हु ८ ह thee आस authorities, ; 

5. RA Git aD ta eee LO se PE I CATA essai >In case where shares are held by Clearing Member : 
: : Rates based-on-the > intermediaries! stock brokers and TDS is to be applied by the - 

> Benet under Rule 3785 : status of the beneficial ५» €ompany-in the PAN of the beneficial shareholders, than * 

: : ना शव : intermediaries! steck brokers and beneficial sharehoicers: will : 

: i > hawe-to provide के declaration avallable-at ‘Foc investors: tab-on: 7 

: ; : www bloshareonlinecam : 

“Other resident shareholders : 

६ WITROUL RAN/Invalid PANY ; : 
: Deleted PAN! nen-compliance: 206 

For non-resident shareholders, taxes are required tobewithheld Imaccordance with the provisions. of Section 9S5ancoatherapplicable 

sections of the 1 Act, at the rates.in force. The withholding tax shall be-at-the-rate of 20% (plus applicable surcharge and cess) or-as 

notified by the-Goyvernment of India on the amount of dividend payable. However, as per Section 9Ocof the 1 Act, non-resident 

shareholders have the option te be governed by the provisions of the Double Tax Avoidance Agreement (DTAA"), read with Multilateral 

Instrument PML" | between india and the country of tax residence of the member, ft they are more beneficial to thern, Farthis purpose, 

ie te avail the benefits under the DTA read with MLL non-residentsharehoiders will have to provide the fallowing: 

# Copyorthe PAN card allotted by ihe indian income tax authorities dulyattested bythe memberardetails as oreseribed 

under rules /BC of iIncome-tax. Rules, 962; 



an 
ag ndoThal 

# —CopyofTax Residency Certificate for fiscal 2023 ohiained from the revenue authorities ofthe country of tax residence, 

dulyattested by member, 

# .Self-cdectaration in For lor; 

# Self-declaration bythe member of having no permanent establishmentin india inaccardance with the applicable tax 

treaty; 
6 Self-déclarationof beneficial ownership by the non-resident shareholder: 

©  Anyotherdacumentsas prescribed Underthe iT Actforlowerwaith holding of taxes applicatle, dub attested bythe 

member; 

In case of Foreign Institutional Investors, Foreign Portfotia |nvestors, tax will be deducted under Section 96D of the IT Act a 20% tolus 

applicable surcharge and cess) or the rate provided. in relevant DTAA, read with MLI, whichever is more beneficial, subject to the 

St brmission ofthe shove docum ents, 

Submission of Declarations and other Documents: 

Kindly note that the documents and annhexures asex plained above duly filled and signed can besent bytheshareholdersdirectly tothe 

Email (De testo aréonline.com 

Kindly note that no communicationfdocuments on the tax deterrnination (deduction shall be considered post 59 PM IST} of 

Friday, 26° September 2024 

It may be furthe: noted that inocase the tax on said Final Dividend is.deducted at.a higher rate in the absence of receipt of the 

aforementioned detallsdocuments trom you Gr on. application. of provisions of Section 20648 or on-account of BAN being treated at 

inoperative.as the PAN is not linked with Aadhaar [in case of individuals), there would still be-an-option available with you tofile the 

return of income and claim an appropriate refund, iteligible 

Noclaim shall lie against the Company for such taxes deducted: 

inthe eventolanyincame tox demand finciucing interest, pencitycetc. lansing frontony misrepresentation, ingecuracy oramission oar 

information provided /to.be provided by the Shareholder(s) such Shorehalder(s} will be responsible to indemnity the Company and 

qiso, provide the Company with all /nfarmeation (documents and co-operation in any appellate proceedings 

12: Members-are requested to'séend queries, iPany, related to accounts, to the Company. at least 10 (Ten) days before the date of AGM sa 

that the answers maybe made readily available at the Meeting. Members seeking any other inforration or-claritication on Annual 

Report 2023-24 are requestedto send their queries.to the Gompany notless than 7 (Seven) days before the date of 46M te enable the 

Company te compile the information and provide replies att he Meeting, 

20. Non-Resident indian Members are requested toinferm Bigshare Services Private Limited immediately of; 

a. Change intheir residential status on return to india for permanent settlement, 

b Particulars af their bank account maintained im India with complete name, branch, account type, account number and 

address of the bank with PIN code number, if not furnished eartier 

शो. A. Login method for remote 6-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

modes: 

Pursuant to SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020, Login methed for 2-Vating and joining 
virtual meetings for lndividual shareholders holding securities in Dermat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below 

Further, Shareholders are advised to. update their mobile nunmiber and छाती IDwith their DPsin order te access e-Voting facility. 

Type of shareholders Login Method 

7 Users who have opted for COsL Easi / Easiest facility, can login thraugh thelr existing user id and 
IndividwalShareholdears + a6 ४ a iat each 8० A furth | i hailey 2020 45712 password. Option will be made dvailable to teach e-Voting page without any further authentication 

Fai : oe RC OSL The URE for users to login to East! Easiest are hittosviwebcoslindia com/myeasi/homellagin or visit 

pander sik aly wanicdslindia.comand cickon Loginiton and select New System Myeasi. 

1-2, After successful login the Easi | Easiestuser will be able to.see the e-Veting option fer eligible 

1 companies where the e-Voting is In progress as per the mfarmation provided by company On clicking 

: the e-Voting- option, the.user will be able te see e-Vating. page of the €-Voling service provider far 

Lasting your vate during the remate ¢-Vating pariod of joining virtual meeting: & voting during the 

meeting. Additionally, theres aisolink provided te access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers 

: Le CRSL/NSDL/RARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user एच एंड the-e-Voting service providers’ website 
‘directly. 
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Type of shareholders Login Method 

Si the userisnot registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register ts available at : 

hitpswebcdslincia.com/myeasiRegistration/Easikegistation : 

4. Alternatively the usercan directh access =-Voting pege-by providing Demat Account Murmber 

https /evoting. .dslindia.com/Evating/EvotingaLogin. The system will authenticate the user by 
sending OTP on registered Mobile& Email as recorded in the Demat Account, After successful 

authentication, uwsernvill be ablete see the e-Vatlng option where the 6: Voting isin progress and alsa 

: able to directly access ihesystem ofall e-Voting Service Providers. 

: Lifyou are already registered for MSDLIDeAS facility: 
> Pleasevisit the «Services website of NSDL: Open web browser by typing the folowing: URES 

“> Httipsiesenicesnsdi.com-either on a Personal: Computer or-on a mobile; Once the hame-page of es 

Services is launched: click on the “Beneficial Quer” icon under “Login” which is available under IDeASt 

i Per section. Anew screen will open. You will Rave to enter your User (Dard Password, After successfut 

holding securities : Suthentication, you will be able to sae e.Voting services. 166 ७91 “Access to ecVoting" under e-Veting 
in.demat moe Services and you wall beable to sea ]-Voting page. Click on coripany hameore-Voting service provider. 
6] hare and you will: be re-directed to.e-Woting service provider website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period orfeining virtual meating & voting during the meeting. : 

Individual : 

Shareholders 

2. lfthe userisnot registered for |IDeAS e-Services: 

Option te register is available at httpseservices nsdl.com:, 

Select Ragister Onlinetor|DbeAS Portal orchok at: https feservices-nsdlcom/SecureVWeb/ldeasbirectOed jsp. 

: S.MVisitthe e-voting website of NSDL. 
: Onenweb browser by typing the following PRL btipsyawwaevoting msdicomy eitherona PersonstComputer छा छाप a 

: Mobile: Gnce.the home page.of e-Voting: system is launched,-click on theicon “Login” which is available under 

Shareholder Member'section. 4 new strean willopen: You wall haveto enter your User ID fie your sixteen digit demat 

अत: number hold with NSDL), Passwordlare and a Verification Code-as shown-on the soreen, After sucoesefiut 
authentication, vou will be redirectei te NSDL Depositéry site wherdin youcan see G-Voring 7098, Chick on darripany 
Rane br e-voting service grovider name and yeu will be redirected te e-voting servide proadcder website for eastirier 

Yourvote during the remote-<-Voting period orjoining virtual meeting &woting during themesting. 

*  Yieuocan-alse login using the iogin credentials of your demat account through. your Depositorne 

Individual : Participant registered with NSB JOBS. for e-Voting facility if 

Shateholders + 2. After Successful login you will be able te see.e-Voting option. Once you click on @-Voting option,you 

(holding securitiesin = willbe redirected te NSDL/COSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can seee+ 
dematmode}iogin = Wotingfeature ५ 
through their - Click -ornocampany name or-e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to &-Voting: 

Depositery : Service provider website for casting your vote: during the remote &-Voting period or joining virtua 

Participants : _ Meeting &voting during the meeting: : 

Important note: Members whe are unable to retrieve User iD / Password are advised to-use Forgot User |D and Forgot Password option 

availableat respective websites. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through 

Depository Le. NSDLand CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

> Individual Shareholders Please contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

> haldingsecunties in Bemat helpdesk. evotingiicdslindia.cam or contact at tell free no. 

2 meodewith CBS. JEaGO-7255 35 

+%477+47%४:+१७४५४७४८३०२%५०:०४४७४:४४०४४५-४:७:६६४+ ७४४४७ ८२७८४ ०४ esr ea eae बता: i geet ४:३1६:८०४४४४७४४०५:--४१०६+२५२४००५४४४४४००:४७::छज 

2 Individual Shareholders 
+ holding securities: in: Dermat 

> made with NSDL 

Please contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

avyotinag@insdl.coinor call at toll free no: BOO 1Oz0- 990 

and 1800 224440. 
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Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Mon- Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and 
shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
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i. The veting period beqins on Wednesday, 257 September, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends 50 Friday, 27° September, 2024 at 05:00 

BM. During this period, Shareholdersaf the Company Nolding shares either in phiysicalfarnrar in dematenalized tanm, as onthe cutott 

date trecerd date) 2. Friday, 20" September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting modute shail-be disabled by CDSL 

for voting thereatter. 

i. Log onto the e-voting website ywyeevotingindia.com 

ii. Clitkon’ Shareholders’ maduis, 

17, Mowcenteryour User IE. 

® For CDS116 digits benefictary ID, 

# For NSDL: A Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit ClientiD, 

# Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folic Number registered with the Company. 

wcNextenter the lmage Verification as cisplayed and clickon Login, 

wi Ifyou are Holding shares indemat form and had logged on te wywevatingindia.cam and voted onan earlier voting of anycompany, 

then your existing password iste be used, 

VEIPYOU are atirst-time userfollow the steps given below: 

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat. 

Enter your 10-digit. alpha-numeric: PAMussued by Income Tax Department (A0piicable for both demat 

: PAN - Shareholders as wellas physical Shareholders} 

: 1 Members wha have not updated their RAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 

: 1 Sequence number sent by Company/PTA or contact Company Ts 

me ae ee ee ge en ee ee ee oe ee ee ee ee a ee ee ee Re ee ee ee ee? 

Dividend + Enterthe Dividend Bank Details er Date of Birth (in-ddyremnjsyy format as recorded in-yourdemat account or int 

Bank Details 7 thecompanyrecords inordertologin 
OR Bate of : 

Birth (DOB) = ifboth the details are not recorded with the depository or cormpany please enter the member id / folio number 17 
: the Dividend Bank details field'as mentioned ininstructian 58५) 

wil: Atter entering: these details appropriately clickon“SU BMIT*tab. 

ik. Members holding sha resing hysi¢al ferns will then di rectly reach the Cormpany selection sere n However members hole ng shares 

indemat form willnow reach Password Creation menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login passwordin thenew 

password field, Kindly note that this passwordis to bealso used by the demat holdersfor voting for resolutions af anyother companyon 

which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting throughCOSL platform itis strongly recommended mot to 

share your password with anyother person andtake utmost care to. keep your password confidential. 

४. For Members holding shares inphysical form, the detailé can be used only fare-voting on the resolutions contained inthis Notice: 

=i Clickon the EVSN fortherelevant=|NDOTHAISECURITIES LIMITED=.0n whichyouchoose to-vote. 

xH On the voting page, you will see “"BESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option WESINO® for voting: Select the 

option WES or NO-as desired. The option VES implies that-you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to. the 

Resolution 

siClickeanthe "RESGLUTIONS FILE LINK tye wish te view theentire Resolution details. 

xiv. After selecting the resolution, you have decided te vote on, click on “SUBMIT ”..A confirmation box will be displayed. Ifyou wish to 
confirm your vote, click-on “OK” else to.change-your vote, click on “CANCEL and accordingly madify your vote. 

sv Once you "CONFIRM" yourvote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote, 

Awe You can alsotakeoutprintotthevating done by youby clicking.on Click here te print” optiarnionthe Voting page. 

xvii. lf Dermat account holder has forgatten the changed passward then enter the User ID and the image vertication code and click on 

Forgot Password Benterthe details as prompted by the system. 

sell There is also. an optional provision te upload BR/POA lf any uiploaded, which willbe made available to serutinizer for verification, 
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xix. Note For Non-lndividual Shareholders And Custodians: 

®*Non-individual Sharenalders (he-other than Individuals, HUF, MPRbetc.) and Custodian are required to logon to ywwwievotingindia.com 

andtegister themselves as Corporates, 

क & stanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should besemalled to 

helpdesk.evoting@icdslindia.com 
« After receiving the login details a Conipliance User should be created using the admin login and password, The Compliance User 

would be ablete link the account(s} for which they wish to vote on. 

के Thelistof accounts linked inthe login will be mapped automatically & can be deélinkin case ofany wrong mapping. 

® A scanned copy ofthe Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favor of the Custodian, if any should 

be uploaded in-POF format in thesystem forthe scrutinizerto verify the same. 
* Alternatively, Non-Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution! Sutharitydetter ete. together with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company atthe 

email address viz; compliancemindothat coin, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same inthe CDSL e-voting system 

for the Scrutinizer te-verify the same. 

sincase you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM and e-voting, from the COSLe-Voting System, you can white arnemiail 

to helpdesk evotinggicdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058728 and O22-23058542/43. 

viv All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (COSL) 

Central Depository Services [India] Limited, A Wing, 257 Floor, Marathon Futurex; Mafatial Mill Compounds, NM Joshi Marg, Lower Parel 

{East), Mumbai- 400012 orsend an ernail to helpdesk evotingittcdslindig.cam or call on O22-23023333. 

€. Procedure and instructions for Members attending the AGM through VC /OAVM: 

1. Members willbe able toattend the AGM through VC/O4AVM through (0०51 2-voting system [hthosuwaewevotingindla.com/!) by using 

their remote e-voting login credentials and selecting the ‘Event for Company's AGM: Members who-do not have the User 1D. and 

Password for e-voting or have forgotten the User |Duand Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-voting instructians 

mentioned in the Notice, 

2. Shareholder will be provided swith a facilityte attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-Voting system, Shareholders 

may access The same at Attosiweweyevotingindia.com, uncer shareholders) members login by usina the rem ote &-Voling credentials. 

The link for ¥C/OAVM will beavallable in shareholdermembers login where the EVSN of Company will be displayed. 

3: Facilitvetjoining the AGM through VC/OAVM shall open 15 minutes before and close on expiry oFlS minutes from the scheduledtime 

othe AGM, 

4 Shareholders who would like to-express their viewsask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by 

sending their request in advance at least 3 days priorto meeting mentioning their name.demataccountnum ber/foliao number, email 

id, mobile number at complisncem@indathalcain, Those Members who register therniselves as speaker will only be allowed ta express 

Viewsask questions during the AGM. The Campany reserves the right ta réstrict thé number af speakers and time far each speaker 

depending upon the availability of time forthe AGM The shareholders who donot with to speak during the AGM but have queries may 

send their queries in advance 3 days priorto meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile 

numberat compliancem@indethal.co.in, These queries willbe repliedte by the company suitably by email, 

5. Facility of joining the AGM through YC / OAM shall be available for 1,000 members on first come first served basis. However, the 

participation of members holding 24 or more shares, Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, 

Chairpersons of Audit Committees, Stakeholders Relationship Coaommittes, Nomination and Pemunertion Committee and Auditors are 

motrestricted onfirst come first serve basis, 

6, Members who need technical.assistance before or during the AGM, can write an email to helpdesk.evotingiaicdslindia.com or call 

1800225555. 

7. Shareholders are encouraged 0 join the Meeting through Laptops iPad for better experience: 

8. Further sharehaiders-will -be required te allow Carnera and: use Internet with-a-good speed Lo-avoid any disturbance during the 

meeting. 

9 Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Gevices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may 

experiance Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. Itis therefore recommended to Use Stable ४४-67 LAN 

Connection to mitigate any kind ofaforesaid glitches. 

10. Those shareholders who have redistered themselves a5.a speaker willonly be allowed to. express their views/ask questions duringthe 

meeting. 
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DB. General instructions for e-voting: 

aJle-compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2015 read with Pule 2Oof the Companies [Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended fram time to time, and Regulation 44.0f SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to offer the facility. of voting through electronic means and the business set 

forth in the Notice of the 30" AGM, scheduled to be held an Saturday, 28" September, 2024 at 12:15 P.M. can be transacted thraugh 

Such. electronic voting (remote e-voting"), The facility of voting through electronic means is provided th rough the e-voting platforny 

of Central Depository Services {indial Limited [05 

b Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members maintained by the Depositones as on the Cut-off date ie. Friday, 

20" September, 2024, shall be entitled.to avail the facility.of remote e-voting for AGM. Any recipient of the Notice whois nota Member 

as onthe Cut-off date shall treat this Notice as intimation only, 

cA person, who has acquired the shares and has becomea Member of the Company after the dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and 

priertathe Cut-offdate shall be entitled to exercise his! hervote electronically .¢.remote e-voting forthe 40M, 

d. The remote e-voting will commence on Wednesday, 25" September, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on Friday, 27" September, 2024 

at 05:06 P.M. During this period. the Members of the Company holding shares either in physicalform orindemat formas on the Cut-off 

date ie. Friday, 20° September, 2024, can cast their vote electronically. The Members will not beable to cast their vote electranically 

beyond the date and time mentioned abeve 4nd the femote é-voting module shall be-disabled for voting by ८7०५ thereafter. 

है; Once the vote ana resolutionis cast by the Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again, 

fOnly those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vate on the Resolutions 

through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to Vote through e-voting system available during 

the AGM. 

g. any Votes-are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available: during the AGM and if the-same shareholders have not 

participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility ,;then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the 

facility ofe-voting during the meeting is available only tothe shareholders attending the meeting. 

कि Shareholders who-have voted through Remote e-Voting willbe cligiblete attend the AGM. However, they willmot be eligible to vote at 

the AGM 

| The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion te their sharedn the paid-upeguity share capital of the Company asonthe cut: 

offdate ie. Friday, 20" September, 2024, 

| The Company hasappeointed M/S Kaushal Ameta & Co. Practicing Company Secretaries, Indore (holding Fellow Mernbership No. 8144 

and Certificate of Practice No. 9103) ta act as the Scrutinizer for conducting the remote s-yoting process, forthe AGM, in a-fair and 

transparent mannerand consent te be appointed as the same has been communicated to the Company 

k. Process For Those Shareholders Whose Email Addresses Are Mot Registered With The Depositories For Obtaining Login 

Credentials For E-Voting For The Resolutions Proposed In This Notice: 

lincase shares are heldin Physical Mode, olease. provide necessary details ike Folia Mo, Name of shareholder, scanned cany of the 

share certificate (front and back), PAN iself-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR {self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar 

Card) by email to complancettindothal.coa.im or investoriebigshareeniine.com. 

2, For demat shareholders, please update your emailid and mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP). 

3: For individual Demat shareholders, please update your email id & mobile roo. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) 

which ismendatary while e-Voting-&joiningvirtualmestings through Depository, 

22. The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast during the voting period and at the Meeting shail nat later than 3 (three) days of 

conclusion of the Meeting, make a consolidated Scrutinizer's Rapart and submit the same to the: Chairman. The Results on the 

resolutions willbedeclared not laterthan forty-eight hours of conclusian ofthe AGM, 

23. The results declared alang with the Scrutinizers Report shail be placed on the Company's website wawwindothaicain 

immediately after the result afe declared by the Chairman or any other person authorized by the Chairman and shail also be 

communicated to BSE Limited and NatianalSteck Exchange of india Limited. 

24. Subject to recei ptof the requisite numberof votes in favor, the resolution will bedeerned to be passed onthe date of thea AGM 8. . 

Saturday, 28" September, 2024. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013 

The following statement sets cut. all matenalfacts relating tothe Special Business mentianed inthe accompanying notice 

<<< 
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Item No.4 

# per the provisions of Section 149, 1S2, 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and The Companies{Appointment and Qualification of 

Directors) Rules 2014 which has come inte force with efecttrom ist April, 2014, and Clause 49 of Listing Agreement the Independent 

Directors shall hold office for a term up tafive consecutive years on the Board ofa companyandare notliab le toretire by rotation, 

The ‘Nomination and Remuneration Committes (NRC) had previously finalized the desired: attributes for the selection of the 

independent director(s): Based: on those attributes, the NRC recommended the candidature of Mr. Amber Chaurasia 

(DIN: OF 729276), in the opinion of the Board, Mr. Amber chaurasia fulfilsthe conditions for independence specified in the Act, the Rules 

made thereunder, the LODR Regulations and-such other laws / regulations for the tine being In force, to the extent applicable to the 

Company. The Board noted that skills, background and experience are aligned to the role and capabilities identified by the NRC and 

that she is eligible for appointment as an Independent Director, 

The Company has recelved fron. Mr Amber Chaurasia: 

(i) Consent in writing to act.as directors in Form 17-72 pursuant te Rule 8 of Companies (4ppointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 

2014, 

{i} intimation in Form DIR-8 in term of Companies ([Appointment:& Qualification of Directors} Rules 2014, to the effect they are not 

disqualified undersub section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2014, and 

(iijjAdeclaration tothe effect that they meet the criteria of independence as providedin sub section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies 

ActZO13 

Incthe opinion of the Board, Mr Arnber Chaurasia fulfill the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made there under for 

appointment as independent Director, and is proposed to be appointed as Independent Director for S five) years from the date af Zoth 

Annual General Meeting of the-Company. 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule |v of the Act, the matter related to appointment of Mr. Amber 

Chaurasia as Independent Directors are now being placed before the Members in General Meeting for their approval. 

The Directors recommend the resolution Setout in tem No. 4+of the accompanying hotice Tor appreval of members: 

Except Mr. Amber Chaurasia, No other Glrector/ Key Manager Personnel/thelr relatives.are interested and concerned in the Resolution 

mentioned at item No. 4inthe Notices, 

item No. 5 

As per the provisions of Section 149, 152 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") and The Companies (Appointment.and Qualification of 

Directors) Rules 2014 which has come into force with effect from ist April, 2014, and Clause 49 of Listing Agreement the Independent 

Directors shall hold office for a term upto five consecutive yearson the Board of a companyandare not liable toretire by rotation. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee [NRC} had previoush finalized the desired attributes for the selection of the 

independent cirector(s), Based on those attributes, the NRC recommended the candidature of Mr. Dharmendra Jain 
(BIN: 01221034). In the opinian ofthe Board, Mr Dharmendra Jeinfulfils the conditions for independence specified in the Act, the Rules 

made thereunder, the LODR Regulations and such other laws/ regulations for the-time being in force-to- the extent apolicable-to the 

Company The Board noted that skills, background and experience are aligned to the role and capabilities identified by the NRC and 

thatsheiseligible for appointmentasan Independent Director, 

The Company has received fram Mr. Drarnyendra Jain: 

fi-Consent in writing Lo act as directors in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointmenté Qualificationof Directors) Rules 

214. 

{ii} intimation in Farm DIR-8 in term of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 7014, to the effect they are not 

disqualified under subsection (2) of Section 164 ofthe Companies Act, 2015, and 

(iijAdectaration tothe effect thatthey meet the criteria of independence as prowided in subsection (6) of Section 149 of the Companies 

Ace2O1S 

Inthe opinion of the Board Mr Dharmendra Jain fulfill the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made there under for 

appointment as independent Director and is proposed to be appointed as Independent Director for 5५ (five) years from the date of SOth 

Annual General Meeting ofthe Company. 

Incomplance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule ५ ofthe Act, the matter related to appointment of Mr, Dharmendra 

Jainas independent Directors are now being placed before the Members in General Meeting for their approval. 

The Directors recommendthe resolution set out in item No, 5 oftheaccompanying notice forapproval of members. 



दवा >>> 

Except Mr, Dharmendra Jain, No other Director Key Manager Personnel/thelr relatives are interested and concerned in the Resolution 

mentioned atitenr No. Sin the Notice: 

Kem No.6 

As per the provisions of Section 149,152, 160 of the Companies Act, 2073 Act") which has come inta force with effect irom 1st April, 2014, 

and Clause 49 of fisting Agreement the Independent Directors shall hold office fora term up to five consecutive years on the Board ofa 

company and are not liable te retire by rotation. Furtheras per the special provisions under Section 149 read with rule 2ofThe Compares 

[Appointmentand Qualification of Birectors) Rules 2014, every listed company shallappoimt atieastone wornan direchor 

The. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NAC) had previnush finalized the desired attributes for the selection of the 

independent director(s) Based on those attributes, the NAC recommended the candidature of Mrs. Sweta Sharma Pastaria 

(DIN:10753647). Inthe opinion ofthe Board, Mrs. Sweta Sharma Pastaria fulfils the canditiansfor | ndependence specified inthe Act, the 

Rules made thereunder, the LODR Requlations and such other laws / regulatians for the time being In force, ta the extent applicable to 

the Company. The Board noted thatskills, background and experiance are aligned to the role and capabilities identified by the NRC and 

thatsheis eligible for anpointment as an Independent Director. 

The Company hasréecerved from irs. Sweta Sharma Pastaria: 

fi) Consent in writing to act as directors in Form DIR-2 pursuant te Rule. 8 of Companies [Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 

FOS, 

tii) intimation in For: DIR-S intern ef Companies (Appointment-& Qualification of Directors} Rules 2014 to thie effect they are not 

disqualified undersubsection (2) of Section 164 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, and | 

(| declaration to the effect that they meet the criterig.of independence as provided in subsection (6)of Section 149 of the Companies 

ACtZO13 

In the opinion of the Board Mrs. Syreta Sharma Pastaria fulfill the conditions specified inthe Act and the Rules made there under for 

appointment as independent Director-and is proposed to be appointed as Independent Director for 5 (five) years from the date of 30th 

Annual General Meeting of the Company: 

In comopliance.with the provisions of Section 149 read wath Schedule lV of the Act. the matter related to appointment af Mrs, Mrs. Sweta 

Sharma Pastaria asindependent Directorsare new being placed before the Members in General Meeting for their approval, 

The Girectors recommend the resolution set out in Item No. Gof the accompanying notice for approvalof members, 

Except Mrs. Sweta Sharma Pastaria , No other Director Key Manager Personnel/their relatives are interested and coricerned in the 

Resolution mentioned at tem No.6 inthe Notice. 

Item No. 7 

The present Authorized Share Capital of the Company 5 Rs. 12,00,00,000 [Rupees Twelve crore] divided inta 1,20,00,000 One Crore 

Twenty Lakh Only) Equity Shares of Rstot each and Paid Up Share Capital of the Camipany is As. 10,00,00,000/ (Rupees Ten Crares) 

comprising or 100,060,000 (One Crore) Equity SharesofRs 16/- each. 

The Board at its Meeting held on 0911 September, 2024 has accorded its approvelte the proposal of Fund Raising ofthe Company. In this 
regard, the Board, atthe same meeting, hasalso accorded its approval for increasing the Authorized Share Capital from As. 12,00,00,000 

[Rupees Twelve crore) to Rs: 15,00,00,000/ (Rupees Fifteen Crores) compnsing. of 150,000,000 (One Crore Fitty Lakn} equity shares of 

RsJ0each ranking pari passu with the existing Equity Shares in all respects a5 per the Memorandum and Articles af Association of the 

Company, subject to shareholder's approval, 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 73-& 41 1] 9]| of the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the Members is required for increasing the 

Authorized Share Capital of the Company and alteration in the Memorandum of Association.of the Company, Accordingly, the Board 

recommends the resolutions set aut at Item 1४७. 7 seeking approval of the Members for increasing the Authorized Share Capitalof the 

Companyand consequentialamendmentto the Memorandum of Association of the Company. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives, are in any way concerned or interested, 

financialyor othensdse in the said reselutions. 

Date: 05° September, 7024 By order of the Board of Directors 

Place: Incore Indo Thai Securities Limited 

Registered Office: 
"Capital Tower", 2” Floor, Plot Nes 1694-171 

PU-4, Scheme No-54, Indore - 452010, Madhya Pradesh 

CIN: L67IZOMPIS9SPLO008953 
Tel:0731-4255800 

Website: wiwywiincdothai.ce.in; 
Email: compliancem@indothai.coin 

<<< 

Shruti Sikarwar 

(Company Secretory cum Compliance Officer) 

iMembership No! 86752) 
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE OF AGM 

Brief Profile of Directors 

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AND/OR FIXATION 

OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AT THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Pursuant to SS-2 and Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Brief Profile of Director seeking Re-Appointment: 11 terms of provisions of Section 152 छा Companies Act, 2013, Mr, Ralendra Bandi, 

IDIN-OOds1441) being langest in the office, will retire by rotation and would be eligible for re-appointment in the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting. In conformity to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and: Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015, the 

details of Directors retiring by rotation/seckinareappointmentat the ensuing Annual General Meeting are discussed below, 

Date of First 

Appointment on Board 

Qualifications 

Expertise in specific 

functional areas : 

Chairmanships/ 

Directorships of other 

Companies 

Chairmanship/Membership 

in Committees of other 

Terms and Conditions of 

Appointment/Re 

Appointment 

Mo. of Board Meetings 

attended during the year 

inter-se relationships 

between Directors 

CHPOS1441 

Bachélor.of Science and NISM Certifications in- Currency and Derivatives madule 

Real Estate Business 

> D&H India Limited 
३ Geetanjall जिला।कराएं Private Linnited 

> Brosperity Residency Private Larnited 

é Indo Thal Globe Fin (IPSC) Lirnited 

25 perthe resolution at item nas-of the Notice convening Annual General Meeting on 30° 

September, 2022 read with explanatary statement thereto, Mr Rajendra Bandi was: re- 

appointed asa Whote Time Director He ts liable to retire Dy rotation and is proposed to be 

reappointed 85 a-hole Tine Director a5 per The resolution: at iter: 16-35 of the Notice 

convening Aan Lal General Meeting on 287 Septeniber, 2024, 
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Brief Profile of Independent Director seeking Appointment: 

DIN — 1 aprezie 
३१५४-7८ we a 

> Date of Birth ५ .ON04.1976 
ee ee eo ee ee ee eae ere oe ee eee 

Nationality s Indian 

Date of Appointment EO eRe 

Tama ee a ae Sew a के बज ea a ee 

Masterof Fimnancial 
Qualifications i 

Administration 

5 Expertise in specific mt pelea patch 
functional areas © 201 ल and 

Taxation 

Chairmanships/ ' ४४867: 98 Limited 

Birectorships.of other + Aprarl Solutions. Private 
Companies . Limited 

: Chalrmanship/Membership in : MIL 

? Committees of other : 

> Companies 

Soe owe eee me ew ee चात तरश oe ee oe Re oe de Vee ae 97 आज ae cee ne em ae ea ee ae 

; Number of shares held : AE 
: in Company ; 

‘Status as onal March 2024 

<<< 

Sa abe taba जम card dea 

Mr Dharmendra Jain Mrs. Sweta Sharma Pastaria 

5 21055 ७६ वत पक 

1. O6.041986 
ae 2 २ ०-० ७-७: ४: 

Set at eet ४४०३० med र० *४३३:१ 

LR LOLISTS 

= Indian L fadian 
aba घइ अप ४ aT २५ ब कक एड जा Ee Te ea a 2 5 

goo ROR 5 20092024 
eae en ee eee a ee ee me eee eae ae aa ew ee aa em ea 

Chartered Accountant, , Masters in Mags 

; ‘Bachelor of commerce 2. Gemirmninication, 

४ One Year ceneral 

Management Program: fer 
Executives fromliMindore : 

:> Taxatioes, SS Media Ethics: Madia Laws, 
Finance anc > ManagementSkills 

1 Corporate Laws 
मा ee ie Seb rt rm em em ne 7 

* Appstret Techinolesies 

Private Limited 

- Spectrasoft Technologies 
Private Limited 

+ Labranzatafetech Private 

Linarbecd : 

amg Cansulting Services. ५ 

Private Limited: ४ 
+ Binary 3071७ बाछ Solutions 

india Private Limited 

Aaseya [PSerices Private: 

Lirnited 

+ Nash Social Welfare: 

Raungdation 

+ ‘Madan Gopal Baheti 
Charitasle Foundation 

“2 Mash Consulting Private: 
Linnrted 

te emo pleat wile ade Mamta alee ४ जे; बे ये alsa ate a a जज कह जे aa en a 

AML 5 “AIL 

a 
= 
a 
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= 

=i
 

oa
 eT 



A ncotha >>> 
76 with confidence 

>>>



a 
IndoThai 

ll fron iit confidence 

INDO THA | SECU RITIES LTD. 

CART AL TOWER 24D FLOOR, PROT MOS. 1595-75. Pues, 

SCHEME-N (O. - 54, INDORE-452007, M. P., 11४५. 

Phone :[0751) 4255800 | Email:indothaigreupi@indothaiooin (a) Website: wwwindothalcoin 

| CIN - L671 20M P41 SoS5PL (7959 | 


		2024-09-06T17:42:59+0530
	SHRUTI SIKARWAR




